
SELECTMEN’S MEETING AGENDA* 

Donn B. Griffin Room, Town Hall 

732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 

Regular Meeting 6:30 P.M. 

Monday, June 25, 2018 

 

*As required by Open Meeting Law, you are hereby informed that the Town will be video and audio taping as well as live broadcasting 

this public meeting.  In addition, anyone in the audience who plans to video or audio tape this meeting must notify the Chairman prior 

to the start of the meeting. 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. WEEKLY BRIEFING  

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

V. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approve Minutes –  

1. May 21, 2018 Regular Session 

2. May 29, 2018 Regular Session 

B. Approve appointment of Christopher Arrigo as Regular Police Officer as recommended 

C. Accept resignation of Patricia Scarnici as alternate member of Historical District/Historical 

Commission effective June 30, 2018 

D. Accept resignation of Daniel Tworek from the CPC and Board of Appeals 

E. Approve vacation carry-over for Town Administrator 

F. Approve Road Race Application by American Lung Association for September 29, 2018 

G. Approve Road Race Application by National Multiple Sclerosis Society for September 7, 2018 

 

VI. PUBLIC HEARINGS/PRESENTATIONS (Not earlier than 6:30 P.M.) 

 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Report on Pet Burial Ground expenditures 

B. Retiree Health Insurance Policy – second reading  
C. Revised Community Center Director job description 

D. Reclassification of Water/Wastewater Superintendent position 

E. Approve purchase of Town-wide Radio Equipment Phase 2 and authorize Chair to sign 

F. Vote to sign contract with Specialty Vehicles for Ambulance as approved by Town Meeting 

G. Approve renewal applications for 2018 Hawkers and Peddlers & Weekday Entertainment 

Licenses by Salt Block Food Truck to be located at 575 Route 28, Harwich Port 

H. Approve application for One-Day Wine & Malt Licenses by Harwich Cranberry Festival for 

summer concert series at Harwich Cultural Center on July 12, 19, 26 and August 2, 9, 16, 23 

I. Accept donation from Harwich Cranberry Festival and Home Watch Companies for sprucing up 

the courtyard at the Harwich Cultural Center and occasional mowings 

J. Request by Lynn Schweinshaut for temporary speedbumps on Seabreeze Avenue and 

Wyndemere Bluffs Road 

K. Annual Committee/Board Reappointments for approval 

L. Annual Miscellaneous Appointments for approval 

M. Committee liaison assignments 

N. Move Farmers Market to Cultural Center – discussion 

O. Acceptance of deed for 31 & 33 Lakeview Drive 

P. Public Beach 22 Agreement/status 

Q. Sewer Education/Public Outreach/Communications Coordinator for sewer project – L. Ballantine 

R. Cold Brook update 

 

VIII. OLD BUSINESS 
 

IX. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
A. Piping Plovers at Red River Beach 

B. Update on checklist for streamlining contracts 

C. Planning Board Hearing regarding expansion of Schoolhouse parking lot – June 26, 2018 

D. Middle School field plan and School Committee vote 

E. Brooks Academy Museum improvements agreement – Bertaux + Iwerks architects 

F. Departmental Reports – recommend monthly reports in lieu of weekly reports 

 

X. SELECTMEN’S REPORT 
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

*Per the Attorney General’s Office: The Board of Selectmen may hold an open session for topics not reasonably anticipated by the 

Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following “New Business.” If you are deaf or hard of hearing or a person with a disability 

who requires an accommodation contact the Selectmen’s Office at 508-430-7513. 

 

Authorized Posting Officer:    Posted by: ______________________________  

         Town Clerk 

        

Ann Steidel, Admin. Secretary    Date:     June 21, 2018      



MINUTES 
SELECTMEN'S MEETING 

GRIFFIN ROOM, TOWN HALL 
MONDAY, MAY 21, 2018 

6:30 P.M. 

SELECTMEN PRESENT: Ballantine, Howell, Kavanagh, MacAskill, McManus 

OTHERS PRESENT: Town Administrator Christopher Clark, Diane DiGennaro, Barbara-Anne 
Foley, John Foley, Carole Ridley, and others. 

SWEARING IN OF ELECTED OFFICIALS 

Ms. Doucette, Town Clerk, swore in Joan McCarty as Library Trustee and Ed McManus as Selectman. 

WEEKLY BRIEFING 

No one appeared before the Board. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Chairman MacAskill reported that Monomoy High School Principal Bill Burkhead has been named 
Principal of the Year by the State and commented that Mr. Burkhead is well respected by students and 
staff and we should be proud as a community to have him there. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve application for 2018 renewal of Lodging House License for The Grey Gull — five 
units in rear of building only 

B. Vote to sign proclamation for re-dedication of the square at Chase Street and Route 28 
C. Approve Chapter 90 requests for chip sealing various roads 

Mr. Ballantine moved approval of the Consent Agenda. Mr. Howell seconded the motion and the 
motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS/PRESENTATIONS (Not earlier than 6:30 P.M) 

A. Town of Harwich certification as a National Wildlife Federation (NFW) Community 
Wildlife Habitat 

Ms. Diane DiGennaro, Co-Chair of the Conservation and Birds Committee of the Garden Club of 
Harwich, reviewed her letter to the Board of Selectmen of May 2, 2018 as follows: 

The Garden Club of Harwich (GCOH) has initiated a project to certify the Town of Harwich as 
a National Wildlife Federation (NFW) Community Wildlife Habitat. In order to achieve 
certification through this NFW program, a town must create, maintain and restore wildlife 
habitats and engage in education and outreach activities. The town and many of its residents 
have demonstrated their commitment to protecting our environment through the purchase and 
stewardship of both public and private land. 

Board of Selectmen minutes 
May 21,2018 



To get started, a certain number of homes, schools and common areas must become wildlife 
habitats by providing food, a freshwater source, cover and places to raise young. The program 
also requires sustained gardening practices such as conserving water, removing invasive plants, 
using native plants which will grow in this ecoregion, and eliminating pesticides. 

To qualify for NWF status for Harwich we plan to contact other town departments and private 
groups in hopes that they will join us in this exciting challenge. It is not costly and requires 
minimal effort initially. Subsequent involvement involves maintaining the principles set forth 
by the NWF guidelines and using its guidelines for future legislation, education, landscaping, 
planning, etc. Harwich already meets many of the requirements needed for certification, so it is 
well on its way to becoming the first town on the Cape to have this distinction. Qualified town 
and common areas must be registered in order to amass the number of points needed to have 
official NWF Community Wildlife Habitat status. The garden club committee will provide 
assistance throughout the process. 

For further information about the program, please contact one of the co-chairs of the GCOH 
Conservation and Birds Committee and a representative from this committee would be happy 
to meet with you to answer your questions and discuss how you can participate in this timely 
venture. We look forward to hearing from you soon. 

Ms. DiGennaro and Ms. Usowski took questions from the Board. Mr. Howell moved to give them 
our blessing. Mr. McManus seconded the motion and the motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

NEW BUSINESS 

A. Approve new application by The Commodore Inn for Weekday Entertainment from 5:00 
p.m. to 8:00 p.m. Thursday, Friday and Saturday 

Ms. Foley of The Commodore Inn explained that this application is just for guitar music by the pool. 
Mr. McManus moved to approve the application. Mr. Howell seconded the motion and the motion 
carried by a unanimous vote. 

B. Cell Tower Revenue/Affordable Housing Fund Balance — vote to fund new Affordable 
Housing Trust 

Mr. Clark recommended moving the $34,396, the balance of the cell tower fund, into the Affordable 
Housing Trust and secondly that future cell tower money should go into the Trust. He recommended 
that we put money in either quarterly or at the beginning or end of the year. Mr. Howell moved to 
send $34,396 from the Cell Tower Fund designated to the new Affordable Housing Trust Fund once 
established. Mr. Ballantine seconded the motion and the motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

C. Recommendation for Site Plan Review filing fee for Cape Cod Tech 

Mr. Clark stated that under the Dover Amendment, when a school goes before the Planning Board 
there is a more simple review that is completed. He said when Monomoy applied, it was recognized 
that there would be lesser review efforts at the Planning Board so the fee was capped at $4,000. He 
recommended that the same be applied for the Cape Cod Tech. Ms. Kavanagh moved that we approve 
the capped site plan review of Cape Cod Tech at a fee of $4,000. Mr. Howell seconded the motion and 
the motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

Board of Selectmen minutes 	 2 
May 21,2018 



D. Selectmen's Summer Meeting Schedule 

After discussion the Board agreed with the proposed Summer Meeting Schedule with the Non-
Resident Taxpayer Meeting being August 6, 2018. Chairman MacAskill announced that the Board 
would not meet on June 18, July 2, 16, 30, August 13 and 27. Mr. Howell moved we approve the 
schedule as printed in the agenda. Ms. Kavanagh seconded the motion and the motion carried by a 
unanimous vote. 

E. Amend the Personnel By-Law Plan for FY19 in keeping with union increases 

Mr. Clark recommended approving 2% COLA's for the Personnel By-Law Plan and confirming or 
acknowledging the Library Trustees' regrading of the Library Director to Grade M-7. Ms. Kavanagh 
moved that we approve to amend the Personnel By-Law Plan for FY19 in keeping with the union 
increases. Mr. Howell seconded the motion and the motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

Chairman MacAskill invoked the Attorney General's 48 hour rule to approve the Common Victualler 
license for Capeside Kitchen so they can be open for Memorial Day weekend noting that they had 
already received approvals from the regulatory boards. Mr. Clark added that it was just an oversight 
on the part of Capeside Kitchen as they did not submit the form. Mr. Howell moved that we approve a 
temporary Victualler's license for Capeside Kitchen Inc. to extend through May 29th. Ms. Kavanagh 
seconded the motion and the motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

OLD BUSINESS 

A. Pleasant Bay IMA 

Ms. Ridley of Pleasant Bay Alliance brought forward documents for signature based on the passage of 
Town Meeting articles including a Memorandum of Agreement that continues the Alliance, and three 
documents related to the Pleasant Bay Watershed Permit including an Inter-Municipal Agreement to 
seek the Watershed Permit from MassDEP, a letter to the Cape Cod Commission which would allow 
them to submit the Pleasant Bay Targeted Watershed Management Plan for a determination of 208 
consistency, and an application letter to MassDEP. Ms. Ridley took questions from the Board and the 
Board signed the documents. 

B. Town Administrator Performance Evaluation 

Chairman MacAskill reported that Mr. Clark received a passing grade and he is entitled to a 2% 
COLA. Mr. Howell noted that he gave Mr. Clark the full 9 points for future goals as they can't say he 
didn't meet them because they haven't established those goals yet. Mr. Howell, Ms. Kavanagh and 
Mr. Ballantine agreed that the form should be tweaked and made to be more representative of the job 
and better match their objectives. Mr. Ballantine recommended having reviews more than once a year, 
possibly quarterly reviews. Ms. Kavanagh moved that we approve the overall Town Administrator 
evaluation and award the 2% increase. Mr. Howell seconded the motion and the motion carried by a 
unanimous vote. 

C. Ownership of fields behind Cultural Center 

Mr. Clark indicated that the map in the packet is a starting point and that he walked the site with the 
Town Surveyor about six months ago and there was some issue as to where the line should be. He said 
Board of Selectmen minutes 	 3 
May 21, 2018 



he could send it over to the School Committee and Superintendent to get the conversation started to 
see if there any issues. He noted that this specifically addresses the ballfields and doesn't address the 
joint septic system. He noted that the Little League would have to come to the Town for their license 
agreement rather than the school. The Board discussed possible siting of the labyrinth in relation to 
the playground. The consensus of the Board was that Mr. Clark would send a letter to the school. 

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT 

A. CDM Smith brochure costs 

Chairman MacAskill noted that the charge from CDM Smith to update the brochure was $2,000 and 
most of it was cutting and pasting from the work our committee did. He stressed the need to start 
looking at how we are spending the money. He commented that CDM Smith isn't a p.r. firm and we 
should look at getting one. Mr. Ballantine agreed and said the committee felt they weren't brought 
into the discussion until it was basically over and we need to be sure we are paying attention to 
process. Mr. Howell added that the brochure looked very familiar to the prior one and there wasn't a 
lot of work involved. 

13. Chamber of Commerce proposal for additional parking in Harwich Port 

Mr. Clark said he was approached by the Chamber of Commerce about using a piece of Town owned 
land that is part of Schoolhouse parking lot for parking. He reported that the Town Planner has 
indicated that when the site plan was done for Schoolhouse parking lot there was a commitment to 
keep a treed area and she has come back with a suggestion to revise that treed area. He said he will 
explore if we can do that and will ask Mr. Hooper if he can take down some of those trees once the 
Planning Board gives us the green light. 

C. Town Meeting/Election results 

Mr. Clark reported that there are 20 different follow up items from Town Meeting that he is working 
on with our Town Attorney and he will report back on the assignment of that work to department 
heads. He reported that he has authorized Mr. Lawton to look at the process that was taken for the pet 
burial ground and he will provide a write up. He noted that there hasn't been a tremendous amount of 
requests for The Big Fix and the deadline is June 1. Mr. Clark discussed reaching out to department 
heads and the newspaper and the Board discussed putting it on Channel 18, and reaching out to the 
Veterans Agent and Assessors. With regard to the agreement with the First Congregational Church, 
Mr. Clark reported that only the judge's decision gets filed and the plan doesn't have to be stamped. 

D. Departmental Reports 

ADJOURNMENT 

Mr. Howell moved to adjourn at 7:44 p.m. Ms. Kavanagh seconded the motion and the motion carried 
by a unanimous vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Ann Steidel 
Recording Secretary 

Board of Selectmen minutes 	 4 
May 21, 2018 



MINUTES 
SELECTMEN'S MEETING 

GRIFFIN ROOM, TOWN HALL 
MONDAY, MAY 29, 2018 

6:30 P.M. 

SELECTMEN PRESENT: Ballantine, Howell, Kavanagh, MacAskill, McManus 

OTHERS PRESENT: Town Administrator Christopher Clark, Carolyn Carey, Cyndi Williams, Lt. 
Considine, and others. 

WEEKLY BRIEFING 

Ms. Carey reported that the resurfacing of the Community Center gym floor is in progress and she 
expects it to be open on June 8th. Lt. Considine reported that there was a tabletop training exercise 
pertaining to 3 different hurricane emergency scenarios at the Emergency Operations Center today. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Cyndi Williams reported that June 1st is the application deadline for the Big Fix. Jannell Brown 
discussed the need for fundraising for the school trip to Washington D.C. noting that it is not a budget 
item and she has formed her own non-profit organization, Monomoy Equitable Learning Foundation, 
and is seeking support from the community. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve Minutes — 
1. April 23, 2018 Regular Meeting 
2. April 30, 2018 Regular Meeting 

B. Approve request by school to waive Town's vendor's license requirement to sell popcorn 
at 517 Route 28 during 2018 "Music in the Port" events 

C. Approve new Common Victualler application for Capeside Kitchen Inc. 
D. Appoint James Donovan as Conservation Commission's representative to Real Estate & 

Open Space Committee 
E. Accept resignation of Cynthia Nunes from Treasure Chest Committee 

Mr. Ballantine moved approval of the Consent Agenda. Mr. Howell seconded the motion and the 
motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

NEW BUSINESS 

A. Confirm appointment of new Assistant Town Administrator Evan Melillo as recommended 

Mr. Clark described the hiring process and provided background information and he introduced 
candidate for Assistant Town Administrator, Evan Melillo. Mr. Melillo described his educational and 
professional background and thanked the Board for the opportunity to serve the Town. Mr. Howell 
moved that we confirm the appointment of Evan Melillo to the Assistant Town Administrator's post. 
Mr. McManus seconded the motion and the motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

Board of Selectmen meeting 
May 29, 2018 



B. Request by Cape Cod Commercial Fisherman's Alliance to send proposed comment letter 
to New England Fishery Management Council regarding Amendment 8 of the Atlantic 
Herring Fishery Management Plan - Establishing a Herring Buffer Zone 

Ms. Cousart of the Cape Cod Commercial Fisherman's Alliance asked for the Board's support in 
sending the proposed letter to the New England Fishery Management Council regarding Amendment 8 
of the Atlantic Herring Fishery Management Plan to establish a Herring Buffer Zone. She noted that 
the public comment period ends June 25th  and she took questions from the Board. Mr. Howell moved 
that we support the letter as presented. Mr. Ballantine seconded the motion. Mr. Howell and Mr. 
McManus commented on our long standing history of protecting the herring population including 
going against the state by closing down the runs. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

C. Request to close a section of Joe Lincoln Road for family event on June 23, 2018 from 
12:30 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. 

Mr. Clark reported that this request was approved by the Police and Fire Departments. Mr. Howell 
moved to accept the request as written in the letter of May 10. Mr. McManus seconded the motion and 
the motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

D. Request for One Day Beer & Wine license from Paul Vardakis for event at Pilgrim 
Congregational Church on June 9, 2018 from 6:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. 

Mr. McManus moved to approve the request for a One Day Beer and Wine License at Pilgrim Church 
on June 9 from 6:00-9:00 p.m. Mr. Howell seconded the motion and the motion carried by a 
unanimous vote. 

E. Request from Chief Guillemette to approve Lt. Considine's proposal for No Parking Zone 
at Cross Street & Route 28 including related signage and creation of parking spaces on 
Cross Street 

Lt. Considine outlined his letter (attached) noting that we have had major issues with people parking in 
places that are creating hazardous situations. He outlined the three specific areas including Cross 
Street at Route 28 and the need for two "No Parking Here to Corner" signs on each side, the driveway 
leaving Schoolhouse Parking Lot going onto Pleasant Street which is a narrow road with vehicles 
parking on both sides of the driveway and the need for "No Parking" signs on both sides of the 
driveway, and on Cross Street which gets blocked by vehicles he requested one or two "Two Hour 
Parking Limit" signs in front of 2-4 Cross Street. Ms. Kavanagh joined the meeting at this point (6:53 
p.m.). He added that they would like to add marked parking spaces there as well. Mr. McManus 
questioned if we need to amend our parking orders. Mr. Clark responded that under state statute the 
Board can set the parking regulations but it should be publicized with a map. He suggested doing 
something temporarily but added that we do have to change the Traffic Rules and Regulations. Mr. 
Howell moved that we give temporary authority to the Police Department to implement the four 
recommendations contained in Lt. Considine's letter of May 17 subject to advertising a permanent 
solution. Chairman MacAskill recommended bringing this back at the end of the summer. The Board 
agreed that they should put permanent signs up rather than paper signs in the interim. 

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT 

A. Departmental Reports 

Board of Selectmen meeting 	 2 
May 29, 2018 



Mr. Matt Rosadini from Capeside Kitchen introduced himself and the Board wished him luck. 

Mr. Howell questioned if the Cemetery Administrator was assigned to work on the HR manual and 
Mr. Clark responded that she was not and that it was part of the Suffolk University program she was 
taking. 

Mr. Ballantine asked what sheds they are repairing at the harbor and Mr. Clark said he would check. 
Mr. Ballantine asked that the Treasurer report collections and disbursements as compared to last month 
or last year in her weekly report. He further asked for action plans from Town Meeting noting that he 
is specifically interested in the wastewater plans and how we are going to manage that. 

SELECTMEN'S REPORT 

A. Board of Selectmen re-organization for 2018-2019 

Mr. McManus moved to nominate Julie Kavanagh be elected Chair of the Board for the coming year. 
Mr. Howell seconded the motion and the motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

Mr. Howell moved to nominate Larry as the Vice Chair of the Board and Ed as the Clerk. Ms. 
Kavanagh seconded the motion and the motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

Mr. McManus moved that Mr. Howell and Mr. MacAskill serve as the Interview and Appointments 
Committee. Ms. Kavanagh seconded the motion and the motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Mr. Ballantine moved to adjourn at 7:27 p.m. Mr. Howell seconded the motion and the motion carried 
by a unanimous vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Ann Steidel 
Recording Secretary 

Board of Selectmen meeting 	 3 
May 29, 2018 



Since 

avid, Guillemette 

Chief of Police 

CC: 	Personnel rile 
Town Administrator 

HARWICHPolice 
DEPARTMENT 

183 Sisson Road, Harwich, MA 02645 

Tel 508-430-7541 	Fax 508-432-2530 

 

DAVID J, GUILLEMETTE 
Chief of Police 

THOMAS A. GAGNON 
Deputy Chief 

June 1, 2018 

Christopher R. Arrigo 

Dear Christopher, 

Congratulations on being selected as a finalist for the position of full-time regular police officer with the Harwich Police 
Department. I am very pleased to provide you with this conditional offer of employment on behalf of the Board of 
Selectmen of the Town of Harwich. 

This offer is contingent upon you successfully passing a complete background investigation, physical examination, 
psychological examination, and the State of Massachusetts Physical Abilities Test (PAT). if you are successful in passing 
all of these phases, you will be offered employment as a student police officer and enrolled in the next available 
Massachusetts Criminal Justice Training Committee Basic Police Recruit Academy. Your continued employment is also 
contingent upon your successful completion of the basic recruit academy which is currently scheduled to begin on 
September 10, 2018. With that start date in mind, I am recommending the Board of Selectmen appoint you effective 
one week prior which is September 3, 2018. Please be aware that the start date of the academy is subject to change. 

During your attendance at the academy you will be a student police officer in accordance with the provisions of 
Massachusetts General Law chapter 41 section 968 with an annual salary of $43,782.11 (hiring step). Upon graduation, 
you must serve a one-year probationary period and can be dismissed at any time without cause. Discipline or discharge 
is not subject to grievance or arbitration during this entire period. Following your probationary period you will be 
represented by the Harwich Police Federation on all contractual matters. 

I would also like to draw your attention to the attached Police Academy Tuition Agreement that requires your signature 
prior to you attending the basic recruit academy. 

Congratulations again, and 1 wish you the best of luck during the remainder of the hiring process and the recruit 

academy. We look forward to you joining the Harwich Police Department. Your signature below indicates you have 
read and understand all the provisions of this document. 

Christopher R. Arrigo 	Date 



44 Ocean Avenue 

13_0. Box 653 

Harwich Port MA 02646 

June 6, 2018 

Mr. Michael MasAskill 

Chairman, Board of Selectmen 

C/0 Harwich Town Hall 

732 Main Street 

Harwich, MA 02645 

Dear Mr. MacAskill. 

This letter is to notify you of my resignation from the position of alternate member of the Harwich 

Historical Commission effective June 30, 2018. My ongoing health issues make it difficult to carry out 

my responsibilities as a team member. 

My time on the commission has been very educational and enjoyable. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Yours Truly, 

Patricia A. Scarnici 

CC: Mary Maslowski 

Chairman, Harwich Historical Commission 



narwicri, 	vz.u.ra 

Dear Ms. Doucette: 

Given my recent appointment to the Finance Committee, I hereby resign from the 
Community Preservation Committee and the Board of Appeals. Thank you. 

SAcerely, 

Daniel Tworek 

cc: David Nixon 
David Ryer 

le 	1) 

4 
RECENO 

JUti I 1 1.01a 

nosi vich 
Mass,  

TOWN CLERK 
fc  

*Una°  



REQUEST FOR VACATION CARRYOVER 

DATE OF REQUEST: 

REQUEST FROM: 

June 25, 2018 

 

Christopher Clark 

NUMBER OF DAYS OF VACATION REQUESTED FOR CARRYOVER FROM 
FY18 TO FY19: 

Up to 35 hours 

SIGNATURE OF BOS CHAIR 	 DATE 



 

FORM #7 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 

732 MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02645 

Telephone: (508) 430-7513 

 

APPLICATION FOR LICENSE/PERMIT 

PLEASE CHECK 

  

 

ROAD RACE 	 CRAFT FAIR X OTHER 

  

    

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE STATUTES RELATING THERETO, APPLICATION 
AS STATED ABOVE IS HEREBY MADE BY: 

NAME OF BUSINESS  American Lung Association 	 PHONE781 314 9004 

BUSINESS ADDRESS 260 West Exchange St., Ste 102-B 

MAILING ADDRESS  Providence RI 02903 

PLEASE STATE THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH LICENSE/PERMIT IS REQUESTED 	 

FaiXdiCAnnual Autumn Escape Bicycle Trek Mown' 34th Annual 

3 Day bicycle event to raise money to fight lung cancer and other lung diseases 

DESCRIPTION OF ROAD RACE/CRAFT FAIR/OTHER EVENT TO BE LICENSED, PLEASE LIST DATE, 
TIME, LOCATION/ROUTE, ETC. 

DATE sknottopowx>24.249aeomixtoorzimpitoosaom Saturday Sept. 29, 2018 

TIME 10 am -2 pm 

ROUTE/LOCATION route notes included 

(please use reverse side if necessary) 

Route Manager 

Signature of Applicant i_ /Knit -# 71-314-61000 
	Title 

060 646 594 
Social Security Number of Federal Identification Number 

	
Tax Exempt ID(for non-profit organizations) 

   

Signature of Individual or Corporate Name 

 

By Corporate Officer (if applicable) 

1 



1.2±REctuLATousxmalicranof**$ 

TI 	EVENT(S) TO BE LICENSED AS DESCRIBED HEREIN HAVE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED 

Po ice epartment 	 Date 	 Building Commissioner 	Date  

- 1 0  - 
Recreation & Youth Commission Oat; 

***Req.ltireti 3fgaatures ttrC to be obtained by the Applicant prier to submIsilan of ivpileation with the 
Selectmen's Office, 

l'or Office Use Only 

FEE 	 

FOR 

 

	 CASH 	CHEM 	  

 

   

REVIEWED BY 

DATE LICENSE ISSUED 

2 



Saturday, Sept. 29, 2018 
	

Autumn Escape Bike Trek 	 Day 2 

Go To 
iMile l (Mile) Signs Direction Location (roads of travel in Bold) Landmarks Fastest Slowest 
Harwich 
0.6 29.9 ss straight on Cape Cod Rail Trail small dirt road 9:54 11:24 
0.1 30 ss straight on Cape Cod Rail Trail Western Rd (busy) 
0.5 30.5 ss straight on Cape Cod Rail Trail Depot St./Bike Depot Shop 
0.6 31.1 ss straight on Cape Cod Rail Trail dirt road 
0.4 31.5 ss straight on Cape Cod Rail Trail Bells Neck Rd 
0.4 31.9 ss straight on Cape Cod Rail Trail Lorthrop Ave 
0.5 32.4 straight on Cape Cod Rail Trail under tunnel/Main St. 
0.1 32.5 SIGN bear right onto Chatham Bike Path 1st right off rotary Bike Path Rotary 
0.6 33.1 4ss straight on Chatham Bike Path small road 
0.1 33.2 ss straight on Chatham Bike Path Cross Route 124 (busy) 
0.1 33.3 4ss straight on Chatham Bike Path (along Old Colony Rd.) Meadow Lane/Town Hall 
0.1 33.4 ss straight on Chatham Bike Path Oak St (Brooks Park) 
0.5 33.9 straight on Chatham Bike Path (path divides) Cross Route 39 (busy) 
1.4 35.3 ss straight on Chatham Bike Path Depot Road 
0.5 35.8 straight on Chatham Bike Path town line 10:12 12:00 
Chatham 
0.3 36.1 ss straight on Chatham Bike Path Morton Road 10:15 12:06 
0.3 36.4 ss straight on Chatham Bike Path (xing Meetinghouse RdIRt 137) trail head parking on right (15) 
0.4 36.8 straight on Chatham Bike Path (path on left of Access Road) CWF 
0.3 37.1 ss straight on Chatham Bike Path Sam Ryder Road 
0.4 37.5 ss right onto George Ryder Road at Airport on left 
0.1 37.6 left onto Bike Path 
0.2 37.8 ss straight onto Wilfred Road share the road si n 
0.2 38 straight on Wilfred Road Public Beach on right 
1.4 39.4 ss straight onto Stepping Stones Road (crossing Queen Ann Rd.) or on new bike path 
0.2 39.6 right onto Bike Path trail head parking on left (10) 
0.4 40 right onto Crowell Road trail ends 
0.6 40.6 lights straight onto Queen Ann Road Cross Route 28 
0.2 40.8 bear right onto Pond Road 
0.1 40.9 right into Rest Stop #3, Oyster Pond Beach 10:30 12:30 

70 Stage Harbor Rd., Chatham, MA 02633 



Saturday, Sept. 29, 2018 
	

Autumn Escape Bike Trek 
	

Day 2 

Go To 
(Mile) (Mile) Sicms Direction Location (roads of travel in Bold)  Landmarks Fastest Slowest 
Chatham right onto Stage Harbor Road 
0.8 41.7 left onto Bridge Street 10:33 12:36 
0.8 42.5 bear left onto Shore Road (becomes Main Street) Chatham Light House on L 
1.7 44.2 lights straight onto Route 28 town line 
0.4 44.6 SIGN left onto Stoney Hill Rd (Citgo Station) gas station on corner 
0.4 45 ss straight on Stoney Hill Rd cross Crowell Rd 
0.4 45.4 ss straight onto Wilfred Road riders coming head-on 
0.6 46 straight onto Bike Path (follow path back to Dennis Rotarty) at Sky Way on left 
0.7 46.7 right onto George Ryder Road at Airport on right 
0.2 46.9 left onto Bike Path 
0.4 47.3 ss straight on Chatham Bike Path Sam Ryder Road 
0.3 47.6 straight on Chatham Bike Path (path on left of Access Road) CWF 
0.4 48 ss straight on Chatham Bike Path (xing Meetinghouse Rd/Rt 137) trail head parking on left (15) 
0.3 48.3 ss straight on Chatham Bike Path Morton Road 
0.3 48.6 straight on Chatham Bike Path town Fine 
Harwich 
0.5 49.1 ss straight on Chatham Bike Path Depot Road 10:48 1:06 
1.4 50.5 straight on Chatham Bike Path (path divides) Cross Route 39 (busy) 
0.5 51 ss straight on Chatham Bike Path Oak St (Brooks Park) 
0.1 51.1 4ss straight on Chatham Bike Path (along Old Colony Rd.) Meadow Lane/Town Hall 
0.1 51.2 ss straight on Chatham Bike Path Cross Route 124 (busy) 
0.1 51.3 4ss straight on Chatham Bike Path small road 
0.6 51.9 SIGN bear right onto Cape Cod Rail Trail (new)lst right off rotary Bike Path Rotary 
0.9 52.8 ss straight 	- on Cape Cod Rail Trail Queen Anne Rd. 
0.2 53 straight on Cape Cod Rail Trail over Route 6 
0.8 53.8 ss straight on Cape Cod Rail Trail Route 124/Pleaseant Lake Ave 
1 54.8 straight on Cape Cod Rail Trail town line 
Brewster 
0.1 54.9 ss straight on Cape Cod Rail Trail Route 124/Harwich Rd. 11:36 1:48 
1.9 56.8 ss straight on Cape Cod Rail Trail Route 137/Long Pond Rd. 
0.5 57.3 ss straight on Cape Cod Rail Trail Underpass Rd. 
1.5 58.8 SIGN left onto Millstone Road turn off bike path 
0.1 58.9 ss left onto Route 6A 
0.1 59 right into Cape Cod Sea Camp Finish Day 2 11:48 2:12 

3057 Main St., Route 6A, Brewster, MA 02631 



National 
Multiple Sclerosis 
Society 
Greater 
New England 
Chapter 

Mr. Christopher Clark 
Town Administrator 
732 Main St. 
Harwich, MA 02645 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

June 6, 2018 

Thank you for your support of the National Multiple Sclerosis Society and our 2017 MS 
Challenge Walk this past September. The event was a great success and we were able to raise 
$1M that will go towards the continuing fight to end MS. 

We are holding our 17' annual Challenge Walk from September - 9th, 2018. The weekend 
route will be the same as past years, and we would appreciate receiving the appropriate 
permits/permission from the Board. 

We will hire Harwich police officers to work safety details where needed. We operate a 
support team consisting of medical personnel, SAG vehicles, and amateur (HAM) radio 
operators. Our lead HAM radio operator monitors all emergency radio frequencies, so that 
we can close or redirect our route should that become necessary. 

If you need any further information or have any questions, comments, or suggestions, please 
feel free to contact me. 

Thank you for your continued support of the Greater New England Chapter MS Challenge 
Walk. 

Best Regards, 

\ 
Drew Davis 
Senior Director of Logistics 
National Multiple Sclerosis Society 
Greater New England Chapter 
(P) 781-693-5158 
Drew.davis@nmss.org  

101A First Avenue Waltham MA 02451 tel 1 800 344 4867 fax 1 781 890 2089 www.i,  newengland.org  



(please use revers 	necessary) 

2 
Signature of Applicant 

OFFICE OF THE Sruicrmm 
732 MAIN STREET 

HARWICti, MA 02645 
Telephone; (508)00-1513 

MU/a 

PLEASE CHECK 

ALTLICATIQUOR  LICENSE/PERMIT  

 

 

ROAD RACE CRAFT FAIR 

 

   

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE STATUTES RELATING THERETO, A PPLICAHON 
AS STATED ABOVE IS HEREBY MADE BY: 

NAME OF BUSINESS .  46904.16111-0„ -Cc.  ro.,,A  Stxi-efy 	PHONE 

BUSINESS ADDRESS  10 (A Ftrci Ave., S:04 	 Wal-fiv4yLlak, 	 
MAILING ADDRESS 

PLEASE STATE TIIE PURPOSE FOR WHICH LICENSE/PERMIT IS REQUESTED_ 

IUDIJ14.-:+c) 	\ruix.Ac_ Ft:A-  fl/j5 
CAIAJL 1-6\±`Q,CACA 

e_- 

DESCRIPTION OF ROAD RACIKRAFT MIR/OTHER EVENT `PO BE LICENSED, PLEASE LIST DATE, 
TIME, LOCATION/ROUTE, ETC. 

DATE  Fri  	 

TlIvIE j 	 

ROUTE/T.0CA TION_LACL,V\QL- 
r, 

01—ral-7 
Social Security Number of Federal Identification Number 	Tax Exempt ID(fer non-profit organizations) 

Siii)a1ure of Individual or Corporate Name By Corporate Officer (if applicable; 



***RiEGLIA.ToRy comPLJANCrs FORM" 

THE E :NT(S) To BE LICE'NSED AS DESCRHUID HEREIN HAVE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED 

Police De rtment 	 D le 	 Building Commissioner 

Recreation & Youth Commission Data 
	

Board of Health 

Date 

Date 

***Required signatures Are to be obtained by the Applicant prior to submission of application with the 
selectmen's Office, 

For Office Um Only 

FEE  	 CASH 	 CHECK 

FOR 

REVIEWED BY 

DATE LICENSE ISSUED 

2 



Phone (508) 430-7513 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 	 Fax (508) 432-5039 

Robert C. Lawton, Jr. 
Interim Assistant Town Administrator 	 732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH 

02645 

MEMO 

TO: 
	

Harwich Board of Selectmen and 
Chris Clark 
Town Administrator 

FROM: 	Robert C. Lawton, Jr. 
Interim Assistant Town Adrninis ator / 

RE: 
	

Report: Harwich Pet Burial Ground Expenditures 

DATE: 	June 20, 2018 

I have attached my report reviewing procedures and expenditures made in the process 
of creating a Pet Burial Ground. I have also made recommendations to bring the 
process into compliance with the Town Charter and Town Counsel opinions. 

I will be attending the Board of Selectmen meeting on June 25, 2018 to review the 
report and answer any questions you may have. 

RCL 



REPORT— Harwich Pet Burial Ground Expenditures 

FACTS: 

1. In the 2010 ATM it was voted to authorize a revolving fund to be used for "maintenance, care 

and support of Town Cemetery properties...". Funds were placed into the revolving fund each 

year thereafter. 

2. In the 2016 and 2017 ATM under articles 58 and 45, respectively, funds were authorized in 

Departmental Revolving Fund Authorization, specifically Cemetery, in the amounts of $50,000 

FY17 and $70,000 in FY18 for "Maintenance of town cemeteries. 

3. Article 57 of the 2016 ATM authorized the transfer of 2.25 +- acres on Queen Ann Road to be 

used for the development of a pet cemetery/crematory. No appropriation was made at that 

time. 

4. In FY 16 through FY 18 the Pet Burial Ground was not listed on the Town of Harwich Capital Plan 

as, according to the Cemetery Administrator, the Cemetery Commission had estimated that the 

cost of the project would be under $50,000. 

5. May 5, 2017 a legal opinion was received from PK Law stating that the Board of Health did not 

have a role in creation of a pet cemetery. The opinion did note that a cemetery is set aside for 

the remains of a deceased person and not for animals. 

6. May 16, 2017 four written proposals were received to clear, loam and seed the Queen Ann site. 

On April 21, 2017 four written proposals were received to procure and install a Gazebo for the 

Queen Ann site, on April 12, 2017 three written proposals were received for the installation of a 

well at the Queen Ann site, On July 20, 2017 one written quote ($2,300) was received for 

electrical work at the Queen Ann site, On October 6, 2017 one quote was received ($1,675) for 

electrical work on the Queen Ann site. 

7. A bid was issued by the Cemetery Department for construction of a walkway at the Queen Ann 

Road site. The bid was opened November 16, 2017 and the pricing was in three phases of 

$23,236; $22,800; $23,645 totaling $69,681. 

8. A contract was awarded for preparation and construction of the walkway to be effective 

December 11, 2017 for phase one and two totaling $46,036. 

9. April 22, 2018 a legal opinion was received from KP Law regarding use of perpetual care funds to 

develop a pet burial ground. The opinion states that Pet Burial Ground development funds may 

only be expended from funds generated from the sale of lots sold for the burial of animals not 

from sale of lots for a deceased person. The opinion further recommends that previously 

expended funds from the cemetery revolving fund be reimbursed to the revolving fund and a 

separate sub-account for pet burial ground/cemetery be created. 

10. May 1, 2018 a confirming legal opinion was received stating that a separate revolving fund 

should be created as the Town cannot use the existing fund as it is restricted to "Maintenance of 

town cemeteries" and animals may not be buried in a cemetery, which is defined under the 

Mass General Laws, as a place for the burial of human remains. 



Review 

After speaking with the Cemetery Administrator I found that she believed that she could expend funds 

from the Cemetery revolving fund for the creation of the pet burial ground. This was based upon her 

understanding of a vote in 2010 which created the fund and has a broad expenditure definition, 

although still listed as a cemetery. The Cemetery Administrator did not add up the total proposals for 

the work on the pet burial ground which would have been over the threshold requiring a Capital Plan 

submission. She also believed that the $70,000 in the FY18 revolving fund could fund the project. The 

administrator stated that she was not clear that income from cemeteries being for human remains could 

not be used for an animal remains burial ground. The cemetery administrator was made aware of the 

April 22, 2018 opinion but initially felt that she could continue with the project. The Finance Director 

took appropriate steps to clarify the legal opinions and stopped further payments on the pet burial area 

walkway and other expenditures. The Town Administrator, when made aware of the issue, took direct 

action after reviewing the matter with the Board of Selectmen and then by meeting with the cemetery 

administrator and stopping the project by cancelling the walkway project and stopping any additional 

work. 

Recommended Actions 

I do not believe that there was any direct attempt to circumvent the general law or Town Charter 

governing this project. I believe that the cemetery administrator should have realized the definition of 

cemetery was for only human remains, as outlined in the PK Law opinion dated May 5, 2017, however, 

she was operating under the assumption that the maintenance of cemeteries authorization in the 

revolving fund was defined by the original 2010 vote and could be used for the pet burial ground. Once 

made aware of the legal opinions of 5/5/17 and 4/22/18, which stated in part the inability to use the 

existing revolving fund for pet burial ground expenditures, the cemetery administrator agreed that the 

project needed to stop. The Cemetery Administrator assumed that when the project started the 

estimate for the work was under $50,000 and felt that she did not need to go back to the Town 

Administrator and submit a Capital Plan request when the project exceeded that expenditure level. 

Specific Recommended Steps 

1. The Pet Burial Ground project should be put on hold and no further expenditures made until the 

following recommendations are reviewed, accepted or modified by the Town Administrator and 

the Board of Selectmen. 

2. In the future, The Cemetery Administrator, working with the Town Administrator, must insure 

that appropriate legal opinions are requested, a financing plan is developed and reviewed 

before a new major project, such as the pet burial ground and or possible crematory, is started. 



3. Proper submissions to the Capital Plan must be made for projects over 550,000 in estimated 

value. In this particular case a submission should be made and included in the 2019 ATM 

warrant with a revised estimate of the total cost of the project. 

4. The Finance Director should be supported in implementing the MUNIS purchase order system 

which will highlight expenditures that need to be questioned early in the payment process. 

5. A new Assistant Town Administrator has already been directed to focus on procurement issues 

which will be another safeguard to prevent funds being expended without proper vetting. 

6. A specific revolving account should be set up to fund the Pet Burial Ground and or Pet 

Crematory. The alternative would be to create a separate line item within the Cemetery budget 

for such purposes and fund it from general revenues at the next annual town meeting. 

7. The Administrator will work with the Finance Director to develop the path to refund the 

cemetery revolving fund for the amount used for the Pet Burial Ground before the close out of 

the FY18 budget. 

Submitted June 20, 2018 

Robert C. Lawton Jr. 



CREATE A RECREATION AND YOUTH REVOLVING FUND 
ARTICLE 50. To see if the Town will vote to request authorization to estab-
lish a revolving account pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53 E 1/2  for 
the purpose of funding recreation and youth programs with monies generat-
ed from fees for these programsthese programs fees and services, expendi-
tures approved by the Recreation Director and Recreation and Youth 
Commission in an amount not to exceed $70,000 in the ensuing fiscal year, 
and to close out and transfer the balance of the existing M.G.L. Chapter 44 
Section 53 D recreation revolving account into this new revolving account;  
and to act fully thereon. By request of the Recreation and Youth Commission. 

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE ACCEPT-
ED AND ADOPTED IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $70,000, 
CORRESPONDING EXPENSES HAVE BEEN ELIMINATED FROM 
BUDGET AND THEREFORE, THIS REVOLVING ACCOUNT WILL 
NOT NEGATIVELY IMPACT TOWN FINANCIAL RESOURCES. 
VOTE: YES-7, NO-1. 

MOTION:  (Linda Cebula, Chairman-Finance Committee) I move that this 
article be accepted and adopted. 

Duly seconded 
ACTION:  It was so voted. 

CREATE A CEMETERY REVOLVING FUND 
ARTICLE 51  To see if the Town will vote to request authorization to estab-
lish a revolving account pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53E V2 for 

I SUPPOrt:Of town ltierneteriP 
,ptttilaotlF.S-:i  Old :reik.lvirig adecitint-  tO::be :funded Wit4a MaxiMum of 90% of 
monies generated from lot sales and Ground Penetrating Radar services, 
expenditures approved by the Cemetery Administrator and Harwich Cemetery 
Commission, in an amount not to exceed $40,000 per year, and to act fully 
thereon. By request of the Harwich Cemetery Commission. 

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE ACCEPT-
ED AND ADOPTED IN THE AMOUNT OF $40,000. COMMISSION 
HAS CREATED A NEW REVENUE SOURCE AND THESE REV-
ENUES CAN BE ADDED TO THE REVOLVING FUND WITHOUT 
NEGATIVELY IMPACTING TOWN RESOURCES. VOTE: YES-S, NO- 
0. 

MOTION:  (Linda Cebula, Chairman-Finance Committee) I move that this 
article be accepted and adopted. 

Duly seconded 

ACTION: It v. 

At 8:15  a " 
Evieeting until 

BARNSTABLE 

To either of th. 

In the name of 
to notify and v 
and Town affa 
Street in said T 
act on the folio 

Hereof fail not 
time and place 

Given under ot. 
s/ Edward J. iv 
s/Lawrence P. 
s/Robin D. Wit 
s/Angelo S. La 
s/Larry G. Ball 
BOARD OF SE 

A true copy Ati 
s/David A, Rol-

Constable 
April 13, 2010 

By virtue of the 
of the Town of I 

in the Comrnur 
day of May, 20] 

78 



DEPARTMENTAL REVOLVING FUNDS AUTHORIZATION  
ARTICLE 58: 	To see if the Town will vote to authorize revolving funds for certain 
town departments under M.G.L. Ch. 44, § 53E 1/2  for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 
2016; and to act fully thereon. By request ofthe Board of Selectmen 

ltii  
-,-,:11:,,, 	jii..,$6iait 

 iiiti 	---- 06AI -;t:1 ' "' 	iiiihr It' 	' .:' 	ir( 24 
1 4  . 

 ptieliiitiliiitig.  
i A - 	au  	.-- 

--• 	•• 	• 
„ 	- 	.'• 	'i,::;:i0..,_._ 

= 	,, 	- 	- 
- -pyreviiic-z,  

• 1..4,An nme- 
-,;!•_:,---..„;,.1, 

=balance-:,: , ,,._-,,,-- -,:i;•,.: 
Available for 
expenditure 

Golf Director, 
Golf Committee 
& ATA 

Golf Lessons 
and Pro Shop 
Sales 

Pro Shop expenses, 
clubhouse and kitchen 
maintenance, 
modernization, and 
lessons instructor 

$200,000 

Council on 
Aging 

Director & 
Council on 
Aging 

Fees from 
health, 
recreation, 
nutrition and 
education 
programs 

Health, recreation, 
nutrition and education 
programs 

$125,000 Available for 
expenditure 

Cemetery Administrator 
& 
Cemetery 
Commission 

90% of Lot 
Sales, 100 % of 
all Cemetery 
Services and 
Fees 

Maintenance of town 
cemeleries 

$50,000 Available for 
expenditure 

Community 
Center 

Director & 
Facilities 
Committee 

Fees from use 
of the weight 
room 

Weight Room 
Equipment (and repair) 

$50,000 Available for 
expenditure 

Recreation Director & 
Rae & Youth 
Commission 

Fees from 
recreation and 
youth programs 

Recreation and youth 
programs 

$120,000 Available for 
expenditure 

Albro 
House 

Town Planner 
&Historic 
District/Hist 
Commission 

Fees from 
receipts of lease 
or fees for short 
term rooms use 
and rental 

Restorations, 
maintenance, care and 
support of town-owned 
property 

$10,000 Available for 
expenditure 

ADA Town 
Administrator 

Receipts of 
parking penalty 
fees 

Interpreter services or 
accommodations 
required under ADA 

$2,500 Available for 
expenditure 

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE ACCEPTED AND 
ADOPTED. VOTE: YES-7, NO-0. 

MOTION:  (Dana A. DeCosta, Chairman-Finance Committee) I move that this article be 
accepted and adopted as printed in the warrant. 	 Duly seconded 
ACTION:  Motion carried. 

ESTABLISH A WETLANDS REVOLVING FUND  
ARTICLE 59: To see if the Town will vote to establish a revolving fund, effective FY 
2017 under M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53E V2 for the purpose of upholding the interests 
of the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act and the Harwich Wetlands Protection 



Robert Lawton 

From: 	 Robbin Kelley 

Sent: 	 Thursday, June 07, 2018 2:17 PM 

To: 	 Robert Lawton 

Subject: 	 RE: Pet Burial Ground Expenditures 

Follow Up Flag: 	 Flag for follow up 

Flag Status: 	 Flagged 

Bob 

I don't believe that the Commission thought that it was going to cost over 50,000 originally we were going to have the 

DPW do the work and when Link informed us that we would have to get the lot strip/loamed and seeded the BID was 

20,000. 

The pathways originally we had quotes for 15,000 to 20,000, the Commission changed it from concrete pathway to 

stamped concrete and once that was made they were surprised when the price increase drastically. As you are aware 
from all the documents provided by engineering department on the BID process it went over and they need to divide it 

into phases in order to complete it. When we went before the BOS and the Town Administrator no one expressed the 

need for it to be on the Capital Plan. 

We are having a meeting on Tuesday the 12th  and I can ask the Commissioners to respond to the question if you would 

like, but only Cindy Eldredge was on the Commission at the time when we began this project. 

Robbin Marie Kelley 

Cemetery Administrator 

Town of Harwich 

Office: 100 Oak Street 

Mailing: 732 Main Street 
Harwich, MA 02645 

Phone 508-430-7549 

Fax 508-430-7598 

From: Robert Lawton 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 4:47 PM 

To: Robbin Kelley <rkelley@town.harwich.ma.us> 

Subject: Pet Burial Ground Expenditures 

Robbin: After reviewing the last batch of material you sent I noticed that it is not clear that T.W. Nickerson used state 

wage rates in the proposal. Robert Our did state that wage rates are included. Also in the Well installation or in the 

electrical work proposals I did not see wage rates mentioned. Could you tell me if the wage rates were used? 

1 



The only other thing you need to respond to is the question I asked about the inclusion of the burial ground in the 

capital plan. 

Thanks, Bob 

2 



,z() 	
Pninva_ 

Le motion did 

seconded to 
2016. 

;q. called the 
50 registered 
nce, 

Thompson, 

ion to David 

APPROVE THE TRANSFER OF TOWN PARCEL 
TO CEMETERY DEPARTMENT TO 

DEVELOP A PET CEMETERY AND PET CREMATORY 

LR:_fliclil..-E 	To see if the Town will vote to dedicate and designate a parcel 
of land containing 2.25 acres, more or less, located at 276 Queen Anne Road, 
containing 2.25 acres, shown on Assessors Map 69 as Parcel Ml, and being 
a portion of the premise acquired by the Town pursuant to order of taking 
recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Book 11666, Pages 103-
105, for cemetery purposes, including, without limitation, for the development 
of a pet crematory and pet cemetery, with the Cemetery Commissioners having 
the care, custody, management and control of said property, and to act fully 
thereon. By request of the Cemetery Commission. 

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE 
ACCEPTED AND ADOPTED. VOTE: YES-6, NO-0. 

MOTION: (Dana A. DeCosta, Chairman-Finance Committee) I move that this 
article be accepted and adopted as printed in the warrant, 

Duly seconded 

11 By-Law as 

de through a 
able housing 
e 28 In West 
t agreement 
r subdividing 
?. to a private 
y jeopardize, 
cture on the 
stand, or to 

AMENDMENT TO THE MAIN MOTION: (Suzanne Martell) ] move that the 
motion be amended to read as follows: That the Article be accepted and 
adopted as printed in the warrant except that the development of a pet 
cemetery be deleted. 	 Duly seconded 

ACTION ON THE AMENDMENT: The Amendment did not carry. 

A motion was made and seconded to terminate debate, this required a 3/4 
majority vote to pass, it was a unanimous vote, so declared. 

ACTION ON THE MAIN MOTION: This required a 2/3 majority vote to 
pass, a standing count was taken YES 104, NO-38, the motion carried. 

tTICLE BE 
PRIVATE 

3E. VOTE: 

iove that the 
-ided 

107 

• • ':e,•ZE.,A7., 	 tae 
	faird.V72 	 ?dtv 	W:3"24; 





.ear.StaadALM94, 
414.144V44444 

4444 4,44roc.14 
4E440.1.14,..44 
Ree,‘,4ewerearC.r.A• 

pre..9 	
ia

.444,4,444.4 
ACI3.N4p4.3,  

'14444*,41-40 

PLAN OF LAND IN HARWICKMASS. 
FOR: HEMS -Or 
PLAN ar Moran crtolvalsr1.9 

ma7r,5frort- 514d,wlah,httrsc. mem 
SCALE: 1 ,4 	 FECFRIARY et 1099 

Min 04, 4444ify 4444144,404theeteatowd4rdht 
slalom* witIrldandagarn 	 44.0114 
caws'tam.re COVIVre 4.14v4.44.4.0004.64 

.144mtkothgro'VC,,,,, 

4144410.444.761 	 41.414•Nwhaert.  pow 
akelf4v1.44.140.1. ssisismpownoraNmentme AA. 

ormelraachreys.4.4rer44}4esa46p441le ?ohm*. 
*Met 044:tyatemckly elabliatmdarn:Motner.444•4 
444.4  Ade= owasnreeeerforeormayeen 

e  

ex..4%.9e 

7-aeleigeeZegia Y-L 
44:44.4.4 r 4/444044....1.144 

447-33. 

aaoK PAcE 

6 	/mil,: CAFE gromwdo" 

-4414.• 

41 

5tSgre Sheotr 
eZeaer.roeese 

4.4.4C&A.4  44,45,41 .11141., 4449441 ,44r.....1.7,rared.tir 

7.44 • W4.44.  • 



Carol Coppola 

From: 	 John Giorgio <JGiorgio@k-plaw.com > 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 01, 2018 5:01 PM 

To: 	 Carol Coppola 

Cc: 	 Robbin Kelley; Christopher Clark 

Subject: 	 RE: Cemetery Revolving - ART #51 ATM 10 

Carol: 

The wording in the bylaw is now controlling. Having said that, I indicated previously that in my opinion the cemetery 

revolving account could be used to fund the pet burial ground program, but as we discussed, I recommend that next 

year you set up a separate revolving account just for the pet burial ground and pet crematorium revenue. 

While a revolving fund may be used for the pet burial ground, the revenue expended from the account must be program 

revenue received from the operating of the pet burial ground. The Town cannot use perpetual care funds collected 

from the sale of graves for human burials for the reasons stated in my email. 

John 

John W. Giorgio, Esq. 

KP LAW 
101 Arch Street, 12th Floor 
Boston, MA 02110 
0: (617) 556 0007 
D: (617) 654 1705 
F: (617) 654 1735 
C: (617) 785 0725 
ig.iorgiopk-plwAy.com  
www.K1plaw.com  

This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED 
and CONFIDENTIAL and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this 
message and attachments thereto, if any, and destroy any hard copies you may have created and notify me immediately. 

From: Carol Coppola fmailto:ccoppola@town.harwich.ma.usi  

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 4:03 PM 

To: John Giorgio <JGiorgio@k-plaw.com> 

Cc: Robbin Kelley <rkelley@town.harwich.ma.us>; Christopher Clark <cclark@town.harwich.ma.us> 

Subject: Cemetery Revolving - ART #51 ATM 10 

Hi John, 

When the revolving fund was originally approved the wording of the article stated "for the purpose of funding 

maintenance, care and support of town cemetery properties". Would the article language supersede the Town Code 

language? If so, then would the expenses to support the creation of a pet cemetery be allowed? 

Carol Coppola 



maintenance of the cemetery and the avenues, paths and structures situated therein, for the purchase of additional 

cemetery land, and for the accumulation of a permanent care and improvement fund." I am attaching a prior opinion 

from Town Counsel which concluded that a pet burial ground is not a "cemetery" for purposes of the General Laws 

because cemeteries are defined in G.L. c. 114, s. 1 as "an area of land set aside and dedicated for the final disposition of 

the remains of a deceased person." Accordingly, while the Cemetery Commission has the legal authority to sell burial 
lots for deceased persons in a cemetery, the revenue derived from such sales is held in trust and may only be used for 

the maintenance and improvement of cemeteries for the burying of deceased persons. It is my further opinion, that 

such revenue may not for the development of a pet burial ground. I realize that this conclusion is based on Town 

Counsel's interpretation of the General Laws as they relate to cemeteries, but while reason minds may differ, it is my 

opinion that such interpretation is consistent with applicable rules of statutory construction, 

Because the Town has already entered into the contract to develop the first phase of the cemetery, in my opinion, the 

Town has a contractual obligation to complete and pay for the work. I would, however, recommend that the Town 

takes steps to return the $40,000 to the Cemetery Revolving Account because those funds are held by the Town is trust 

for the maintenance and development of cemeteries. This could be accomplished by a Town Meeting appropriation of 
$40,000 to reimburse the Cemetery Revolving Account. Once returned to the Revolving Account, those funds, along 

with any additional revenue from the sale of burial lots for humans, should be segregated and applied solely to the 

maintenance and improvement of cemeteries for deceased persons in the future. 

In the meantime, the Cemetery Commission could proceed with the sale of pet burial lots and the charging of crematory 

fees, but the first $40,000 in revenue from such sources should be credited to the Revolving Account and segregated as 

discussed above unless the Town has taken steps to reimburse the Cemetery Revolving Account from another 

appropriation. In the future, I would also recommend that you establish a separate Pet Burial and Crematory Revolving 

Account so as not to commingle those funds with the sale of lots for deceased persons. In the meantime, I recommend 

that you establish a separate sub-account in the Cemetery Revolving Account for pet burial and crematory fees. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Very Truly Yours; 

John 

John W. Giorgio, Esq. 

KP LAW 
101 Arch Street, 12th Floor 
Boston, MA 02110 
0: (617) 556 0007 
D: (617) 654 1705 
F: (617) 654 1735 
C: (617) 785 0725 
lqiorqionk-plaw.com   
www.k-plaw.corn  

This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED 
and CONFIDENTIAL anti/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this 
message and attachments thereto, if any, and destroy any hard copies you may have created and notify me immediately. 

2 



Carol Coppola 

From: 	 Deborah 1. Ecker <DEcker@k-plaw.com > 

Sent: 	 Friday, May 05, 2017 9:45 AM 

To: 	 Paula Champagne 

Cc: 	 Christopher Clark; Ann Steidel; John Giorgio 

Subject: 	 Legal Request - Board of Health re: Pet Cemetery 

Paula, 

John Giorgio asked me to respond to your request for a legal opinion referenced above. You have requested an opinion 
regarding the role if any the Board of Health has under General Laws, chapter 114, in the establishment of a pet 

cemetery. In my opinion, General Laws, Chapter 114 does not apply to the burial of animals or the establishment of pet 

cemeteries. 

Section 1 of Chapter 114, specifically defines a "cemetery" as "an area of land set aside and dedicated for the final 

disposition of the remains of a deceased person."  Given the specific reference to the burial of a deceased person  versus 

the burial of an animal or pet in the definition of a "cemetery" contained in Section 1, in my opinion all references to a 

cemetery in Chapter 114 refer to the burial of human remains and not to the burial of pets. 

Likewise, Section 45 of Chapter 114, which requires that an undertaker or other personal receive a permit from the 

board of health or its agent prior to burying or otherwise disposing of a human body in a town or removing therefrom a 

human body, specifically refers to a human body  and not the burial of animals. There is simply no reference in Chapter 

114 to the burial of animals, including pets. Accordingly, in my opinion the Board of Health does not have a role under 

Chapter 114 in the establishment of a pet cemetery. 

In addition to reviewing Chapter 134, we reviewed the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Department of Public Health's 
regulations and policies and were mat able to find any regulation related to the establishment of pet cemeteries or gave 

local boards of health a role in the establishment of such cemeteries. 

While Chapter 114 in my opinion does not give local boards of health a role in the establishment of pet cemeteries, the 

Board of Health may decide to enact regulations pursuant to G. L. c. 111, section 31, to govern the establishment of pet 
cemeteries and in doing so, require the Board of Health's approval for use of a site as a pet cemetery in order to address 

issues under the Board of Health's jurisdiction and to prevent nuisances. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. 

Deborah 

Deborah 1. Ecker, Esq. 

KP LAW 
101 Arch Street, 11th Floor 
Boston, MA 02110 
0: (617) 654 1714 
F: (617) 654 1735 
deckerak-plaw.com   
www.k-plaw.corn  

This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED 
and CONFIDENTIAL and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this 
message and attachments thereto, if any, and destroy any hard copies you may have created and notify me immediately. 

1 



Bid Opening Minutes 
Thursday, November 16, 2017 

Pet Cemetery Walkway 

At 2:00 P,M., November 16, in the presence of Paul Sweets er, and Robbin Kelley, Bob Cafarelli 
received and opened sealed bids for the construction of a walkway at the Pet Cemetery on Queen 
Anne Road. The project was broken down into three toughly equal phases. 

One bid was received: 

Company Name Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3 
Cape Cod Builders $23,236 $22,800 $23,64 

The bids were taken under advisement for review by the Cemetery Department for 
recommendation to the Board of Selectmen for award of contract at a later date. 

Notes by: Bob Cafarelli, Town Engineer 



Article 64 

Cemetery Revolving Account 



Creation of Cemetery Revolving Account 
May 3, 2010 Town Meeting 

For the purpose of 
funding 
maintenance, care 
and support of 
town cemetery 
properties 

A 	 i 

rittAlf n IN (.11FATION AND 11X*131 RIlY11 V lflfj II WI! 
ATUICI F 	..A.c /I 	ntAIS ucrle 	 4.6 

n /an:ALN 	 G I. (ItArtxr..: 4.1. Lind., 53' NE 
Int 	finr1.6.1.0....,..nutta W,uh A31..AnAou with n,wuu, Aitzralart 
xd Ir. Inn km 	intzvullalhAlittt prty.unN 
tun,. 	 nut IL, *tax IZAIructc-A 	 slid YAW, 

	

In at. etAp...1 not 1,1.Catti 	 TVA M. 
erg .-110.w1 see tA.AAnit.r S-s 1.-1,w,, .5 the g.Ndry XL] L ACIAA.,A.• 44 
Seel. S.3 	 n[G,X11 1.19 Itw lainn rw5,uiJ -.551L 
tAraftt..R.1 	Ls, 	the itn.w.l.r..n.n..I .n.a.ttA 

I 1NAINO! COMMIT= RECOMMCNOS OILS A EMCEE 1St AC C LPT 
KO AND ADOPTED IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 1:XCESET) 1711,041 
COMOEPONDING EXPINSEN HAVE HUN ELIMINATED rOOM 
BUDGET AND TIIEROVICE. TFUb REVOLVING ACCOUNT WILL 
NOT NY-SATIN/MY IMPACT TOWN FINANCIAL RE.,01J1ILS5. 
LOSE: YES-7. 00.0. 

NOTION,   .AI Ma f lwirt. 01.2NAI.Ato en.AA 	Cano,....] 111M., qn, ENIE 
oold, 	 .4411.1.- 

WO. 

Ol'arIlLOIMMLTENYIEF.LOO,INCE  (ARNO 
▪ sal InA1 	mxant ;cut.,  ...ArttnnminAti lo .66 

{A.A.-Lunnl in KG I. Cl r Y,, S.AAingt 5.1C..to 

lott 	 nt;i4i.tAII,. FEW,  .E.Lo. 
wvd I, I Mr 	 nod I turto.e.t.i.nn..1.. 

✓atald.11. . IVT.JM 	Me: 	per war. nnr1 ,..,  
01414,1 Or .`einnt 

VINVICE CONINTITCE MC...NM-L=6 THISAIITICLEEICAUcEPT-
LI) AND IllX11,TtO IN THE AMOUNT OE 040.550. COMMISSEON 
I1AS 5151/MID A SUM MEE/OWE SOUAKM AND -MESE ILL-V-
OWES CAN DE ADDID TO TOE KNOWING MAZE WIT110Lrn 
NiICATIVELY PAPAL-TING TOWN RESOURCES. VIYFE.I/E.S-e. NO. 
n. 

MOTTO,  El 	OaPtroE, 	 C.:WIN-11.EO I 1,11,2w tin US! 

FsN
.AttkIA,  

Erur.a.A.o 

IC.132S,!!iOnelligiridtatfttan 

Ait FS., 11x1111111161-+111?typ! 	 tIn A.A.c.,11 
,a.111 the"A nlon, 	 It,nutUA 

LOMMOTOVEALIR OF MASSACHUSETTS 
TOWN OE HAISVAAAI 

SPECIAL 'TOWN POOFINGUAISIEAN5 
MAT Ft, kin,' 

1.6411,TAIIA.L. sh 

Smoot.. of zI,C....AtIztAnt ni ill lt-so. nt 11 ,w5.,'. tn. :-At 

S:ruW 3p: 

Cull.1.111a1, Knt.actunetAl.t....-..A .-Ant Nunn,. 
um! warn 	Anhaln.ret, ,A al Tom, tru.,....] A.A 

awl 	Aut., An 111111 5. Is. C.d....4. <Vito 	 CA,. 
Nxmi y. ...Ad Tu.. tat Tuntat.....2,1.1,1. 2G.10 15.A.S1 Vh] 	IL.. An 

Ihucsal..61...! 	10.11.111v (515..51, ,n dun., 1.1....60, ,..61 115 
Lon 1.2 pia, ...I A....F.:al, 

tineraL,In 	dry!, 
McMar Key (11.....a. 
Co: Ute 

velbl.e., WILLIS.1 0011 
Flans.  

Elk , FA.Ant-tunt 
WAR,/ SLE:rOILN 

4 In, 
EANAEEA il.i mom. 
hEEE'dOc 
Ala Is. 910 

t, ElE.E.EE i Isis ch, axi ....M.A.] 
at IN 	linn•Atm. 1µ4trxiw tom ,,P.innA gin I 	It. Ant, 
xt.C..1111 	 41515111. n,s4 	 (A 4" 
&AAA,. 401.43 I! d. Iltro.....ntd ut:Anit 	 vm. 

75 



2016 Approve Transfer of Town 
Parcel to Cemetery Department to 

Develop A Pet Cemetery & 
Crematory. 

For cemetery purposes, including, 
without limitation, for the 
development of a pet crematory 
and pet cemetery, with the 
Cemetery Commissioners having 
the care, custody, management 
and control of said property. 

MOTION CARRIED. 

OW` pnc,L,c,( T00...)(\ paa 
APE' 	 DFASQW.N_P6Rat, 

it)  C'EUNTMY DEPARIMEff IQ 
1.).-EVU,,QP A PU C:METF.RY ' ND PET CREMATORY 

Adroci 	is nwIf1E.Too.'e w VII vote to thalatate 4t1LiJc.5:311..ae a pat tit 
id cordate:tog 2.25 acres, more or less, located, at 276 Qum-, Anne Road. 

contatrang 2.25 mires, shown on Assessors Map 69 as 'r'ercel dl, ar,I1 betng 
portion ci the pt.:Ilse acquit 41 bp the, Town ?UrtuSili w arc!or ol taking 

retradati wIth the Ramatatie RetjEstrNt of Deeds  at Beak .11666, I'agch 103- 

XPR!1,?9,4:147?Ed,'4'^E"--.41•47-q?"a. ;1'IT 3-4rdc7'''ON.FE?1,.ent 

4.:$0.7:!1k59.7-..P;;Pd.to act t'ally 

dwref.g1 	reqUeSt or the Conetet9 Cr.:MUNI:XS 

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE SE 
ACCEPTED AND ADOPTED. VOTE, YES-6, NO-0. 

MOTION: EDana A. DeCesta, Chat:roan-Finance Cuattntilt tee; I circa.: that this 
aittcle be accepted and adoptol as printed m the warrant. 

DIM saaronded 

AMENDMENT TO THE MAIN MOTION: (Suzanne Martell] I MOW that the. 
=tam be, amended to read as (allows: That the Article be accepted and 
adopted o printO in the warrant except that the devnloothent of a tact 
conmery be deletes!. 	 Duly secor.ded 

ACTION ON THF, AMENDMENT The Altiemirralll did not carna 

A motile) was made and seconded to lemmate debate, this requited a 2/4 
mato:sty vote to pass, at was a onantr.toos Vein, 50 dedil.d. 

fiCTION,ONTHELMAIN. M0310K-Xaus,requirecitta2i3lrrapartl5rstote'tetrt 

I.1,-V,Attastiaicre,cottitta.wasetalt.tee.YES.404,440-38,0aaTtiottorscastnech 

107 



Robert Lawton 

From: 	 Carol Coppola 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, May 02, 2018 10:07 AM 

To: 	 Robert Lawton 

Subject: 	 Pet Burial 

1st opinion 

From: John Giorgio [mailto:JGiorgio@k-plaw.corn]  

Sent: Sunday, April 22, 2018 11:11 AM 

To: Carol Coppola <ccoppola@town.harwich.ma.us> 

Cc: Christopher Clark <cclark@town.harwich.ma.us>; Ann Steidel <asteidel@town.harwich.ma.us>; Sandy Robinson 

<srobinson@town.harwich.ma.us> 

Subject: Use of Perpetual Care Funds to Develop Pet Burial Ground 

Dear Carol: 

I am following up from our conversation last week when you asked me to address the question whether revenue 

received from the sale of lots for human burials that has been deposited into the Cemetery Revolving Account may be 

used to pay expenses associated with the development of the pet burial ground. 

As I understand the facts, the Town recently entered into a contract for the first phase of the development of a pet 

burial ground in the approximate amount of $40,000. As required by G.L. c. 44, s. 31C, the appropriation was certified 

and the Cemetery Revolving Account was identified as the funding source. 

The Cemetery Revolving Account, which is part of Section 8.1 of the Town Code, identifies the revenue source as "90% 

of Lot Sales, 100% of all Cemetery Services and Fees." Furthermore, according to the Town Code, the Revolving Account 

may only be used for "[m]aintenarice of town cemeteries." 

You have also informed me that the $40,000 that existed in the Cemetery Revolving Account was revenue from the sale 

of lots for the burial of remains for deceased persons. Although it is the intention of the Cemetery Commission to fund 

the development of the pet burial ground, including the installation of a pet crematorium, from revenue received from 

the sale of pet burial lots and crematory fees, no pet burial lots have been sold, and the crematory fees will not be 
collected unless and until the Town constructs the crematorium. The appropriation for the crematorium and the 

associated debt exclusion ballot question are on the warrant for the 2018 Annual Town Meeting and Election. Of 

particular significant to this opinion, however, is the fact that there has been no revenue deposited in the Cemetery 

Revolving Account as of yet from the sale of pet burial lots. As you know, expenditures from a revolving account may 

only be made from actual revenue existing in the account at the time the expenditure is made. 
Furthermore, even under the Cemetery Revolving Account, fees may only be used for the "maintenance of town 

cemeteries, not for the development of land for cemetery purposes. 

Although I provided an opinion last week that a revolving account could be used to develop a pet burial ground and 

crematorium from the fees generated from a pet burial ground, the assumption that I made for purposes of that opinion 

was that only fees generated from the operation of the pet burial ground would be used to develop the pet burial 
ground, and I was unaware at the time that the revenue generated from the sale of burial lots for humans had already 

been used for the first phase of the development of the pet burial ground. 

In reviewing the General Laws relating to cemeteries, please know that G.L. c. 114, c. 43C provides: "[t]he proceeds of 

the sales of lots and plots in a cemetery shall, except as hereinafter provided, be applied solely to the improvement and 

1 



Pet Cemetery Strip/Loam/stone/seed  

TOWN OF HARWICH 

MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02645 

PRUDENT PROCUREMENT 

DEPARTMENT: CEMETERY DEPARTMENT 	 DATE: 16 May 2017 

FIRM CONTACTED TELEPHONE ITEM(S) REQUESTED QUOTE 

NAME 

ADDRESS 

TOWN 

CONTACT 

Robert B Our Co., Inc. 

24 Great Western Road 

PO Box 1539 

Harwich, MA 02645 

508-432.0530 Strip & Export Loam 

1.5" 12'circle of Crushed Stone 

4" Deep (380x180) Loam 

Rake & Seed 

35,215.00 

ADDRESS 

TOWN 

CONTACT 

NAME TM. Nickerion 

160 Mill Hill Road 

South Chatham, MA 02659 

508432-1655 Strip & Export Loam 

1.5" 12'circle of Crushed Stone 

4" Deep (380x180) Loam 

Rake & Seed 

2000 

NAME 

ADDRESS 

TOWN 

CONTACT 

Mitchell Landscaping Construction 

PO Box 2120 

South Dennis, MA 02660 

508-394.2213 Strip & Export Loam 

1.5" 12'circle of Crushed Stone 

4" Deep (380x180) Loam 

Rake & Seed 

34,240.00 

NAME 

ADDRESS 

TOWN 

CONTACT 

Barrows Excavating 

2 Vineyard Land 

Harwich, MA 02645 

508-430-2663 Strip & Export Loam 

1.5" 12'circle of Crushed Stone 

4" Deep (380x180) Loam 

Rake & Seed 

28,840.00 



iczeiJo.4•0 Ac. 
160 1.11 Hill Road • South Chath.lin, NIA 02659 

www.twilic1“21.soll.cont • steveq(vvnickerson.com  

1508) ,132-165'.i 

CEYtifivd Niassachu3eas 	12;;;Cohler. 

Proposal 
Date: 5/10/17 

Bill To: Town of Harwich Cemetery 
Attn: Robin Kelley 
Email: rkelley@town.harwich.ma.us  

cnickhighway@comcast.net  

Subject: Pet Cemetery - Total Area Approx. 180 feet by 380 feet 

Scope of Work; TW Nickerson Inc. proposes to provide the following services per itemized plan 

1. Complete removal of turf and under brush and remove 	 $ 1500 
2. Supply loam for area, spread 4" thick, grade, and finale grade for area 	$11,500 
3. Supply 1.5 inch stone for 12 foot circle one foot dee and construct 	 $ 250 
4. Hydro-seed area with cape cod blend seed 	 $ 7000 

T.W. Nickerson, Inc. Bid: 
Terms: Deposit 

Balance upon completion 
As agreed 

20,250 

Notes 
1. TW Nickerson Inc. is not responsible for damage to unmarked utilities, irrigation lines, or any other underground systems 

that we do not know exist 
2. TWN does not cover irrigation repairs if necessary. 
3. The balance is due within 15 business days of the invoice date. All past due balances are subject to a finance charge of 1.5% 

per month. Customers are responsible for any legal and court fees incurred in the collection of overdue balances. 

Insurance: A Certificate of Insurance is available upon request. 

Acceptance of Proposal: 
T,W. Nickerson, Inc. Authorized Signature: 	  Date: 	  

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do 
the work as specified. Payment(s) will be made as specified above. 

Signature: 	  Date: 	  

CAllsers\Robbin\ AppData \ Local\ Microsoft \ Windows \ IN etCache \Content.Outlook\TYGDIVE16 \Har-Town Cemetery-Pet Cemetery-REVISED.docx 	1 



To: Town Of Harwich Contact: Chris Nickerson 

Address: 732 Main Street, Town Administrator, Town Hall Phone: 508-430-7513 

Harwich, MA 02645 Fax: 

Project Name; Site Prep For Pet Cemetery, Harwich, MA Bid Number: T2017-39 

Project Location: Queen Ann Road, Harwich, MA Bid Date: 5/10/2017 

.2-rz 

1.7 	f.etes. 02645 
510-4 0.2.:0 

Line # 	Item # Item Description Estimated Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price 

1.0 Strip And Export Loam (approximate Area 380' 1.00 LS $9,000.00 $9,000.00 
X 180') 

2,0 F&I 12" Of Crushed Stone (12' Dia Circle, 12" 1.00 LS $1,150.00 $1,150.00 
Deep) 

3.0 Fat Loam At 4" Deep (approximate Area 380' 1.00 LS $19,100,00 $19,100.00 
X 180') 

4.0 Rake And Seed (Approximate Area 380' X 1.00 LS $5,965.00 $5,965.00 
18V) 

Total Bid Price: 	$35,215.00 

Notes: 
• no taxes were added to materials 
• all labor includes prevailing wage rates 

ACCEPTED: 

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and 
are hereby accepted. 

Buyer: 

Signature: 

Date of Acceptance: 

CONFIRMED: 

Robert B. Our 

Authorized Signature: 

Estimator: Craig Trombly 

(508) 432-0530 ctromblyOrobertbour.com  

5/10/2017 2:02:54 PM 	 Page 1 of 1 



E-mail 
	

Web Site 

nmitchlandscapei-komeast.net  

Mitchell Landscape Construction 
P.O. Box 2120 
South Dennis, MA 02660 

Proposal 

Proposal Date: 5/16/2017 
Proposal #: 298 

Project: 

Bill To: 

town of harwich dpw. 

Description 

new pet cemetery queen ann rd harwich. 
site prep and finish grade for new loam approx 380)(180'. 
deliver and spread 4"of new loam for entire sitaall material and 
labor. 
deliver and spread 1"/1/2" native stone for new gazebo 12" thick.all 
material and labor. 
rake and and hydroseed all newley loamed areas. 

Rate 	 Total 

4,500.00 4,500.00 
20,900.00 20,900.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 

6,840.00 6,840.00 

Total $34,240.00 

Phone: 

508 394 2213 



Barrows Excavating 
2 Vineyard Ln. 
Harwich, MA 02645 
(508) 430-2663 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO 

SITE WORK CONTRACT 

WORK TO BE PERFORMED AT 
Name: Town of Harwich 

Cemetery Department 
Project Name: Pet Cemetery 

Address: Queen Anne Road Harwich Ma Contact Information 

Work to Include: 

    

 

• Finish Grubbing out area and prep site for loam (380x180) 
• Deliver and spread 4" of loam over entire site (380x180) 
• Hydroseed Entire Area with grass seed (380x180) 
• Dig out a 12' circle and install 1 I/2 stone one foot deep 

$4,000.00 
$15,000.00 

$7,840.00 
$2,000.00 

    



Work Not Included:  

• Any inside plumbing 

• 	Movement of any large sub surface boulders 

• Movement of any underground utilities IE water, electric, gas, phone, or cable. This work should 

be performed by Barrows Excavating for an additional fee 

• Movement of any fences, sheds or other obstacles that may be encountered that are not 

otherwise noted in above included work 

• Any upgrades to electrical service from inside Home 

The material is guaranteed to be as specified, and above work to be performed in accordance with the 

drawing and specifications submitted for above work and completed in a substantial workmanlike 

manner, for the sum of $ 28,840 

With payment to be made as follows: 

Total Due $28,840 

Note — This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days. Any alteration or deviation from 

above specifications involving extra cost will be executed only upon written order, and will become an extra charge 

over and above the estimate; payment for the extra is due in full before the change is made. Alterations and 

deviations from the above proposal may be due to unsuitable/impervious soil conditions or water table elevations 

not being favorable. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond our control. In the event 

that any underground utilities are obstructing the system, the customer is responsible for the cost of resituating 

them. We are not responsible for any irrigation lines, trees, bushes, shrubs or plants unless specified in writing by 

Barrows Excavating. Barrows Excavating is not responsible for driveway damage due to the weight of 

equipment/machinery. *Loam and seed will be spread once; however maintenance and guarantee growth are the 

homeowners' responsibility. 

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL 

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do 

the work as specified. Payment will be made as outline above. 

Customer Signature 	  

Date 	 Signature 
Authorized Barrows Excavating Representative 



Invoice 
Date Invoice # 

6/28/2017 146640 

d&aan 
160 Mill Hill Road INC. 
South Chatham, MA 02659 

$0.00 Sales Tax (6.25%) 

Date: Recieved By: 

Bill To 

Customer Phone Due Date P.O. Terms 

Qty Amount Rate Description 

Subtotal $20,250.00 

Total $20,250.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

508-430-7549 Net 20th of next... 7/20/2017 

REMOVAL OF TURF AND UNDERBRUSH 
SUPPLY LOAM AND GRADE 

.SUPPLY 1-1/2" STONE FOR 1' CIRCLES 
HYDROSEED WITH CC SEED 

1,500.00 
11,500.00 

250.00 
7,000.00 

1,500.00 
11,500.00 

250.00 
7,000.00 

V NOOR 11111Mars  fi  

EECIIIII IIIIIIIII 
Mil 

Ell 

rEll 

ORG 	OBJECT AMO 
i3O Woo 	-talVix.i1CM,..,MO 

,ok,.Eq011 APPROVE' --....e.' 4,..., IF F' 
BY 	 DEPART ENT HEAD 

WARRANT NO. WARRANT 0 

6 IMIll IDINNiMall 	11 

Balance Due $20,250.00 

c
Deliver To 

PET CEMETERY 
QUEEN ANNE RD 
HARIWCH 

TOWN OF HARWICH 
CEMETERY COMMISION 
732 MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02645 

(500) 432-1655 Fax (508) 432-3432 
www,twnickerson,com 

We accept Cash, Check, Visa, MC, Discover &AMEX 
All past due balances are subject to a finance charge of1.5% per month. 



Gazebos for Pet Cemetery 

TOWN OF HARWICH 

MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02645 

PRUDENT PROCUREMENT 

DEPARTMENT: 	 Cemetery Department 	 DATE: April 21, 2017 

FIRM CONTACTED TELEPHONE ITEM(S) REQUESTED QUOTE 

NAME 

ADDRESS 

TOWN 

CONTACT 

Pine Harbor Wood Products 

259 Queen Anne Road 

Harwich, MA 02645 

508-430-2800 

10' Gazebo 

Vinyl & shingles 

Delivered to 

Pet Cemetery 

1000 0: 	, 

NAME 

ADDRESS 

TOWN 

CONTACT 

The Shed Place 

620 Route 28 

Mashpee, MA 02649 

508-477-6888 

10' Gazebo 

Vinyl & shingles 

Delivered to 

Pet Cemetery 

$5,400.00 

NAME 

ADDRESS 

TOWN 

CONTACT 

The Golden Gazebo 

1095 Main Street 

W. Barnstable, MA 02668 

508-362-0077 

10' Gazebo 

Vinyl & shingles 

Delivered to 

Pet Cemetery 

No response 

NAME 

ADDRESS 

TOWN 

CONTACT 

Fifthroom.com  

5410 Route 8 

Gobsonia, PA 15044 

888-293-2339 

10' Gazebo 

Vinyl & shingles 

Delivered to 

Pet Cemetery 

$6,116.00 



04/14/2017 4:17 PM FAX 15084301115+ 
	PINE HARBOR 
	

E10001/0002 

0-QPIrt, 

PINE HARBOR 
WOOD PRODUCTS 

326 Yarmouth Rd. 1 Hyannis, MA 02601 1 508,771,5007 1 Fax 508,771.7070 I hyannis@pineharbor,com 
259 Queen Anne Rd, 1 Harwich, MA 02645 1 508,430,2800 1 Fax 508,430.1115 1 info@pineharborcam 

1.800.368,SHED I Customer Service 1‘866,SHEDKIT I www.pineharborcom 

      

  

FAX SHEET 

  

Date: 
 1/71 9  //1  

Time: 	  

   

     

  

# of pages including this cover page: 	 

 

   

     

     

Attn.: 

 

From: 

Additional Messages: 



04/14/2017 4:17 PM FAX 15 0 84 301115+ 	 PINE HARBOR Z0002/0002 

    

326' Yarmouth RA, I Hyannis, MA 02601 
508.771,5007 I FM 506.771,7070 I hyonnloUpfnehorbor.com  

259 Moo Anne Rd. I Norwich, MA 02645 
808.4301800 I Fax 508.450.1115 I Info ivIneharbor.com  

1.600.388.SHED 1 Oustonter Ureic° 1.0013.51160KIT 
www.pinoharbotuarrt 	 7 

PINE HARBOR 
WOOD PRODUCTS 

 

    

Name 
Of- 	0/0/0a-1_ 

v 
Date  

Address Phone # 

CV — '',340 — 76-6 
City 

Quantity Description 

Email 

Amount 

, t 	C 	* , C-eRAA--,   &O ---- 
)„..„ 	i 

I k - ) 	0 C.1-  1 - a - OK e rl / L - 

012_,I\N%'\ CAs,, dAAcka4 	, 
Li 

Icac 
riktoext,./ 

Sub-Total: $ 
Sales Tax: $ 

Total: $ 
Deposit $ 
Balance: $ 

   



620 Falmouth Road, IVIa,shpee, MA 02649 
(50S) 477-688S 

I Karie Marie Drive, Bourne, MA 02532 
(508) 759-4888 

All correspondence to: 
P.O. Box 2430, Mastipee, MA 02649 

SOW 
TO: /e6uiti 	141240/ 6/4  

DELIVER 
TO: 

www.TheShedl'Iace.corn 

6698/./_ive09 eoeld po4S all 
grtairig 
060:60 Ll CIZ add v d 

DA-M  

  

Telephone No. 	Og J 	7S  	 - 
4 	 

9-.0-7137g 
SALESPFTS01., 

,OTY. STOCK NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

cY-146e7 IL) kI 	61'1 zzikr. 	,,yse?s o 
4pA 	 ,A0a.A.1 6 elki4-* '''/W 

S7bmoief7ep 

CELP/EFLY 	UCTIONS; MERCHANDISE 
TOTAL 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 

DOWN 
PAYMENT 

BALANCE 
DUE 

ECEIVCO 114 GOOD CONDMON Fry: 	 DALE: Deuvenea a e 	 DACE: 



fclr 	3C.rt'ER1 

Handy Home San Marino 10 ft. Round Gazeoo tern H•,,-B,( .50-.3 

Classic. gazebo that's de:si&-leci to iast 

Constr.•ucteci 	tigl-it knot ,,,,,e,,tern 
ced.ar 

▪ Decoratve. n-ietal cap 	wooden 

• Spin-dle-styie ralling 

-Cedar resists rot, insects ar-Jci 

Imaaes 

Full Description 

Specificatans 

Delivery Options 

About This Brand. 

Guarantee & Returns 



1.0oel  / Resister 

Search for Producla... 

Your Cart: 0 Items 

Live Customer Service 

1-888-293-2339 J Live Chat 

Celebrating Is years online 1999-2017 

as n 	St 

Fifthroorn.coni 
hcft,1 	qadeP • L:7,6,40, 

KID'S CORNER 	 NEW & FEATURED OUTDOOR LIVING 	GARDEN STRUCTURES INDOOR LIVING YARD &GARDEN 

Size: 1 10' 'I 

Toots & Resources 

W ete,o-frvLe, -to o-uf- Avotrot t A I L,P1.4,-i-frIA 7 e.5.40.. A,. z61,-Fat 

Landscape S tructuees delivered In easy to assemble kits or fully assembled'  I We ship anywhere 

Select Color: Black Metal Reef ri51,119] 

Choose Options for your Garden Gazebo 

Scroll through the options below, 
pricing will update blatantly. 

Click image below to enlarge your Garden Gazebo 

5. Select Roofing 
[Click "Detals4  far Larger Image and Description) 

Select rotor: 

„ Rubber Shingles 
Details 

Select Color:  Earlh Green 	 I 

ININ 0 tcelielaailisRoof  

6. Additional Options 
(Click "Details" far Larger trnage and Description) 

!H lllllilfl 

0' Vinyl Octagon Garden Gazebo 

Save Design My Designs Photo Gallery Email. Design Custom Design 

n  Stainless Slael Hardware 
(+1139) Delaiis 

. 	4 x 4 Runnels  
(+$79)OeWls 

0".Screened Floor 
P-5119) Details 

Sealed Base Mend Fleets Only) 

Enter your zip code to get shipping cost: 	 Submit 

Quantity: 1 

Ships In kit form, In 14 Business Days 
Questions? Call us at 1-809-293-2339 
Mon-Frl: BAM-7PM I Sat: LOAM-3EM EST 

Shopping Help 

Gift Certificates 
Video Center  
Personal Gallery 
New Products 

Affiliates  
Site Mao 
Commercial Customers 
Partner Program  

FiftWooi-ii 

,•(...r.ca • 

o", 

Enter your email to receive social offers. Submit 0 0 

rg 1999 - 2017 Fifthroorn.com  • 5410 Route 0, Gibsonia, PA 15044 • Phone: I-980-793-2339 • All Rights Reserved. 

Company Info 

About Us 
Privacy Policy 

0; 
houz 

Guaranteed 
.L1 J Privacy 

.100% 

,-,:ir77,41  Phone 
Or rex 	 • 

assamaxt$ 
— Checks Accepted by Mail-- 

We Accent:  

VEt.  

Autliuriu.Nct 
T, 

Customer Service 

Contact Info  
Hefa 
Payment Options 

Summary 

Quick Change Wizard 

Material: 	tylayl  

Item #, [Hinviove] 
Base Price; $4,594 

• Cocain ($339] 
• Harbor Grey Composite Deck 

[$599] 
• Old English Pewter Asphalt 

SidoRieS [$579] 

11: included Options 

4,  Base Features 

Base Specifications 

Price with Selected Options 
(Not including sates/promotions) 

$6,116 
Printable Summary 

Reguest Spec Drawings  

Need more Customizations? 

1,008-293.2339 
8/01-7N1 EST 

at; 10AM-3Pel EST 

Live Chat 
Chat Now 

Email Us 
Answers la 24 hours 



Invoice 
Date Invoice 4' 

6.12312017 22132 

Quantity Description Item 

Alternate Phone Customer Phone 

.508-430-75.19 

ut 

OBJECT 

Gazebo - 10' Vinyl Octagon - Display 

Delivery + setup included 

WARRANT NO, 

DEPARTMENT HEA 

WARRAN 

(fi 

Gazebo 

VENDOR 

INV # 

ORG 

Town of Harwich / 
Cemetery Dept 
273 Queen Anne Road 
Harwich, MA 02645 

4-1  
PIN 	 HARBOR 

WOOD PRODUCTS 

326 Yarmouth Rd. 1 Hyannis, MA 02601 1 508.771.5007 1 Fax 508.771,70701 hyannis@pinehatot.com  
259 Queen Anne Rd. I Harwich, MA 02645 15013.430.2800 [ Fax 508.430.1115 I info@pineharbor,com 

1.800.368.SHED 	www,pineharbor,com 

Ship To 

Install Date 

6/23/2017 

Sold 13y Built By 

Al Al 

Price Each Amount 

4,100.00 4,100.00 

,MOUNT. 

I 	0 f 

D 	40(  

r DATE 

6, 	If 

Subtotal 	 $4,100.00 

Sales Tax (625%) 	 $0.00 

Total 	 S4,100.00 



Weil or Pet Cemetery Irrigatton  

TOWN OF HARWICH 

MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02645 

PRUDENT PROCUREMENT 

DEPARTMENT: 	Cemetery Department 	 DATE: 4/12/2017 

FIRM CONTACTED TELEPHONE ITEM(S) REQUESTED QUOTE 

NAME 

ADDRESS 

TOWN 

CONTACT 

All Cape Well Drilling 

460 Great Fields Road 

PO Box 126 

Brewster, MA 02631 

508-896-8690 4" PVC Well 

4"x36" ST/ST Well SC 

Pump/Tank 

for Irrigation 

for Pet Cemetery 

$5,8004,0 

NAME 

ADDRESS 

TOWN 

CONTACT 

Desmond Well Drilling 

5 Rayber Road 

PO Box 2783 

Orleans, MA 02653 

508-240-1000 

4" PVC Well 

4"x36" ST/ST Well SC 

Pump/Tank 

for Irrigation 

for Pet Cemetery 

8,520,00 

NAME 

ADDRESS 

TOWN 

CONTACT 

Atlantic Well Drilling, Inc. 

255 Weir Road 

PO Box 339 

North Eastham, MA 02651 

508-255-1211 

4" PVC Well 

4"x36" ST/ST Well SC 

Pump/Tank 

for Irrigation 

for Pet Cemetery 

6,500,00 



Estimate 

44 

P 	 0 
nc. 

CAPE COD TEST BORING 

Date Estimate # 

4/11/2017 4356 

Mailing Address 

TOWN OF HARWICH 
BOARD OF HEALTH 
732 MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02645 

Site Address 

PET CEMETERY 
276 QUEEN ANNE ROAD 
HARWICH, MA 

Hhone 	5084301500 

E-mail 	AMY: AUSOWSKI@TOWN.LIARWICH.... P.O. No. Terms Due on receipt 

Description Qty Cost Total 

Scope: Estimate to drill and install a 4" SCH40 PVC water well to an estimated depth of 60' with 
a 4"x36" stainless steel well screen, permitted, pumped off, developed and sampled; install a 
Franklin Subdrivel 5 15SDQP-1.5HP constant pressure pump and a Flexcon FT18 stainless steel 
water storage tank using all necessary fittings and labor; install a 1" water line, electrical conduit 
and 12/3 flat jacketed wire in the estimated 10 foot trench from the well to the tank and controller 
location; run off and set all controls. Water quality and quantity are not guaranteed. Truck 
access to the well location is assumed and is not included in this estimate. 

Note: There were no specifications provided. This estimate is subject to change as information 
becomes available. This estimate does not reflect prevailing wage rates. 

DRILLING AND 4" SCH40 PVC WELL CASING (40' MINIMUM CHARGE) 60.0 21.00 1,260.00 
WELL SCREEN 4"X36" ST/ST 1.0 425.00 425.00 
WELL PERMIT 1.0 55.00 55.00 
WATER ANALYSIS (STANDARD) 1.0 95.00 95.00 
TEST HOLE/LABOR/DEVELOPMENT 1.0 375.00 375.00 
WELL SEAUIRRIGATION BOX/FITTINGS 1" FOR CONSTANT PRESSURE SYSTEM 1.0 660.00 660.00 
FRANKLIN SUBDRIVE15 15SDQP-1.5HP 1.0 2,475.00 2,475.00 
FLEXCON FLOW-THRU F118 TANK ST/ST 1.0 325.00 325.00 
POLY PIPE 200# 1" 70.0 0.80 56.00 
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT 1" 10.0 0.70 7.00 
FLAT JACKET WIRE 12/3 70.0 1.60 112.00 
HOUR(S) LABOR/2 MEN/SERVICE TRUCK 5.0 175.00 875.00 
MATERIAL FOR 36" COVER/CULVERT AND PEDESTAL FOR THE PIT 1.0 1,800.00 1,800.00 

Note: Electrical connection from the controller location to the power source is not included. 
Connection from the well to the irrigation system is not included. 

All work is to be performed in a professional manner. Any additional work will involve 
additional cost. All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the work is to be performed in 
accordance with the specifications attached on estimate. Desmond Well Drilling, Inc. is not 
responsible for underground utilities not made known to Desmond Well Drilling, Inc. Care will be 
taken to minimize impact to the job site. This estimate does not Include any landscaping or 
repair to the yard. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call upon us. We look forward to hearing 
from you and working with you. Please sign where indicated below to accept the estimate. We 
request a deposit of $1000.00 to begin the scheduling of the work to be done. Major credit cards 
are accepted for payment for our customer's convenience. 

Note: This estimate may be withdrawn by Desmond Well Drilling, Inc. if not accepted within 
30 days. Price changes effectuated by the manufacturers will be passed on to the customer. 
Specified material or equivalent will be used. 

Please sign to accept this estimate. 
Total 	$8,520.00 

Thank you and we look forward to working with you. 

Signature 

(508) 240-1000 	Fax (508) 240-1003 	infogdesmondweildrilling.com 	www.desrnondwelldrilling.corn 

5 Rayber Road - P.O. Box 2783 - Orleans, MA 02653 



all cape well drilling 

P.O. Box 126 
MA 02631 Date Estimate # 

4/10/2017 162 Water W 

Estimate 

Name / Address 

Robbin Kelley 
Town Of Harwich Cemetary 
Harwich Ma 

Project 

Description Qty Rate Total 

4" PVC Well Up to 0.00 0.00 

4"X36" Stainless Steel Well Screen 0.00 0.00 

Installation of 22 GPM SQE Computerized Submersible Well Pump 0,00 0.00 

FT * Stainless Steel Tank 0.00 0.00 

All Other labor fittings to complete system 0.00 0.00 

Total Due 5,800.00 5,800.00 

Total 	 $5,800.00 



Robert Lawton 

From: 	 Robbin Kelley 
Sent: 	 Friday, June 08, 2018 12:45 PM 
To: 	 Robert Lawton 
Subject: 	 Fwd: Well at Pet Cemetery 

Follow Up Flag: 	 Flag for follow up 
Flag Status: 	 Flagged 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 

------ Original message 	 

From: Mary Harrington <allcapewell@comcast.net> 

Date: 6/7/18 4:44 PM (GMT-05:00) 

To: Robbin Kelley <rkelley@town.harwich.ma.us> 

Subject: Re: Well at Pet Cemetery 

Hi Robbin 

I did that well myself with the help of my wife Mary Harrington who is not only i Massachusetts licensed driller but a co-

owner so prevailing rate would not apply 

Thank you 

Shaun Harrington 

Sent from my ?Phone 

On Jun 7, 2018, at 4:21 PM, Robbin Kelley <rkelley@town.harwich.ma.us> wrote: 

Mary 

I have had a request from the Assistant Town Administrator to find out if you paid prevailing state wage 

when you installed the well? 

I wasn't sure if Sean had installed it or if you had to paid an employee? 

Can you just send me an email response so that I can forwarded it back to him. 

Robbin Marie Kelley 

Cemetery Administrator 

Town of Harwich 

Office: 100 Oak Street 

Mailing: 732 Main Street 

Harwich, MA 02645 
Phone 508-430-7549 

1 



Fax 508-430-7598 

2 



Ms. Robin Kelly 
	

Date: 	April 9, 2017 
Harwich Cemetery Commission 

	
Location: 	276 Queen Ann Rd. 

Harwich, MA Telephone: 508-430-7549 

 

  

Atlantic Well Drilling, Inc. 
P.O. Box 339 - 255 Weir Rd. 
North Eastham, MA. 02651 

(508) 255-1211 	Fax (508) 240-1591 
More well info at www.atlanticwelidrilling.nom 

MOM geothermal info.thtwor.capecodgeothern*com . 

IRRIGATION WELL & PUMP SYSTEM 
We propose to furnish Material and Labor complete with specifications below for the sum of : 
Six Thousand, Five Hundred and no/100 ($6,500.00) Dollars 
Payments: 	 $1,000.00 Deposit. 	Balance due upon completion of work. 
1.5% Finance charge per month on unpaid balances over 30 days. 

Authorized Signature: 
	

Date: 

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for: 
ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL 
1. Mobilization & Test Drilling - Estimated Time per Hour 1 $150.00 $150.00 
2. Drilling & 4" PVC Casing - Cost subject to depth, per ft. 60 $20.00 $1,200.00 
3. 4" x 3' Well Screen and Development 1 $775.00 $775.00 
4. Additional Screen, per ft., if required 0 $175.00 $0.00 
5. Water Test (Chemical & Bacteria) 1 $85.00 $85.00 
6. Water Test - VOCts 	 Not Req'd 0 $0.00 $0.00 
7 $0.00 
Sub Total for Well $2,210.00 

8. 1 HP Submersible Pump, 15 GPM, 230V, 2W, stainless steel 1 $1,750.00 $1,750.00 
9. Wire and Drop Pipe, 1 $190.00 $190.00 
10. Well Seal, discharge piping, bleeder, irrigation box. 1 $275.00 $275.00 
11. Trenching - New well to existing well, ft. 	By Others 0 $0.00 $0.00 
12. Underground pipe & OF wire, ft. 	 By Others 0 $0.00 $0.00 
13. Well Tank, 4.5 gal, stainless steel 1 $380.00 $380.00 
14. System Installation, labor, fittings, accessories 1 $800.00 $800.00 
15. Electrical Work: wire new controls 	 By Others 0 $0.00 $0.00 
16. Smartflo Constant Pressure Controller 1 $895.00 $895.00 
Sub Total for System $4,290.00 

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST $6,500.00 
NOTES: 
Well location: Location to be determined. Well permit fee not included. 
This estimate is for a variable speed well pump and a "Constant Pressure" controller. 
Controller must be located in a weatherproof enclosure. 
Well tank to be located underground in irrigation box. Power feed to well by others. 
Final cost will be dependent upon actual quantities of above items. Minimum billing depth (Item #2) is 50 ft. 
We are not responsible for subsurface or landscape damage during drilling and trenching operations. 
Well water quantity or quality is not guaranteed. Water treatment systems available at additional cost. 
Suitable access for drill rig is required. Any necessary clearing, grading, tree removal would be additional. 

One year guarantee for Labor and Materials. 

Signature: 	 Date of Acceptance: 
If this Proposal is acceptable, please sign one copy and return with deposit check. 



Atlantic Well Drilling, Inc. 
P.O. Box 339 - 255 Weir Rd. 
North Eastham, MA. 02651 

(508) 255-1211 	Fax (508) 240-1591 
More well info at www.atlanticwelldrilling.com  

More geothermal info at WWw.capecodgeothermal. 

Ms. Robin Kelly 
	

Date: 	April 9, 2017 
Harwich Cemetery Commission 

	
Location: 	276 Queen Ann Rd. 

Harwich, MA 
	

Telephone: 508-430-7549 

IRRIGATION WELL & PUMP SYSTEM 
We propose to furnish Material and Labor complete with specifications below for the sum of : 
Six Thousand, Five Hundred and no/100 ($6,500.00) Dollars 
Payments: 	 $1,000.00 Deposit. 	Balance due upon completion of work. 
1.5% Finance charge per month on unpaid balances over 30 days.  

Authorized Signature: 
	

Date: 

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for: 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 
	

UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL 
1. Mobilization & Test Drilling - Estimated Time per Hour 1 $150,00 $150.00 
2. Drilling & 4" PVC Casing - Cost subject to depth, per ft. 60 $20.00 $1,200.00 
3, 4" x 3' Well Screen and Development 1 $775.00 $775.00 
4. Additional Screen, per ft., if required 0 $175.00 $0.00 
5. Water Test (Chemical & Bacteria) 1 $85.00 $85.00 
6. Water Test - VOC's 	 Not Req'd 0 $0.00 $0.00 
7 $0.00 
Sub Total for Well $2,210.00 

8. 1 HP Submersible Pump, 15 GPM, 230V, 2W, stainless steel 1 $1,750.00 $1,750.00 
9. Wire and Drop Pipe, 1 $190.00 $190,00 
10. Well Seal, discharge piping, bleeder, irrigation box. 1 $275.00 $275.00 
11. Trenching - New well to existing well, ft. 	By Others 0 $0.00 $0.00 
12. Underground pipe & OF wire, ft. 	 By Others 0 $0.00 $0.00 
13. Well Tank, 4.5 gal, stainless steel 1 $380.00 $380.00 
14. System Installation, labor, fittings, accessories 1 $800.00 $800.00 
15. Electrical Work: wire new controls 	 By Others 0 $0.00 $0.00 
16. Smartflo Constant Pressure Controller 1 $895,00 $895.00 
Sub Total for System $4,290.00 

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST $6,500.00 
NOTES: 
Well location: Location to be determined. Well permit fee not included. 
This estimate is for a variable speed well pump and a "Constant Pressure" controller. 
Controller must be located in a weatherproof enclosure. 
Well tank to be located underground in irrigation box. Power feed to well by others. 
Final cost will be dependent upon actual quantities of above items. Minimum billing depth (Item #2) is 50 ft. 
We are not responsible for subsurface or landscape damage during drilling and trenching operations. 
Well water quantity or quality is not guaranteed. Water treatment systems available at additional cost. 
Suitable access for drill rig is required. Any necessary clearing, grading, tree removal would be additional. 

One year guarantee for Labor and Materials. 

Signature: 
	

Date of Acceptance: 
If this Proposal is acceptable, please sign one copy and return with deposit check. 



Atlantic 
WELL DILLILING 

Home Water Gcot -ermar 

If you need service 
emergency or routine 
just call: 508-255-1211 

Frequently Asked Questions 

Things You Always Wanted to Know About a Water Well, but Didn't Know Who to Ask 

Q. How deep will my well be? 

A. Most wells on the Cape are between 30 and 150 feet deep. The average is about 50 feet. Your well depth will depend on the site 

location and the formations we encounter during the drilling process. We will make an estimate of your anticipated well depth as part 

of our written quotation prior to starting work. 

Q. How long does It take? 

A. Usually one day to drill your well and another day to perform the hook-up. However, it can take a week or more to obtain the well 

permit and Dig Safe clearance before starting work. Afterwards, it can take one to three weeks for the water test results to be 

returned from the lab. 

Q. How often should t have my water tested? 

A. Every year or two. Look for changes or trends in individual parameters. 

Q. Does the top of the well have to project above ground level? 

A. Normally, yes. The top of the well should project 6 to 16 inches above the ground and should be completed with an approved 

watertight well cap. This arrangement reduces the possibility of contamination entering the well from surface water. 

Q. Is there such a thing as underground rivers? 

A. Not an Cape Cod. Here ground water exists between the sand grains of saturated formations. Coarse sand and gravel formations 

produce higher well yields than fine and meduim sand. Silt and day layers are generally not suitable for developing a source of 

water. 

Q. We're buying a vacant piece of property. How can we have the water tested? 

A. If there is no well on the property it will be necessary to drill a well to obtain a water sample. 

Q. Were purchasing a lot. When should the well be installed? 

A. Many buyers decide that they want to know definitively the water quality and quantity before purchasing the property. This 

requires that the well he installed and the water tested before closing. If not done at this time, it will be necessary to drill the well as 

the first step in the building process and before obtaining the building permit, 

Q. Can the well be located anywhere on the property? 

A. No. Drinking water wells must meet minimum separation requirements from septic systems and setbacks from roads and property 

lines. Generally, an engineer must be engaged to prepare a site plan and layout the well location. 



Q. How is the site for the well chosen? 

A, The site engineer prepares a septic system design and locates the well in accordance with local regulations. The well driller may 

often advise on the well site location for obtaining the best water, ease of rig access, and eventual connection to the house. 

Q. Before hiring a well driller what should we ask him to provide? 

A. Ask the well driller for: 

• A written, itemized estimate for the exact work required for your job 

• A certificate of insurance coverage 

• A list of the drillers licenses and certifications 

• A schedule of when the work will be performed 

Q. How can we tell if our well has "failed"? 

A. Unfortunately, there are often no obvious warning signs until there is no water coming out of the faucets. Some possible warning 

signs are: 

• The pump runs for a longer period of time 

• The water is somewhat dirty or rusty 

• There is lower volume and/or pressure than in the past during heavy water use 

Q. What's causing the green stains in my shower? 

A. Your water is acidic (low ph); this is the case with nearly all the well water on Cape Cod. The acidic water attacks the copper 

piping in your house causing the copper to leach into the water. The elevated copper in the water results in green or blue stains in 

the shower or tub. Left untreated this will eventually result in pinhole leaks in the plumbing system. The usual correction is 

installation of a whole house neutralizing filter system 

Q. What's causing the brown stains in the toilet? 

A These stains are caused by elevated iron or perhaps manganese in the water. This problem can be corrected by the installation of 

the proper filter. 

Q. Why is the water pressure so poor in my house? 

A. You probably have either an older well system that is no longer capable of providing the desired pressure or the water pipes may 

be undersized. 

Q. Why is a well more than just a hole in the ground? 

A. We consider a well to be an engineered water intake structure. Nol all wells are created the same. The time and attention to detail 

spent drilling your well will be reflected in the yield, water quality, and long term life of the well. Our objective is to produce the 

highest possible yield, free of sand and silt, which will be sustained for many years without the need of well maintenance or 

redevelopment. 

Q. What factors determine the price of the well? Aren't they all installed the same way? 

A. Each well is unique. The cost will be affected by the following factors: 

• Well depth 

• Well screen length and material 

• Method of drilling 

• Extent of test drilling required to locate best water bearing formation 

• Difficulty of site access 



• Size of pump and tank 

• Amount of trenching and other factors unique to your property, 

Q. How do I compare quotes? 

A. It's usually difficult, Drillers use different installation methods, different materials, and will make different assumptions regarding 

the above factors in preparing an estimate. You should expect the driller to visit your property and prepare an estimate that is 

specific to your job. You should expect him to include all work that is necessary for a complete job so there are no surprises at the 

end. 

Price should not be the only consideration. Check into the drillers reputation for quality work, his ability to meet schedule 

commitments, his response to customer concerns, and most importantly, his reputation for providing prompt service when an 

emergency arises. 

Cape Cod Photos 

Call us Today 508,255-1211 

ron@ationticvvelldrilling,com 

RC Box 339 North Eastham, MA 02651 

Copyright © 2010 Atlantic Well Drilling All Rights Reserved 

Home - Wells - Filters- Geothermal - Service - FAQ - Drill Log - Testimonials - Contact 



Description Amount 

4" PVC Well Up to 
4"X36" Stainless Steel Well Screen 
Installation or 22 GPM SQE Computerized 
FT * Stainless Steel Tank 
All Other labor fittings to complete system 
Total Due 

Submersible Well Pump 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

5.800,00 

VENDOR 	
• *A 

ORG 
EMIIIIIIMINIIIIIIIIIMI 

OBJECT 	AMOUNT: 

II, 	I, 	III APPROVED 
BY 

_:. 	- 1- 1-, 
.,,,,grimr..111E ■„,,L,_.. MI, 

I EPARTMENT HEAD 

WARRANT NO, 	WARRANT DATE 

liglaffifiThillinarilEMI 

Total 	 $5.800.00 
Phone # Email 

all cape well drilling Invoice 
P.O, Box l26 
MA 0263 l 

5088968690 alleapewelViecomcastmet 

Bill To 

Robbin Kelley 
Town Or Harwich Cemetary 
Harwich Ma 

Date 
	

Invoice # 

6/6/2017 
	

70 



LEN KALB ACH - ELECTRICIAN 
P. O. Box 112 

1-1arwichport, MA 02646 
Phone: 508-432-5591 

7;;./r d (.7ie/11/c7  

r 	 ri?).1,/  treol 

DATE DESCRIPTION CHARGES 

7,>':10 - "7 /17.57‘21/ 	.4,9 a .g.,,,' 	z-1---e-ivi C 

...9er a icL-- 	.40 0444P 4,  

47;i74//5 410/ , el,:7-,?-,,i 7-  4-8490 

VENDOR 

1Wfs 1C) Er  INV # ---7 

0,RG 	OWE& AMOUNT: 

-41-7 
' 	' 	. 	- BY 	 PARTM NT EAD 

WARRANT N WARRANT DATE  
—iirigl a7Z11. MA 	..., 





LEN KALBACH - ELECTRICIAN 
P. O. Box 112 

Harwichport, MA 02646 
Phone: 508-432-5591 

! .?"."7.•;' 	1.1 

LEN KALBACH - ELECTRICIAN 
P. O. Box 112 

Harwichport, MA 02646 
Phone: 508-432-5591 

/ 
//i/_,V,,-') 12,r /.-'-/?./:);•/,/,:-14 

1 	i2' 
DATE DESCRIPTION CHARGES 

/7--, ,i'/II,C II- 

t,r,?-  :s1-7 	_pee alor?"-t-  ifir 1."r 

/ /71 	,n)//_*.: 	.,----e7e  . i 2Q S /-i-'--  

812.1(‘ •O'd 

/CI 1Ye /17.7. 	(:',,7Z, e.71'  Ac 

6 /- 1- 	47t.V.P41"-  2i) 

/--394, / . - - / 	Se-)09,--r/ __,-?.___ 

.7c/ /675- 

VENDOR a 	1-4 I 

ORG OBJECT immourfr 

':- -'-.4)(,e0 
BY 

V E D 
‘'''' 	EPARTMENT HE 

WARRANT NO  WARP A IT-  DATE 

7___LFO,c: V tti7ii -7 

DATE DESCRIPTION CHARGES 

9- 	; 	-_/' /775-7-0/ / 	, 74,7 ,...,,v,v 	g. 20 v 	0,Z,,,,,,  
,---.. 

(...4,2c4; c9 re ay; el 	e.:,-,,,7 ICJ 

La,viet 	YI4,--- 6c.70 

/ 0 - .6 - i'il 4-h c" 	.,-..4-7(7,--/- 9  Cody/7e/ 
192, 7I,' / 	/..:-.."-- -,:----"or' 
.//71-1;:4- 	/I- 

...</. 	K.,  , 	g/,',-3 6 0 

7 	K-fla / 

8 l: /ire flame 7,'_17o/11.-77e;',,2,17  AZ; / 
g 	...oce-a 1--,-"er 	-, /

7C
/7 ,n 

ti'' tri.; ,r9fiViC., 	:_15.7e6',46-.  i" 	 / A.1--- 
- / 

729-  k.S.  Z11:  ah/?" 	/2‘) ' /h/G7  

J 'I'‹ - ..PV7:: 	 ,Afej ` /1G' 

/0 _ ,._,Z('  -A7-77$ et-Dy-ce 7 z-57-67,x 



ACME - SHOREY 
PRECAST CONCRETE PRODUCTS 

Carver Falmouth - Harwich 
MAILING: P.O. BOX 374 • N. Falmouth, MA 02556 

PHONE (508)548-9607 FAX (508) 548-1664 
TOLL. FREE: 1-800-560-9949 

; 

LiTio 
I 4 ID 6 

mioic,  Date: 
Sep 1.8, 7.rn7 

pap- 
' SoLi To : 

	

a nit. & 	n 
PO Box 1513 
.4 	 1,1-5.. 	02 64 

Ship -ft.). 

DR 
C - 
276 cAl EZ.:c1 ANNE 
R AS-1.1 C 	'NA 

Requested Time 	 Time Out 
. 	 ! 
, 

- is-_, -Gustomifr ILL. 	
, 	 

, — 	 • Customer  Kr 	 Pa-cment Terms 
 

1-1AZE.JI 

Time In 	Sales Order tI 	j 	Quoted 

Sales Rep ID 	 Shipping Method Shin Date Due Date 

D I 

  

a 

L)escrintion 

.?•112117 

 

   

Quart ti ty Item 

 

Unit Price ' 	Extension 

     

1  . CO W..? OC Ci 

Dmi 

t. -6X 4 

" K 4 	u T 	 TY , 

3 44, DC 

nc, 00 

541, 00 

s 	a I 	Y • 'IT 1‘51' P.,17 wsze P 

i...11•VI 

VENDOR 
: 	N OfZI 	1 / 

I . INV # rtr, 
OF1G 	OBJECT AMOUNT 

Aut. it,C(Ya 	cP__DC:3 $ (AO, '-- 

BY 
'APPROVEDI 

EPARTMENT HEAD 

WARRANT NO, ,WARRANT DATE 

'1--/P/Or;11 , ///fili Ci 

I have examined Elle products ddkerzd far any damage Our company will 
accept them as they are, s di the slat-6mi of this slip. -Ki)tice MAN iTII•1111 time 
30 mins - $100 00 per hour a tier 30 mins. I yr limiyd tYarta dy1  on concrete 
products. 	 / 	/ 

, // V /-- \ i-,...,  ,- 	,,l-  ./ 
ALTHORIZED SIGN:\TURT./ _In-4 i 	,i1....,,,,....4L'_,,,,... 

L\ T'' '-'''' -   
/ \ 

By the siating of this invoi4, the 0,ient for the above natnedrcompany, cives 
' cute Precast the authority;to collect, nuounit s) due and tai es the above named 

impart!, responsible Tor an'y balance \ , 1-  invoice. includino, al--2,41fection costs. 
courl and aiturney Tees, if necessary. 1  

Acme - Storey is not responsible for art damages incurred by our 
equipment to property or dwelling after truck leases State or ltisso pasements. 

uht 

Sak9 

Envo ice .Azwyzit 

Credit Appli 

Tin Al 

540 01,1 

'is 	0. I'd,: 

5 40. 00 



L&C Fence Company Inc. 

4660 Route 6; P.O. Box 180 
N, Eastham, MA 02651 
508-385-2727; 508-255-1710 
508-240-5035 fax 

Invoice 

P.O. No. Terms Due Date 

2/26/2018 

Total $500,00 

$0.00 Payments/Credits 

$500.00 Balance Due 

Description Qty Rate Amount 

To repair 6' high chain link fence 

I 

500.00 500.00 

VENDOR INIVAIS 
a I I 111 Ng ri "M '4 • - - a I I 1 I I II a I I I a 

ORG 	OBJECT 	AMOUNT 

voyffeo.,..weitYe $ _. 0. --- 
APPROVoge -,40,-- ,41274eMIM 

BY 	DEPARTMENT HEAD 

WARRANT NO. WARRANT DATE 

IIEVAWMAIIII 

of installation. 
Date_ 

. 0 	. 

We require payment in full on completion 
Customer Signature 

Invoice # 

2/26/2018 111050 

Bill To 

Town of Harwich 
Highway Dept 
Harwich, MA 02645 
508-237-0780 
508-430-7598 

Ship To 

Harwich Cemetary 



04/09/2018  _185061911 

Invoiced 	involce# Ordered Order# PO# 

04/09/2018  T0744772 Cemetery 

Printed Requested for Ship Via 

iO4/09/2018 Customer Pick up 

Customer Contact !Sales Associate  

Rich Berube 	!Donald Mcmahon 

ne' 
LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 

Stronger Turprthor 

South Dennis MA #644 
128 Great Western Rd 
South Dennis, MA 02660-3715 
W: (508)394-2193 

Sales Invoice 
Sold To: 

(Town Of Harwich DPW (#387092) 
P0 Box 1543 
Harwich, MA 02645-6543 
IC: (508)237-0780 FL(508)430-7598 	 

Ship To: 

Town Of Harwich DPW (#387092) 
PO Box 1543 
Harwich, MA 02645-6543 
F: (508)430-7598 F: (508)430-7598 

For Chemical Emergency Spill, Leak, Fire, 
Exposure, or Accident Emergency Response 

Assistance, call: CHEMTREC 
Day or Night- 1 (800)424.9300 

LN item # Description 
Gay 

Ordered 
Qty 

Shipped 
Qty 

Open Net Price Ext. Price 
1 CR125300125PE4710 1 1/4 X 300 Ft 125 Lb 4710 Nsf Poly 900 900 0 0.559 / FT 503.100 

2 CR150100100NN 1 1/2 X 100 Ft 100 Lb Utility Non-Nsf Poly 200 200 0 0.662 / FT 132.400 

3 1401-168 1 1/4 X 1 PVC Reducing Tee Insert X Insert 
Sprs 24 24 0 1,6641 EA 39.936 

4 CR125100125PE4710 1-1/4 x 100 FT 125 LB 4710N5F POLY 200 200 0 0.518 / FT 103.600 

Please remit payment to:  
SiteOne Landscape Supply, LLC 
24110 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, 1L 60673-1241 

Pay by 05/15/2018 

Early Order Program: (.2K) Commonwealth of Massachusetts_FAC104 

Subtotal: 
Sales Tax: 
Freight: 

Total: 
Total Payment: 

Amount Due: 

 

$779.04 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$779.04 

$0.00 

$779.04 

 

      

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: 
SiteOne Landscape Supply warrants that all products conform to the description on the label. Because conditions of use, which are of 
critical importance are beyond our control, seller makes no warranty, expressed or implied, concerning the use of these products. No 
employee of the company Is authorized to make any warranty or representation, expressed or implied, concerning our products. Always 
follow directions and carefully observe all precautions on the label or manufacturer's Instructions. Products used contrary to directions 
may cause serious plant or personal injury. Buyer assumes all risk of use of handling whether in accordance with direction or not and 
accepts the products sold to him by this company on these conditions. 

CUSTOMER 	TOBIN LOVERING I Area Manager 

OBSESSED 	401-230-9124 I TLovering@SiteOne.com  

We are 100% committed to your success, Please don't hesitate to contact me directly at the number above with feedback 
and input regarding your visit to our store today. 

VENDOR iiiLidwlb, 	El ) 	- 
IMISMISSIMILI1111111•111111 

ORG 	OBJECT 	AMOUNT. 
Mg NM 9 _ii•  

APPROVED ,!<:.41P9r,„4,111iMrlignie I 
BY 	DEPARTMENT HEAD 

WARRANT NO. 	WA 	ANT DATE 

lifililiffing11111WAYIL 



_2. 

Sold To: 

IC: (508)237-0780 F: (508)430-7598 _ 

!Town Of Harwich DPW (#387092) 
1P0 Box 1543 
'Harwich MA 02645-6543 

Sales Invoice 

Sitetina 
LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 

Stronger Tuty:titer 

South Dennis MA #644 
128 Great Western Rd 

Ship To: 
—7 

Town Of Harwich DPW (#387092) 
South Dennis, MA02660-3715 PO Box 1543 
W: (508)394-2193 1Harwich, MA 02645-6543 
Ordered Order# PO# invoiced Involcal 1 IF: (508)430-7598 F: (508)430-7598 

104/12/2018  T0818313  Cemetery  04/12/2018  85117792 „ 
I 	For Chemical Emergency Spill, Leak, Fire, 
' 	Exposure, or Accident Emergency Response 

iPrinted Requested for 'Ship Via Customer Contact Sales Associate 1 	Assistance, call: CHEMTREC 

104/12/2018  Customer Pickup  Rich Berube Kristen Seymour  Day or Night- 1 (800) 424-9300 

LN Item ii Description 
QV 

Ordered 
Qty 

Shipped 
Qty 

Open Net Price Ext, Price 
I 121-DURA 12 X 17 X 12 Green Valve Box Dura 3 3 0 20.488 / EA 61.464 
2 7548PVCN 3/4 X 48 PVC Nipple The Sch 80 6 6 0 5,082 / EA 30,492 

3 770T07N 1 1/2 PVC Ball Valve Nsf Threaded 3 3 0 3,640 / EA 10.920 

4 1407-167 1 
pt  
1/4 X 3/4 PVC Insert Reducing 90 Ell Ins X 

F 3 3 0 1.6961 EA 5.088 

5 1406-015 1 112 90 ElI Ins X Ins Poly Fitting 2 2 0 1.438 / EA 2.876 

6 1436-212 1 1/2 X 1 1/4  PVC Reducing Male Adapter 
Mpt X In 4 4 0 1.8411 EA 7.364 

7 1436-015 	 .--' 1 1/2 Insert Male Adapter Poly Fitting 5 5 0 0.905 / EA 4.525 

8 1402-015 1 1/2 X 1 112 X 1 1/2 Comb Red Tee Poly 
Fitting 2 2 0 4.327 / EA 8.654 

9 1407-010 1 90 ElI Ins X Fipt Poly Fitting 2 2 0 1.2641 EA 2.528 
10 439-131 1 x 3/4 Red Bushing MIPT X Fipt PVC Fitting 3 3 0 1.148 / EA 3.444 
11 6468\104 3/4" Hose Bibb Ball Valve 6 6 0 8.540 / EA 51,240 

12 PLAINBLUEGLOFLAG Plain Blue Gio Marking Flag 4X5X21 100 100 0 0.099 / EA 9.900 

13 86020 1/2 X 520 Teflon Tape 2 2 0 0.5031 EA 1.006 

VENDOR I Le  I 0 7_,D 	
Sales Tax. 

.I NV #W51-1-rigra Freight: 

ORG OBJECT AM.
Tutd1  
,. 	. 	.2ller. 

it_61 t 1 (\oa  	-,sa 50f50 _stlq,..oint Di 

veAPFfte7395€0-"VgNt-----rteZ-:44-- 	/ 
i  EPARTMENT HE D 	1 / 

WA 	ANT • WARR T DATE 

' 	/ 7 S-0._/7; .  0.1 (7/7 — / r 

$199.50 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$199.50 
ant 
	

$0.00 
$199,50 

Please remit payment to:  
SiteOne Landscape Supply, LLC 
24110 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1241 

Pay by 05/15/2018 

Early Order Program: (2K) Common 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: 
SiteOne Landscape Supply warrants that all products conform to the description on the label. Because conditions of use, which are of 
critical importance are beyond our Control, seller makes no warranty, expressed or Implied, concerning the use of these products. No 
employee of the company Is authorized to make any warranty or representation, expressed or implied, concerning our products. Always 
follow directions and carefully observe all precautions on the label or manufacturer's Instructions. Products used contrary to directions 
may cause serious plant or personal injury. Buyer assumes ail risk of use of handling whether in accordance with direction or not and 
accepts the products sold to him by this company on these conditions. 

CUSTOMER 
OBSESSED 

TOBIN LOVERING I Area Manager 
401-230-9124 1 TLovering@SiteOne.corn 

  



LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 
SOUTH DENNIS MA 
128 GREAT WESTERN RD 
SOUTH DENNIS, MA 02660-3715 
PHONE # 508-394-2193 

INVOICE 

REMIT TO; 

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC 
24110 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1241 

T0755672 ; 04/11/18  

SHIPPED TO 

APPROVED 
BY EPART NT HEAD 

41.63 
21.01 
90.99 

1.665 
21005 
90.985 

387092 I CTF CUSTOMER PICK UP NET 15TH PRX 04/11/18 

1401-168 
St_135SS 
81902 

1 1/4 X 1 PVC REDUCING TEE INSERT X INSE 
KWIKCUT 1-5/8"013 SPRING ACTION BLACK/STA 
3/4"-11/4" WIRE MESH GRIP W/SWIVEL 18" L 

0 	EA 
0 ! EA 
0 1  EA 

25 

VENDOR 

OBJECT AMOUNT 

WARRANT NO. WARRANT DATE 

THESE GOODS WERE PRODUCED Ill COMPLIANCE WITH APPL1CA- 	RETUMIS MUST NAVE OUR PRIORCOHYENT.ORI(O111AL1NVOICE NO  
15.5 ncoula WRITS OF SEC-110118 O. 7. AND 12 OF THE FAIR LEMON 	WITH DATE MUST HE Formiswo. HLS POCKITIO. FIF.GONDMOIFING 
STANDARDS ACT AS AMENDED. 	 AND FREIRIITCHARGES ARE APPL{CABLEOTINEFUTIN8. 

o.00 1 	0.00 	0.00 
153.63 

DATE DOE - -- 
05/15/1 8 

FT ACCEP rANCE OF THIS MERCHAND/SE YOU AGREE TO PAY A I PER MONTH LATE 
CklAROE (18.0%PER ANNUM) OR TI IL HIONESTRATE ALLOWED BY LAW. LATE CHARGES 
START ON THE DAY FOLLOWING THEME GATE. 

153.63 

000054 Grp No: 000054 Page: 3 of 3 (Secitt 120 ) 

TOWN OF HARWICH DPW 
PO BOX 1543 
HARWICH MA 02645-6543 

111111/11111iiii1111 / 01111111111011111111111011101113itil 

TOWN OF HARWICH DPW 
PO BOX 1543 
HARWICH, MA 02645-6543 

OBIAJOI 00100 ----"tik; 	 c 	c 



387092 ISEY CUSTOMER PICK UP 
	

04113/18 

93172314 
7536PVCN 
CR1100100NN 

CLAMP-PVC-314 CONDUIT CLAMP PVCPA GENER 
3/4 X 36 PVC NIPPLE TBE SCH 80 
1 X 100 FT 100 LB UTILITY NON-NSF POLY 

	

31 	0 	EA 	0.537 

	

6 	0 	EA 	6.088 

	

100 	0 	FT 	 0.199 

16,65 
36.53 
19.90 

73.08 
DATE DUE 

05/15/18 

INVOICE 

 

REMIT TO: 

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC 
24110 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1241 

LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 
SOUTH DENNIS MA 
128 GREAT WESTERN RD 
SOUTH DENNIS, MA 02660-3715 
PHONE # 508-394-2193 

   

   

   

L T0849164 E04/13/18 	85142431 1 

SHIPPED TO: 

000045 Grp No: 000045 Page: 3 of 3 (Seq# 103 ) 
TOWN OF HARWICH DPW 
PO BOX 1543 
HARWICH MA 02645-6543 

TOWN OF HARWICH DPW 
PO BOX 1543 
HARWICH, MA 02645-6543 

EXII 	.5 ;.2-; 
ORG 	r OBJECT ' 	AMOtiNT ORG 

VW 0 	h.1. °,. 0 ENZAIEZ 

BY 	 EPARTMENT 
APPROVED - ArrAr a,M111 

HEAD 

WARRANT NO. WARRANT DATE 

WO 11116 ,0 RI 

1r AGGErrAr.mt Cr TitlE mEsimmiolSc you AG/11'E TO PAY A 1.970 PER MONTH LATE 
:HARGE GO cf ., pEa ANNUMIOR THE 1 OGFIEST RA FE ALLOWED)? LAW. LATE CHARGES 
TART OH THE 0A1EOLLOW1110 THE DUE DATE. 

THESE 000E5 WERE PRODUCED Ill COMPLIANCE 11.1 TH APPL1CA- 	RETURNS MUST 11AVE DLITI PRIOR CO .15EnT.O11IEITIAL1TE1OICE HO- 
ELE REOLIIFTEMEHTS OF 9ECTIOUP3 A. 7, ATE 120E THE FAIR 1.143011 	WITH DATE T.111.1ST 	TUITHIGUED, KSTOCKNO, HECGTIDT1011ING 
STATEMRES Act AS AMENDED. 	 Al1D FREIGHT CHARGES ARE APPLICABLE OH TIED PINS 

73.08 	 0.00 	I 	0.00 	 0.00 	 0.00 

OF3H.1D I 00/00 



Bid Opening Minutes 
Thursday, November 16, 2017 

Pet Cemetery Walkway 

At 2:00 P.M., November 16, in the presence of Paul Sweetser, and Robbin Kelley, Bob Cafarelli 
received and opened sealed bids for the construction of a walkway at the Pet Cemetery on Queen 
Anne Road. The project was broken down into three roughly equal phases. 

One bid was received: 

Company Name Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3 
Cape Cod Builders $23,236 $22,800 $23,645 

The bids were taken under advisement for review by the Cemetery Department for 
recommendation to the Board of Selectmen for award of contract at a later date. 

Notes by: Bob Cafarelli, Town Engineer 



Cemetery Commission 

Minutes of the Meeting — Monday June 26, 2017 

The meeting of the Harwich Cemetery Commission was at the Cemetery Office 100 Oak 
Street, Harwich. Commissioner Chair Cynthia Eldredge, Commissioners Wilfred Remillard, Paul 
Doane and Administrator Robbin Kelley were in attendance. 

Meeting Called to Order at 8:15 a.m. by Cynthia Eldredge. 

Approval of the Minutes  
Wilfred Remillard approved the minutes of April 24, 2017 and it was seconded by 

Cynthia Eldredge. 

Correspondence from Town Hall & Associations 

1. Letter form Sister Helen Anne Wolk conveying her cemetery lots to her niece. 
2. Email from Katie McCue to Robbin Kelley on her acceptance into Suffolk Certificate 

Program starting Friday I 5th  of September 2017. 
3. Letter from Amu Usowski on flagging on the bordering vegetated wetland around the lily 

pond has been completed. 
4. Letter from Charlene Miranda Fisher on her family plot in Island Pond Cemetery. 

Wilfred Remillard makes motion to not approve an additional bench as a upright 
memorial is already on the lot and does not conform with the Rules and Regulations for 
memorialization, it was seconded by Paul Doane. It was a unanimous vote. 

5. Internal Control Procedures over Departmental Expenditures FY2017 per MGL Chapter 
#41 SiS/58 dated May 19 and June 14 of 2017. 

6. Monthly Revenue reports FY 2017 Year to Date form May 19 and June 14 of 2017 
7. Email from Wendy Tullock on End of Year Closing. Paul Doane makes motion to 

review all Cemetery Accounts, including the Perpetual Care Account, Pine Grove 
Association Funds and Reports with the Town Treasurer it was seconded by Wilfred 
Remillard. It was a unanimous vote. 

8. Email from Paula Champagne on legal request of designation of Pet Cemetery form the.  
Board of Health. Response from Paula John Giorgio asked me to respond to your request 
for a legal opinion referenced above. You have requested an opinion regarding the role if 
any the Board of Health has under General Laws, chapter 114, in the establishment of a 
pet cemetery. In my opinion, General Laws, Chapter 114 does not apply to the burial of 
animals or the establishment of pet cemeteries. Section 1 of Chapter 114, specifically 
defines a "cemetery" as "an area of land set aside and dedicated for the final disposition 
of the remains of a deceased person." Given the specific reference to the burial of a 
deceased person versus the burial of an animal or pet in the definition of a "cemetery" 
contained in Section 1, in my opinion all references to a cemetery in Chapter 114 refer to 
the burial of human remains and not to the burial of pets. 



9. Paul Doane makes motion for the Cemetery Administrator to search for names for the pet 
burial ground, it`was seconded by Wilfred Remillard. It was a unanimous vote. 

10. Old Business Carbonneau Lot layout has been completed in. Mount Pleasant Cemetery. 
Kelley Cemetery Deeds and Land Survey is still ongoing waiting on Paul Sweetser. 

11. New Business Wilfred Remillard makes a motion to address the recent erosion at Island 
Pond Cemetery since the removal of dead trees. It was seconded by Paul Doane to look 
into possible solutions and to visit the all the cemeteries to address maintenance issues. It 
was a unanimous vote. 

12. Gall Wasps and Gypsy Moths have returned to the cemeteries a request to have the trees 
sprayed by Arbortech. Paul Doane makes a motion not to have the trees sprayed as it is 
too late in the season and the damage has already been done, it was seconded by Wilfred 
Remillard who states that is should be put on a schedule for next May to be sprayed. It 
was a unanimous vote. 

13. Paul Doane makes the motion we adhere to the expenditure of the bid process and 
approve the Sttip/Loarn & Seed for the Pet Burial Grounds, it was seconded by Cynthia 
Eldredge and was a unanimous vote. 

14. New Deed for Thomas & Janet O'Leary in Evergreen for 109* Nickerson Avenue for 
$800.00. 

15. New Deed for Douglas & Mary Walsh for 216 Pond Grove Island Pond Cemetery for 
$500.00. 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:03 A.M. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Robbin Kelley, 
Cemetery Administrator 



Cemetery Commission 
Minutes of the Meeting — June 5, 2018 

The meeting of the Harwich Cemetery Commission was at 100 Oak Street, Harwich, 
Commissioners Cynthia Eldredge, Karen Young and Administrator Robbin Kelley were in 
attendance. 

Meeting Called to Order at 8:06 a.m. by Cynthia Eldredge. 

Approval of the Minutes 
Cynthia Eldredge approved the minutes of May 1, 2018 and it was seconded by Karen 

Young. 

Correspondence from Town Hall & Associations 

1. Discussion of Pet Cemetery and when the name changed from Pet Cemetery to Pet Burial 
Ground. Karen Young requested the date of change and by whom. Deborah I Ecker from KP 
Law sent legal opinion it was emailed to Robbin Kelley by Christopher Clark on August 21, 
2017 that Chapter 114 does not apply to the burial of animals or the establishment of Pet 
Cemeteries. 

2. Email from Dan Pelletier on Mount Pleasant water line leak. Steve Hicks, water department 
employee surveyed and flagged water leak but believes that there may be additional leaks. 
Karen Young make a motion to put in work order to get the water turned back on, if it can't be 
turned back on then to install a line against the fence so that we will be able to provide water 
to maintain family lots. It was seconded by Cynthia Eldredge. Cynthia Eldredge would also 
like Robbin Kelley to explore replacement of the aging water system and see if the DPW 
would be able to assist with the installation of a new system and if not to provide guidance. 

3. Email from Eileen Gay on Conditions of the Lily Pond, overgrowth. Robbin Kelley 
responded to Eileen Gay that the pond was a wetland and we were working with the 
Conservation Agent, Amy Usowski. Amy responded to email that we will be working on 
cleaning up the pond area and looking at possibly dredging the pond, we will need approval 
from Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection as well as the local 
Conservation Commission. Permitting does take a bit of time, but we are in the process of 
working on it. Eileen Gay thanks the Cemetery Administrator and Conservation Agent for 
their quick response and for updating her on the process. 

4. Review of public request documents sent to Anita Doucette request by Tom Birch. 
5. Karen Young made a motion that at our next meet we tour Island Pond Cemetery Cynthia 

Eldredge seconds. 
6. Discussion on Paw Palooza at Dennis Yarmouth High School Robbin Kelley will not get 

information booth this year the next Paw Palooza will be in 2020. 
7. Phone call from Beverly Lamond on rhododendron that was damaged in the last storm and 

was leaning over her aunt's gravestone and requested it be removed. Work order was created 
and completed by the Cemetery Department. Cemetery Administrator phone Mrs, Lamond 
and gave her update. 

8. Request from volunteers to connect with Facebook page for gravestone cleaning. Cynthia 
Eldredge makes a motion the page be private for use by volunteers only and that it be named 
Harwich Gravestone Preservation it was seconded by Karen Young. Page was created and 
will be a closed group for use by the volunteers to coordinate workgroups for cleaning stones. 



Phone (508) 430-7513 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 
	

Fax (508) 432-5039 

Robert C. Lawton, Jr. 
Interim Assistant Town Administrator 	 732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH 

02645 

MEMO 

TO: 	Board of Selectmen 

FROM: 	Robert C. Lawton, Jr. 
Interim Assistant Town Administi or 

CC: 	Chris Clark 
Town Administrator 

RE: 	Notification to Retirees — Health Insurance 

DATE: 	June 4, 2018 

When someone retires from the Town of Harwich and is part of the Town health 
insurance program the person can maintain that coverage throughout their retirement. 
It is also the case that if a person retires from the Town of Harwich and does not have 
the Town health insurance or drops the coverage that person may come back at any 
time during their lifetime and ask to be reinstated. This creates a potentially large 
unknown liability for the Town. 

Many communities on Cape Cod, and I assume off Cape, have a policy or regulation 
adopted by the Board of Selectmen that provides a retiree the period of one year to 
decide if the person wishes to remain or join the Town's health insurance plan. This 
provides the retiree with the option to keep or join the Town plan and gives the Town 
the ability to plan for the health insurance liability. 

I would ask the Board of Selectmen to adopt the attached regulation, which has been 
reviewed by Town Counsel. We would then notify all current Town of Harwich 
retirees, by letter, who are not on the health insurance plan of the one year opportunity 
and also notify new retirees upon the date of their retirement of the option. Thank you 
for your consideration of this request. 



RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE Regulation 2018 

Subject to any eligibility rules or regulations proscribed by the town's health insurance plans, 

persons retiring from service to the Town of Harwich pursuant to G.L. c 32 (the public pension 

law), and who are not enrolled in a town-sponsored health insurance plan at the time of 

retirement, have one year from the date of retirement to opt in to participate in a town-

sponsored health insurance plan as a retiree, as follows: retirees wishing to opt in during this 

one year time period may only be enrolled either at the next open enrollment period within 

one year after date of retirement, or, upon a qualifying event occurring within one year from 

the date of retirement. Written notification of such "opt in" must be given in writing to the 

Harwich Town Treasurer. 

Those retirees who are enrolled in a town-sponsored health insurance plan at the time of 

retirement must sign the town provided form stating they will remain in the plan. 

If a retiree who is enrolled in a town-sponsored health insurance plan chooses to opt out of 

such plan they may not return to any town-sponsored health insurance plan once they have 

opted out. 



TOWN OF HARWICH 
OFFICE OF THE TREASURER/COLLECTOR 

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

TEL 508-430-7501 FAX. 508-430-7504 

Amy Bullock 
	

Nancy Knepper 

Treasurer / Collector 
	

Assistant Treasurer/Collector 

IMPORTANT RETIREE INFORMAION REGARDING TOWN SPONSORED HEALTH INSURANCE 

Subject to any eligibility rules or regulations proscribed by the town's health insurance plans, persons retiring 
from service to the Town of Harwich pursuant to G.L. c 32 (the public pension law), and who are not enrolled 
in a town-sponsored health insurance plan at the time of retirement, have one year from the date of retirement to 
opt in to participate in a town-sponsored health insurance plan as a retiree, as follows: retirees wishing to opt in 
during this one year time period may only be enrolled either at the next open enrollment period within one year 
after date of retirement, or, upon a qualifying event occurring within one year from the date of retirement. 
Written notification of such "opt in" must be given in writing to the Harwich Town Treasurer. 

If a retiree who is enrolled in a town-sponsored health insurance plan chooses to opt out of such plan they may 
not return to any town-sponsored health insurance plan once they have opted out. 

Your signature below acknowledges that you have received and understand this policy. 

I am currently enrolled in a town-sponsored health insurance plan and intend to remain enrolled at this 
time. I understand if I choose to opt out at any time, I cannot opt back in. 

Name 	 Date 

I am NOT currently enrolled in a town-sponsored health insurance plan. My retirement date is 
	 and I understand I have one year with a qualifying event from the date of 

retirement, or until the next open enrollment period following date of retirement to opt in to a Town-sponsored 
plan. 

Name 	 Date 



OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 
Phone (508) 430-7513 

Fax (508) 432-5039 

Christopher Clark 
Town Administrator 732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH 

02645 

MEMO 

TO: 	Town of Harwich Retiree 

FROM: 	Christopher Clark 
Town Administrator 

CC: 	Treasurer/Collector 

RE: 	Health Insurance Options 

DAIE: 	2018 

I would like to congratulate you on your retirement from your service to the Town of 
Harwich. As you retire you need to decide if you wish to continue or start your health 
insurance coverage with the Town. 

It is the policy of the Board of Selectmen that retirees have one year after the date of 
retirement to join or come into the health insurance plan. If you have not joined the 
health plan by the end of your first year of retirement, you will not be allowed to re-
enter the plan at a later date. A copy of the Regulation adopted by the Board of 
Selectmen is attached. Please give a great deal of thought to your decision, as after one 
year you will not be eligible to join or rejoin the group insurance coverage. 

If you need details on the plans offered by the Town please contact the Harwich 
Treasurers' office at 508-430-7501. Once you decide on joining or not joining we ask 
that you notify the Treasurer's office in writing. If we do not hear from you within the 
year we will assume that you are not interested in the health plan now or in the future. 

We wish you well on your retirement 



TOWN OF HARWICH, MASSACHUSETTS 

Position Title: 	COMMUNITY CENTER DIRECTOR 
Classification: 	M-5 	40 Hours 

Statement of Duties 
The Director of the Community Center is responsible for the development and implementation of policies and 
procedures for the operation of the Harwich Community Center, management and scheduling of facilities and 
performing administrative, supervisory and support work; other related work, as required. 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
The essential functions or duties listed below are illustrations of the type of work performed. The omission of 
specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a 
logical assignment to the position. 

Supervising the daily operation of the Community Center. Including, but not limited to five activity rooms, 
two weight rooms, gym area, counseling rooms, industrial kitchen, central office for Channel 18, Council on 
Aging area, Veterans Affairs Office, Town Nurse area and Cemetery Administrator area. 

Schedules the use of the facility to meet daily, weekly and monthly program needs; maintains contact and 
liaison with other town departments, such as Recreation, Council on Aging and other organizations using 
facilities. Currently the building is used by over 125 groups, organizations and individuals. 

Responsible for special program events at the Center. Examples: Halloween party, egg hunts, indoor Farmers 
Market. Blood drives and other related special events. 

Performs facility management functions, including fiscal management and budget preparation, with 
presentations to the Finance Committee and Board of Selectmen. Acts as procurement officer for the 
Community Center 

Oversees building maintenance functions; assists custodians with setup of facilities and ensures that facility 
security is maintained; ensures that kitchen operations meet appropriate health standards; supervises the weight 
training room. Makes recommendations on carpet replacement, kitchen equipment, painting of interior, HVAC 
replacement and other cosmetic and safety equipment. 

Conducts marketing and promotional activities; programs events. 

Receives proper training to issue US Passports 

Attend initial and recurring training to receive the Serve Safe certification 

Designs, promotes and implements community programs. 

Provides information to the community regarding activities at the Community Center forms other similar or 
related duties, as required or as situation dictates. 

SUPERVISION 
Works under the administrative direction of the Assistant Town Administrator; performs responsible functions 
involving the exercise of judgment in the application work standards; requires the ability to plan and perform 
operations independently. 



SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES 
Supervises a department of six full and part-time employees and seasonal personnel. 

WORK ENVIRONMENT 
Work is performed within the building. 

The employee operates standard office equipment, hand tools, computer programs including but not limited 
to Word, Excel, and electronic room reservation. 

The employee has ongoing contact with the general public, the Council on Aging, the Recreation Department, 
other town departments and officials, vendors, and local organizations regarding facility use; communication 

Harwich, 
Massachusetts 

Community Center 
Director 9/24/02 I of 2 



is typically by telephone and in person. 

Errors could result in the delay or loss of services, monetary loss, injury to others and damage to the facility. 

RECOMMENDED MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE 

Bachelor's Degree; three years of progressively responsible building maintenance experience, 
program planning experience; or an equivalent combination of education and experience including 
supervisory experience. 

KNOWLEDGE, ABILITY AND SKILL 
Knowledge of facilities management, recreation programming, budgeting and marketing 
techniques. 

Ability to deal tactfully and appropriately with the general public; ability to work effectively with 
town departments to coordinate needs. 

Excellent interpersonal and public relations skills, especially with youth, senior and general public.; 
high level of written and verbal communications skills; supervisory skills; computer program skills; 
planning and organizational skills; problem-solving skills. 

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS 
Moderate effort is required to perform some duties; the employee is frequently required to stand, walk, sit, 
speak and hear, use hand tools, climb or balance, and lift furniture and equipment. Vision requirements 
include the ability to read and analyze documents, use a computer and operate an automobile. 

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and employee, and 
is subject to change by the employer, as the needs of the employer and requirements of the job change. 

Harwich, 
Massachusetts 



Community Center 
Director 9/24/02 2 .f 7 



TOWN OF HARWICH, MASSACHUSETTS 

Position Title: 	COMMUNITY CENTER DIRECTOR 
Classification: 	M-45 	40 Hours 

DEFINITION Statement of Duties 
The Director of the Community Center is responsible for the development and implementation of policies and 
procedures for the operation of the Harwich Community Center, management and scheduling of facilities and 
performing administrative, supervisory and support work; other related work, as required. 

ESSENTIAL DUITF.3 AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
The essential functions or duties listed below are illustrations of the type of_work performed. The omission of 
specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a 
logical assignment to the position. 

Supervising the daily operation of the Community Center.  Including, but not limited to five activity rooms  
two weight rooms. gym area, counseling rooms, industrial kitchen, central office for Channel 18. Council on 
Aging area Veterans Affairs Office. Town Nurse area and Cemetery Administrator area.  

Schedules the use of the facility to meet daily, weekly and monthly program needs; maintains contact and 
liaison with other town departments, such as Recreation, Council on Aging and other organizations using 
facilities.  Currently the building is used by over 125 groups, organizations and individuals.  

Responsible for special program events at the Center. Examples: Halloween party, egg hunts, indoor Fanners 
Market. Blood drives and other related special events.  

Performs facility management functions, including fiscal management and budget preparation with 
presentations to the Finance Committee and Board of Selectmen.  Acts as procurement officer for the 
Community Center 

Oversees building maintenance functions; assists 
custodians with setup of facilities and ensures that facility security is maintained; ensures that kitchen 
operations meet appropriate health standards; supervises the weight training room.  Makes recommendations 
on carpet replacement. kitchen equipment. painting of interior. EIVAC replacement and other cosmetic and 
safety equipment.  

Conducts marketing and promotional activities; programs events. 

Receives proper training to issue US Passports  

Attend initial and recurring training to receive the Serve Safe certification  

Designs, promotes and implements community programs. 

Provides information to the community regarding activities at the Community Center: 

Performs other similar or related duties, as required or as situation dictates. 

SUPERVISION 

--rt Formatted: Space Before: 14.7 pt 



Works under the administrative direction of the Assistant Town Administrator; performs responsible functions 
involving the exercise of judgment in the application work standards; requires the ability to plan and perform 
operations independently. 

SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES 
Supervises a department of three fill time employees, feursix full and  part-time employees and seasonal 
personnel. 

WORK ENVIRONIVIENT 
Work is performed within the building. 

The employee operates standard office equipment-and hand tools, computer programs including but not 
limited to Word, Excel, and electronic room reservation. 

The employee has ongoing contact with the general public, the Council on Aging, the Recreation Department, 
other town departments and officials, vendors, and local organizations regarding facility use; communication 

Harwich, 
Massachusetts 

Community Center 
Director 9/24/02 1 of 2 



is typically by telephone and in person. 

Errors could result in the delay or loss of services, monetary loss, injury to others and damage to the facility. 

RECOMMENDED MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE 

Bachelor's Degree; three years of progressively responsible building maintenance experience, 
program planning experience; or an equivalent combination of education and experience including 
supervisory experience. 

KNOWLEDGE, ABILITY AND SKILL 
Knowledge of facilities management, recreation programming, budgeting and marketing 
techniques. 

Ability to deal tactfully and appropriately with the general public; ability to work effectively with 
town departments to coordinate needs. 

Excellent interpersonal and public relations skills. especially with youth, senior and general public: 
high level of  written and verbal communications skills; supervisory skills; computer program skills; 
planning and organizational skills; problem-solving skills. 

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS 
Moderate effort is required to perform some duties; the employee is frequently required to stand, walk, sit, 
speak and hear, use hand tools, climb or balance, and lift furniture and equipment. Vision requirements 
include the ability to read and analyze documents, use a computer and operate an automobile. 

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and employee, and 
is subject to change by the employer, as the needs of the employer and rcquirenientsrequirements of the job 

change. 



Harwich, 
Massachusetts 

Community Center 
Director 9/24/02 2 of 7 



Phone (508) 430-7513 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 
	

Fax (508) 432-5039 

Christopher Clark, Town Administrator 	 732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

Robert C. Lawton Jr., Interim Assistant Town Administrator 

To: 	Christopher Clark, Town A.rini 
From: Robert C. Lawton Jr 
Re: 	Compensation Review — W er Superintendent 
Date: 	June 13, 2018 

Following the completion of a review of salary and benefit rates in other comparable towns and for 
similar water superintendent positions you, Evan and I sat down with Dan Pelletier to review the 
initial findings. Based on that meeting and the request to look at additional information we can 
present our final analysis. 

In all cases, Harwich provides a generous benefits plan, particularly with respect to percentage of 
health insurance paid by the town and the longevity benefit. 

Water Superintendent 
This is a 40-hour per week position and is currently a Grade M-6 on the non-union scale. 

The current employee is at Step 9 $98,837 which will increase to $100,814 on July 1, 2018. 

At Step 10 with a 7% longevity (FY18), the total salary would be $108,397 or $52.11 per hour. 

Based on the review of the other Communities used in this analysis, Dennis, Brewster, Bellingham, 
Needham, Stoneham, Amherst, and Walpole which had similar positions and water department size 
the current: 

Maximum Median Hourly Rate, including Longevity = $59.24 
Maximum Average Hourly Rate, including Longevity = $56.65 

Average = $57.95 

Proposal — We are within the range of the minimum salary for the position. We are below the 
maximum salary for the position by $6.51 per hour which is significant. The proposal is to move 
the position to grade M-8 step 6, on July 1, 2018 (FY19) $111,228 from $100,814 which is the 
current salary at M-6 step 9. The increase reflects the phase-in of new requirements to oversee 
wastewater by placing the position at step 6 which allows for the growth of the position to include 
the full impact of wastewater oversite. We also agreed with Mr. Pelletier, and we recommend that 
the Board of Selectmen adopt, that the position will not be reviewed for five years, July 2023. The 
difference in salary will be absorbed within the Water Department budget. 

z/personnel evaluations/water superintendent review FY19 



Subject to Board of Selectmen Approval 

This proposal has been approved by the Harwich Water Commission and is being brought to the 
Board of Selectmen for ratification and approval at the next available meeting. 

Town Administrator Date 

 

Dan Pelletier 	 Date 

Board of Selectmen 	 Board of Water Commissioners 

Date 

z/personnel evaluations/water superintendent review FY19 



FY18 Salary and Compensation Analysis SEIU - Director Water/Sewer 

Position Title Town 
Union/Non- 

Union 

Minimum 

Salary 

Maximum 

Salary 

# of Steps in 

Payscale 

Longevity? 

Y/N 	Fixed 

or %? 

Longevity Eligibility 
(after how many years) 

Town's % 

coverage of 

Health 

Insurance 

Other Benefits (extra vacation time; Bonus; 
Stipend; clothing/shoe allowance; etc. and $$ 

associated) 

Position Primary 

or Joint 

Other {Please include any other 
information your think would be 

helpful) 

Water Manager Dennis Non-Union $ 122,441 
Y Fixed $100 per year after 10 75% $25 per week into 457 plan Primary 

vehicle taken home 

Water Manager Brewster Non-Union $ 79,345 $ 126,953 Y fixed 
after 5 $500, Yr 10 

$1,000 
75% Sick: 15/year; Primary 

Water/Sewer Manager Bellingham $ 124,000 NO STEPS Yes 60% 
Sick: 18/year 

PRIMARY no vehicle response 

Water/Sewer Manager Harwich* Union $ 81,121 $ 101,306 
10 Steps 

40 Hr/Wk 
Yes % 

After 6 yrs: Yr 1 - 1% 

-  of base; Yr 2 	2% 

Yr 3 - 3%; Yr 4 - 4%; 

Yr 5 - 5%; Yr 6 - 6%; 

Yr 7 - 7% 

75% 

Vacation: 1-4 yrs: 15 days 5-9 yrs: 17 days; 

10-17 yrs: 22 days; 18 yrs: 23 days; 19 yrs: 

24 days; 20-24 yrs: 25 days; 25 - 30 yrs: 1 

add day 	Sick days: 15 - $350 Bonus for 

< 6 days. Bereavement: 7 days (spouse, 

partner, child) 	5 days (parent, sibling, in- 

law, grandchild) 3 days (grandparent, aunt, 

uncle, niece, nephew, 1st cousin). Personal: 

3 days. Sick Buy-Back: $350 Vacation Buy- 

Back 

Primary not take vehicle home 

Water/Sewer Manager Needham Non-Union $ 89,000 $ 111,000 yes/fixed % Sick: 15/year Primary no vehicle response 

Water/Sewer Manager Stoneham Non-Union $ 130,000 Yes, Fixed 80% Sick Days: 15 annually; Primary vehicle taken home 

Water/Sewer 

Manager 

Amherst $ 	92,000 $ 124,000 Yes 75% Sick Days: 15/year Primary vehicle taken home 

Water/Sewer 

Mamager 

Walpole $ 	79,997 $ 105,000 yes 60%-80% Sick Days: 15/year Primary vehicle taken home 

Average $ 84,293 $ 118,087 

Median $ 81,121 $ 123,220 Step 10 with Max Longevity: $101,306 + $7,091 (7% Longevity) = $108,397 ($52.11/hr) 

Hourly 

Average Min 	 40.52 

Median Min 	 39.00 

Average Max 	 56.77 

Median Max 	 59.24 

   

DIFFERENCE FROM HARWICH 

Min Average of Average and Median: 
Average Max w/Long $ 	57.51 	 Max Average of Average and Median: 
Median Max w/Long $ 	59.72 	 Max Average w/ Long of Ave & Med: 

$ 

$ 

39.76 

58.01 

58.62 

Min: ($.76) 



Town of Harwich Water Department 

Board of Water Commissioners 

 

196 Chatham Road, Harwich, MA 02645 USA *www.harwichwater.com 

P. 508-432-0304 * F, 888-774-3557 * commissionersOharwichwater.com  

MEMORANDUM 

To: 	Harwich Board of Selectmen 

Date: 	6/19/2018 

RE: 	Compensation Review- Water/Wastewater Superintendent 

The Board of Water Commissioners met in official session today, Tuesday June 19, 2018. Town 
Administrator Chris Clark attended the meeting to present the findings of the Superintendent's 
Salary Survey that was completed by Interim Assistant Town Administrator Bob Lawton. Upon 
reviewing the survey results Vice Chair Carreiro motioned to support the Water & Wastewater 
Superintendent position reclassification from a M6 Step 9 to an M8 Step 6 at $111,228.00 and to 
strike the line "will not be reviewed for 5 years" and insert "will be reviewed annually." Clerk 
Underwood seconded the motion. The Board was all in favor; 3-0-0. 

Allin Thompson 	 Gary Carreiro 
Chair 	 Vice Chair 

Judith Underwood 
Clerk 



Phone (508) 430-7513 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 
	

Fax (50.8) 432-5039 

Christopher Clark, Town Administrator 	 732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

Robert C. Lawton Jr., Interim Assistant Town Administrator 

To: 	Christopher Clark, Town Administrator 
From: Robert C. Lawton Jr. 
Re: 	Compensation Review — Water Superintendent 
Date: 	June 13, 2018 

Following the completion of a review of salary and benefit rates in other comparable towns and for 
similar water superintendent positions you, Evan and I sat down with Dan Pelletier to review the 
initial findings. Based on that meeting and the request to look at additional information we can 
present our final analysis. 

In all cases, Harwich provides a generous benefits plan, particularly with respect to percentage of 
health insurance paid by the town and the longevity benefit. 

Water Superintendent 
This is a 40-hour per week position and is currently a Grade M-6 on the non-union scale. 

The current employee is at Step 9 $98,837 which will increase to $100,814 on July I, 2018. 

At Step 10 with a 7% longevity (FY18), the total salary would be $108,397 or $52.11 per hour. 

Based on the review of the other Communities used in this analysis, Dennis, Brewster, Bellingham, 
Needham, Stoneham, Amherst, and Walpole which had similar positions and water department size 
the current: 

Maximum Median Hourly Rate, including Longevity = $59.24 
Maximum Average Hourly Rate, including Longevity = $56.65 

Average = $57.95 

Proposal — We are within the range of the minimum salary for the position. We are below the 
maximum salary for the position by $6.51 per hour which is significant. The proposal is to move 
the position to grade M-8 step 6, on July 1, 2018 (FY19) $111,228 from $100,814 which is the 
current salary at M-6 step 9. The increase reflects the phase-in of new requirements to oversee 
wastewater by placing the position at step 6 which allows for the growth of the position to include 
the full impact of wastewater oversite. We also agreed with Mr. Pelletier, and we recommend that 
the Board of Selectmen adopt, that the position will not be reviewed for five years, July 2023. The 
difference in salary will be absorbed within the Water Department budget. 

z/personnel evaluations/water superintendent review FY19 



Board of Water 	missi ers CA 

Subject to Board of Selectmen Approval 

This proposal has been approved by the Harwich Water Commission and is being brought to the 
Board of Selectmen for ratification and approval at the next available meeting. 

 

Town Administrator Date 

Board of Selectmen 

Date 

zipersonnel evaluations/water superintendent review FYI 9 



Procurement Checklist  

Please provide contracts requiring Selectmen signature* with all of the following material before Wednesday 

morning**  in order to get sign-off approval on the Procurement Checklist from the Town Administrator or the 

Assistant Town Administrator. 

*Note: contracts (not grants) below $50,000 93n be ji ned by Town Administrator. 
‘v3e- e.z.)* 

[V/  1. Please provide a brief narrative\overvi 	e project. 
Ut 

a. 	Include how many bidders there were, the range of bids, the winning bidder and identify 4e funding source. 

/ b. Include what you feel is pertinent, but keep this section to 1-4 sentences. 

IA 2. Please provide a single copy of the bid packet along with all supporting documents.rfa0e— 

El 

1  

A 

Construction? Use this list. 

 

Cl. Please show Prevailing Wage was used. 

C2. If construction is near $10,000 you also need: 

a. Written spec sheet. 

b. Advertised for two weeks on Central Register, 

Town website, and COMMBUYS. 

C3. If construction over $25,000 you need Cl, C2, 

as well as: 

a. Show project was in the Capital Plan. 

b. Show that 50% payment bond was in bids. 

C4. If construction over $50,000 you need C1, C2, 

C3, as well as: 
a. Bid Bond of 5% of total value. 

b. Sealed Bids. 
c. End of non-building construction requirements. 

C5. If Building estimated construction costs are 

over $100,000 and estimated design costs are 

over $10,000 you'll need to follow Designer 

Selection RFQ process: 
a. Advertise in Central Register and local 

newspaper for two weeks. 

b. Set a designer fee or price ceiling. 

c. Use Standard Designer Application Form 

C6. If Building construction over $150,000 you'll 

need Cl, C2, C3, C4, as well as: 
a. 100% payment bond was in bids. 

b. 100% performance bond was in bids. 

c. DCAMM certified bidders. 

i. 	DCAMM certified sub-bids if over $25,000 

C7. If Building construction over $10,000,000 

you'll need Cl, C2, C3, C4, C5, as well as: 

a. 	Solicit statements of qualifications prior to 

sealed bids. 

 

Goods or Services? 1.1e this list. 

GS1. If procured using the State Bid List: 
a. Over $25,000 please show project was on the 

Capital Plan. 

b. Step 1, 2, and GS1 is all you need to complete 

for State Bid list items. 

GS2. If project is over $5,000: 
a. Please provide written spec sheet used and 

who it was sent to. 

b. Maximum contract length is three years. 

GS3. If project is over $50,000: 

a. Show project was advertised for two weeks in 

a newspaper and on COMMBUYS. 

b. Show project utilized sealed bids. 

GS4. If project is over $100,000: 
a. Show project was advertised for two weeks in 

COMMBUYS and Goods and Services Bulletin. 

b. Show project utilized sealed bids. 

Note 1: If lowest bidder was found to be either not 

responsive or not responsible, the Town may begin 

negotiations with next lowest bidder. 

Note 2: Bids may be negotiated downwards but 

never higher than original quote. 

Note 3: Municipalities may not provide a down 

payment, deposit, or provide funding before 

possession of purchased item. 

Signature of Town Administrator or Assistant Town Administrator: 

**Note: Failure to gain sign-off approval on the checklist before Wednesday at noon  results in the contract 

being delayed to the next meeting. 



Ann Steidel 

From: 	 David LeBlanc 
Sent: 	 Monday, June 18, 2018 5:26 PM 

To: 	 Christopher Clark 

Cc: 	 Ann Steidel; Sandy Robinson; Carol Coppola 

Subject: 	 Townwide Radio System - Phase 2 

Attachments: 	 2018JUN18 Townwide Phase 2 Quotes.pdf 

Chris, 

Attached please find the two quotes and one declined quote for Phase two of the Townwide radio system. 

I specified what I felt was important to do in this round, and we have about 17,000 left of the $100,000 earmarked this 

year. 
It is possible we may be able to finish out the project with those funds, but my thought was to wait until we finished 

with this 
part before adding to the spec. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. There is a price increase in July, plus a turn in credit available through the 

end of the month, 
so my hope was to get on the agenda for June 25. 

Dave 

Deputy Fire Chief David LeBlanc 
Harwich Fire Department 
175 Sisson Road 
Harwich, MA 02645 

d,lebianctaharwichfire.com  

Office - 508.430.7546 Ext 4800 Cell -508.364.4432 

1 



Harwich Fire Department 

Fire Suppression 
	

Prevention 	Emergency Services 

Norman M. Clarke Jr., Chief of Department 
	

David J. LeBlanc, Deputy Fire Chief 

June 18, 2018 
	

Town wide radio system — Phase Two 

Phase one of the Town Wide Radio system was built out in Fiscal Year 18. It is a Motorola MotoTRBO Capacity 
Plus System. As a scalable, single-site digital thinking solution, it allows the town multiple options for increased 
system capacity; end users and channels, with a limited number of frequencies. Because of the proprietary nature of 
the system, we are required to specify Motorola products to work with the system. We have requested three 
quotations to comply of the procurement procedure with in the State Contract. 

Phase 1 (FY18) 
Installed infrastructure 
Mobile and Portable Radios for Water Department. 
Base Radios for Water Department 
Mobile Radios for Fire Department 
Mobile and Portable Radios for Recreation Department 

Phase 2 (Planned) 
Mobile, portable and base radios for Department of Public Works 
Install of mobile radios for Recreation Department 
Portable radios for Police Department with vehicle chargers. 

Quotation 1: 
Cape Electronics 	19 Dupont Avenue, South Yarmout 1, MA 02664 	508.394.2405 
$84,651.67 

Quotation 2: 
Comtronics 	1230 Futnace Brook Pkwy Quincy, MA 02169 	617370.0212 
$83,387.46 

Quotation 3: 
AllComm 	5 Whitmore Road, Revere, MA 02151 	 781.289.3000 
Declined to quote 

Recommendation: 

Based on past expelience with the vendor and the fact they did the original system buildout, my recommendation is 
that we use Comtronics for the work. There are additional radios needed to finish_ the system buildout, we may be 
able to finish the final phase with the funds remaining. 

David LeBlanc 

175 Sisson Road, 1-14-wieh, MA 02645-2616 
	

Tel 508-430-7546 
	

Fax 508-432-5685 



Harwich Fire Department 

Fire Suppression 
	

Prot/trio): 	Errroxeng Services 

Norman M. Clarke Jr., Chief of Department 
	

David J. LeBlanc, Deputy Fire Chief 

June 13, 2018 
	

Town wide radio system — Phase Two 

Department of Public. Works 
1) 31 Dash mount radio 

Motorola XPR5580e 800/900 MHz Enabled Mobile Radio Includes: Color, Alpha-Numeric Display, Paul 
Microphone, 1000 Channels, GPS Enabled, Bluetooth Audio & Data, Power Cable 

2) 31 Dash Mobile Radio Installations 
3) 31 Dash Mobile Radio Programming to existing template 
4) 7 Remote mount radio 

Motorola XPR5580e 800/900 MHz Enabled Mobile Radio Includes: Color, Alpha-Numeric Display, Paul 
Microphone, 1000 Channels, GPS Enabled, Bluetooth Audio & Data, Power Cable 

5) 7 Remote Mount Mobile Radio Installations 
6) 7 Remote Head Mobile Radio Programming to existing template 
7) 7 Portable Radio - enabled 

Motorola XPR7580, 806-941MHz 
8) 7 portable radio programming to existing template 
9) 7 Speaker Microphones 
10) 10 Control Station 

Motorola XPR5580e 800/900 MHz Enabled Mobile Radio Includes: Color, Alpha-Numeric Display, Paul 
Microphone, 1000 Channels, GPS Enabled, Bluetooth Audio & Data, Power Cable, (3) Year Warranty, 
Ant,Mobile,806-894MHz,3db,NMO, Ant, Mobile, Mag Mount, Mini, Power Supply,XPR5000, Desktop 
Microphone, XPR5000 Series 

11) 13 Control station installation (3 previously purchased) 
12) 13 control station programming to existing template 

Police Department 
13) 25 Portable Radio - enabled 

Motorola XPR7580, 806-941MHz 
14) 25 Portable Radio Programming to existing template 
15) 25 Speaker Microphones 
16) 25 vehicle chargers 

Recreation Department 
17) 3 mobile radio installations — Dash mount (Radios previously purchased) 

All installations to include removal of existing radios where applicable. Installation of new antennas and testing of 
equipment. 

Please provide 3 references with your quote. 

For additional information contact: David LeBlanc, Deputy Fite Chief 508-364-4432 dieblanc@harwichfire.com  

175 Sisson Road, Harwich, MA 02645-2616 
	

Tel 508-430-7546 
	

Fax 508-432-5685 



Cape Electronics 



Recreation Department 
(PM 	 

3 LABOR 

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT 

DASH MOUNT INSTALLATION 

7,23 .00 
1.3ET 

PRICE 	[34.3[1.)3IT 	FOOT 
	

MTH. PART NUMBER 
	

DUCK/TT/CPI 

3125.00 $375.00 

PRICE QUOTE 
QUOTE# 100610003 
DATE 	6118/2016 

[34.16TOMEEE 

Town of Harwich Fire Department 
Dave LeBlanc, Deputy Eire Chief 
175 Sisson Road 
Harwich, MA 02645 
506.430-7546 

0 

41112Pmd 

 

ROC COMMUNICATIONS, inc. 
d.b.a. CAM ELEOIRONICS 
18 Dupont Ave., South Yarmouth, MA 02664 
Dale Boisvert 
Office (608)394-2405 
Cell (508)364-6000 
date@capeelertroolcs.corn  

 

FIR-04A STATE BID 
VendurA 3900166326 

COMMBUYS Blefik 0D-16-1680 05©63  

CUPTE MEW/PT/PP 

Motorola 800MHz Radio Equipment 
Department of Public Works, Rohm Department 

THIS Watt IliCkliUES: 

Motorola XPR5580e ammo MHz Enabled Mobile Radios 
task:illation, Antenna, Programming 

Motorola XPR7580e 800/900MHz Enabled Portable Radios 
Battery, Charger, Antenna, Belt Clip, Speaker Microphones, Programmed 

Motorola XPR5550e 600/900MHz Control Station Radios 
Power Supply, Desk Microphone, Magnet mount antenna, programmed, installation 

Installation service for other previously purchase equipment 
Standard Manufacture Warranty Applies to all product 

Department of Public Works LlIT 

TAM. mlEcaumT 

EMI 

FincE Trivq. „.„. 
31 

..... 
AAM23UMN9R.41 Motorola XPR5580e Enabled Mobile Radio 800/500MHz 51,138.67 30% 6797.071 	524,709,17 

35watt, 1000Channel Dash Mount Radio 
31 RKN413S IGNITION SENSE CABLE 635,00 15% 629,75 $922.2.6 
31 8063 NMO MPL 300 ROOF ANTENNA $24.44 $757.64 

31 LABOR DASH MOUNT INSTALLATION $125.00 $3,875,00 

31 LABOR PROGRAM / CHECKOUT 610.00 $310.00 

7 AAM281JMN9RA1 MOtOrola XPR5580a Enabled Mobile Radio 800/900MHz $1,1$8.07 30% $797.07 $5,579.49 
35watt, 1000Channel Dash Mount Radio $0.00 $0.00 

$554,56 7 HMI/49404 Remote Mount Kit 6110.00 15% 693.50 

7 PMKN4144 5 METER Control Cable $65.00 16% $55.25 $396.75 
7 FIKN4136 IGNITION SENSE CABLE $36.00 15% $29.75 $208,28 

7 	.8053 NMO MPL 3DB ROOF ANTENNA $24.44 $171.08 
7 LABOR REMOTE MOUNT INSTALLATION $150.00 61,060.00 

$70.00 7 LABOR PROGRAM I CHECKOUT $10.00 

7 AAH56UCNORB1 Motorola XPR7580e Enabled Portable Radio 600/9006Atix $1,329.39 30% 6930.57 $6,613.99 

7 PMMN4040 Speaker Microphone (lP57) $75.00 15% $63.75 $446.25 

7 LABOR PROGRAM! CHECKOUT $10.00 670,00 

$7,970.71) 10 AAM2811MN9RA1 Motorola XPR5580e Enabled Mobile Radio 8001900MHz 61,138.67 30% $797.07 
35watt, 1000Channel Dash Mount Radio 

10 RMN6050 IDask Microphone $120.00 15% $102.00 $1,020.00 
10 572288 Samlex XPR5000 Power SupPlY $15020 $1,503.00 
10 8063 MM MPL 3EIB Magnet Mount Antenna s36.76 5367.60 

13 LABOR CONTROL STATION INSTALLATION 625.00  $325.00 
13 LABOR PROGRAM / CHECKOUT $10.00 $130.00 

TOTAL PUBLIC WORK'  
Police Department 
	

LIST 
	 au 
	

so 

POP 
	 011Ler 	 TOTN. 

25 AAH5SUCN9#2131 Motorola XPR7580e Enabled Portable Radio 800/900MHc $1,329.39 30% $930.57 $23,264.25 
26 PMMN4040 Speaker Microphone (1P57) $75.00 15% $63.75 61,593,75 

25 _LABOR PROGRAM 1 CHECKOUT $10.00 $250.00 
25 EC1M ENDURA SINGLE UNIT VEHICLE CHARGER $91.80 30% 164.26 $1,606.50 

25 TWC6M-HW ENDURA HARD WIRE POWER CORD 129.80 30% $20.86 $521.50 

TOTAL. RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

TOTAL BID 

$375.00 

$04,651.67 



REFERENCES 

Town of Dennis Fire Department 
Deputy Chief Robert Brown 
(508)388-0363 

Town of Yarmouth Fire Department 
Deputy Jon Sawyer 
(506)398-2212 

Town of Sandwich Roe Department 
Deputy John Burke 
(508)888-0525 

TERMS: 
PRICING PER MASSACHUSETTS STATE BID PIRD4 
PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNT 1.5% 10 DAYS, 1.0% 15 DAYS, 5% 20 DAYS 
PRICING INCLUDES SHIPPING /FREIGHT CHARGES TO CUSTOMER LOCATION 
MANUFACTURES WARRANTY APPLIES TO ALL ITEMS 
PRICE GOOD FOR 26 DAYS FROM QUOTE DATE 

AGEPTANCE: 

Act:Oil-03 CY 

44/4XTUAli 

17.1ACHASt 01WER HUMBER 



Comtronics 



T.1111100 ovum 11.11100 Date 06118/2018 

1230 Furnace Brook Parkway 
	 Quotation Number : 	324234 

Quincy, MA 02155 
617.770-0212 (P) 	617-770-0420 (F) 

Quotation For : 
Attention 

Invoice To: 

Harwich, Town of / Fire Dept. 
David LeBlanc 
dleblanc@harwichfire.com  

Harwich, Town of Fire Dept. 
175 Sisson Road 
Harwich, MA 02646-2616 

Phone : 508-3644432 
Fax: 508-432-5685 

Ship To: Harwich, Town of Fire Dept. 
175 Sisson Road 
Harwich, MA 02645-2616 

SelesPer$on 
	

uot ata 
	 Date 

	 ipPnaiii4 

Vincent Masco 
	

N30 
	

TBA 
	

Best Way 

i lint 	F iu Amount 

$864.90 $6,054.30 

$62.00 $434,00 

$740.82 $22,966.42 

$740.82 $5,185,74 

$92.77 $649.39 

$54.82 $383.74 

$35.00 $1,330.00 

$24.04 $913.52 

$740.82 $7,408.20 

$101.20 $1,012.00 

$172.29 $1,722.90 

$27.41 $274.10 

$24.04 $240.40 

$3565.00 $3,565.00 

$2415.00 $2,415.00 

$1150.00 $1,150.00 

$35.00 $1,680.00 

$864.90 $21,622.50 

$60.00 $1,500.00 

,,Ociaintity:ViabigN 	 DeSptipOri: 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS RADIO EQUIPMENT 

(31) DASH MOUNT (7) REMOTE MOUNT (7) PORTABLES 
(10) CONTROL STATIONS 

	

7.00 	Port, XPR7580, 806-941MHz 

	

7.00 	Option,Add Speaker Mic 

	

31.00 	Mob, XPR 5580e, 806-941 MHz - DASH MOUNT MOBILES 

	

7.00 	Mob, XPR 5560e, 806-941 MHz - REMOTE MOUNT MOBILES 

	

7,00 	MOTOTRBO Mobile Remote Mount Adapter Kit 

	

7.00 	Cable, Remote Mount, 6 Meter, XPR5000 

	

38.00 	Cable, Ignition Sense (31 Dash Mount) & (7 Remote Mount) 

	

38.00 	Ant,Mobile,806-894MHz,3db,NMO 

	

10.00 	Mob, XPR 5580e, 806-941 MHz - CONTROL STATIONS 

	

10.00 	Desktop Microphone, XPR5000 Series 

	

10.00 	Power Supply,XPR5000 

	

10.00 	Ant, Mobile, Mag Mount, MiniUHF 

	

10.00 	Ant,Mobile,806-894MHz,3db,NMO 

	

1.00 	Remove 31 Dash Mount Old Radios & Antennas & Replace With New 
Antenna & Radios. Includes Travel 

	

1.00 	Remove 7 Dash Mount radios and Antennas and Replace With New 
Remote Mount Radios & Antennas 

	

1.00 	Build 10 Control Stations 

	

48.00 	Program (7) Remote Mount Mobiles, (31) Dash Mount Mobiles & (10) 
Control Stations 

POLICE DEPART. PORTABLE RADIOS & ACCESSORIES 

25 PORTABLES - 26 VEHICLE CHARGERS - 26 MICS 

25.00 	Port, XPR7580, 806-941MHz 

25.00 
	

Option, Add Speaker Mic 

Page 1 of 3 



:.!1114141-  10e. 	r 
uumni. ononstoo Cigiotat on 

Date : 06/18/2018 

Quotation Number : 32423 

$55.30 

$17.95 

$2875.00 

$35.00 

$(1200.00) 

$300.00  

$1,382.50 

$448,75 

$2,875.00 

$875.00 

$-3,600,00 

1230 Furnace Brook Parkway 

Quincy, MA 02169 

617-770-0212 (P) 	617-710-0429 (F) 

EC1M-MT16A - In Vehicle Charger XPR7000 

Kit, Hard Wire 

Install (25) Portable. Vehicular Charger Kits 

Prog New Radio 

MotoTrbo 101$1200 Trade In 

HARWICH RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

Install (3) Customers Existing Radios (Dash Mount) Into Recreation 
Department Vehicles TBD 

COMTRONICS REFERENCES 

AVON FIRE DEPARTMENT 
150 MAIN STREET 
AVON MA 02322 

ROBERT SPURR - FIRE CHIEF - 508-583-5361 

EASTON FIRE DEPARTMENT 
413 BAY ROAD 
EASTON MA 02356 

CHIEF KEVIN PARTRIDGE -508-230-0750 

AVON POLICE DEPARTMENT 
150 MAIN STREET 
AVON MA 02322 

POLICE CHIEF DAVID MARTINEAU -508-583-6677 

OPTIONAL ITEMS 

Replace antenna cable $115.00/HR 
Install Unit Into Console $115.00/HR 

25.00 

25.00 

1.00 

25.00 

3.00 

3.00 

Page 2 of 3 



I nuncio* 
1230 Furnace Brook Parkway 

Quincy, MA 02169 

617-170-0212 (P) 	617-770-0429(F) 

Quo ton 
Date : 06/18/2018 

Quotation Number : 32423 

Authorized Signature: 

Date : 

P.O. Number 

Please make all checks payable to 	COMTRONICS CORPORATION 

If you have any questions concerning this quote, please call 	Vincent Mascio 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS Ill 

$83,387.48 

Tax Rate 0.00 % 

Sales Tax $0.00 

Shipping and Handling $0.00 

TOTAL $83,387.46 

Page 3 of 3 



AtlComm 



David LeBlanc 

From: 	 David LeBlanc 
Sent: 	 Friday, June 15, 2018 9:15 AM 
To: 	 sepadafora@alIcomml.com  
Subject: 	 Fwd: Requested quote 
Attachments: 	 image001.jpg; ATT00001.htm; Town Wide Radio Phase 2.docx; ATT00002.htm 

I am requesting a quote on the following equipment for our existing Motorola turbo system. 

I apologize in advance for the short notice, but to meet an agenda deadline I need the information by 
4pm on Tuesday, June 19, 2018. 

Please contact me with any questions. 

Dave LeBlanc 



David LeBlanc 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject:  

David Moholland <DavidMoholland@alicomml.com> 
Friday, June 15, 2018 9:58 AM 
David LeBlanc 
Paul Boudreau 
Harwich Quote 

Hello David, Per our conversation this morning, ALL-COMM Technologies, Inc., appreciates the opportunity to 
bid on your project_ Unfortunately, we respectfully decline the invitation to bid as Harwich, MA. is too great a 

distance for us to provide professional service. 

Regards, 

David 

David Moholland 

Account Executive 

5 Whitmore Road 

Revere, MA 02151 

Office: 781-289-3000 

Fax 781-289-7300 

Cell: 978-836-1127 

Email: dmoholland(i-4allcomml.coin 

www,allcommteehnologies.com   



Procurement Checklist 

lease. provide contracts .requiring Selectmen signature* with all of the following material before Wednesday 

Mornine in order to get sign-off approval  on the Pro.cureinent Checklist from the Town Administrator or the 

Assistant ToWn Administrator, 

*Note: contracts (not grants) below $50,000 can be signed by Town Administrator. 

 	1, Please provide a brief narrative\overview of the project. 

a. 	Include hoW many bidders there were, the range.of bids,.the winning bidder and identify the funding source. 

.‘ le b. Intliidewhat you- feel is pertinent, but keepthi.s section to 1 —4.sentences. 

Nr, 	2. Please provide a single copy of the bid packet.along With all .supporting -documents. 

Construction? Use this list. 

Cl. Please show Prevailing Wage was used. 

C2. If construction is near $10,000 you also need: 
a. Written spec sheet. 
b. Advertised for two weeks on Central Register, 

Town website, and COMMBUYS. 

C3, If construction over $25,000 you need C1, C2, 

as well as: 

a. Show project was in the Capital Plan. 

b. Show that 50% payment bond was in bids. 

C4. If construction over $50,000 you need C1, C2, 
C3, as well as: 
a. Bid Bond of 5% of total value. 
b. Sealed Bids. 
c. End of non-building construction requirements. 

C5. If Building estimated construction costs are 

over $100,000 and estimated design costs are 

over $10,000 you'll need to follow Designer 

Selection RFQ process: 
a. Advertise in Central Register and local 

newspaper for two weeks. 

b. Set a designer fee or price ceiling. 
c. Use Standard Designer Application Form 

C6. If Building construction over $150,000 you'll 
need C1, C2, C3, C4, as well as: 

a. 100% payment bond was in bids. 

b, 100% performance bond was in bids. 

c. DCAMM certified bidders. 
i. 	DCAMM certified sub-bids if over $25,000 

C7. If Building construction over $10,000,000 

you'll need Cl, C2, C3, C4, C5, as well as: 
a. 	Solicit statements of qualifications prior to 

sealed bids. 

Goods or Services? Use this list. 

GS1. If procured using the State Bid List: 
a. Over $25,000 please show project was on the 

Capital Plan. 

b. Step 1, 2, and GS1 is all you need to complete 

for State Bid list items. 

G52, If project is over $5,000: 
a. Please provide written spec sheet used and 

who it was sent to. 

b. Maximum contract length is three years. 

GS3. If project is over $50,000: 
a. Show project was advertised for two weeks in 

a newspaper and on COMMBUYS. 

b. Show project utilized sealed bids. 
GS4. If project is over $100,000: 

a. Show project was advertised for two weeks in 

COMMBUYS and Goods and Services Bulletin. 

b. Show project utilized sealed bids. 

Note 1: If lowest bidder was found to be either not 

responsive or not responsible, the Town may begin 

negotiations with next lowest bidder. 

Note 2: Bids may be negotiated downwards but 
never higher than original quote. 

Note 3: Municipalities may not provide a down 

payment, deposit, or provide funding before 

possession of purchased item. 

1------- -Signature of Town Administrator or Assistant Town.Administrator: 

"Note; Failure to gain sign-off approval on the. checklist.  before- Wednesday at noon  results in the contract 

being delayed to' the next meeting. 



SUBMITTED TO: 

Chief Norman Clarke 
Harwich Fire Department 
175 Sisson Road 
Harwich, MA 02645 

BIDDER: 

Specialty Vehicles, Inc. 
58 George Leven Drive 
North Attleboro, MA 02760 
Sales Rep: Mark Hooper 

MANUFACTURER: 

Life Line Emergency Vehicles 
1 Life Line Drive 
Sumner, IA 50674 

DATE: June 8, 2018 DESCRIPTION OF VEHICLE: 

2018 Ford F550 4x4 Superduty custom built Life Line "Superliner" Type I-AD, Class I Emergency 
Medical Vehicle. 

PRICING BREAKDOWN: 

Base Cost of Vehicle: 
Published Options: 
UnPublished Options: 
Subtotal: 

LESS  Ford FIN Concession: 
LESS  Trade-In Allowance 2010 Ford E450 Life Line 3-AD Ambulance: 

$ 185,930.00 
$ 145,715.00 
$ 	2,467.00 
$ 334,112.00 

($ 	0.00)* 
($ 4,000.00)  

*NOTE: Ford FIN Concession of ($4,000.00) is included and listed in Published Option #00-00-FNO0 in Proposal. 

TOTAL DELIVERED PRICE LESS APPLICABLE DISCOUNTS: 	$ 330,112.00 

DELIVERY/ TERMS & CONDITIONS: 

Delivery lead-time shall be 120-150 calendar days after receipt of chassis, approved work order / drawings 
and signed sales contract between Specialty Vehicles, Inc. and the Town of Harwich Fire Department; 
whichever occurs later. 

Terms: Net cash due upon delivery and acceptance. No Federal, State or Local Taxes are included. 

18 Commerce Blvd. 

Plainville, MA 02762 

Tel: 508.699.0616 

Fax: 508.699.0977 

Toll Free: 888.699.0616 

www.svine.com  Specialty Vehicles, Inc. 
Distributor of Emergency Vehicles 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit our proposal. If you have any questions please feel free 
to contact me at (888) 699-0616. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Mark/C. 1-toopor 

Mark C. Hooper 
President 



Specialty Vehicles, Inc. 

CONTRACTOR: 

CONTRACT: 

DATE: 

Specialty Vehicles, Inc. 

FCAM 2018 Ambulances 

June 8, 3028 

$2,467.00 
UNPUBLISHED OPTIONS: Unpublished Options are options which were submitted and priced Bid 

Proposal. Unpublished Options cannot exceed $10,000. 
SEE ATTACHED SHEET 

DESCRIPTION COST 

$7,637.00 Stryker Protect Power-LOAD Warranty 7-Year 

$3,852.00 Stryker Protect Power Cot Warranty 7-Year 

Stryker StarPro #6252 Stair Chair $4,309.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

.  
MAP  

/OK 	WORKSHELY C 
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COUNCIL 

BUYING AGENCY: 
HARWICH FIRE DEPARTMENT 

CONTACT PERSON: 
CHIEF NORMAN CLARKE 

PHONE: (508) 430-7546 

EMAIL: n.clarke@harwichfire.com  

BASE MODEL INFORMATION 
	

$185,930.00 

SL1-171-CT-F54 
	

Superliner 171" Crawl-Thru Module / Ford F-550 4x4 (193" WB / 18,000 GVWR) 

PUBLISHED OPTIONS: Published Options are options which were submitted and priced Bid 

Proposal. 
SEE ATTACHED SHEET 

$129,917.00 

PUBLISHED OTHER ALLOWANCES PER SVI PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO MAPC/FCAM: These items 

are included within the base proposal to MAPC and subject to the transaction fee. 
$15,798.00 

SUBTOTAL BASE MODEL, PUBLISHED & UNPUBLISHED OPTIONS: 
	

$334,112.00 

PUBLISHED OTHER ALLOWANCES PER SVI PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO MAPC/FCAM: 
	

($4,000.00) 

DESCRIPTION 
	

COST 

Trade-In Allowance 
	

($4,000.00) 

DELIVERY DATE 

120-150 Calendar Days After Receipt of Chassis, Final Approved Work Order/ Drawings and Signed Sales 

Contract; whichever occurs later. 

TOTAL PURCHASED PRICE: 
	

$330,112.00 



IIIC 
MAPC 
METROPOLITAN AREA Al-A.4 ,41NC} counac  IL 

Specialty Vehicles, Inc. 

  

CUSTOMER NAME: HARWICH FIRE DEPARTMENT 

DATE: 	 June 11, 2018 

PUBLISHED OPTIONS 
QTY 

1 

PART NO DESCRIPTION EXTENDED 

00-00-FNO0 Specify FORD Fleet Number If Available (FORD Chassis Only) $ 	(4,000,00) 

1 10-FS-0002 F-Series Option #21N - Navigation System (Includes Required Option #913 SYNC3) $ 	1,200,00 

1 10-00-5310 Order Ford Chassis With OEM Aluminum Wheels ILOS Steel Wheels $ 	1,008.00 

1 10-00-6050 Liquid Spring Suspension Kit For Ford F-Series $ 	8,125.00 

1 10-03-0000 Large Custom Floor Console $ 	600.00 

1 10-03-0035 Add 15 Degree Wedge to Front Electrical Control Panel Screen $ 	150.00 

1 10-03-1500 Engine Hourmeter On Driver's Side Of Front Console $ 	75.00 

1 10-04-0000 F-Series & Dodge Four Battery System $ 	575.00 

1 10-04-8600 S.V.I. Whelen 2" Round 5mm LED Cab Warning Lights (Pr) $ 	250.00 

2 10-05-0110 First Strike HD Vehicle Bracket for 5 Pound Fire Extinguisher (Ea) $ 	70.00 

8 10-CS-1350 Real Wheels Tire Valve Stem Pressure LED Monitor (Ea) $ 	120.00 

1 10-CS-1700 Havis Shield Arm Rest Set On Front Life Line Console $ 	250.00 

1 10-FS-0005 F-Series Option #17V - XLT Value Package $ 	1,400,00 

1 10-SV-0005 Plymovent - F-Series, Part #805511 $ 	1,110.00 

1 10-SV-0020 Olathe Fleet Extended Service Plans (Ford / GM / Dodge) $ 	7,725.00 

1 15-01-1600 KKK Package $ 	175.00 

1 15-02-0500 C.P.I. # VC0004-1 Vents (3 STD) $ 	75.00 

1 20-01-2900 Sliding Side Entry Door Window (Bronze Tint) $ 	150.00 

1 20-01-5400 Fixed Rear Entry Door Windows (Bronze Tint) $ 	150.00 

3 20-01-9000 Delete Exterior Assist Handle On Side Or Rear Entry Doors (Ea) $ 	(75.00) 

12 20-02-5500 Stainless Trim On Hinge Side Of Door Extrusions (Ea) $ 	900.00 

1 20-02-6010 Diamond Plate Side Entry Door Stepwell W/NFPA Tread & Sealed Seam Edges $ 	150.00 

1 25-01-3000 Luma Bar 11" LED Strip Light Exterior Compartment Light (Ea) $ 	41.00 

6 25-01-3100 Luma Bar 21" LED Strip Light Exterior Compartment Light (Ea) $ 	426.00 

3 25-01-3200 Luma Bar 42" LED Strip Light Exterior Compartment Light (Ea) $ 	426.00 

4 25-01-3210 Luma Bar 64" LED Strip Light Exterior Compartment Light (Ea) $ 	852.00 

1 25-04-3000 Delete Superliner Curbside Front Backboard Compartment $ 	(300.00) 

2 25-04-6500 Aluminum Adjustable IS/OS Compartment Shelf (Ea) $ 	100,00 

1 25-04-7500 Vortex Lined Walls In IS/OS Compartment $ 	150.00 

1 25-05-3000 Superliner Curbside Rear Backboard Compartment $ 	300.00 

7 25-11-8010 Smooth Aluminum Adjustable Shelf W/ Ribbed Rubber Matting (Ea) $ 	1,400.00 

1 25-12-1010 Fixed .188" Vortex Covered Aluminum Vertical Divider (Ea) $ 	100.00 

1 25-12-1110 S.V.I. Adjustable Ceiling Backboard Divider (Ea) $ 	150.00 

1 25-12-5010 Fixed Smooth Aluminum Shelf W/Ribbed Rubber Matting (Ea) $ 	50.00 

1 25-12-8000 Add IS/OS Access To Exterior Compartment (Ea) $ 	300.00 

25-12-9000 Black Dri-Deck On Compartment Floor (Each) $ 	300.00 

10 25-12-9500 Black Dri-Deck On Compartment Shelf (Each) $ 	600.00 

4 25-13-5600 2" Seat Belt Style Compartment Equipment Strap (Ea) $ 	300.00 

2 25-CS-0500 S.C.B.A. Bracket (Ea) $ 	500.00 



2 25-CS-0710 Vortex Wall Plate with Vortex Horizontal Shelf Track For Mounting Equipment (ea) $ 	600.00 

1 25-CS-0800 Custom Inner Door Panel Long Board Storage Brackets $ 	300.00 

1 25-SV-0001 Radio Access Panel In Streetside Front Compartment $ 	200.00 

- 	1 25-SV-0002 Floor Angle Bracket For Stairchair Wheels - Vortex Covered $ 	150.00 

1 25-SV-0004 PAC Tools "IronSlok" K5003 $ 	400.00 

1 30-01-0600 STD Rear Bumper With Rubber Dock Option (LOW) $ 	50.00 

1 30-01-3000 Recessed Rear Kick Plate For Bumper Flip Up Section $ 	300.00 

1 35-01-3010 Diamond Plate Running Boards With NFPA Tread & Grip Strut $ 	400.00 

1 35-01-7110 Whelen 2G 4" Round L3 Intensity Chrome Flange Mounted Running Board Lights (Pr) $ 	302.00 

9 35-02-0000 Drip Rail Over Door (Ea.) $ 	225.00 

1 35-02-5500 Polished Stainless Steel Plate Under Fuel Fill Area $ 	100.00 

1 40-01-0301 Add Second Rear Touch Screen (Elite System) $ 	2,000.00 

1 40-01-0610 Relocate Breaker Box to Cab Area $ 	150.00 

1 40-01-5000 Super Auto Eject Shoreline - 20 Amp $ 	275.00 

1 40-01-7600 SVI Shoreline On Indicator Light (Exterior) $ 	125.00 

5 40-03-5500 Add 12 Volt Power Outlet (Ea) $ 	250.00 

4 40-03-8500 Add 125 Volt Outlet (Ea) $ 	240.00 

3 40-03-8610 Waytek Item# 11013 USB Dual Charging Port $ 	225.00 

1 40-04-1510 Engine Block Heater With Separate 20 Amp Shoreline Inlet With Auto Eject $ 	400.00 

1 40-04-3800 Smithworks 12 Volt Floor Mount IV Fluid Warmer Tray (Ea) $ 	457.00 

1 40-04-4500 Additional Power Door Lock (Ea) $ 	125.00 

1 40-04-5500 Hidden Switch In Grille For Power Door Locks (Unlock Only) $ 	125.00 

1 40-04-6000 Hidden Switch In Rear License Plate Housing (Unlock Only) $ 	125.00 

2 40-04-7000 Interior Body Switch For Power Door Locks (Ea) $ 	390.00 

1 40-05-0501 2 Kenwood Speakers Mounted In The Ceiling (Ducted AC) $ 	130.00 

," 	3 40-05-1600 12 Volt Power And Ground Circuit For Flashlight (Ea) $ 	150.00 

• 1 40-SV-0001 Wire Rear View Camera Thru OEM Navigation System $ 	550.00 

1 40-SV-0002 Sensata 1200 Watt Pure Sine Inverter / 65A PFC Charger - NP Series $ 	2,000.00 

3 40-SV-0008 Streamlight Survivor LED With Charger (Ea) $ 	630.00 

10 45-01-2605 Whelen 1f8OCOEHCR "LED" Frosted Round Ceiling Light ILOS (Ea) $ 	1,400.00 

1 45-01-7540 4-ROM 18" Rectangular DuroLumen Recessed "LED" Center Strip Lights $ 	800.00 

1 50-02-7000 Whelen M6T Series "LED" Amber ArrowTurn Light IATS (Pr) $ 	288.00 

1 50-02-9501 Whelen M6 Series LED Back-Up Lights (Pr) $ 	425.00 

1 50-03-4901 Two Reverse Activated Whelen M9LZC Rear Load Lights $ 	840.00 

1 50-03-8401 Whelen M9LZC Side Scene Lights (Two Each Side) $ 	1,680.00 

1 50-04-2000 Rear Side Scene Lights On In Reverse lATS $ 	50.00 

1 50-04-5000 Wire Rear Emergency Light Flashers To Brake Circuit IATS $ 	50.00 

10 50-04-7010 Whelen 2G 4" Round L3 Intensity Under Body Light (Ea) $ 	1,750.00 

8 50-04-7501 Whelen "OS" Series LED ICC Marker Lights ILOS (Ea) $ 	112.00 

2 50-SV-0001 Whelen M4 LED Warning Light On Interior Door Panel (Ea) $ 	900.00 

2 50-SV-0004 Whelen M9LZC Scene / Load Lights, Additional (Ea) $ 	1,160.00 

2 50-SV-0007 Whelen M6FCV4 Chrome Flange For 4 Vertical M6 Lightheads (Ea) $ 	450.00 

50-SV-0008 Whelen Pioneer Plus Surface Mount Dual Flood/Spot Combination Light, Model IIPCPSM2* (E $ 	1,650.00 

3 55-02-1500 KE-794 Module Roof Antenna Base/Coax (Ea) $ 	225.00 

4 55-02-5600 Radio Pre-Wire Power Studs 20 AMP Or Less Circuit (Ea) $ 	700.00 

4 55-02-5800 Radio Pre-Wire Power Studs Over 20 AMP (Ea) $ 	900.00 

4 55-02-6500 Install Customer Supplied Radio Cables (Ea) $ 	500.00 

3 55-SV-0002 Havis Shields Equipment Bracket - Supply & Install (Ea} $ 	375.00 

55-SV-0004 Final Connection For Customer Supplied Radios (Does Not Include Install) $ 	3,200.00 

1 60-01-1200 Whelen 295HFSA7 Dual Amp Siren System ILOS $ 	435.00 

1 60-01-4510 SAD3815 and SAP3816 Thru Bumper Siren Speakers (F-Series) $ 	644.00 

1 60-01-9001 4 Whelen M9 Series "LED" Side Module Warning Lights $ 	424.00 



1 60-02-2001 2 Whelen M9 Series "LED" Front Module Warning Lights $ 	212.00 

1 60-02-8100 Delete The Standard Center Front Module Warning Light (Credit) $ 	(114.00) 

1 60-02-9501 2 Whelen M9 Series "LED" Rear Module Warning Lights $ 	212.00 

1 60-03-3005 1 Whelen M6 "LED" Center Rear Module Warning Light $ 	106.00 

60-05-0494 2 Whelen M7 Series "LED" Intersection Lights (Type I) $ 	190.00 1 

1 60-06-6001 2 Whelen M7 Series "LED" Rear Wheel Well Lights $ 	417.00 

1 60-08-1010 Opticom Mounted On The Front Wall W/Park Disable $ 	1,395.00 

1 60-08-1300 Emitter Recess Bezel Mount Kit For Front Module Wail Mount $ 	290.00 

4 60-09-4453 Whelen ION "LED" Grille Light Red, Amber, Blue or Clear (Ea) $ 	748.00 

1 60-10-0001 Whelen M7 Red Or Amber Or Blue Or Clear "LED" Light (Ea) $ 	208.00 

2 60-10-0160 Rear Window Level Whelen M9 Red Or Amber Or Blue Or Clear "LED" Lights (2) $ 	1,324.00 

2 60-10-2100 Whelen M9 Red Or Amber Or Blue Or Clear "LED" Light (Ea) $ 	662.00 

2 60-11-5000 Whelen AFM560 LED/Halogen Flasher 5-Outlet 60 Watts (Ea) 5 	440.00 

1 60-SV-0002 Whelen 55" Freedom IV DYAD WC Series LED Lightbar (No Opticom) $ 	4,500.00 

1 60-SV-0001 Whelen Programable Flasher, Part 1101-0688156-01 (Ea) $ 	695.00 

1 65-02-2230 "Complete Package" Stryker Power Load System (Std Stryker Warranty) 	' $ 	22,500.00 

1 65-02-6900 Stryker Power-PRO 6506 Ambulance Cot $ 	21,901.00 

1 65-02-8000 L.R.O. Cabinet With Speed Load Door $ 	100.00 

1 65-03-3500 Cabinet Above The Side Seat With Speed Load Door $ 	200.00 

2 65-03-7500 L.F.O. Cabinet With Speed Load Door $ 	200.00 

1 65-04-6600 Delete Standard Telemetry Area Cabinet $ 	(100.00) 

1 65-04-9000 Action Area Cabinet With Speed Load Door $ 	100.00 

1 65-05-0000 Slanted Action Area Switch Panel $ 	100.00 

1 65-05-3000 Action Area Tip-Out Trash Cabinet With Wide Ext Comp Option $ 	150,00 

1 65-05-4500 Side Facing CPR Seat w/Contoured Ergo Backrest & 4-Point Belt with Hinge Lid $ 	75.00 

1 65-05-8510 EVS 188050 Child Rear Facing Seat W/5-Point Harness On Pedestal/Swivel Base $ 	1,173.00 

1 65-07-0000 Right Front Upper ALS Cabinet With Solid/Polycarbonate Doors $ 	75.00 

1 65-07-5000 Delete Right Front Lower ALS Cabinet Doors $ 	(50.00) 

1 65-07-5300 Top R.F.S. Cabinet W/Top Hinged Solid Door ILOS Heat/AC $ 	50.00 

1 65-07-5410 Top R.F.S. Cabinet (Ducted Heat/AC In Ceiling Pkg Discount) $ 	(50.00) 

1 65-07-9000 Add Cabinet In The Lower Walk-Thru Area $ 	500.00 

1 65-09-2000 Two Section Bandage Cabinet With Speed Load Doors $ 	500.00 

1 65-09-6100 Recessed Glove (Three) Box Storage In Side Door Cushion Area $ 	225.00 

1 65-10-0000 Custom Length Formed Curbside Ceiling Grab Rail 5 	75.00 

1 65-10-3000 Delete Formed Assist Rail On The Left Rear Wall $ 	(25.00) 

2 65-10-6100 Add C.P.I. #IV2008 Rubber Recessed IV Bracket (Ea) $ 	110.00 

2 65-11-3500 Locking Cabinet Drawer With Separate Key Lock (Ea) $ 	620.00 

1 65-12-2810 BRG LED Digital Clock Mounted In Rear Head Cushion $ 	325.00 

1 65-12-7500 Drop In Sharps At The Head Of The Squad Bench $ 	100.00 

1 65-12-9800 Tip Out Trash And Sharps Container $ 	300.00 

1 65-13-4060 TMS Technologies LP15 Universal Wall Mount Bracket Only $ 	750.00 

3 65-13-5500 Additional Interior Adjustable Shelf (Ea) $ 	75.00 

10 65-14-4500 Adjustable Vertical Shelf Divider (Ea) $ 	500.00 

1 65-15-0019 Interior Laminate: Designer White (White) High Gloss D354-01 $ 	100.00 

1 65-15-0502 Burgundy Matte 7966-58 Accent Stripe $ 	200.00 

65-CS-0950 Additional Counter Top $ 	150.00 

1 65-CS-1000 Add Angled Cabinet For The 2nd Rear Switch Panel $ 	150.00 

1 65-CS-1200 Cargo Net Over The U.S. Cabinet ILOS Door(s) Full Height $ 	500.00 

65-SV-0016 Upgrade Attendant Seat To Wise Brand ILOS EVS (Must Choose EVS Seat For Initial Price) $ 	250.00 

1 70-01-0500 12 Volt Powered Fresh Air Intake $ 	200.00 

1 70-01-2301 Ducted Hoseline Center Mounted Heat/AC Location ILOS $ 	1,400.00 

1 70-01-3500 Move Heat/AC Unit To Over Walk-Thru Area $ 	150.00 



1 70-01-6520 Ultimate Additional Insulation Pkg with Yellow Certifoam Body/Floor/Doors (R-6) $ 	750.00 

1 75-01-6500 Add Ohio Style Oxygen Outlet(s) (Ea) $ 	125.00 

2 75-03-3010 ZICO Model QR-D-2 Quick Release Strapless Portable Oxygen Tank Bracket $ 	568.00 

1 80-01-8500 Recessed Suction Unit Below Action Area $ 	150.00 

85-01-0000 Repaint Chassis ILOS O.E.M. White $ 	1,500.00 - -1 

1 85-01-1500 Paint Module Body Other Color 1105 O.E.M. White $ 	1,300.00 

1 85-02-9000 Custom Three-Tone Paint $ 	700.00 

1 85-02-9585 Paint AC Condenser Cover $ 	450.00 

100 85-03-5500 8" Scotchlite Striping (Per Foot) $ 	1,200.00 

1 85-04-0100 6" Wide Rear Wall Chevron (Two Color-Full Wall & Doors) $ 	1,800.00 

3 85-04-1000 Lower Door Panel Chevron For Entry Doors Only (inner Door Panel) (Ea) $ 	300.00 

2 85-SV-0005 Real Gold, Inc. Vinyl Gold Leaf Pinstripe With Black Border, 1/2" (Letter Graphics) (Ea) $ 	550.00 

1 90-SV-0001 Real Gold, Inc. Vinyl Gold Leaf With Ouline Shadow (Letter Graphics) $ 	1,500.00 

2 90-SV-0008 3M Reflective Printed Door Seals (Letter Graphics) (Ea) $ 	350.00 

TOTAL PUBLISHED OPTIONS $ 129,917.00 



/MK 
MAPC 
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COUNCIL 

Specialty Vehicles, Inc. 

CUSTOMER NAME: HARWICH FIRE DEPARTMENT 

DATE: 	 June 11, 2018 

UNPUBLISHED OPTIONS 

1 

PART NO 

10-01-7501 

DESCRIPTION EXTENDED 

235.00 Real Wheels SS Hub Covers with Valve Extensions 

3 25-DL-0200 Reinforce Compartment Wall (Per Wall / Compartment) 75.00 

5 25-DL-0400 Install Stryker "J" Hooks For Equipment Storage 250.00 

1 25-DL-0500 Fastenal Snow Shovel 20.00 

3 40-DL-0200 Handlight Angle Brackets 105.00 

1 50-DL-0100 Additional Whelen M6 Series "LED" Stop/Tail Lights (2) 369.00 

1 65-DL-0200 Large Trash Container 20.00 

1 65-DL-0400 Install Customer Supplied KNOX Medvault 450.00 

2 65-DL-0500 Cup Holders On Pass-Thru Cabinet Countertop 80.00 

1 70-01-4510 Hoseline Front Wall Monted Aux 12 Volt/AC Condenser (Type Modular Body) 150.00 

1 75-DL-0100 Zico Ratchet Style Straps #3030-135-138 For Oxygen Bottle 135.00 

1 95-DC-LL03 Stryker Short Push Rail And Stand Up Mount 578.00 

TOTAL UNPUBLISHED OPTIONS 2,467.00 



Bill to: 

Stryker' 
MODEL 8506 

REVISION A 

2018 Stryker EMS Equipment 
6506 - Power-PRO XT 

Ship to:  Nemeth Fie Department  

PART NO. DESCRIPTION 

6500147-0013 
0500-341-000 
6005040-000 

6500002000 

66054343-030 

6500-002.033 

6506031403 

H.adExiermen 001163 6106 044400 le NOT compatible wilts 
Equipment Honk 
Flablet ORMall Bale Holder 
Head End Cowan Gage Nader 

roof End Orman Rattle Holder 6510.240.000 Is NOT compatible with. 
1044e-044.10arandeienbteg 

Fowler Oxygen Rollie Redder 6320,241.000 ONOT cornoaliblo with. 
Head EMI Moe Battle Holder 

Domestic soled Shipped Option 0064-032-00010 NOT eannallble with: 
Inlernallenk Shipping (Includes. HI, AIL PR, GM) 

IFS GRated Helder Mattress 1000-003-130 is NOT compalthie  
Standard RN Rai 

TotafPrice Units Price chlnil 

Required Options 

1 Una Price: 0600 000 000 

PART NO. 

916051 00 

DISCOUNT 

316,¢51,00 

UST ' 	DESCRIPTION 
Standard options (No salerrion Required) 

Standard Comeonenls 
X 	• 	Standard Components 6506.0¢6000 WC WC 

Ratelnine Post Oplilen 
X 	• 	Patient Right Cot Releasing Posts 6085-0350M IUC WC 

Poworlreln Warranty 
X 	• 	3 yr. X-Form Pagertrain Warranty 7777-381-669 Mc We 

X 	• 	2 yr. Bumper to Dumper Wananly 77/7081-670 WC WC 

'Extended werrendas ere avelatdo 
Wheel Loa Options 

X 	• 	Oval Wiled Lock 6056-602-010 N/C WC 

Fowlm Options 
X 	• 	Standard Fookr 6506-012-003 STO STO 

WY 	DESCRIPTION PART NO. DISCOUNT LIST 
Mull colon only 1 option for each category 

Manna' 
X 	Demesne Ennesh Manuel 6526400-000 14/0 WC 

International English Manuel 6946-615-0120 we Nit 

SIOntrip Callon 
X 	Domeena SMpring (1)ces not include HI, AK. PR, GM) OM or 00o 1410 WC 

International Stepping (Includes. HI, AK, PR, GM) 0054031-0W N/C 

Restraint Options 
6600034430 WC 1470 el-licotrraig Package 

411aLed Restraint Package 6304-002-030 WC WC 
• Rugged X Nestratnt Package 0506-001420 354.00 3354.00 

3111er Options 
Trendolenbsig 6065-631-031 NIC WC 

X 	Kneo.Galch/Trenrklenbuig 6594612410 05100 $051.00 

Steer Lock Oetion 
No Steer Lock Option 6306037-043 11/C N/C 

Stew-Lock 6392030400 617.00 581200 

Safely Hook Options 
60E4034017 1410 141C • Shod Hock 

Lem Upon 5000-036-018 WC WO 
x 	3 Hook 6092-036-018 WC WC 

Fastener Competent rivr Oolions 
No PoWer4040 Ca COMpabbsity 6600-029-000 WC TUC 
Performance.1.0110CompaikAly 6500-034001 1,356.03 31,353 00 
Powcr.1_0411 Cot Compalatkey 6690177-000 1,606.00 31403.03 
Mgr Forret-LOAD and Perfarrame-LOAD Cornea-594y 6594034002 21 2200 07.127.03 

SORT". Power Svolcm 	 oncrodes 1 SOOT Charger, 2 SM1if PAKs and 1 SoWied Arrow CPA 
OPTION- 12V DC Gelid (111.40M011.141) 	 Dor .1  ChalperICsb1. 6500-027-000 WC WC 

X 	OPTION -120VAC ROOM Cold-NA (NEMA 1-15P) 6500024000 N/C WC 
WART Complete (120VAC, 12V DC, SORT Mounting Bracket) 6500-058-000 0000 00000 

Side Reg 0ollons 
X 	Standard Side Rai 6500-081-000 IUC WC 

• /CPS lids Re 	 Must  Select XPS Ws!. Mattress 6504040-000 28 33 00 0713300 

Mattress 
X 	G Rated Basler Mattress 6506-634-000 

• XPS G-Raled Bolster Mattress 	Must SsJectXPS Sole 114.1 6500413.130 WC 500 

N Pole Options 
No IV Poie 65043140W WC 1410 
2 Stage IV Pole (patient right) 6500-314000 260.00 828900 
2 Siege IV Pole (patent left) 6500311000 20000 135930 

X 	3 Siege IV Polcypalarki %NI 5500314000 367.03 035710 
3510901V Poie(pabeni kit) 6504318.003 367.00 1367.30 

Mod 2 Stage IV Poles 6503.312-000 677.00 1577.00 

018113 Stage IV Paw 6500.317-000 73400 1734.00 

Head S.102 Bottle Option 
No RC Section 02 Bottle E506-013000 1110 RIC 

X 	Neal End Oxygen 60110 Holder 6005.043-000 1E6.00 1108.30 

,11[1d11101101RMinar ilmeinnl Option 
X 	• 	No RunnerniE 02 W54-201994 NIC •100 

00300 al 10140244 (Runner) 6506439-020 1110 N/C 

Additional Options 

QTY 	DESCRIPTION PART ND, DISCOUNT UST 
(holm only 1 option tot oath catagow 

Boxed. National Account 
0054-032403 /BC WC litomegio Bawd Stepped Option 

Chorine any add Orion ai options 
Accessories/Option' 

Remo/table Oxygen 6.110 Strider 6080-140000 200020 5205.00 
Fordet Ognon Rollie HOW 6500.241-000 27530 037000 

130 to Storage NO. 6500-160-900 208.00 3263.00 

X 	• 	Heed End Storage RR 6560-120-000 14300 514500 

X 	Pocketed Back Rcoi Pouch 6500-130000 27600 1276.00 

X 	• 	Equipment Hock 6500-147-000 56.00 158.03 

X 	SMRT Pak I 6500-033000 43300 3433.430 

SMRT Charger Mounting Etranket 1 6504034-000 35136 53800 
12VOG Cside.Auternekte I Cshb OrLy 6500035-000 3560 $3603 

Pot-Male Restraint Package 6091-300-010 50.013 350.00 
Raahalre Extender 6082-160.059 32.06 332.00 

Head Eateesnn olkko 5100-044-000 617.00 961746 

Choose only I option for the Lebo,  Latcyory 
Fool End Oxygen Rote Holder 6500-240-000 197.00 5107.03 
Dalicksior Istalform 6506-170000 47200 0470.00 

[mat OPTION TO VIRIFY CORRECT CONFIGURATIONS COMPATIBILITY 

Addllon al Packed. fRunner24905-639 000 Is R EQUIR ED when onto of the Follavkirt is soleelodr 
Head Etlenslon Op6nn 	 1100.044000 
FeWer Oxygen Bottle Holder 	 6304241400 
Otrenestio 511,4p10g (Coes not inches lit, AK PR, GM) 	 0[64-030403 

QUOTE 

Quantity 

Model 

Warranty 

.Options 

108 .151.00 

04,9 50.00 

moo Km 

0 

I 

I 

$1 6,950.00 

$4,960.09 

Amami/ Cadcm.00.0. pale 

Law11.00.1 Writhe 1y Orr. qa ay 

Aoprovel Mow Rolm Tenn RASO 

Customer Name 
Mose print 

Customer Signature Date Prices Effector: October 1, 2017 

4 • ) 14]thcotes 314y.ler Recommended(frored on Notional Averopt44 

Duel consummation: This 7. quote and not a commitment-0in quote Is subject to ling credit, pricing, and documentation approval logal documentation 10900146 signed bah:troveur equipment can be delivered. Documentation snll be provided upon completion of our review premss and your solontion of a 

payment schedule. Ca nfidentia Ety Nalco Recipient will nut disclose-to any third party the terms ofthis quote or any other infounetlory Including any miring or dircounts, offered to be provided by Stryker to Recipient In connection with Ihis quote, without Shykok prior written approval except as may he 
requested *Jew or by lawful ceder of any applicable government agency. Terms: Net 30 Days. F013 origin. A copy of Stryker Medical's standard terms and conditions can be obtained by saline Stryker Medlars Customer Senrice at 1600979RLO'. Cancellation and Return Policy: In the event of damaged es dofectivo 

shipments, please notify Stryker within 30days and we writ remedy the situation. Cancellation of orders must be recoNed 30 days prior lo the agreed upon deflvety data. If the order ts cancelled within the 90 day window, a fee 0125% of the total purchase order price and return shipping charses WI apply. 

&Aloft., 
4353-% 

521,901.00 
0.00% 

PST %: 0.00% 
GS7 0.00% 

Grand Told: 521,901.00 



General Dimensions 

Model] 6230 6230 0232 

Height 36•101.an) 86•(61 On) 37.5.195 cm) 

Width 203.152 cm) 20.5152 em) 20.5.  (52 on.) 

Meth 21.  78• (7100 15.•  (71 cm) 

Folded Depth 11.  (20 cm) W(20 cm) 13.  (20 cm) 

Waled 20113.19111 21111(111w) 31.516, (14 kg) 
Filadmina load 500Iba (727 kg) 500 03 (227 kg) 5000 (227 kg) 

2018 Stryker EMS Equipment 	 
6252 - Stair-PRO 

Ship to:  HARWICH FIRE DEPARTMENT 

  

Stryker 
MODEL 6252 

REVISION A Bill to: 

 

   

Required Options 

7 	-4 Unit Wipe: 6252-064000 

PART NO. 

33.65360 

DISCOUNT 

53.66300 

LIST DESCRIPTION 
Must select only 1 option for each category 

Standard Components 

X 	• 	Conran Components 6252426000 WC SIC 

Manual Oolion 

X 	Dondobe Manual 6250-001.160 WC WC 

International Manual 8256001-161 WC WC 
WAS Menial 6250-003-154 NIS WC 

Seat Oolioni 
Piece Vinyl Seal 6254024000 010 WC 

X 	• 	2 Piece ABO Panel Seal 6250.021400 WC WC 

Video .104ervice 
Smica !JUDY...to 6254001-162 WC MIC 

Patient Restraint Option 
0250.166000 WC WC pdypsopylane Restmint S. (EWE° tap 13uoMea) 

Non-Absodsont Restraint Set (Metal Lep Pinkie) 6250-161-1100 123.00 6123.00 

Mader Restraint Set (Natal Burldes) eastsleattoo 27.00 12700 

WarrantY 
NO Warranty NONE WC WC 

X 	• 	1 yeass oda. labor iS Ural 7777-681-660 WO WC 

2 year parts onty 7777-801-664 WC Sic 

15 rm. PLAT Manurecturem Orgy 7777-801-760 WC WC 
Additional Stroke Agreements (shoot* only one nylon) 

.Retlelf P  Service  Contact PrkeShect 

RI Dm Clio Dolton 
• NO NI BAG CLIP OPTION 6252424401 WC WC 

X 	10 050 CLIP 0071061 0252425460 4000 54600 

CITY 	DESCRIPTION PART ND. DISCOUNT UST 

11 Iralsolsd b elunen, smut eaten for all below option. 

Pilafggri 

• MAIN FRAME ASSY OPTION 6252-022-000 WC 100 

X 	EXTENDED 7.03IN FRAME ASSY 6252-023-000 WC WO 

Lower till Handle notions 
6250-024-000 1.1715. tin Hando Option 

X 	El/ended LowerliR Handle 

pmt Resl °wot 

6250-02E400 

6252427.030 

30100 

29600 

530260 

5756.00 • FOOTREST OPTION 
NO FOOT REST OPTION 6252.026-000 51Ti STD 

X 	EXTENDED HANDLE FOOT REST OPT 6252-029-000 296,00 5296.00 

ECTENDECI HANDLE NO FT REST OPT 62524330400 WC 1110 

Additional Options 

CITY 	DESCRIPTION 
	

PART ND. DISCOUNT 	LIST 
Choose only 1 option lot oath ...nary 

02 Ittottle Helder Opting 
02 Bottle Hader 6260.190000 101.101 016000 

Patient Head gunned Option 

• Head SuppdlOption 6252-044000 79.63 070.00 
WWI Head 5opport Option 0252-041.000 18202 311200 

GRECS OPTION TO VERIFY CO RRECT CONFIGURATIONS  comPATINUT( 

DESCRIPTION 
	

PART NO. 

Main Frames 0252423435 most on .Hauled Mtn' 
Wended Cruser1.10 Haack 
	

5252425-000 

EXTENDED HANDLE FOOT REST OPT 
	

1252.020400 

or 
EXTENDED HANDLE NO PT REST OPT 

	
1252.030400 

Main Frame, 6262.02.000 rated he selected Miro 
Long LC Handle Option 
	

6252.024403 

FOOTREST OPTION 
	

6252-027.000 

or 
NO FOOT REST OPTION 

	
6252-028000 

QUOTE 

Quantity 

Prfre unit 
	

(Mils 
	

Total Men 

Model 53.60.50 1 53,863.00 

Warranty 10.00 1 00.00 

Options 1840.00 1 004600 

&oblate, : $4,30900 

05T76: OM% 

PST% : 0.0000 
GST X: 0.0555 

Grand Total: 54.300.00 

Account / 	 Cudonses P.O. Oslo 

Losellnp Dock 	 Mit. By Ordered gy 

Amoral Ends 	 Hobs T.'° tleI.30 

Customer Name 
Please print 

Customer Signature Date Pikes Effeckteas October 1.2017 

in  KOMS  try er aeeommended 16o,edon .obono veropes 

0E31 Consummations This is a quote and not a co m ttm ant. TIfis. quote is subject to Mulcted*, 'dicing, and documentation approval. Legal documentation must be dined before your equipment can be delNered. Documentation will be provided upon completion of our review process and your selection of a 

payment schedista. Confidentiality Notice: Recipient- will not disclose to any third party rho harms of this quote or any other information, including any larking or discount., offered to he provided by Stryker to Recipient in connection with WO quote, sytkhout Stsyker's prior terItten approve!, except as may be 

requested by raw or by lawful order of any applicable government agency.  Terms: Net 30 Days. FOB origin. A copy of Stryker Medi:ars stands rd Seisms and rand-Mons can be obis in ad by ca Hinz Stryker Medical's Customer Service at 101:050000E6. Canceliatian and Sawn Policy: In the event of damaged or defectNe 

shipments, please notify Stryker within AO days and view!! remedy the satiation. Consolation of cadent must be received 30 days prior ta the agreed soon delivery MOIL if the order is cancelled 0/6010 the .30 day window, a fee of 2511 of tha total purchase order price and return shipping charges yod apply. 

CONFIDENTIAL 



PART NO 

00-00-0500 

00-00-0800 

00-00-2900 

00-00-FLOO 
30-00-FNO0 

 	 aim 	MAPC PROPOSAL 06-08-2018  

EMERGENCY  I  VEHICLES 

HARWICH FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Chief Norman Clarke 
175 Sisson Road 
Harwich, MA 02645 
508-430-7546 

SPECIALTY VEHICLES, INC. 
Mark C. Hooper 
58 George Leven Drive 
North Attleboro, MA 02760 
888-699-0616 
508-699-0616 
mhooper@svine.com  

Exp. Date: 
	

05/20/2018 
Quote No: 
	

10294-0001 
BODY: 
	

SUPER D 
	

171" SUPERLINER TYPE I-AD 

06/08/2018 
	

Pa •e 
DESCRIPTION 

== 171" SUPERLINER TYPE I-AD - 2.000 01/05/18 == 
MASTER PARTS REVISION DATE (Start 04-05-18 to 07-02-18) 

LIFE LINE WARRANTY 
SHOP NOTE: 
Warranties Include: 
Lifetime Modular Body Warranty. 

Lifetime Limited Cabinet Warranty. 

5-Year/60,000 Mile Product Conversion Warranty. 

10-Year/100,000 Mile Electrical Warranty- Elite System. Includes 4 Years/100,000 Mile On Screens. 
"Lifetime" On All Harnesses Manufactured And Installed By Life Line. 

6-Year Pro-Rated Axalta Paint Warranty. 
Which Is As Follows: 
For 3 Years 100%. 
4th Year 50%. 
5th Year 25%. 
6th Year 10%. 

Customer Contact Person (Required For Factory Use) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Name And Number: 
Chief Norman Clarke. 
508-430-7546. 

Sales Rep: Mark Hooper 1-508-699-0616 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specialty Vehicles, Inc. 
(0): 508-699-0616. 
(C): 508-789-0828. 

Fill Unit With Fuel For Delivery (Charge To Dealer Account) 
Specify FORD Fleet Number If Available (FORD Chassis Only) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify FIN Number: QM033. 

Active DBA 

QTY 

1 

1 

1 
1 



06/08/2018 	 Pa e 

PART.NQa DESCRIPTION 	 QTY 

HARWICH FIRE DEPT 
175 SISSON RD 
HARWICH MA 02645 

00-00-P U 00 1 

00-02-1600 

10-00-0100 
10-00-5100 

Specify Previous Unit Number: (FACTORY USE ONLY) 
SHOP NOTE: 
#4084 

Older: #31221 #2884 / #36961 #3937. 

***BODY STYLE*** 
171" x 96" SUPERLINER TYPE I CRAWL-THRU (F-450/550 OR DODGE) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Includes Crawl-Thru Option. 
Includes Sliding Pass Thru Window With latch On Cab Side. 

BUILT AS A CRAWL-THRU BUT CUSTOM CABINET IN THE LOWER CRAWL THRU AREA. 

***CHASSIS*** 
Chassis VIN Number: (FACTORY USE ONLY) 
2018 Ford F-550 193" W.B. 18,000 GVWR 4 WD Cab/Chassis 
SHOP NOTE: 
With Standard Ford O.E.M. 3-Year/36,000 Mile Warranty. 

Includes Standard Life Line Options: 
*Oxford White Exterior. 
*40/20/40 Cloth Seat. 
*Medium Earth Gray Interior. 
*Preferred Equipment Package #663A. 
*Telescoping Trailer Tow Mirrors - Power. 
*6.7L V8 Diesel Engine. 
*6-Speed Automatic Transmission. 
*225/70Rx19.5G BSW Max Traction. 
*4.10:1 Limited Slip Rear Axle. 
*Rapid Heat Supplemental Heater. 
*Rubber Cab Floor Mat In Lieu Of Carpet. 
*Engine Block Heater. 
*Ambulance Prep Package #47L. 
*Spare Tire And Wheel (Steel). 
*Jack. 
*Adjustable Gas/Brake Pedal. 
*(2) OEM Key's I Fob's Total. 
*Auto Headlights With Rain Lamp Wiper Activated Headlamps (Standard 2017+ F-SuperDuty). 

1 

1 

1 

Includes The Following Ford OEM Options (Order With Chassis): 

*Option #64D - 19.5" Forged Polished Aluminum Wheels W/ Bright Hub Covers/Center 
Ornaments. See Option #10-00-5310. 

*Option #21N - Navigation System (Includes Required Option #913 SYNC3). See Option 
#10-00-5310. 

*Option 17V - XLT Value Package. See Option #10-FS-0005. 

includes Life Line Elite Gen3 Electrical System. 

SPECIAL NOTE: DISABLE THE FORD AUTOLOCK CAB DOOR FEATURE. 

10-00-5310 	Order Ford Chassis with OEM Aluminum Wheels I LOS Steel Wheels 
SHOP NOTE: 



06/08/2018 	 Pa e 
DESCRIPTION 	 QTY 

Ordered With Chassis From Ford. 

10-00-5405 

Ship Loose OEM ABS Hub / Lug Covers. Dealer To Install Prior To Delivery. 

Order Ford F Series Chassis with Sync3 and Navigation System 
SHOP NOTE: 
Ordered With Chassis. 
Code #913 - Sync3. 
Code #21N - Navigation System. 

MAPC OPTION #10-FS-0002. 

10-00-6050 	Liquid Spring Suspension Kit For Ford F-Series 
SHOP NOTE: 
Install Control Module On Left Side Of Steering Wheel On OEM Dash. 

10-01-3400 **FACTORY USE ONLY** 
SHOP NOTE: 
Spare Chassis Keys And Owner's Manual Present. 

10-01-7501 	Real Wheels SS Hub Covers with Valve Extensions 
SHOP NOTE: 
Real Wheel Part #RW1092RSOXK 

Rear Wheel Covers With Valve Extenders Only. 

NOTE: Front Wheel Covers To Be Ford OEM ABS. 

10-01-9500 	Ship The Spare Tire Loose 
SHOP NOTE: 
Wheel To Be Steel As Supplied From Ford. 

10-02-1200 	F-Series O.E.M. Door Mirrors 
SHOP NOTE: 
Dual Arm Power/Heated Trailer Tow Mirrors. 

10-02-3500 	O.E.M. AM-FM/CD Radio W/Cab Speakers 
SHOP NOTE: 
See Option #10-00-5310 For Radio Upgrade With Navigation. 

10-02-5000 	Low Voltage Throttle Manager 
SHOP NOTE: 
Activated With Park Brake Applied. 

10-02-5710 	Delete Hand Held Cab Spot Light 
SHOP NOTE: 
Handheld Spotlight Not Required For MA OEMS Compliance. 

10-03-0000 	Large Custom Floor Console 
SHOP NOTE: 
Modify Console Due To New Dash Design In 2017 + F-Series. 

Top Flat Portion (Forward Of Angled Area): 
*(1) Waytek USB Charger Port - Passenger Side. 

Includes Angled Area For: 
*Elite Touch Screen. Mount Tight To The Top Flat Part Of The Console. 
NOTE: Angle To Be 45-50 Degrees Which Is Similar To Ford OEM Dash. 
SPECIAL NOTE: Install With Nutcerts. 

Flat Portion (Front To Rear): 



e 06/08/2018 	 Pa 
ART NO 41Maitafir4 QTY: 

1 

1 
1 

*Whelen Siren Head. Directly Below The Elite Touch Screen Switch Panel On The Flat Portion. 
*Momentary Rocker Switch For Howler To Left Of Siren. 
*Space For (2) Kenwood XTL2500 Radios (Remote Style Heads). Allow 8" Of Space For Radio To 
Be Recessed Into Console With Havis Equipment Bracket. 
*(2) Large Cup Holders. Seal Bottom Holes Of Cup Holders And Seal To Console. Use Silicone. 
*Space For (2) Portable Radios (No Chargers) - Lined With Carpet - Including Bottom Of Area. 
*Open Area For Map Storage. 3" Wide. 

Angled And Flat Portion For Communications To Be Narrower Than Map Storage / Drink Holder 
Area. 

Move The Console As Far Forward As Possible To Allow For Additional Space Aft Of The Console. 

Add 15 Degree Wedge to Front Electrical Control Panel Screen 
SHOP NOTE: 
Life Line Part #P07210. 

Allow For Screen To Be At 45-50 - Degree Angle. 

Bosch Digital Engine Hourmeter On Driver's Side Of Front Console 
SHOP NOTE: 
Mounted On The Driver's Side Of The Front Console. 

Use Bosch #SPOF000060 Digital Hour Meter. 

LL Part #E18076. 

Add Auto Dump Feature To Rear O.E.M. Lowering Suspension System W/ Light 
SHOP NOTE: 
Wire Circuit To Auto Dump From The Secondary Rear Door Switch. 

Includes: ON/OFF Safety Switch On Inner Primary Rear Door Panel. Include #E24072 stainless 
guard around switch. 

Includes System Dumped Warning Light In The Cab Ceiling Between The Sunvisors On The SVI 
LED Warning Light Plate. Use Whelen PAR 16 RED LED Light With Chrome Flange To Match 
Existing Warning Lights In Ceiling. 

F-Series & Dodge Four Battery System 
SHOP NOTE: 
(2) Mounted Under The Hood. Standard OEM Batteries. 

(2) Mounted In The Standard Battery Compartment. Batteries In P-2 To Be Match Ford OEM. 

10-03-0035 

10-03-1500 

10-03-8200 

10-04-0000 

10-04-3500 	Owner's Manual (1 Included With Unit) 
10-04-8600 	S.V.I. Whelen 2" Round 5mm LED Cab Warning Lights (Pr) 

SHOP NOTE: 
(1) Whelan PAR16 Red LED Mounted On The Cab Roof Liner. Flashing Light To Indicate Open 
Compartment/Entry Doors. Surface Mount Chrome Flange Mount TFLANGEC. 

(1) Whelen PARIS Amber LED Mounted On The Cab Roof Liner. Flashing Light To Indicate The 
Parking Brake Is Applied When The Unit Is Placed into A Drive Gear. Surface Mount Chrome 
Flange Mount TFLANGEC. 

Both Mounted Between The O.E.M. Visors. 

Label Each Light For Function: 
"OPEN DOOR" 
"EMERGENCY BRAKE APPLIED 
Stainless Steel With Black Letters. 



06/08/2018 	 Pa e 
PART NO 	 DESCRIPTION 	 QTY 

Includes Suspension Dump LED Light. Oversize Plate To Allow For Dump Light To Be Installed. 

10-05-0110 

10-CS-1350 

10-CS-1700 

10-DL-0300 

10-DL-0300 

10-FS-0005 

First Strike HD Vehicle Bracket for 5 Pound Fire Extinguisher (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Strike First Part #HDVB-1. 
LL Part #F18225. 
Specify Mounting Location: 

(1) Mounted In Streetside Aisle Cabinet On Wall #2 - Centered. 

(1) Mounted In Exterior 0-3 Compartment On Bottom Of Top Shelf On Left Side. 

See Dealer Photos For Exact Locations. 

Real Wheels Tire Valve Stem Pressure LED Monitor (ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Ship Loose Only . 

Real Wheels Part #RWTG1234 - New Style. 

Includes (1) Per Wheel And (2) Extra. 

Havis Shield Arm Rest Set on Front Life Line Console 
SHOP NOTE: 
Includes LL#F07037 (2) Havis Arm Rest.. 

Match Previous Unit #4084. Armrest To Bolt To Sides Of Console. 

ESP PremiumCare Warranty - Ford Chassis 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
PREMIUMCARE. Covers 1,000+ Components. See Attached Documents. 

Coverage Total Of 8 Years / 200,000 Miles / 8,000 Engine Hours / $100.00 Deductible. 

Plymovent - F-Series, Part #805511 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
Gibson Performance Exhaust. Purchased Thru Air Cleaning Specialist. 

Specify Magnetic Conical Or Standard Ring. 

NOTE: Exhaust To Exit Curbside Aft Of Rear Tires As Supplied By Ford. 

F-Series Option #17V - XLT Value Package 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
Includes Autolock / Auto Unlock, Power Adjustable Pedals And SecuriCode Keyless Entry KeyPad 
On Driver Cab Door. 

Does NOT Include Driver Power Seat. 

***MODULAR BODY TYPE I*** 
15-01-1600 KKK Package 

SHOP NOTE: 
Includes: 
*(2) 5# Fire Extinguishers. See Option #10-05-0110 For HD Vehicle Brackets And Locations. 

*Oxygen Wrench. Shipped Loose. 

*Lock On Cab To Module Sliding Window. Lockable From Cab Side. 



20-00-0100 

20-00-0500 

20-01-0000 

***MODULE DOORS AND WINDOWS*** 
2 Red Reflectors On Each Module Entry Door 
SHOP NOTE: 
One Mounted At The Top And One Mounted At The Bottom. 

Combination Extruded/Pan Formed Module Entry Doors 
SHOP NOTE: 
With Clean Seal #50512 Door Gaskets. 
Includes Stainless Steel Sill Plates. 

Full Height Side Entry Door With Gas Style Hold-Open 
SHOP NOTE: 
Position The Hold-Open At 90 Degrees. 

Identified As P-3. 

NOTE: Narrow Side Entry Door. 

15-02-2500 

15-02-2600 

15-DL-9902 

Standard Cast Fuel Fill Housing 
SHOP NOTE: 
Mounted On The Streetside Of The Module Body Aft Of Rear Axle. 

Standard DEF Fill Housing 
SHOP NOTE: 
Mounted Between Cab And Module On Front Wall Of Module. 
Includes Diamond Plate Housing. 

Standard Lowered Front Body Skirts F-Series & Dodge 
SHOP NOTE: 
Includes 3" Drop Skirt For Streetside And Curbside. 

15-01-5000 	Standard 72" Finished Headroom 
15-01-8510 	Cab To Module Sliding Crawl-Thru Window 

SHOP NOTE: 
Vehicle Will Have A Pass-Thru Configuration Due To The Lower Pass-Thru Cabinet. 

Cab/Module Will Include Full Height Bellows. 

Must Contain A Sliding Window With Latch. Latch On The Cab Side And Latched In The Open And 
Closed Positions For KKK Compliance. 

Make Pass-Thru As Wide And Tall As Possible. 

15-01-9005 	Cab To Module Sliding Pass-Thru Window 
15-02-0500 	C.P.I. # VC0004-1 Vents (3 STD) 
15-02-1600 	1 Piece Stainless Steel Wheel Well Trim Rings (Small) 

SHOP NOTE: 
18.75" Radius For Ford F-Series. 
Life Line Part #F04200. 

Includes Dual Step In Side Entry Door Stepwell. 

See Option #20-02-6010 For NFPA Tread Plate Requirements. 

20-01-1000 	Side & Rear Entry Door Thresholds With Black/Yellow Safety Anti Slip Tape 
20-01-2900 	Sliding Side Entry Door Window (Bronze Tint) 

SHOP NOTE: 
Sliding Window With Screen And Bronze Tint. 

20-01-3500 	Rear Doors With Grabber Style Hold-Opens 

06/08/2018 	 Pa e 



06/08/2018 
	

Pa.e 7 
PART NO 	 DESCRIPTION 	 QTY 

20-01-5400 1 

20-01-9000 

Fixed Rear Entry Door Windows (Bronze Tint) 
SHOP NOTE: 
With Bronze Tint Option. 

Delete Exterior Assist Handle On Side Or Rear Entry Doors (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Deletion Location: 
(1) Side Entry Door. 
(2) Rear Entry Doors. 

3 

1 

1 

20-02-0000 	Tri-Mark 030-18 Free Float Handles with Chrome Exterior And Black Pocket 
20-02-1500 	Primary & Secondary Exterior & Interior Rear Door Free Float Handles Standard 
20-02-1600 	Secondary Door Release Latches On All Entry Doors 

SHOP NOTE: 
(3) L04025 Label LH Arrow. 
(3) L04026 Label RH Arrow. 

20-02-2500 	Shielded Cable Activated Module/Compartment Door Latches 
20-02-3500 	Cage Nuts On All Door Panels 
20-02-4100 	Smooth Aluminum Plate Lower Module Entry Door Trim Panels (For Chevron Install) 

SHOP NOTE: 
Must Include Marlite Finish Washers Over Chevron ILO Countersunk Screws (Provides Better 
Finish / Appearance). 

Chevron Striping To Be Installed On Door Panels. 
See Option 85-04-1000. 

20-02-5500 12 Stainless Trim On Hinge Side Of Door Extrusions (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Location: 
(1) P-1 Compartment. 
(1) P-3 Side Entry Door. 
(1) P-4 Compartment. 
(1) D-1 Compartment. 
(2) D-2 Compartment. 
(2) 0-3 Compartment. 
(2) R-1 Rear Entry Door. Includes Hinge And Non-Hinged Sides. 
(2) R-2 Rear Entry Door. includes Hinge And Non-Hinged Sides. 

All To Be Full Height. 

Diamond Plate Side Entry Door Stepwell W/NFPA Tread & Sealed Seam Edges 
SHOP NOTE: 
Includes Both Steps. (Dual Step Standard Type 1). 

***EXTERIOR COMPARTMENTS*** 
SPECIAL NOTE TO DEALER 
SHOP NOTE: 
Custom Compartment Options/Designs Not Listed In The 
Published Options List MAY Result In Additional Charges. 

2 Red Reflectors On Each Full Height Compartment Door 
SHOP NOTE: 
One Mounted At The Top And One Mounted At The Bottom. 

One Reflector Mounted On Each Standard Height Compartment Door. 

Combination Extruded/Pan Formed Compartment Doors 
SHOP NOTE: 
With Clean Seal #50512 Door Gaskets And Stainless Steel Sill Plates. 
Includes Gas Style Hold-Opens Unless Otherwise Noted. 

20-02-6010 

25-00-0100 

25-00-0200 

25-00-0500 

1 

1 
1 

1 



06/08/2018 	 Pa e 
tPART NO 	 DESCRIPTION :  

Special Note To Production: 
Position All Gas Hold-Opens For Maximum Allowable Door Opening. 
Does Not Include Doors That May Hit Other Compartment Doors. 

25-00-0600 	Polished Diamond Plate Exterior Compartment Door Panels 
25-01-0000 	Magnetic Compartment Door Switches 
25-01-1000 	Polyurethane Compartment Lining-Standard Gray 
25-01-3000 	Luma Bar 11" LED Strip Light Exterior Compartment Light (Ea) 

SHOP NOTE: 
MANUFACTURER WARRANTY ONLY APPLIES. 

(1) D-1 Ceiling Near Door Frame Front Edge. 

25-01-3100 

25-01-3200 

Luma Bar 21" LED Strip Light Exterior Compartment Light (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
MANUFACTURER WARRANTY ONLY APPLIES. 

(1) P-1 Compartment. Top Of Compartment. Across Ceiling On Wall #2 (As You Face The 
Compartment). 
(1) P-1 Compartment. Hinged Side Of The Compartment Door Opening. 
(1) P-4 Compartment. Ceiling Near Door Frame/Front Edge. 
(2) D-2 Compartment. One On Each Side Of Hinged Door Area. 
(1) D-3 Compartment. Ceiling Near Door Frame/Front Edge. 

Luma Bar 42" LED Strip Light Exterior Compartment Light (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
MANUFACTURER WARRANTY ONLY APPLIES. 

(1) D-2 Compartment. Ceiling Near Door Frame/Front Edge. 
(2) D-3 Compartment. One On Each Side Of The Compartment. Door Opening. 

Luma Bar 64" LED Strip Light Exterior Compartment Light (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
MANUFACTURER WARRANTY ONLY APPLIES. 

(2) D-1 Compartment. One On Each Side Of The Compartment Door Opening. 
(2) P-4 Compartment. One On Each Side Of The Compartment Door Opening. 

Stainless Steel Compartment Vents 
Delete Superliner Curbside Front Backboard Compartment 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Alternate Backboard Compartment: 
Curbside Rear P-4 Compartment. 

Custom Height Superliner Curbside Front Outside Compartment 
SHOP NOTE: 
Width Adjusted For Customer Requirements Of P-1 Compartment. 

Minimum Interior Height of 30.50" X 24" Pass Thru Width. 
Designed For Personnel Fire Gear. 

EXTERIOR ACCESS ONLY. 

NO SHELF. 

Move Superliner P-1 Compartment And Side Entry Door Forward 
SHOP NOTE: 
Move Forward Due To Deletion Of Front Backboard Compartment. 
Narrow Side Entry Door. 

25-01-3210 

25-01-3300 
25-04-3000 

25-04-3500 

-)..5-04-5100 



06/08/2018 	 Pa 

25-04-6500 
	

Aluminum Adjustable Upper RFS Cabinet Shelf (Ea 
SHOP NOTE: 
Smooth Aluminum Shelves. 
Specify Lip Size:1". 

Install In Upper Right Front Stack Cabinet. (Cabinet Has Inside Access Only). 

25-04-7500 

25-04-8000 

25-05-3000 

25-05-3500 

25-05-5000 

Vortex Lined Walls In IS/OS Compartment 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Color: Standard Gray. 

Exterior Access Only. 

Superliner Curbside Front Battery Compartment 
SHOP NOTE: 
P-2 Compartment. 

(2) Of The (4) Batteries With Slide-Out Tray. 

Additional Batteries To Match Ford OEM Batteries Under Hood. 

Superliner Curbside Rear Backboard Compartment 
SHOP NOTE: 
P-4 Compartment. 

Includes .188" Custom Height Fixed Vertical Divider. 
DELETE Standard Horizontal Shelf. 

Install The Vertical Divider Approximately 8" From Wall #1 To Allow A Ferno EXL Scoop Stretcher To 
Be Installed On Wall #1. Allow Room To Remove and Install The Scoop Without Complications. The 
Divider Shall Extend From Ceiling Down To Just Above The Stryker #6252 Stairchair Stored On 
Wall #2. (Allow Approximately 42" For Stair Chair Height) 

WidenThe Compartment To Allow The EXL Scoop And Standard Snow Shovel To Be Stored On 
Wall #1, Stryker #6252 On Wall #2 And (2) Backboards On The Compartment Door With Custom 
Life Line Door Bracket. 

Compartment To Include 30.5" Interior Compartment Width. 

Accommodate Pedi Board / Scoop Stretcher / Snow Shovel With PAC Mounting Bracket / (2) Iron 
Duck 750# Capacity Backboards / Collars / Stryker #6252 Stairchair. 

NOTE: Ferno Washington Model EXL Scoop Stretcher And Flat Plastic Snow Shovel To Be 
Installed On Wall #1 Area. Do Not Extend The Bracket Further Than Fixed Divider At Top. 

Flat Snow Shovel To Be customer supplied Fastenal Part #0238826. 18" x 13" x 36" Long Plastic 
Snow Shovel With Durable Steel Core Handle And Poly D-Grip. 

Superliner Full Height Streetside Front Compartment 
SHOP NOTE: 
D-1 Compartment. 
Main Oxygen Bottle Bracket Mounted On Wall #2 Right Side. 

Superliner Streetside Double Door Intermediate Compartment 
SHOP NOTE: 
D-2 Compartment. 

25-06-3500 314 Height Double Door Streetside Rear Compartment 
SHOP NOTE: 
D-3 Compartment. 
Reinforce Lower Half Of Wall #2 For SCBA Storage. 

  



25-11-8010 

06/08/2018 	 Pa e 10 

Smooth Aluminum Adjustable Shelf VV/ Ribbed Rubber Matting (Ea 
SHOP NOTE: 
Smooth Aluminum Shelves With 1.50" Lips. 
Specify Compartment: 
(1) D-2 Compartment. 
(2) D-3 Compartment. 
(3) P-4 Compartment. Bottom Shelf Starts Above Stryker Stairchair. No Shelf Tracking In Stairchair 
Area. 

(1) In The Headend Squad Bench Work Cabinet. Include 1" Lips ILOS. Install In Upper Section. 

Fixed .188" Vortex Covered Aluminum Vertical Divider (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Compartment: 
(1) D-1 Compartment Forward Of Main Oxygen Bottle. Divider To Be Installed From Floor To Bottom 
Of Fixed Full Width Shelf. 

S.V.I. Adjustable Ceiling Backboard Divider (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Compartment: 
Install An Adjustable Divider In The Ceiling Of The P-4 Compartment To Prevent The Scoop 
Stretcher From Coming Out Of The Compartment When The Door Is Open. Divider To Be Installed 
Between Wall #1 And The Fixed Divider Only. Hang Down From The Compartment Ceiling 
Approximately 16" To Cover The Last 2"-3" Of The Scoop Stretcher, The Last 1" Shall Be Angled 
Towards The Exterior With 30 Degree Angle. 

Fixed Smooth Aluminum Shelf W/Ribbed Rubber Matting (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Smooth Aluminum Shelves With 1.50" Lips. 
Specify Compartment: 
(1) D-1 Compartment. Installed Above Main Oxygen. Full Width Of Compartment. 

Add IS/OS Access To Exterior Compartment (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Compartment: 
(1) P-4 Compartment. (2) Hinged Poly Doors With Trim. Ceiling To Top Of Stairchair. Each Door To 
Include M1 Latch. 

Black Dri-Deck On Compartment Floor (Each) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Compartments: 
(1) P-1 Compartment. 
(1) P-4 Compartment 
(1) D-1 Compartment. 
(1) D-2 Compartment. 
(1) D-3 Compartment. 

Black Dri-Deck On Compartment Shelf (Each) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Shelf: 
(2) Upper Right Front Stack Shelves (Cabinet Has Inside Access Only). 
(3) P-4 Compartment. 
(1) D-1 Compartment. 
(1) D-2 Compartment. 
(2) D-3 Compartment. 

25-12-1010 

25-12-1110 

25-12-5010 

25-12-8000 

25-12-9000 

25-12-9500 

1 

1 

1 

1 

5 

10 

5-13-5600 2" Seat Belt Style Compartment Equipment Strap (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Compartment Location: 
(1) P-4 Compartment. Wall #2 For Stryker Stairchair. 
(1) P-4 Compartment Door. (1) Strap Per Backboard (1-Std), Offset The Straps. Use Different 

4 

  

   



06/08/2018 	 Pa e 1 

Color Straps If Possible For Identification. 

Above Straps In P-4 Compartment To Be Sized For Appropriate Area(s) / Components And Include 
6" Of Excess For Adjustment. 

SPECIAL NOTE TO PARTS DEPT. The 2nd Strap For The Backboard Compartment Is To Be 
Orange. 

(1) Trash Container On Right Front Stack Wall In Module. Strap To Be Sized For Appropriate 
Component And Include 4" Of Excess For Adjustment. 

(1) P-4 Compartment On Wall #1. Install 6" Up From Stainless Vent. To Secure A 24" Wide Flat 
Snow Shovel To Wall. Adjust Strap Length So Only 4" Of Excess Strap Is Remaining For Securing 
Shovel. Shovel Sticks Off Wall By 1". 

S.C.B.A. Bracket (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Compartment: 
Specify S.C.B.A. Brand: 
Specify Tank Pressure Rating: 
Specify Tank Minute Duration: 

Vortex Wall Plate with Vortex Horizontal Shelf Track For Mounting Equipment (ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Compartment: 
(1) D-3 Compartment. 

Install Vortex Covered Shelf Track Horizontally On Wall #2 Of The D-3 Compartment. 
Install .188" Vortex Covered Aluminum Plate On The Tracks. 
Full Width Of The Rear Wall. 

Lower Portion Of The Compartment Down To 4" Above Floor Line X Full Width Of Wall #2. 

Customer Will Install SCBA Units, PAC I ronSlock Tool (P/N K5003) And Equipment On The Plate. 

NOTE: Plate Will Be Approximately 32" High Going From Approximately 4" Off The Floor. 

(1) P-1 Compartment. Mount On Wall #2. Full Height X Full Width. 

Custom Inner Door Panel Long Board Storage Brackets 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Compartment: P-4 Compartment. 
Custom Back Board Brackets On The Compartment Door ILOS, 
Includes Two Vortex Covered Boxes For Boards. 
Upper Section Mounted With Adjustable Track. 
Upper Section Is Open On The Top. 
Lower Section Is Fixed, 
Lower Section Is Open On The Leading Edge Side. 
CUSTOM Boxes Are 7" Deep (ID) x 5" High (ID) x 18" Wide (ID). 
Includes Center Section 2" Wide Seat Belt Style Strap. 
Install The Short Strap In The Outer Most Position. 

Boxes Must Fit (2) Iron Duck 750# Capacity Backboards. 

Floor Angle Bracket For Stairchair Wheels - Vortex Covered 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Compartment: P-4 Compartment. 
To Prevent Stairchair Wheels From Kicking Out Locate This Angle 7" From Wall #2. 
Includes 2" Seat Belt Installed To Retain Unit To Wall. 

25-CS-0500 

25-CS-0710 

25-CS-0800 

25-DL-0100 



06/08/2018 	 Pa .e 12 
PART NO 	 DESCRIPTION 

25-DL-0200 

25-DL-0300 

25-DL-0400 

25-DL-0500 

25-SV-0004 

Reinforce Compartment Wall (Per Wail / Per Compartment) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
D-3 Compartment, 
Includes Wall #1 / Wall #2 / Wall #3. 

Radio Access Panel In Streetside Front Compartment 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
In The Top Portion Of 0-1 Compartment / Wall #2 - Behind The HED Electrical Panel Shall Be A 
Removable Access Panel. The Panel Will Gain Access To The "Dead Space" Behind The HED 
Electrical Panel. The Area To Be Full Width x Full Height. The Height Will Start Above The Ceiling Of 
The Streetside Aisle Cabinet. The Customer To Mount Trunk Mount Radios To The Floor Of The 
New Dedicated Radio Area And Side Walls. LL To Allow For Mounting Of Trunk Mount Radios To 
Areas Within The Dedicated Radio Cabinet. This Unit Will Allow For Two (2) MinimumTrunk Mount 
Mobile Radios And Radio Buss Bars, Minimum. Make The Opening As Large As Possible For Ease 
Of Access. 

Install Stryker "J" Hooks For Equipment Storage 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Compartment Location: 
(2) D-2 Compartment. (1) Each Door. Up High. Centered On Door Panel. 

(1) P-1 Compartment. Up High. Centered On Door Panel. 

(2) 0-3 Compartment. (1) Each Door. Up High. Centered On Door Panel. Top Of "J" Hook 
Approximately 22" Down From Top Of Diamond Plate Door Panel. 

Use Stryker "J" Hook. Nut And Bolted To Diamond Plate Door Panel. 

Fastenal Snow Shovel 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
Supply (1) Flat Snow Shovel. Fastenal Part #0238826. 18" x 13" x 36" Long Plastic With Durable 
Steel Core Handle And Poly D-Grip. 

PAC Tools "IronSlock" K5003 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
(1) Mounted In D-3 Compartment Secured To Removable Wall Panel On Wall #2. Centered In 
Compartment. 

1 

5 

1 

1 

***REAR STEP AND BUMPER ASSEMBLY*** 
30-01-0600 	STD Rear Bumper With Rubber Dock Option (LOW) 

SHOP NOTE: 
Standard Rear Bumper With Rubber Dock Bumper Option. 
Includes Standard Reinforced Corner Angle Supports, 
Center Section And End Caps To Be At The Same Height ILOS. 

1 

30-01-3000 1 

30-01-3500 

Recessed Rear Kick Plate For Bumper Flip Up Section 
SHOP NOTE: 
Requires Lowered Bumper. 

Custom Width Diamond Plate Rear Kick Plate 
SHOP NOTE: 
To Be In Recessed Area Only. 

Smooth Aluminum On Rear Wall Except For The Custom Rear Kick Plate. 

Includes Extending The Stainless Steel Sill Plate To Top Of Notch. 

1 



1 

1 

1 
1 
9 

06/08/2018 	 Pa e 13 
ART NO 	 DESCRIPTION 	 QTY 

***IMPACT RAILS, STONE SHIELDS AND RUNNING BOARD*** 
35-01-0000 	One Piece Body Side Panels With Lower Impact Rails 

SHOP NOTE: 
Includes Lower Impact Rails Only. 

36-01-3010 	Diamond Plate Running Boards With NFPA Tread & Grip Strut 
SHOP NOTE: 
Welded On Grip Strut 

35-01-7110 	Whelen 2G 4" Round L3 Intensity Chrome Flange Mounted Running Board Lights (Pr) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Whelen 420C0CDCR With #2GFLANGC 2G Series ABS Chrome Plated Flange Kit For Surface 
Mount. 
Use Deutsch Waterproof Connectors. 

35-01-7520 	Rear Mud Flaps With Stainless Steel Hem Weights 
35-01-9000 	Stainless Steel Compartment And Entry Door Sill Plates 
35-02-0000 	Drip Rail Over Door (Ea.) 

SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Compartment: 
(1) P-1 Compartment. 
(1) P-2 Compartment. 
(1) P-3 Compartment. 
(1) P-4 Compartment. 
(1) D-1 Compartment. 
(1) 0-2 Compartment. 
(1) D-3 Compartment. 
(1) Above Rear Doors. 

Ship Loose Drip Rail For D-2 / P-1 / P-2 / Rear Doors. Dealer To Install After Graphics And Striping 
Is Applied. 

35-02-2500 

35-02-5500 

40-00-0550 

36" High Front Stone Guards 
SHOP NOTE: 
With Sealed Top Edge. 

Polished Stainless Steel Plate Under Fuel Fill Area 
***ELECTRICAL SYSTEM*** 

Elite G3 Touch Screen Electrical System 
SHOP NOTE: 
Includes: 
(1) Front Switch Panel - Installed On Angled Portion Of Front Console. Install With Nutcerts. 

(1) Rear Switch Panel. Streetside Main Action Area On Slanted Panel. Install With Nutcerts, 

(1) Carling Rocker Switch For Center Strip Lights. Location: Right Front Stack Cabinet. Includes 
Stainless Steel Guard Around Switch. 4E24072. 
This Is A Combination 15-Minute Timed Switch Activated When Ignition Is "OW And Also On / Off 
When Keyed Ignition Is "On". 

DELETE Momentary Disable Rocker Switch For Curb Side Scene Lights. 

(1) Electric Oxygen With Regulator And Oxygen Display. 
Regulator Mounted On A Bracket Remote From The Oxygen Tank. 
Includes High Pressure Hose From The Tank To The Regulator. 

(3) Power Point Studs - They Will Include A Full-Time Hot, Battery On (Module Power "Hot") And 
Ground. These Are Rated 20 AMPS Or Less. Standard Location, Electrical Closet. 

(1) Rostra Back-Up Camera. Camera Will Be Displayed Thru The Ford OEM Navigation, Exterior 
Camera Above Rear Doors To Be Black ILOS. See Option #40-DL-0100 For Requirements. 



06/08/2018 	 Pa e 14 
DESCRIPTION 

40-01-0301 

40-01-0610 

40-01-2000 

40-01-5000 

40-01-6000 

40-01-7600 

10-02-3400 

Interior Dome Lights On Low With Entry Door. 

Inverter Will Come On With Ignition, Along With Button Provided On Switch Panel. 

Add Second Rear Touch Screen (Elite System) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Mounting Location: 
(1) Below Head End Bandage Cabinet In Angled Switch Panel Cabinet. 
Install With Nutcerts. 

Relocate Breaker Box to Cab Area 
SHOP NOTE: 
Behind Passenger Seat. New Location For 2017+ Ford F-SuperDuty Cab / Chassis. 

Requires Additional Cab / Module Wire Run Boot On Type I (Life Line Part #U10002). 

Ship OEM Jack Loose. 

Reverse Activated Alarm With Momentary Auto Reset Switch 
SHOP NOTE: 
ECCO #575 Alarm. 

Old Style Location. Do NOT Install On Sub Frame Of Bumper. 

Super Auto Eject Shoreline - 20 Amp 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Location: Above D-2 Compartment. 

Includes Stainless Steel Access Panel On Exterior. 

LL Part #160255, 

Inlet Cover Color: Red. 

**FACTORY USE ONLY** 
SHOP NOTE: 
Shoreline Inlet Adapter Plug Present. 

SVI Shoreline On Indicator Light (Exterior) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Includes: 
LL Part #E23181(1) Red "OS" Light. 
LL Part #E18028 (2) Power Relays. 

A Single Indicator Light Will Be For Both Breakers. 
LL Part #E18028 (2) Power Relays. 

Use "OS" LED Light With Chrome Trim Ring ILOS. Whelen Part #OSROOSCR. Red Steady-Burn 
And Clear Lens. 

Light Is Mounted On The Shoreline Access Plate. Centered On The Access Panel. 

Includes Standard "This Connection Is For 110-125 Volt AC 60 HZ, 20 Ampere Supply" Label 
Mounted Under The Shoreline Centered On Access Panel. 

Sensate 12VDC Pure Sine 1200W Inverter w/Display Includes 66 Amp Battery Charger 
SHOP NOTE: 
Sensate Model #12NP12. 
1200 Watt Pure Sine Wave Inverter W/ 65 Amp Battery Charger. 



06/08/2018 	 Pa e 15 

40-03-0000 

40-03-2000 

40-03-5500 

Specify Remote Display Location: On Electrical Closet Door - Up High. 

Inverter / Battery Charger Unit To Be Installed On The Floor Of Electrical Closet. 

Action Area 12 Volt Power Outlet 
SHOP NOTE: 
Full Time Hot Circuit. 
Below Action Area Cabinet And Above Counter Top. 

R.F.S. Cabinet 12 Volt Power Outlet 
SHOP NOTE: 
Mounted In The Upper Section On Wall #1. (Cabinet Has Inside Access Only). 
Full Time Hot Circuit. 

Add 12 Volt Power Outlet (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Full Time Hot Circuit. 
Specify Location: 
(1) Action Area Next To Standard. (Below Action Area And Above Counter Top.) 
(1) Above Lower Pass Thru Countertop On RFS Cabinet Wall. 
(3) Lower Pass Thru Cabinet. (1) For Engel Cooler (All On Wall #3 Lower Rear Corner) / (1) For 
Stryker Battery Charger / (1) For Printer. 

40-03-6000 	Action Area 125 Volt Outlet 
40-03-7000 	R.F.S. Cabinet 125 Volt Outlet 

SHOP NOTE: 
Mounted In The Upper Section On Wall #1. 

10-03-8500 

40-03-8610 

40-04-1510 

40-04-3800 

Add 125 Volt Outlet (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Location: 
(1) Action Area Near Side CPR Seat. 
(1) Above Lower Pass Thru Countertop On RFS Cabinet Wall. 
(2) Lower Pass Thru Cabinet. (1) For Stryker Battery Charger / (1) For Printer. Install Both On Wall 
#1 - Rear Corner (1-Hi / 1-Low). 

Waytek Item# 11013 USB Dual Charging Port 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Location: 
(1) Cab Front Console. Passenger Side Of Top Flat Area. 
(1) Main Action Area Near 12V. Below Action Area Cabinet And Above Counter Top.) 
(1) Above The Lower Pass Thru Countertop On RFS Wall Near 12V / 125V Outlets. 

Engine Block Heater With Separate 20 Amp Shoreline Inlet With Auto Eject 
SHOP NOTE: 
Includes Separate Super Auto Eject 20 Amp Shoreline Inlet. 
Specify Inlet Location: Above D-2 Compartment. 
Includes Red Cover. 

Stainless Shoreline Plate LL #1602SS. 
Block Heater Is Not Thermostatically Controlled. 

Smithworks 12 Volt Floor Mount IV Fluid Warmer Tray (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Cabinet Location: Forward Portion Of Left Front Overhead At Bottom Of Cabinet. 
Circuit Is Wired 12 Volt Full Time Hot. 
REQUIRES BATTERY CHARGER. 
MANUFACTURER WARRANTY ONLY APPLIES. 



06/08/2018 	 Pa +e 16 
DESCRIPTION 	 QTY 

40-04-4000 
40-04-4600 

40-04-5500 

40-04-6000 
40-04-7000 

40-05-0501 

40-05-1600 

40-DL-0100 

40-DL-0200 

Power Door Locks For Side Entry & Rear Entry Doors 
Additional Power Door Lock (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Door Locks Are Wired Thru The O.E.M. Door Lock Switches. 
Door Locks Are Thermally Protected With Pulsed Signals. 
Specify Compartment Location: 
(1) P-1 Compartment. 
(1) P-4 Compartment. 
(1) D-1 Compartment. 
(1) D-2 Compartment. 
(1) D-3 Compartment. 

Does NOT Include P-2 Battery Compartment. 

Hidden Switch In P-2 Compartment For Power Door Locks (Unlock Only) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Install In P-2 Compartment On Wall #3. Use Rear License Plate Style Switch ILO Plunger Style 
Switch. 

Hidden Switch In Rear License Plate Housing (Unlock Only) 
Interior Body Switch For Power Door Locks (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Location: 
(1) Side Entry Door. 
(1) Rear Entry Door - Primary Door. 

2 Kenwood Speakers Mounted In The Ceiling (Ducted AC) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Volume Control Mounted In The Street Side Action Area. Near D-1 Compartment In Upper Corner. 
KFC-13655 Speakers. 

12 Volt Power And Ground Circuit For Flashlight (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Location: 
(2) In The Cab Area. At The End Of The Console. Includes A Heavy Duty Powder Coated Shelf 
Bolted To The Console. To Allow Each Charger To Be Installed. Top Of Charger Shall Be Flush With 
Top Of Console. 

(1) On The Aisle Side Of The RFS Cabinet In Front Of The Face Of The AC Panel. Includes A 
Heavy Duty Powder Coated Shelf Bolted To The RFS Wall To Allow The Charger To Be Installed. 

Wire Rear View Camera Thru OEM Navigation System 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
Install A Black Rostra Reverse Activated Camera To The Rear Module Wall. The Camera Cable To 
Be Installed From The Camera To The OEM Plug At The Rear Of The Chassis. The Plug Runs To 
The OEM Navigation In The Front Cab Dash. 
Includes Ford Re-Programming To Get The Camera Mode Turned On. 
Life Line Part #E26106. 

Black Camera On Exterior. 

MAPC OPTION #40-SV-0001. 

Handlight Angle Brackets 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
LL Part #P07150 - Flashlight Brackets. 

(3) Black Powder Coated Aluminum Angle Brackets To Allow (3) Streamlight "Survivor" Charger 
Bases To Be Bolted To Be Secured In The Appropriate Areas In The Cab And Module. 



e 17 06/08/2018 	 Pa 

Streamlight "Survivior" LED Hand lights 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
(3) Streamlight "LED" Survivor Lights. (2) Cab At End Of Console And (1) In Front Of HVAC Access 
Panel Bolted To RFS. 
Orange Color. 
12V Direct To Battery. 

40-DL-0300 

'INTERIOR LIGHTING*** 
45-01-0000 	Oxygen Compartment Light 
45-01-0500 	Side Entry Door Stepwell 3" Round LED Light 

SHOP NOTE: 
Whelen 3" Round Super-LED Surface Mounted. 

Whelan #8OCOEHCR "LED" Frosted Round Ceiling Light ILOS (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Frosted Lens. 

(5) Streetside. 
(5) Curbside. 

12" Grote 60591 LED Action Area Light 
SHOP NOTE: 
Switch Integral Of Light Fixture. 

4-ROM 18" Rectangular DuroLumen Recessed "LED" Center Strip Lights 
SHOP NOTE: 
Includes Switch In Switch Panels For Lights To Operate On 12V With HI/Lo Switch. 
ROM Part #R03853. 
Lights Will Be On "High" With Timer Switch. 

Specify Switch Location: Right Front Stack Wall. Includes Metal Trim Guard Around Switch For 
Protection. LL Part #E24072. 

Includes Hi / Low Separate Switches In Elite Touch Screen For 12V Operation. 

***EXTERIOR LIGHTING*** 
Whelen M6 Series "LED" Stop/Tail Lights (Pr) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Whelan Part #M6BTT. Includes Colored Lens. 

Mounted In The Bottom Of The Whelan 4-Tier Housing. 

Whalen M6 Series "LED" Amber Turn Lights (Pr) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Whelan Part #M6T. Includes Colored Lens. 

Mounted Above The Rear M6 Series LED Stop/Tail Lights In The Whelen 4-Tier Housing. 

Wire To Flash Sequentially In The Direction Of The Arrow. 

Whalen MST Series "LED" Amber ArrowTurn Light IATS (Pr) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Whelen Part #M6T. Includes Colored Lens. 

Specify Location: Front Of The Module Directly Below The Whalen M9 Flashers. 

Wire To Flash Sequentially In The Direction Of The Arrow. 

45-01-2605 

45-01-3000 

45-01-7540 

50-01-0001 

50-01-6001 

50-02-7000 



06/08/2018 	 Pa e 18 

50-02-9000 	C.P.I. License Plate Housing 
SHOP NOTE: 
Located In The Center Section Of The Rear Recessed Kick Panel. 

Includes Dual LED Recessed Lights. 

50-02-9501 Whelen M6 Series LED Back-Up Lights (Pr) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Whalen Part #M6BUW. 

Mounted Above The Rear Turn Lights In The Whalen 4-tier Chrome Housing. 

50-03-4901 	Two Reverse Activated Whelen M9LZC Rear Load Lights 
50-03-8401 	Whelen M9LZC Side Scene Lights (Two Each Side) 
50-03-9000 	Right Side Scene Lights On With Open Side Entry Door 
50-04-2000 	Rear Side Scene Lights On In Reverse IATS 
50-04-5000 	Wire Rear Emergency Light Flashers To Brake Circuit IATS 

SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Light Location: Upper Outer M9 Lights On The Rear Of The Module. 

50-04-7010 

50-04-7501 

50-04-8000 

50-DL-0100 

50-DL-0200 

Whelen 2G 4" Round L3 Intensity Under Body Light (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Switched On By Vehicle Placed In "Park" And The "Park Brake" Applied. 

Use Whelen 2G Series 4-inch Round LED Lights With Deutsch Connectors. #20C0CDCR Level 3 
Intensity Light (Six Diode). 
2GROMMET Rubber Grommet Mount. Whelen Part #2GROMMET. 
Includes Angled Brackets. Whelen Part #2GBKT1. Do NOT Include Angle Bracket Under Rear 
Bumper. The Rear Bumper Lights Shall Be Installed On Flat Plate To Shine Directly To The Ground. 
Install Under The Outboard Bumper Box Covers. 

(3) Streetside - (2) Forward Of The Axle 1(1) Aft Of The Axle. 
(3) Curbside - (2) Forward Of The Axle / (1) Aft Of The Axle. 
(2) Rear Under Bumper Ends. Flush With Outboard Bumper Pod. No Angle Brackets. 
(2) Under Cab Driver / Passenger Cab Step. Use Flat Brackets. 

Whelen "OS" Series LED ICC Marker Lights ILOS (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
(6) Whelen Part #OSROOMCR Red LED Whelan Marker Lights ILOS. 
(2) Whalen Part #OSAOOMCR Amber LED Whelan Marker Lights ILOS. 

Innovative Lighting Slimline Rear DOT/Brake Light 
SHOP NOTE: 
Mounted Above The Rear Doors. 
Mounted Above The Drip Rail. 
Mid Sections To Be Wired Thru The Brake Light Circuit. 

Additional Whalen M6 Series "LED" Stop/Tail Lights (2) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
Install (1) Additional Set Of Whalen M6BTT Series "LED" Stop/Tail Lights. 
Mount In The Top Of The Whelan 4-Tier Housing. 

Whalen M4 Warning Light On Interior Door Panel (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Includes Individual Door Switch Circuit. 
Location(s): Side Entry Door. (1) High / (1) Low. 

Whalen Part #M4R - Red LED With Red Lens. Set To On/Off Flash Pattern. Includes Chrome 
Flange. 



06/08/2018 • 
,IPARLNO 	 DESCRIPTION 	 QTY 

Pa e 1 9 

50-DL-0300 

50-DL-0400 

50-DL-0500 

Whelen M9LZC Scene / Load Lights, Additional (Ea 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
Installed In Lower Kick Plate Area Below Doors. Mount Outboard. 

Watch For Electrical Load. Make Sure Breaker Does Not Trip. 

Whelen M6FCV4 Chrome Flange For 4 Vertical M6 Lightheads (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
Rear Of Module: 
Whelen M-Series Brake/Tail, Reverse, Turn, Brake/Tail Lights To Be Installed In A 4-Tier Whelen 
Chrome Housing. 

Top To Bottom As Follows: 
Brake/Tail. 
Reverse 
Turn 
Brake/Tail. 

Whelen Pioneer Plus Surface Mount Dual Flood/Spot Combination Light 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
(1) Whelen Part #PCPSM2B. Dual Panel, Combination Spot / Flood Lighthead Mounted Below The 
External A/C Condenser. 

Mount Tight To Condenser To Allow Department Name To Be Installed Above Cab Roof Lightbar 
and Below Pioneer Lighthead. 

Includes Black Flange. 

Wired To Front Scene Light Switch In Console On Light Panel Screen. Single Switch To Activate 
Both Types Of Light Within The Housing. 

***RADIO PROVISIONS AND AIR HORNS*** 
SHOP NOTE: 
Pricing Does Not Include Installation Of Customer Supplied Radio Equipment Unless Otherwise 
Stated. All Customer Supplied Radio Equipment Must Be Received At Life Line Prior To 
Construction Start Date. 

55-01-8500 

55-02-1500 

KE-794 Antenna Base With Coax 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Termination Location: 
(1) Front Module Roof To Radio Storage Area In D-1 Compartment. Label #1. 

Leave 18" Between Each Module Roof Antenna Base. 

Install Rain Caps On All Antenna Bases. 

KE-794 Module Roof Antenna Base/Coax (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Termination Location: 
(1) Mid-Front Module Roof To Front Cab Console. Label #2. 
(1) Mid-Rear Module Roof To Radio Storage Area In D-1 Compartment. Label #3. 
(1) Rear Module Roof To Streetside Action Area. Behind Switch Panel. Label #4. 

Leave 18" Between Each Module Roof Antenna Base. 

Install Rain Caps On All Antenna Bases. 



06/08/2018 	 Pa e 20 
PART NO 	 DESCRIPTION 	 QTY 

55-02-5600 Radio Pre-Wire Power Studs 20 AMP Or Less Circuit (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Full Time Power And Ground And Battery On (Ignition On) Circuits. 
Butt Splice Termination Points. 
Specify Termination Location: Above Action Area Countertop / Below Action Area Cabinet. For 
Computer, 

Location To Allow A Computer Mount to Be Installed In The Action Area And Have The Wiring 
Come Straight Out To Connect To Computer Docking Station. 

Include A 2-3/8" Finger Grommet (Same As Plug In Electrical Cabinet). This Will Allow For Computer 
Wiring to Run Thru And Power / Ground For Computer. 

Label "Computer Connection". 

(2) Streetside Action Area Above Action Area Cabinet. 

(1) Curbside Head End Of Squad Bench Behind The Elite Switch Panel. 

14 Gauge Wire, 

Radio Pre-Wire Power Studs Over 20 AMP (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Termination Locations: 
(1) Covered Power Buss Bar Behind The Driver's Seat Base. Inboard Near The Seat Belt. 

Direct Battery Hot/Ground And Ignition On Circuits. 
(1) Covered Power Buss Bar Under The Front Console. 

Direct Battery Hot/Ground And Ignition On Circuits, 
(2) Covered Power Buss Bar In D-1 Compartment Behind Radio Access Panel. 

Direct Battery Hot/Ground And Ignition On Circuits. 

NOTE: All Pre-Wire Power Circuit's Are Full Time Hot And Battery On. 

Must Be Minimum 8 Gauge Wire And Contain 40 Amp Circuit Breakers. 

Install Customer Supplied Radio Cables (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Routing And Termination Locations: 
(4) All Cables Will Be Marked According To Locations Per Dealer. 

(1) D-1 Compartment To Front Console. 
(1) D-1 Compartment To Front Console. 
(1) D-1 Compartment To Streetside Action Area Above Storage Cabinet. 
(1) Streetside Action Area Above Storage Cabinet To 
Curbside Head End Squad Bench Cabinet Behind Elite Screen. 

Havis Shields Equipment Bracket - Supply & Install 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
Install (3) Dealer Supplied Havis Equipment Brackets. Part #C-EB25-XTL-1P. 
(1) Street Side Action Area. Bracket To Allow Radio Speaker To Be Mounted To The Right Of The 
Bracket. Close To Angled Area. (See Drawing) 
(2) Front Cab Console. 

Install Customer Supplied Radios (Does Not Include Final Hook Up) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
Install All Harwich Fire Department Mobile Radios. 

Includes Installing Docking Station For Computer System. . 

55-02-5800 

55-02-6500 

56-DL-0100 

55-DL-0200 



e 21 06/08/2018 	 Pa 
DESCRt ION 

Does Not Include Radios Or Antennas Or Docking Station. . 

***SIRENS AND EMERGENCY LIGHTING*** 
SHOP NOTE: 
2017+ Ford F-Superduty Does Not Allow For Wig Wag Headlights To Be Added. 
Wig Wag Headlights Are Not Included Within Proposal. 

SPECIAL NOTE: SECONDARY MODE WILL NOT COME. ON AUTOMATICALLY IN THE 
PARK/NEUTRAL MODE. 

Whelen 295HFSA7 Dual Amp Siren System ILOS 
SHOP NOTE: 
Includes Dual Amp Option. 

Must Have Full Access To Dip Switches In Electrical Closet. 

NOTE: OEM Horn Shall Not Sound Thru Steering Wheel Siren Operation. 

SAD3815 and SAP3816 Thru Bumper Siren Speakers (F-Series) 
SHOP NOTE: 
SAD3815-17FSD-1. 
SAP3816-17FSD-1. 

4 Whelen M9 Series "LED" Side Module Warning Lights 
SHOP NOTE: 
Whelen Part #M9R - Red LED With Red Lens. 
Mount The Side Lights Inline. 

Wired To Primary / Secondary Switch / Circuit. 

2 Whelen M9 Series "LED" Front Module Warning Lights 
SHOP NOTE: 
Whelen Part #M9R - Red LED With Red Lens. 

Wired To Primary / Secondary Switch / Circuit. 

Delete The Standard Center Front Module Warning Light (Credit) 
SHOP NOTE: 
See Option #60-10-0001 For KKK Required Clear LED Forward Facing Lights. 

2 Whelen M9 Series "LED" Rear Module Warning Lights 
SHOP NOTE: 
Whelen Part #M9R - Red LED With Red Lens. 

Wired To Primary / Secondary Switch / Circuit. 

1 Whelen M6 "LED" Center Rear Module Warning Light 
SHOP NOTE: 
Whelen Part #M6A - Amber LED With Amber Lens. 

Wired To Primary I Secondary Switch / Circuit. 

Use MB Light ILOS Due To Quantity Of Lights And Rear Camera. 

Emergency Lights On In Reverse 
SHOP NOTE: 
Wired To "Rear Flasher" Switch / Circuit. 

Includes Cut-Out Switch In Front Switch Panel. 

60-01-1200 

60-01-4510 

60-01-9001 

60-02-2001 

60-02-8100 

60-02-9501 

60-03-3005 

60-04-4610 



06/08/2018 	 Pa 

2 Whelen ION Wide Angle Super "LED" Grille Lights (Type 
SHOP NOTE: 
Part #WIONSMCR - Red LED With Clear Lens. 
Includes Chrome Flange. 

Mount In The Lower Grill Area. 

Wired To Primary / Secondary Switch / Circuit. Cut-Out In Secondary Mode. 

60-10-0001 

60-09-4453 

60-10-0160 

2 Whelen M7 Series "LED" Intersection Lights (Type I) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Whelen Part #M7R - Red LED With Red Lens. 

Wired To Primary / Secondary Switch / Circuit. Cut-Out In Secondary Mode. 

2 Whelen M7 Series "LED" Rear Wheel Well Lights 
SHOP NOTE: 
Whelen Part #M7R - Red LED With Red Lens. 

Wired To "Rear Flasher" Switch I Circuit. 

Opticom Mounted On The Front Wall W/Park Disable 
SHOP NOTE: 
Includes Park Disable Circuit. 
#794H Infrared. 

Install Above Driver Seat Between NC Condenser And Whelen M9 KKK Light. 

Emitter Recess Bezel Mount Kit For Front Module Wall Mount 
SHOP NOTE: 
PART # 78-8118-6920-1. 

Install Above Driver Seat Between NC Condenser And Whelen M9 KKK Light. 

Whelen ION "LED" Grille Light Clear Lens With Chrome Flange 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Locations: 
(2) On The Sides Of The Grille Near Headlights. 
Whelen Part #WIONSMCR - Red LED Clear Lens. 
Includes Chrome Flange. 
Wired To "Front Flasher" Switch / Circuit. 

(2) In Upper Grille Light Area. 
Whelen Part #WIONSMCR - Red LED Clear Lens. 
Includes Chrome Flange. 
Wired To "Front Flasher" Switch / Circuit. 

Whelen M7 Red Or Amber Or Blue Or Clear "LED" Light (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Color: 
(2) Whelen Part #M7C - White With Clear Lens. 

Installed On The Front Panel Of The External NC Condenser On The Front Of The Module. 
Spaced Out As Far As Possible. 

Wired To Primary / Secondary Switch / Circuit. Cut-Out In Secondary Mode. 

Rear Window Level Whelen M9 Red Or Amber Or Blue Or Clear "LED" Lights (2) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Color: 

60-05-0494 

60-06-6001 

60-08-1010 

30-08-1300 



2 

2 

1 

60-10-2100 

60-11-5000 

60-DL-0100 

23 e 06/08/2018 	 Pa 
PART NO 	 DESCIR1PTI0 

(2) Whelen Part #M9R - Red LED With Red Lens. 
Mounted To Show Thru The UPPER Portion Of The Rear Door Windows. 

(1) Whelen Part #M9A - Amber LED With Amber Lens. 
Mounted To Show Thru The LOWER Portion Of The Rear Door Windows. Mounted On Curbside 
Of Module. 

(1) Whelen Part #M9B - Blue LED With Blue Lens. 
Mounted To Show Thru The LOWER Portion Of The Rear Door Windows. Mounted On Streetside 
Of Module. 

The Four Lights At UPPER/LOWER Rear Window Level To Flash In "X" Pattern. 

Lights Wired To "Rear Flasher" Switch / Circuit. 

Whelen M9 Red Or Amber Or Blue Or Clear "LED" Light (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Color: 
(1) Whelan Part #M9R - Red LED With Red Lens. 
Mounted On The Rear of The Module Between The Left Rear Flood / Scene Light And The KKK 
Required Light. 

(1) Whelen Part #M9R - Red LED With Red Lens. 
Mounted On The Rear of The Module Between The Right Rear Flood / Scene Light And The KKK 
Required Light. 

Lights Wired To "Rear Flasher" Switch / Circuit. 

Whelen AFM560 LED/Halogen Flasher 5-Outlet 60 Watts (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
#1 Wired To PRI/SEC Switch In Front Console. 
(2) Front Wall M9 Series LED Lights. 
(2) Rear Wall Upper/Outboard M9 Series LED Lights. 
(2) Streetside Module M9 Series LED Lights. 
(2) Curbside Module M9 Series LED Lights. 
(2) Lower Forward Facing ION LED Grille Lights. 
(2) Front Intersection M7 Series LED Lights. 
(2) Front Center M7 Clear LED Light On Front Panel Of A/C Condenser. 
(1) Rear Wall Center MS Series LED Light. 

#2 Wired To "Front Flasher" Switch In Front Console. 
(2) Front ION Series Grille Lights - Upper. 
(2) Grille ION Lights On The Sides Of The Grille Area. 

Include Scan Lock Button In Electrical Cabinet For Each Flasher And Front Lightbar. Allows The 
End User To Change Flash Patterns Remotely. 

Do Not Bury The Flashers Or Remote Switches To Change Flash Patterns. 

Whelan 55" Freedom IV DYAD WC Cab Roof Mount Lightbar 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
Includes (14) Linear Super-LED Lightheads; (4) Corner, (6) Forward Facing Lights, (2) Short Super 
LED, And (2) Super-LED Alley Lights. 

Red LED Lights Heads Wired Thru The "FRONT LIGHT BAR" Switch. 

Clear LED Light Heads Wired Thru The "FORWARD CLEAR" Switch. 

Clear/Red/Red/Red/Duo (Red/Clear)/Duo (Red/Clear)/Red/Red/Red/Clear =Forward Facing. 
Red/Red/Red/Red=Corner Lights. 



06/08/2018 	 Pa. e 24 
CITY PAR NO 	 DESCRIPTION 

(2) Super-LED Alley Lights To Be Wired To Flash With Front Lightbar Circuit And Steady Burn With 
Respective Left / Right Flood Light Switching. Flood Light Switch Overrides The Flashing Capability. 

Includes PhotoCell Option. 

All Lens Colors To Be Clear. 

Includes MKAJ7 Mounting Brackets. 

Whelen Programmable Flasher, Part #01-0688156-02 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
Whelen Part #SLFLASH Lith LC PHOTO. Part # 01-0688156-02. 

Wired To "Rear Flasher" Switch / Circuit. 

(2) Rear Wheel Well M7 Series LED Light Heads. 
(4) Rear Window Level M9 Series LED Light Heads. Flash In "X" Pattern. 
(2) Upper Rear Inboard M9 Lights Above Rear Doors. 

Includes Whelen Photo Cell Mounted In Front Dash Thru Windshield. Part #LCPHOTO. Photo Cell 
To Pick Up Day / Night Lighting Ands Switch To Mode Per Sensitivity, USE WHELEN PHOTOCELL 
ONLY. 

Wire The "Rear Flasher" Lights To Steady Burn With Slight Burst / Pulse At Night Time. 

Resume Flashing When Vehicle Placed In Drive Mode(s). 

Includes Wire To Park Signal. When In Park The Lights Will Flash Steady With Slight Burst. When In 
Drive The Lights Will Flash To Set Mode Of Light Pattern. 

1 

***PATIENT COMPARTMENT*** 
65-00-0100 	Standard Solid Surface Construction Interior Cabinets 
65-00-9900 SPECIAL NOTE TO DEALER 

SHOP NOTE: 
Custom Cabinet Options/Designs Not Listed In The 
Published Options List MAY Result In Additional Charges. 

Standard Smooth Headliner 
1/4" Clear Polycarbonate Sliding Doors On Cabinets 
SHOP NOTE: 
Includes Brushed Finish Interior Trim. 

"Complete Package" Stryker Power Load System 
SHOP NOTE: 
Includes: 
Complete Stryker #6390 Power-LOAD System Installed. 
Mounted In Center Position. 

Floor Structure - Tapping Blocks. 

Pre-Wire With 10 Gauge Power And Ground With A 15 Amp Circuit Breaker Powered By Shoreline 
Or Battery On Power. 

Be Sure To Leave Main Power Switch In The Off Position When Not In Use Or Vehicle Is Not 
Plugged Into Shorepower. 

Includes Standard Life Line Floor Mount For Push Rail, But Does NOT Include Push Rail. 

This Option Does NOT Include Cot. 

1 

1 
1 

65-01-2000 
65-01-3000 

65-02-2230 

60-DL-0200 



06/08/2018 	 Pa .e 25 
PART NO 	 DESCRIPTION:  

65-02-8000 

65-03-3500 

65-03-7500 

This Option Does NOT Include Mass Casualty Fastener, Stryker Part #6391-001-000. 

Includes Stryker Standard 1-Year Warranty On Power-LOAD. See Option #95-DC-LL04 For 
Extended Warranty On Power-LOAD System. 

L.R.O. Cabinet With Speed Load Door 
SHOP NOTE: 
With Positive Lock Feature. 

Width Adjusted Due To Location Of Side CPR Seat. 

16.75" Interior Height. 

Includes (1) Adjustable Shelf. 

Cabinet Above The Side Seat With Speed Load Door 
SHOP NOTE: 
With Positive Lock Feature. 

Must Be 10" Deep. 

L.F.O. Cabinet With Speed Load Door 
SHOP NOTE: 
With Positive Lock Feature. 

Increased Width Due To Location Of Side CPR Seat. Requires Dual Cabinets. 

16.75" Interior Height. 

Includes (1) Adjustable Shelf In Each Cabinet. 

35-05-0000 Slanted Action Area Switch Panel 
SHOP NOTE: 
Allow For Switch Panel And, Volume Control Knob, Suction Regulator And (2) Ohio Oxygen 
Outlets. 

65-04-2300 	Delete Standard Left Rear Base Cabinet (Factory Use) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Deleted Due To D-3 Compartment. 

65-04-6600 	Delete Standard Telemetry Area Cabinet 
SHOP NOTE: 
Due To Location Of Side CPR Seat. 

65-04-8100 	Delete Standard Lower Telemetry Area Cabinet (Factory Use) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Due To Location Of Side CPR Seat. 

65-04-9000 	Action Area Cabinet With Speed Load Door 
SHOP NOTE: 
With Positive Lock Feature. 

Requires Slanted Switch Panel. 
Includes (4) Shelves. 

(1) CMED Radio (Motorola XTL 2500) To Be Recessed And Installed With Dealer Supplied Havis 
Equipment Bracket C-EB25-XTL-1P Above The Cabinet. Mounted Close To Slanted Area. Bottom 
Of The Cabinet Will Leave Approximately 4-5" From Top Of Countertop. Forward Area Of The 
Cabinet Will Contain A 125V Outlet And Volume Control Knob For Speakers. 



1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

06/08/2018 	 Pa e 26 
DESCRCION 

Sharp Angle Due To LP15 Brackets Between Slanted Panel And Side CPR Seat. 

Delete Standard Lower Action Area Cabinet (Factory Use) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Deleted Due To Custom Compartment Or Cabinet Design ILOS. 

Action Area Tip-Out Trash Cabinet With Wide Ext Comp Option 
SHOP NOTE: 
Notch Exterior Compartment To Allow For Interior Cabinet. 

See #65-12-9800 For Added Sharps Container. 

Side Facing CPR Seat w/Contoured Ergo Backrest & 4-Point Belt with Hinge Lid 
SHOP NOTE: 
Includes Black IMMI 4-Point Seat Belt. 

Allow 22.25" Between Hip Pads For Seated Area. 

Leave Hip Pad On Action Area .50" - .75" Down From Top Of Countertop To Prevent Excessive 
Wearing (Not Flush With Top Of Countertop). 

EVS 188050 Child Rear Facing Seat W/5-Point Harness On Pedestal/Swivel Base 
SHOP NOTE: 
See Option #65-DL-0100 For Upgraded Wise Seat. 

Rear Facing Electrical Cabinet And Door 
SHOP NOTE: 
Vent Accordingly. 

Right Front Upper ALS Cabinet With Solid/Polycarbonate Doors 
SHOP NOTE: 
Solid Surface Doors With Vented Polycarbonate Inserts. 
M1 Latch On Left Door. 

Inside Access Only. Extend From Top Of Slide Out Drawer To Bottom Of Knox Med Vault Cabinet. 

Customer Will Store Pedi Bag And Portable Suction In This Area. 

Contain (2) Aluminum Shelves With 1" Lip. See Option #25-03-5000 For Shelf Requirements. 

Delete Right Front Lower ALS Cabinet Doors 
SHOP NOTE: 
Solid Wall. This Area Is Above The Floor Line And Below The Upper RFS Area. 
No ISIOS Access. Exterior Access Only. 

Top R.F.S. Cabinet For Knox Box ILOS Heat/AC 
SHOP NOTE: 
Solid Wall. This Area Is Above The Floor Line And Below The Upper RFS Area. 
No 1S/OS Access. Exterior Access Only. 

Top R.F.S. Cabinet For Knox Box ILOS Heat/AC 
SHOP NOTE: 
Solid Wall. This Area Is Above The Floor Line And Below The Upper RFS Area. 
No IS/OS Access. Exterior Access Only. 

Add Cabinet In The Lower Walk-Thru Area 
SHOP NOTE: 
With Solid Surface Counter Top Area. Standard Lip. 
Solid Surface Doors With Poly Inserts. 
M1 Latch On Left Door. 
Includes (1) Adjustable Shelf. 

1 

1 

_ 65-05-2100 

65-05-3000 

65-05-4500 

65-05-8510 

65-06-2000 

35-07-0000 

65-07-5000 

65-07-5300 

65-07-5410 

65-07-9000 



65-08-0500 

65-08-3600 

Allow For HP Office Jet 100 Mobile Printer (14" W x 7" D x 4" H), And Stryker SMRT Charger And 
Other Equipment To Be Stored. 

Install Vents On Wall #1 Or Cab Side Small Vents For The Equipment Listed Above. 

Cabinet To Be As Deep As Possible. 

CS Squad Bench w/Contoured Ergo Backrests w/1 Piece Lid & No Divider 
SHOP NOTE: 
Includes 2 Sets Of Black IMM1 4-Point Seat Belts. 

Drop Foot End Of Storage To Floor For Increased Storage. 

Superliner Head Of Squad Bench Work Cabinet 
SHOP NOTE: 
Similar To #4084 And #3937. 
From The Side Door Stepwel] The Cabinet Will Be Open With Simpson Net And Contain (1) 
Aluminum Adjustable Shelf With 1" Return Lip. 

Includes Corian Counter Top With Standard Lips. See Option #65-CS-0950 For Counter Top. 

Top Portion To Allow For (1) Slide-Out Drawer Directly Below Bottom Of Sharps Container. Drawer 
Is 4" High (ID). 

The Open Area In The Step Well Area Will Be Trimmed With Stainless Steel. 

65-08-8500 	Squad Bench Headrest Cushion 
65-09-2000 	Two Section Bandage Cabinet With Speed Load Doors 

SHOP NOTE: 
With Positive Lock Feature. 
Specify Cabinet Depth: 10" Deep, 

1 

1 
1 

2 

1 
2 

06/08/2018 	 Pa• e 27 

65-09-6100 Recessed Glove (Three) Box Storage In Side Door Cushion Area 
SHOP NOTE: 
Recessed Storage Box With Top Hinged Polycarbonate Door. 

SPECIAL NOTE: 
Unless Otherwise Specified, Cabinet Will Fit A 5" High x 1011 Wide x 4" Deep Glove Box. 

Add C.P.I. #IV2008 Rubber Recessed IV Bracket (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Location: 
(2) Mounted in The Forward Cot Position. 

Southco M1 Stainless Cabinet Latches 
Locking Cabinet Drawer With Separate Key Lock (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Cabinet Location: 

65-09-8500 	100" Long Formed Streetside Ceiling Grab Rail 
65-10-0000 	Custom Length Formed Curbside Ceiling Grab Rail 

SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Length: 60". 

65-10-0500 	Formed "L" Door Assist Rails Mounted On The Hinge Side 
65-10-2000 	Formed Assist Rail At The Head End Of The Squad Bench 
65-10-3000 	Delete Formed Assist Rail On The Left Rear Wall 
65-10-5000 	Two C.P.I. #IV2008 Rubber 'Recessed IV Brackets 

SHOP NOTE: 
(2) Mounted In The Mid/Rear Cot Position. 

65-10-6100 

65-10-9000 
65-11-3500 



06/08/2018 	 Pare 28 

    

DESCRIPTION 

     

     

(1) Head Of Squad Bench Work Cabinet. 
Approximately 4" Clear Opening Height. 

Separate Cylinder Locks, (Not M1 Locking Locks). 

Use Heavy Duty Mounting To Interior Of Cabinet To Prevent Screws From Backing Out Of Cabinet 
Walls. 

Drawer To Be At Bottom Of Sharps Container. 

(1) RFS Above P-1 Compartment And Below Inside Access Upper Area. 5" ID Drawer. 

BRG LED Digital Clock Mounted In Rear Head Cushion 
SHOP NOTE: 
Life Line Part #E26092. 

Set To EST. 12 Hour Display. 

Include Owner's And Instructional Manual In Life Line Manual At Time Of Delivery. 

Include The Serial Number Of The Clock Installed On The Inside Of The Electrical Closet Door 
Near Existing Labels. 

Use New Style (Slim) Box. Black Powder Coating. 

Drop In Sharps At The Head Of The Squad Bench 
SHOP NOTE: 
Thru The Countertop At The Head End Squad Bench Cabinet. 
Sharps #85031. 

Tip Out Trash And Sharps Container 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Location: Main Action Area Between Side CPR Seat And Recessed Suction. 

Use #8970 Sharps And Rubbermaid #2952 Waste Container. 

Door To Be Same Height As Containers (10" Or 11" High). 

TMS Technologies LP15 Universal Wall Mount Bracket Only 
SHOP NOTE: 
Model #8230-0080. 
Specify Monitor Type: LP15. 

Specify Mounting Location And Include Overall Dimensions Of Heart Monitor With Bags: 24"-26". 

TMS Technologies Shelf/Wall Mount Bracket. 

Specify Mounting Location: Main Action Area Near Side CPR Seat. 

Location To Match Previous Unit #4084. 

Additional Interior Adjustable Shelf (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Cabinet Location: 
Action Area Cabinet. (Total Of (4) Shelves In Cabinet.) 

Adjustable Vertical Shelf Divider (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Cabinet Location: 
(6) Bandage Cabinet. Use Full Height Dividers (Cabinet Will NOT Contain Adjustable Shelf). 
3-Front Section 13-Rear Section. 

1 

1 

1 

3 

10 

65-12-2810 

65-12-7500 

65-12-9800 

65-13-4060 

65-13-5500 

15-14-4500 



e 29 06/08/2018 	 Pa 
PART NO 	 DESCRIP ION 

  

           

           

65-15-0019 

65-15-0502 

65-17-0007 
65-17-0512 

65-18-0008 

65-19-0007 

35-20-0017 

65-21-0031 

(4) Slide Out Drawer In Head Of Squad Bench Work Cabinet. Adjustable From Left To Right. 

Interior Laminate: Nevamar Beige 52019-G Glossie 
SHOP NOTE: 
Custom Color Laminate. 

6" Wide Laminate Accent Stripe 
SHOP NOTE: 
6" Wide Nevamar Sangaree #S-1-25G Glossie. 
This Stripe To Start At the CPR Seat Height And Go Down 6". 

Seam Sealed Cushions Vinyl: Sierra Dark Red C703-F 
EVS Seamless/Medi-Vac Vinyl Color: Claret MV112 (Red Maroon) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Matches Oxford Maroon 

Welting Between Cabinets: Beige 
SHOP NOTE: 
LL Part #EW18016. 
Beige. 
Custom Color Welting To Match Previous Unit #4084. 

Counter Tops (Main): Savannah 
SHOP NOTE: 
Standard With 1" Lip. 

Bottom And Middle Accent. 

Counter Tops (Accent Stripe): New Caldron 
SHOP NOTE: 
Top Lip Color. 

Lonseal Floor Selection: Lonplate II #419TX Brick 
SHOP NOTE: 
Rolled Up 6" On Both Sides. 

65-CS-0950 Additional Counter Top 
SHOP NOTE: 
Colors To Match As Specified. 

(1) For Head End Squad Bench Cabinet. Standard Lips. 

(1) Flat Countertop Pieces For Under Life Pak Monitor Bracket In Main Action Area Sized For A 
TMS Technologies Shelf Mount LP15 Bracket. 

65-CS-1000 

65-CS-1200 

35-0L-0100 

Add Angled Cabinet For The 2nd Rear Switch Panel 
SHOP NOTE: 
Mounted At The Head End Of The Squad Bench Below The Bandage Cabinet. (Requires 8" Deep 
Bandage Cabinet) 
NOTE TO ENGINEERING;Make As Shallow As Possible. 

Cargo Net Over The Head End Squad Bench Cabinet 
SHOP NOTE: 
Install On Open Area Of The Head End Squad Bench Cabinet. 

Upgrade Attendant Seat To Wise Brand ILOS EVS (Must Choose EVS Seat ) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 

WISE Child Safety Seat W/4 Point Belt. 



06/08/2018 	 Pa e 30 

Seamless Part #WM1657. 

Includes 2-Way Swivel Base #WM1935. 

Specify Color: Morbern New Dauphine Vacuum Form Desert Rose #DA314. 

65-DL-0500 

70-01-0500 

Large Trash Container 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
Supply And Mount (1) Large Rubbermaid Trash Container To Lower Right Front Stack Wall. 
Rubbermaid #2956 

Trash Container Height To Be Top Of Accent Stripe. 

14" Long, 10" Wide, 15" High, 28 Quart. 

Aisle Side Storage Cabinet With Solid Hinged Door 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
Add Aisle Side Cabinet With Right Hinged Solid Door. 

Above Lower Pass Thru Cabinet And Behind Electrical Closet, 

Cabinet Will Be For Storage Of A 5# Fire Extinguisher With Strike First Bracket On Wall #2 And Zico 
QR-D-2 Portable Oxygen Cylinder Bracket. . 

Match #4084 Measurements: 
Cabinet Has Dropped Floor And Raised Ceiling Inside. 

Install Customer Supplied KNOX Medvault 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
Install Harwich Fire Department Knox Box MedVault En Top Right Front Stack. 
Includes Shipping, Installation And 12V Wiring. 

Cup Holders On Pass-Thru Cabinet Countertop 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
(2) Cup Holders In Thru The Counter Top Of The Lower Pass Thru Cabinet On The Left Side - 1 In 
Front Of The Other. 
Life Line Supplied And Installed. 

Seal The 4 Bottom Holes Of The Cup Holder And Seal To Countertop. Use Silicone Sealant. 

***PATIENT COMPARTMENT ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS*** 
12 Volt Powered Fresh Air Intake 
SHOP NOTE: 
Circuit Wired Thru The Exhaust Vent Circuit And Switch. 

65-DL-0200 

65-DL-0300 

65-DL-0400 

70-01-1000 	12 Volt Powered Exhaust Fan 
70-01-2301 	Ducted HoseEine Center Mounted Heat/AC Location ILOS 

SHOP NOTE: 
includes Center Evaporator/Heater Core Location. 

Includes #65-07-5300 Top Hinged Top R.F.S. Cabinet. 

Evaporator Model #ACHU1118. 

70-01-2400 	lnline Booster Coolant Pump 
SHOP NOTE: 



1 
1 

1 

06/08/2018 	 Pa e 31 
DESCRIPTION 	 QTY 

12 Volt Centrifugal Pump To Boost The Flow Capacity Of The Coolant System. 

Mounted In "Dead Space" Of D-1 Compartment Behind Removable Access Plate. 

70-01-3500 	Move Heat/AC Unit To Over Walk-Thru Area 
70-01-4510 	Hoseline Front Wall Mounted Aux 12 Volt A/C Condenser (Type I Modular Body) 

SHOP NOTE: 
Hoseline Dual Inner Liner Condenser Model #TMC2007 With Wedges On The Front Wall ILOS. 
(Dual inner Liner Will Help Cool The Patient Compartment Faster). Low Profile Condenser. 

See Paint. The A/C Condenser To Be Painted Red To Match The Vehicle. 

Must Not Be Higher Than Module Roof When Installed. Top Of Condenser Shall Be Top Of Roof 
Drip Rail Extrusion. 

Use LL Manufactured Aluminum Wedges ILO Hoseline. 

70-01-6520 

70-01-6600 

75-01-0000 

Ultimate Additional Insulation Pkg with Yellow Certifoam Body/Floor/Doors (R-6) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Includes Yellow Certifoam R-6, Lava Twist Acoustic Material To All 4 Sides Of Side Entry Stepwell, 
Thermal Heat/Sound Insulation Blanket To The Underside Of Aluminum Floor, Non-Permeable 
Sound Dampening Blanket IATS Vapor Barrier. 
Includes Yellow Certifoam R-6 In The Floor Structure Tubes And Any Other Tubes That Could 
Possibly Be Filled With Foam. 

Automotive Grade Undercoating Under Module Body 
***OXYGEN SYSTEM*** 

Ohio Style Action Area Oxygen Outlet 
SHOP NOTE: 
Located On The Slanted Switch Panel. 

75-01-2000 	Ohio Style Ceiling Mounted Oxygen Outlet 
75-01-4000 	Ohio Style Right Wall Mounted Oxygen Outlet 
75-01-6500 	Add Ohio Style Oxygen Outlet(s) (Ea) 

SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Location: 
(1) Slanted Switch Panel In The Main Action Area Next To Standard. 

75-01-8000 1 

75-02-2500 

75-02-3710 
75-03-3010 

75-DL-0100 

Interior Oxygen AccessNiewing Door 
SHOP NOTE: 
Access Door Will Be Polycarbonate Framed With M1 Latch. 

"H" Oxygen Tank Bracket In Non-Standard Location 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Location: 
D-1 Compartment. On Wall #2 Near Wall #3. 

Drill Mounting Plate For Both "H" or "M" Tank For 02 Bracket 
ZICO Model QR-D-2 Quick Release Strapless Portable Oxygen Tank Bracket 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Location: Streetside Aisle Cabinet Above Lower Pass Thru Cabinet / Countertop - Behind 
Electrical Overflow Cabinet. 

Mount At Front Edge Of Cabinet On Wall #3. 

Life Line Installed Strike First Fire Extinguisher Bracket W/ 5# ABC Fire Extinguisher To Be Secured 
To Wall #2 Of Cabinet. 

Zico Ratchet Style Straps #3030-135-138 For Oxygen Bottle. 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 

2 

1 



e 32 06/08/2018 	 Pa 

***SUCTION SYSTEM*** 
80-01-0000 	12 Volt Gast Suction Pump Controlled By Switch on Switch Panel 
	90-01-1500 	1 Ohio Style Action Area Suction Outlet 

SHOP NOTE: 
Includes Quick Disconnect For Outlet. 

Includes Vacuum Connector (Male) With Proper Sized Metal Barb Fitting To Adapt To Suction Hose 
From Connector To Canister. 

1 SSCOR 22000 Suction Unit W/23002 Disposable Trap Set 
SHOP NOTE: 
Includes Flush Mounted Action Area Panel And Disposable Trap Set. 

Recessed Suction Unit Below Action Area 
SHOP NOTE: 
Includes A 3/4 Height Bottom Hinged Framed Polycarbonate Door With Space At The Top To Allow 
For Tubing To Come Thru. 
Mount Quick Disconnect Near The Canister On The Back Wall. 
Canister Is NOT Mounted On The Door. 

Regulator To Be On Slanted Area Of Action Area Cabinet. 

Quick Disconnect To Be Mounted Near Canister In Recess Area. 

***PAINT*** 
Standard Axalta Paint Process And Warranty 
SHOP NOTE: 
Includes 6-Year Pro-Rated Axalta (DuPont) Paint Warranty. 

As Follows: 
For 3 Years 100%. 
4th Year 50%. 
5th Year 25%. 
6th Year 10%. 

Repaint Chassis ILOS O.E.M. White 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Color: Red. LL #L09310A1. 
Touch-Up Paint Is Included For Colored Chassis. 

Reference #4084. 

Send Paint Sample For Approval. 

At Time Of Painting Vehicle, Include (2) Additional Spray Out Cards For File. Install In Plastic Sleeve 
Secured To The Bottom Of The Interior Electrical Closet Door. Make Certain They Are Completely 
Dry Before Inserting In Sleeve. 

Paint Module Body Other Color ILOS O.E.M. White 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Color: Red. LL #L0931EW. 
Touch-Up Paint Is Included For Colored Module Body. 

Reference #4084. 

Send Paint Sample For Approval. 

1 

1 

1 

80-01-7500 

80-01-8500 

85-00-0100 

85-01-0000 

85-01-1500 

At Time Of Painting Vehicle, Include (2) Additional Spray Out Cards For File. Install In Plastic Sleeve 
Secured To The Bottom Of The Interior Electrical Closet Door, Make Certain They Are Completely 
Dry Before Inserting In Sleeve. 



e 33 06/08/2018 	 Pa 

85-02-9000 Custom Three-Tone Paint 
SHOP NOTE: 
Similar To #4084. 
Specify Location And Color: 
The Paint Codes Will Be As Follows: 
Axalta Red. LL #L0931EW. 
Axalta Black. LL #L0001EW. 
Axalta White To Match OEM. LL #N6431EX 

The Cab Roof And NB Posts Are To Be Painted Black. The Remainder Of The Cab Will Be Red. 

The Module Drip Rail And Roof Radius Is To Be Painted Black. Extend The Black Area Onto The 
Flat Part Of The Module Roof By 61'. 

The Main Part Of The Module Body Roof To Be White For Heat Dissipation. The White Is Not 
Visible From The Ground. 

The Rest Of The Module Will Be Red, 

Send Graphic Drawings For Approval. 

85-04-0100 6" Wide Rear Wall Chevron (Two Color-Full Wall & Doors) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Tape Color #1: Ruby Red. #680-82. 
Specify Tape Color #2: Lemon Yellow. #680-81. 

Match Previous Unit #4084. 

85-DL-0200 Real Gold, Inc. Vinyl Gold Leaf Pinstripe With Black Border, 1/2" (Letter Graphi 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
Install On Top And Bottom Of Black Reflective Stripe. 

Ki2ART NO. 	 DESCRIPTION 	 CITY 

85-02-9500 	Do Not Paint The Nader Pins/Install After Paint Process 
85-02-9585 	Paint AC Condenser Cover 

SHOP NOTE: 
Red To Match The MJodule Body Color. 

85-03-2500 	Delete Standard Edge Pinstripe 
85-03-5500 	8" Scotchlite Striping (Per Foot) 

SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Color And Location: 
Black Reflective. 

3M Series #680. 

Includes "Z" Pattern. 

85-04-1000 	Lower Door Panel Chevron (Inner Door Panel) (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 

All Module Entry Door Lower Door Panels. (3) Total. 

Requires Smooth Aluminum Door Panels ILOS. 

4" Wide Stripes. 
Ruby Red / Lemon-Yellow. 

3M Series #680. 



06/08/2018 e 34 
PART NO 	 DESCRIPTION 	 QTY 

90-01-0000 
***EMBLEMS AND DECALS*** 

Federal Star Of Life/Ambulance Decal Package 
SHOP NOTE: 
Install Roof Star Of Life Decal. 
Ship Remainder Of Decals Loose. 
(2) 4" Star Of Life Decals. 
(2) 12" Star Of Life Decals. 
(2) 18" Star Of Life Decals. 
(3) 6" AMBULANCE Decals. 
(1) 4" Reverse AMBULANCE Decal. 

90-01-0400 

Pa 

Ship Exterior Labels Loose For Dealer to Install 
SHOP NOTE: 
(1) Rear Life Line Logo Only. 

All Others To Be Installed. 

90-01-1100 "NO SMOKING" - "FASTEN SEAT BELT' Decals 
SHOP NOTE: 
1-Installed In The Cab. 
1-Installed In The Module. 

90-01-5100 Delete 3/4" White Reflective Tape Around Side And Rear Entry Doors 
SHOP NOTE: 
Not Needed Due To Lower Entry Door Chevron Panels. 

90-DL-0100 Real Gold, Inc. Vinyl Gold Leaf With Ouline Shadow (Letter Graphics) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
All Lettering To Match Current Fleet. 

90-DL-0200 3M Reflective Printed Door Seals (Letter Graphics) (Ea) 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
Installed On Module To Match Present Vehicle. 

95-DC-LL02 Protect Power-LOAD - 7 Year 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
Stryker Extended Warranty For Power-LOAD System.. 

7 Year (Total) Protect - Parts, Labor, Travel And Annual PM. 

95-DC-LL03 Stryker Short Push Rail And Stand Up Mount 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
Mass Casualty Fastener. Stryker Part #6391-001-000. 

Includes Power Load Mass Casualty Floor Mount Assembly. Part #6391-001-001. 

95-DC-LL04 Stryker Power-PRO XT 6506 Ambulance Cot 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
(1) New Stryker Power-PRO XT Ambulance Cot. 

Base Cot: $16,951.00 

Includes The Following Options: 
Standard Components. 
Patient Right Cot Retaining Posts. 
3-Year X Frame Powertrain Warranty. 

1 

1 

2 

1 

1 

1 



1 

1 

1 

35 e 06/08/2018 	 Pa 
PART NO 	 DE 	IPTI 

2-Year Bumper To Bumper Warranty. 
Dual Wheel Lock. 
Standard Fowler. 

Domestic English Manual. 
Domestic Shipping. 
X-Restraint Package. 
Knee-Gatch / Trendelenburg. $851.00 
J-Hook. 
Power-LOAD Cot Compatibility. 
SMRT Charger Complete. 
Standard Side Rail. 
G Rated Bolster Mattress. 
3 Stage IV Pole (Patient Right). $367.00 
Head End Oxygen Bottle Holder. $196.00 
No Runner / HE 02. 
Head End Flat Storage. $148.00. 
Pocketed Back Rest Pouch. $276.00. 
Equipment Hook. $56.00. 
SMRT Pak 1. $433.00. 

95-DC-LL05 

-)5-DC-LL06 

95-DC-LL07 

Protect Power Cot Warranty - 7 Year 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
Stryker Extended Warranty For Power-Pro Ambulance Cot . 

7 Year (Total) Protect - Parts, Labor, Travel And Annual PM 
Does Not Include Battery Service I Parts. 

Stryker Stair Pro #6252 Stair Chair 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
(1) New Stryker Stair-PRO 6252 Stair Chair. 

Base Price: $3,663.00 

Includes The Following Options:1par Common Components. 
Domestic Manual. 
2 Piece ABS Panel Seat. 
1 Year Parts, Labor And Travel. 
IV Bag Clip Option. $48.00 
Extended Main Frame Assembly. 
Extended Lower Lift Handle. $302.00 
Extended Handle Foot Rest Option. $296.00 

Trade-In Allowance 
SHOP NOTE: 
Specify Custom Option: 
2010 Ford E450 I Life Line "Superliner": Type III AD. 

LL #3122. 

Vehicle Has 850 Electrical System. 

***END OF PROPOSAL*** 
SHOP NOTE: 
ON BEHALF OF LIFE LINE EMERGENCY VEHICLES AND SPECIALTY VEHICLES, INC. WE 
APPRECIATE THIS OPPORTUNITY TO SUBMIT THIS PROPOSAL. 

I LOOK FORWARD TO WORKING WITH THE HARWICH FIRE DEPARTMENT ON THIS 
PROJECT. 



PART NO 
06/08/2018 Paie 36 

QTY DESCRIPTION' 

WE FEEL CONFIDENT THAT WE CAN PROVIDE AN EMERGENCY MEDICAL VEHICLE THAT 
MEETS OR EXCEEDS YOUR EXPECTATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS. 

IF YOU HAVE ANY FURTHER QUESTIONS PLEASE FEEL FREE TO CONTACT ME. 



  

18 Commerce Blvd. 

Plainville, MA 02762 

Tel: 508.699.0616 

Fax: 508.699.0977 

Toll Free: 888.699.0616 

www.svine.com  

  

Specialty Vehicles, Inc. 

 

Distributor of Emergency Vehicles 

June 8, 2018 

Chief Norman Clarke 
Harwich Fire Department 
175 Sisson Road 
Harwich, MA 02645 

Dear Chief Clarke: 

Enclosed are two (2) revised sales contracts between Specialty Vehicles, Inc. and 
the Town of Harwich Fire Department for the new emergency medical vehicle. 

Please read the contract, carefully. Sign, date and complete both copies in the 
appropriate place, on the last page. Send both copies back to Specialty Vehicles, 
Inc. Upon receipt, we will return one (1) completed copy to the Harwich Fire 
Department for your records. 

If you should have any questions pertaining to this matter, please contact our office 
at (888) 699-0616. 

Sincerely, 

Mark/ C. Hooper 

Mark C. Hooper 
President 

Enclosures 



18 Commerce Blvd. 

Plainville, MA 02762 

Tel: 508.699.0616 

Fax: 508.699.0977 

Toll Free: 888.699.0616 
Specialty Vehicles, Inc. 	 www.svine.com  

Distributor of Emergency Vehicles 

SALES CONTRACT 

AGREEMENT 
This agreement is between Specialty Vehicles, Inc. ("Specialty"), 58 George Leven Drive, North Attleboro, MA 02760, a 
Massachusetts Corporation and 

Department: 	HARWICH FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Street Address: 175 Sisson Road 

City, State ZIP: Harwich, MA 02645 

Hereafter known as "Buyer," in accordance with the conditions contained below and the attached specifications, including any 
addenda, all of which are made part of this agreement. This agreement will not be effective until and unless it is accepted in 
writing by Specialty, as evidenced by an authorized signature below. This agreement is made pursuant to Specialty's Contract 
for Goods and Services with the Metropolitan Area Planning Council ("MAPC") thru December 31, 2018 (hereinafter the "MAPC 
Contract"). Any terms or conditions contained in this agreement which are inconsistent with the terms of the MAPC Contract 
are superseded by the MAPC Contract's terms and conditions. 

Specialty agrees to sell and Buyer agrees to purchase the goods described in the attached specifications dated June 8, 2018 
and any attached addenda to those specifications. In any instance where Specialty's specifications and Buyer's specifications 
are in conflict, Specialty's specifications shall apply. 

SALES PRICE 

MODEL PRICE 
2018 Ford F550 4x4 Superduty custom built Life Line Superliner $185,930.00 
Type I- AD, Class I Emergency Medical Vehicle 

Published Options $145,715.00 
UnPublished Option $ 	2,467.00 
Subtotal: $334,112.00 

LESS Ford FIN Concession ($ 	0.00)* 
LESS Trade-In Allowance 2010 Ford E450 Life Line Type 3 Ambulance ($ 	4.000.00) 
FINAL PRICE 	 $ 330,112.00 

*NOTE: Ford FIN Concession of ($4,000.00) is included and listed in Published Option #00-00-FN00. 

This final price may be increased or decreased by written change orders signed by authorized representatives of Specialty 
and Buyer ("duly authorized change orders"). The final price set forth above is exclusive of any required taxes or fees. Any 
certificates regarding Buyer's tax status or liability must be duly signed by the proper authority and must be in a form acceptable 
to Specialty. 

PAYMENT 
"Payment in full" means receipt by Specialty of funds (in United States currency) in the amount of the final price, as adjusted 
by any duly authorized change orders and any agreed upon holdbacks, plus all required taxes or fees. Payments made to 
Specialty must be in the form of a money order, certified check, bank check, town check, or company check. Specialty will not 
accept personal checks. In the event of payment by check (other than a certified or bank check), payment in full is not complete 
until all funds have been deposited in and credited to Specialty's bank account(s). 

1 



No payments shall be made to any Specialty sales representative except on presentation, in writing, of an express power of 
attorney, executed by an officer of Specialty, authorizing payment to the sales representative on behalf of Specialty. 

DELIVERY  

The place of delivery shall be as follows (select one): 

X Buyer's address at:  175 Sisson Road, Harwich, MA  

Specialty's address at: 	  

Delivery lead-time is 120-150 calendar days after receipt of chassis, final approved work order / drawings and signed sales 
contract; whichever occurs later. In no event shall Specialty be liable for damages arising from its failure to make delivery by 
the final delivery date because of fire, flood, strikes, riot, accidents, Acts of God, supplier delays, or any circumstances or other 
causes beyond Specialty's control. Specialty will not be required to make delivery to Buyer unless and until it has received 
payment in full from Buyer. Specialty will deliver ownership documents within three business days when full payment is 
received. 

LATE PAYMENT 
If Buyer has not made payment in full to Specialty on I by the final delivery date, the final price shall be subject to daily interest 
at a rate of 12 percent per year. The adjusted final price will equal the final price set forth above multiplied by: one, plus the 
product of (a) the number of calendar days after the final delivery date that payment in full is made to Specialty and (b) 
0.0003287 (reflecting daily interest at a rate of 12 percent per year). Further, if Buyer has not made payment in full to Specialty 
by the final delivery date, Specialty shall have the option, in its sole discretion, of selling the vehicle(s) to another buyer and 
seeking from Buyer any and all damages, including without limitation lost profits and consequential damages. 

DELIVERY BEFORE PAYMENT IN FULL  
At its sole option and in its sole discretion, Specialty may deliver the vehicles to Buyer before Specialty receives payment in 
full. In that event, ail of the foregoing provisions with respect to late payment shall apply. Under no circumstances will the 
vehicle(s) be placed into service until payment in full has been received by Specialty. Specialty is hereby granted a purchase 
money security interest in the vehicle and shall retain all rights of an unpaid seller and a secured party under the Uniform 
Commercial Code until Specialty has received payment in full. 

MULTIPLE VEHICLES  
If this agreement is for the safe of mare than one vehicle, all of which are identical, the final price for each vehicle shall equal 
the final price set forth above divided by the number of vehicles to be sold. It is the intent of the parties that the sale of each 
such vehicle shall be treated as a separate transaction under this agreement, with all of the terms of this agreement applying 
to each separate transaction. 

WARRANTIES  
Specialty will assign and pass through to Buyer the standard Warranties from Life Line Emergency Vehicles as previously 
submitted in our bid proposal package and Ford (chassis), respectively, applicable to the vehicle. All claims for Life Line 
warranty work shall be submitted and authorized through Specialty. All warranties regarding the Ford (chassis) shall be 
covered through an authorized Ford dealer through Ford Motor Company. 

INSPECTION 
Buyer agrees to inspect the completed vehicle(s) at a location determined by Specialty and Buyer within three business days 
after notice from Specialty that the vehicle(s) is/are ready for delivery. Within three business days of inspection, Buyer must 
give written notice to Specialty of any defects or nonconforming goods. The vehicle shall be deemed accepted if Buyer fails 
to give such notice. Buyer expressly waives any other rights it may have to revoke acceptance. 

GOVERNING LAW 
This agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and enforced under the laws of the State of Massachusetts, regardless of any 
rules regarding choice of law. Buyer agrees that any legal action under this agreement shall be brought in Massachusetts. 

AMENDMENT  
No modification, alteration, addition, or change in the terms of this agreement shall be binding on either party unless reduced 
to writing and executed by duly authorized representatives of Specialty and Buyer. 

2 



CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES  
Specialty expressly disclaims any liability for consequential or incidental damages which may be sustained by Buyer, including 
without limitation those arising from the use, inability to use, maintenance, or repair of the vehicle(s). 

CANCELLATION  
This agreement is subject to cancellation by Buyer only upon payment to Specialty of a reasonable cancellation charge, which 
Specialty shall calculate based on expenses and obligations it already incurred and its anticipated profit. The cancellation 
charge shall be determined in Specialty's discretion, but shall not exceed its out of pocket losses or its anticipated profit, 
whichever is greater. 

SEVERABILITY 
To the extent any provision of this agreement is found unenforceable for any reason all other terms shall remain enforceable 
to the greatest possible extent. 

ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
This agreement shall cancel and supersede any and all prior agreements, understandings, arrangements, promises, 
representations, warranties, and/or contracts of any form or nature whatsoever, whether oral or in writing and whether express 
or implied, as to the subject matter hereof. Neither of the parties hereto has relied upon any oral representations given to it by 
any representative of the other party. This agreement represents a complete and exclusive statement of terms of the 
transaction between Buyer and Specialty. 

AUTHORIZATION  
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company and the Buyer have caused this agreement to be executed by their duly authorized 
representatives as of the date set forth below. 

BUYER 

Name 

SELLER 

SPECIALTY VEHICLES, wa 

By 	 By 

Title 	 Title 

Date 	 Date 

Name 

By 

Title 

Date 

Name 

By 

Title 

Date 

3 



   

OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
732 MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02645 
508-430-7513 

 

APPLICATION FOR: 

  

Junk Dealer ($35) 	X Hawkers & Peddlers ($60) 
Junk Collector ($35) 	Transient Vendor ($250) 

     

     

Fee: $ 
	

New application 	Renewal X 

In accordance with the provisions of the Statute relating thereto, application for the above-
referenced is hereby made by: 

Business Name  Sea Street Productions, LLC dba Salt Block Food Truck  Phone  774-209-1007  

Business Address 	31 Sea St., Harwich Port 

Mailing Address 	P.O. Box 414, Harwich Port, MA 02646  

Email Address 	saltblockfoodtruck@gmail.com 	  

Name of Owner 	Douglas Ramler  

(If corporation or partnership, list name, title and address of officers) 

Douglas Ramler — Member, Jennifer Ramler - Member 

Note: Application for Transient Vendors License will be processed only to those persons who 
hold a Transient Vendor's License issued by the Commonwealth pursuant to the General Laws, 
Chapter 101, Section 3. The fee for such license shall be $250.00, which shall be paid in cash, 
bank, cert.  d check or postal money order and shall accompany the application. 

Wi nature of applicant & title 	 Federal I.D. #  

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my 
knowledge nd belief I have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

4inature of individual or corporate name 	Corporate officer (if applicable) 

REGULATORY COMPLIANCE FORM 
The premises to be licensed as described herein have been inspected and found to be in 
compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, including zoning ordinances, A  ealth 
regula e 	nd b ilding and fire codes. 

47-277-0526 

By 	  

iss er 

//? 
	()(4(/ Le •  

BoaYd of Health  Fire Department 

Required signatures to be obtained by the applicant prior to submission of new applcations. 



ure of applicant & title 

I 

OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
732 MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02645 
508-430-7513 

APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE 

X 	Weekday Entertainment ($75) 	 1 day ($25) 	New application 	 
	Batters Box ($50) 	 Renewal  X  
	Go Carts ($50) 	 Annual 	 
	Miniature Golf ($50) 	 Seasonal  X  
	Trampolines ($25) 	 Opening Date 	  
	Theater ($150 per cinema) 

Automatic Amusement: 
	Juke Box ($100 each) 
	Video Games ($100 each) 	 Other 	  

Business Name  Sea Street Productions LLC 	Phone  774-209-1007 

d/b/a 	Salt Block Food Truck 

Business Address  31 Sea St., Harwich Port, MA 02646  

Mailing Address 	P.O. Box 414, Harwich Port, MA 02646  

Email Address 	saltblockfoodtruck@gmail.com 	  

Managers Name & Address  Douglas Ramler, 7 Weston Woods Rd., Harwich, MA 02645  

TIMES AND DAYS OF WEEK FOR ENTERTAINMENT (This application does not cover Sundays). 

10:30 A.M. — 10:00 P.M. 

ENTERTAINMENT TYPE: (Check all appropriate boxes) 

	Dancing by Patrons 

	Dancing by Entertainers or Performers 

X Recorded or Live Music 

	Use of Amplification System 

Concert 

	Other (guitar player) 

   

Pursuant to MGL, Chapter 62C, Section 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to the best of my knowledge 
and belief, have filed all State tax returns, and have paid all State taxes under the law. 

4-7-, 2:0052-(0 
Federal I.D. # 

REGULATORY COMPLIANCE FORM  
The premises to be licensed as described herein have been inspected and faun• to be in corn • lance with 
applicable local codes & regulations, including zoning ordinances, health regu Vons & b 	fire co 

Building Commissioner 	Board of Health 	 ire Depa 6-1 
Required signatures to be obtained by the applicant prior to submission of new 	ications. 



(1741 tr Rec. Caul Mt.) 
1142t* 

N li8r1fri4" w 

UM' 
21.61' vat 

Putgtsr 	
,m +ma ••• 	war rr 	 —wrw•.~.s.....~rr~~ms•dr, 

J.. 	

Pfeld) 

• • 

$ .1$ 
43+18 	143+41 .. agar 	 0.44A 	 as to ...a 

0+30 	 91(- yoS-q 11,--farn-6 	144+00 	 6.1tess 4 102 Slate 11104w ay) 	146* 
(layout Na 694 &MO I lit 2) 

64%93' 	.icz _Ftca-yi 	 (,1;0' Sfat) 	 S 69'42W E 

Route 28 

178.5e 

LJt& 1< Lib 

Starkey A. Atwell, Modica Of 
the L R. FENNal. R(AL17 

Ilif.1ST ar HARPF1C14 
Dat Bk 58741 Pg. 187 

Tiwt, 
-rabt6 

- — --r 

V-K 

ti 

Y 

4cros 

a 

Janos a Flageraid 
and Llada.ghtlitadte 

Oct 814 152.34. Pg. NB 

H44) 

'kV 74 
Rthidlog 



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Department of Industrial Accidents 

Office ofinvestigations 
600 Washington Street 

Boston,. MA 02111 
www,mass.govidia 

Workers' Compensation Insurance Affidavit: General Businesses 

Applicant Information 	 , 	 

Business/Organization Name: 	 

Address:  3 1 

City/State/Zip:Vaim\A\W-   

Please Print Legibly 

Phone 
	

1-14-Log -A 1 gS 
Are you an employer? Cheek the appropriate box: 
1. M I am a employer with 	10 	employees (full and/ 

or part-time).* 
2. ID I am a sole proprietor or partnership and have no 

employees working for me in any capacity. 
[No workers' comp. insurance required] 

3. El We are a corporation and its officers have exercised 
their right of exemption per c. 152, §1(4), and we have 
no employees. [No workers' comp. insurance required]** 

4, El We are a non-profit organization, staffed by volunteers, 
with no employees. [No workers' comp, insurance req.] 

Business Type (required): 
5. J  Retail 

6, IS' Restaurant/Bar/Eating Establishment 

7. ❑ Office and/or Sales (incl. real estate, auto, etc.) 

S. ❑ Non-profit 

9. D Entertainment 

10.0 Manufacturing 

mil Health Care 

12,0 Other 	  

*Any applicant that checks box 51 must also fill out the section below showing thei workers' compensation policy inforination, 
**If the corporate officers have exempted themselves, hut the corporation has other employees, a workers' compensation policy is required sad such an 
organization should check box in. 

I am an employer that is providing workers' compensati n hut ranee for my employees. Below is the policy information. 

Insurance Company Name:  tiik-fr 	.01-4  

Insurer's Address:  ---a) 	 -  I  

city/state/zip: gym  

Policy # or Self-ins. Lie. #  6 ji-f 6r6 3 141  t 	Expiration Date: 	0 1101 I 2414  
Attach a copy of the workers' compensation policy declaration page (showing the policy number and expiration date). 

Failure to secure coverage as required under Section 25A of MGL c, 152 can lead to the imposition of criminal penalties of a 
fine tip to $1,500.00 and/or one-year imprisonment, as well as civil penalties in the form of a STOP WORK ORDER and a fine 
of up to $250.00 a day against the violator, Be advised that a copy of this statement may he forwarded to the Office of 
Investigations of the DIA for insurance coverage verification, 

I do herebycertif , ander the pains and penalties of petjttry that the information provided above is true and correct, 

Date: 	3 l 1 1  

Official use only. Do not write in this area, to be completed by city or town official. 

City or Town: 	 Permft/Lieense 	  

Issuing Authority (circle one): 
1. Board of Health 2. Building Department 3, City/Town Clerk 4. Licensing Board 5. Selectmen's Office 
6. Other 

Contact Person: 	  Phone #: 	  

Signature:  

Phone #: 

okk  

-c-43 2-- 0,7Ni  

www.mass.govidirt 



Type of Business: Limited Liability Co 
Risk ID: 

1/01/2018  to 12:01 a.m. on 	1/01/2019 

INFORMATION PAGE 	 RENEWAL AGREEMENT 

Insurer: 
MA Retail Merchants WC Group Inc. 
PO Box 859222-9222 
Braintree, MA 02185 
(Carrier Code: 34355) 

PRODUCER: Agent# 	1108 
Snow & Thomson Insurance Agency In 
514 Main Street 
Harwich Port, MA 02646 

Carrier Policy #: 014005031419118 
Carrier Prior Policy #: 014005031419117 

1. The Insured: 
	

Blue Stripe, LLC 
Cape Sea Grille 

Mailing Address: Box 414 
Harwich Port, MA 02646 

Fein.: 710868444 

Other workplaces not shown above: 
SEE SCHEDULE OF OPERATIONS 

2. The policy period is from 12:01 a.m. on 
at the insured's mailing address. 

3. A. Workers Compensation Insurance: Part One of the policy applies to the Workers 
Compensation Law of the states listed here: 

MA 

B. Employers Liability Insurance: Part Two of the policy applies to work in each 
state listed in Item 3.A. The limits of our liability under Part Two are: 

Bodily Injury by Accident 
Bodily Injury by Disease 
Bodily Injury by Diseate 

500,000 each accident 
policy limit 
each employee 

500,000 
500,000 

 

C. Other States Insurance: 

D. This policy includes these endorsements and schedules: 
WC000000C(01/15) WC000308(04/84) WC000414(07/90) WC000422B(01/15) WC200102(01/14) 
WC200301(04/84) WC200302A(09/08) WC200303D(08/10) WC200306B(06/13) WC200405(06/01) 
WC200601A(07/08) 

4. The premium for this policy will be determined by our Manuals of Rules, 
Classifications, Rates and Rating Plans. All information required below is subject 
to verification and change by audit. 

Classifications 
	

Code 
	

Premium Basis 
	

Rate Per 
	

Estimated 

	

No. 	 Total Estimated 
	

$100 of 
	

Annual 
Annual Remuneration 
	

Remuneration 
	

Premium 

SEE SCHEDULE OF OPERATIONS 

Total Estimated Annual Premium $ 	2,490.00 
Minimum Premium $ 	267.00 Expense Constant $ 	.00 Deposit Premium $ 	 .00 



SCHEDULE OF OPERATIONS FOR: 	 PAGE: 	1 

Cape Sea Grille 
	

Carrier Policy #: 014005031419118 
Blue Stripe, LLC 
	

Fein: 710868444 
Box 414 

Harwich Port, MA 02646 
DIV #: 00000 E/L Number: 0000000001 

OTHER WORKPLACES: 

Blue Stripe, LLC 
Cape Sea Grille 
31 Sea Street 
Harwich Port, MA 02646 

Sea Street Productions. LLC 
31 Sea Street 
Harwich Port, MA 02646 

Mailing: 
Box 414 
Harwich Port, MA 02646  

State UE#: 
State Risk ID#: 
Eff date: 
NAICS: 
DIV #: 
E/L Number: 

Fein: 
State UE#: 
State Risk ID#: 
Eff date: 
NAICS: 
DIV #: 
E/L Number: 

FEIN263871809 
000001467 
01/01/18 
722511 
00000 
0000000001 

472770526 
FEIN263871809 
000001467 
01/01/18 
722513 
00001 
0000000001 

WC 00 00 01 B 



SCHEDULE OF OPERATIONS FOR: 	 PAGE: 	2 

PREMIUM INFORMATION FOR MA ***** 

Cape Sea Grille 	 Carrier Policy #: 014005031419118 
Blue Stripe, LLC 
	

Fein: 710868444 
Box 414 

Harwich Port, MA 02646 
DIV #: 	00000 E/L Number: 0000000001 

Code 	Classification Payroll Rate Premium 

9079 	Restaurant Noc 226,160.00 1.09 2,465.00 

9079 	Restaurant Noc 42,216.00 1.09 460.00 

Manual Premium 2,925.00 
Rate Deviation 15.00% 439.00 
Increased Employers Liability Limits 1.000% 50.00 
Merit Rating 2,409.00 
Standard Premium 2,409.00 
Normal Premium 2,409.00 
Expense Constant 
Domestic Terrorism C .031 81.00 
Annual Premium 2,490.00 
DIA Assessment 	(00930) 	1.6100% / 1.6100% 45.00 
Total 2,535.00 

Merit Rating 
.9500 1/01/2018 

WC 00 00 01 B 



uJ 

Signature of Business Owner/Responsible Part 
Title (owner/manager): 
Phone number: q72-4 	(NIT  email: I IP ; A 	— 

tI 	
, 

AV 

OLE', 

Signature of Moigile Food Vending Uni 
Date: 	'S 11 1 (6 	Phone N 

Permission for Site Usage 

ihnktA-  , give permission to  Salt Block Food 
Truck 

	

B µ5ingsl 0Wrtur Respn usible Paw 	 Mobile Foodlien:lox 

to operate stationary in the parking lot of my establishment 

Main Street HP LLC , located at _ 
Business Name 

575 Route 28, Harwich Port,  MA 02646 for up to 7 days a week 
Business Address, 

DU141 A.; (t- 	SOO•Anit, 	Of- 0 i? 
<4?)-Eopptikilyeldmotskemittittetion and allow tenant to obtain all necessary 
 	permits from the town of Harwich. 



• Harwich Cranberry Festival Inc. 

508-527-7620 	P.O. Box 555 	Harwich Port, Massachusetts 02646 

June 20, 2018 

 

RECEIVED 

JUN 2 0 2010 
SELECTMEN/ 

ADMINISTRATOR'S 
OFFICE 

8 

 

  

Julie Kavanagh 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Harwich 

732 Main Street 

Harwich, MA 02645 

Dear Chairman Kavanagh and Selectmen, 

 

 

 

 

0> 

The Harwich Cranberry Festival, Inc. would like to request a charity one day special liquor 

license for serving wine and beer at musical performances the committee is sponsoring 

this summer at the Harwich Cultural Center. The dates of the Cranfest in the Courtyard 

series are July 12, 19, 26, August 2, 9, 16, 23. The performance will feature a variety of 

traditional, folk and roots performers who are listed on the following sheet. 

The beverage service will be done before and during the intermission of the performance 

in the cafeteria adjacent to the auditorium of the Harwich Cultural Center located at 204 

Sisson Rd. An appropriate wrist band identifying those of age will be required for the 

purchase of wine or beer and the servers are certified professional bartenders. 

We have met with both Police and Fire Officials and will be providing for both a police an 

fire detail to be present to ensure safety and security. 

Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

Sincerely, 

Edward McManus, President 

Harwich Cranberry Festival, Inc. 



Summer Performer Line-up 

o July 12 David Mallen 

- July 19 Heather Maloney 
. July 26 Rani Arbo and daisy mayhem 
. August 2 Greg Greenway 
. August 9 Zoe Mulford 
. August 16 Harvey Reid and Joyce Andersen 

August 23 RUNA Celtic Roots Band 



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS , 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
ONE ASBB URTON PLACE 

BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02108 

MAURA HEALEY 

. A1TORNEY GENERAL 
(617) 727-2200 

(617) 727-4765 i 1Y 
www.mass.gov/ago  

HARWICH CRANBERRY FESTIVAL, INC. 
P.O. Box 555 
Harwichport, MA 02646 

Certificate fot Solicitation 

This certificate has been issued to the organization listed below because it is current in its filings with 
the Attorney General's Division of Non-Profit Organizations/Public Charities_ This registration in no manner 
constitutes endorsement or approval by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts of the named organization. 

Name of organization: 	 HARWICH CRANBERRY FESTIVAL, INC. 

Certificate End Date: 	 Q5/15./2018 	- 

Attorney General's Account NuMber. 022605 

Issued By 
The Division of Non-Profit Organizations/Public Charities 
Business and Labor Bureau 



MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OE REVENUE 
POBOX 7044 
BOSTON, MA 02204-7044 
CONTACT CENTER 
(617) 887-6367 

Letter L0793560064 
Notice Date: August 1, 2016 

MA Taxpayer ID: 1ON5554 

CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION 

11911111111hill"Pililt111111111"11111'111+1111111P1111 
HARWICH CRANBERRY PESIWAL INC 
2C DO NE RD 
I:TAM:lei{ PORT MA 02646-1514 

Attached below is your Certificate of Exemption (Form ST-2). Cut along the dotted line and display at 
your plate of bliSiness.T6iiinust repdrt affy obatige* ofthitie or address to us afthat ntvised ST-2 can -
be issued. 

DETACH HERE 

    

MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 	Emit ST-2 

Certificate of Exemption 

HARWICH CRANBERRY FESTIVAL INC 
	

MA Taxpayer lilt: 10205554 
2C DOANE RD 
	

Certificate Number: 1192505344 
HARWICH PORT MA 02646-1514 

This -certifies that the organization named above is an exempt purchaser under Chapter 6411, section 6(d) or (e) of the 
mascaelmsetts General-WS-All purchases of-tangible personal property by this organization are exempt from taxation to the 
extent that sucb. property is used in the conduct of the business of the purthaser. Misuse of this certificate by any tax-exempt 
organization or unauthorized use of this certificate by any individual will lead to revocation. WHIM misuse of this certificate is 
subject to criminal sanctions orup onesyear in 'prison and $10,000 ($50,000 for :en/pm-lions) in fines. This certificate is non-
transferable and may be suspended or revoked for failure to comply with state laws and regulations, 

Effective Date: September 8, 2016 	 Expiration Date: September 7, 2026 



JUN 2 EI 
SfLECT10900  

.v1hgtkilSiTS,-• 	5 

OFFICE. 

NM Harwich Cranberry Festival Inc. 

508-527-7620 	P.O. Box 555 	Harwich Port, Massachusetts 02646 

June 20, 2018 

Julie Kavanagh 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Harwich 

732 Main Street 

Harwich, MA 02645 

Dear Chairman Kavanagh and Selectmen, 

The Harwich Cranberry Festival, Inc. would like to request that the Board of Selectmen 

accept a donation of services and necessary supplies from The Home Watch Companies, 

Inc. for the purpose of cleaning up the courtyard at the Harwich Cultural Center. In 

addition to the initial spruce up, occasional mowing as needed will be performed . This 

summer, at the Harwich Cultural Center, the committee will be presenting on Thursday 

nights The Cranfest in the Courtyard concert series. The performance will feature a variety 

of traditional, folk and roots performers who are listed on the following sheet. 

In addition to adding to the cultural activity of our town and cultural center, the purpose of 

the concerts is to raise funds for the committees support of scholarships and youth 

activities, 

Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

Sincerely, 

Edward McManus, President 

Harwich Cranberry Festival, Inc. 



HomeWald' 
Cornpankm 

 

The HomeWatch Companies, Inc. 

ESTIMATE 

Submitted to: 

 

Harwich Cultural Center 	 Date: June 14th, 2018 

  

Attention - Bob Wiser 

  

     

     

     

We hereby submit an estimate for: 

Description: Clean up courtyard area. Mow as needed. Trim back shrubs and trees. 

Project #1 	12 hours donated labor to clean up courtyard area. 	 $540.00 

Project #2 

Project #3 

Mow as needed, donated.  $35.00 

The HomeWatch Companies, Inc. proposes to furnish material and labor in accordance with above 

specifications for the sum of: 

Donated 

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard 

practices. 

Authorized Signature 

Mike -Waite Note: This proposal may be withdrawn by HomeWatch if not 

accepted within 30 days. 

12 Tower Hill Circle, Brewster, MA 02631 (508) 896-1200 Fax (508) 896-7467 



TOWN OF HARWICH 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

273 Queen Anne Road • P.O. Box 1543 • Harwich, MA 02645 
Telephone (508) 430-7555 

Fax (508) 430-7598 

MEMORANDUM  

TO: 	Chris Clark, Town Administrator 

FROM: 	Lincoln S. Hooper, Director 

DATE: 	June June 6, 2018 

RE: 	Response to Lynn Schweinshaut's Letter Re: Temporary Speedbumps 

I am writing you in response to Lynn Schweinshaut's letter dated May 28, 2018, in which 
she is requesting temporary speedbumps on Seabreeze Ave and Wyndemere Bluffs Road. 
Although we have a long standing policy of not allowing speedbumps on public roads for a 
number of safety and maintenance issues, I thought it prudent to solicit the input from the 
Police and Fire Departments before officially responding. I have also contacted my 
counterparts in five other Cape towns to see how they handle request for speedbumps. It 
appears that those towns all deal with speedbumps in the same manner as Harwich: We all 
prohibit them, but none of us have a written policy or by-law that codifies it. 

The DPW has a stance of prohibiting speedbumps primarily for snow plow operations and 
maintenance concerns. In this instance, Ms. Schweinshaut is requesting consideration of 
temporary speedbumps, which we have seen in some private neighborhoods. Our concerns 
about these are as follows: The installation of the anchors requires drilling into the 
roadway, which over time could lead to issues with the hotmix requiring maintenance. 
Further, the freeze thaw cycles have potential to push the anchors above the road grade, 
which then could be caught by a plow causing damage to the road and anchor. 
Additionally, the metal anchor inevitably will corrode over the winter, causing issues with 
installation the following summer. Finally, speedbumps would require warning signs in 
each direction, which would have to be part of the installation and removal each summer 
(MUTCD Section 2C.24 — sign W17-1). With 142 mile of public roadways, with over half 
of that being in neighborhoods, we are concerned about setting a precedent for further 
installation around town, creating more maintenance and expense. 

Please be aware that my recommendation against speedbumps is in no way is a reflection 
that Ms. Schweinshaut's concerns are not valid. To assist her and her neighbors I would 
recommend that they contact the PD and request speed enforcement activities, the use of 
their radar trailer and a review of locations for potential signage. The DPW is certainly 
willing to purchase and install any signs that the PD recommends. 

Attachments: Police and Fire Department Responses 



Sandy Robinson 

From: 	 Link Hooper <lhooper@harwichdpw.com> 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, May 30, 2018 3:24 PM 
To: 	 Sandy Robinson 
Cc: 	 Lt. Kevin Considine; Christopher Clark; Chris Nickerson; Norman Clarke 
Subject: 	 Petition for Speedbumps 
Attachments: 	 Speedbump Request.pdf 

Hi Sandy, 

I am in receipt of the attached letter from Lynn Schweinshaut requesting speedbumps on Seabreeze Ave. and 
Wyndemere Bluffs Road. Although we have a long standing policy of not allowing speedbumps on public roads for 
various safety and maintenance reasons, I thought it prudent to involve the Police and Fire Departments in the official 
response, which will take some time. My recommendation would be for Chris to formally respond to the letter once once 
we have exercised due diligence in the matter. Thanks, 

Link 



From:  Norman Clarke 
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 9:29 AM 
To:  Link Hooper ; Lt. Kevin Considine 

Subject: RE: Draft Response to Speedbump Request 

Good morning Linc. 

I am not in favor of speed bumps on Wyndemere Bluff Road. I absolutely agree there is a speed problem 

there and the other neighboring streets. If the speed is 30 MPH, that's too fast but I also know it is a 

process to change a posted speed. Speed bumps may cause more problems than they solve including 

bike traffic going over them, wheel chair access over them and simple trip and falls after dark. The 

neighbors there have a legitimate safety concern as do I. I propose long term, adjusting the speed limit 

on those streets add clear signage warning of the high pedestrian population present. A much higher 

police presence, including the radar trailers and radar patrols would be effective. During the summer 

months my opinion is that's a prime area for the HPD bike patrols. 

Norm 

From:  Lt. Kevin Considine 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 4:55 PM 
To:  Lincoln Hooper 
Subject: FW: Speed Bumps 

Link, 

spoke to the chief. He was concerned given the large number of residents who signed this letter 
so he wanted to make sure we took at close look at this issue. As a result of our discussions, we 
would not be favor of speed bumps but would be in favor of the following: 

• Extra signage in this "loop" area (Slow or Children type signs) 

• Extra patrols of the area 

• Deployment of the radar boxes in the area (these boxes will record speed to get a sense on 

speeds in these areas). 

There are a number of concerns we have regarding public safety issues which are: 
• Emergency vehicle response 
• Elevated noise concerns 

• Safety concerns for motorcycles, bicycles, wheel chairs or any other walkers (day and 

NIGHT) 

Thank you, 

Kevin 





- 

May 28, 2018 

Harwich Town Administrator 
Harwich Board of Selectmen 
Harwich Department of Highways and Maintenance 
Harwich Town Hail  
732 Main Street 
Harwich, MA 02645 

Dear Mr. Clark, Mr. MacAskill, and Mr. Hooper; 

We, the neighbors of Sea Breeze Avenue and Wyndemere Bluffs Road, Harwich Port, 
MA are writing to request the placement of temporary speed bumps during the 
months of June, July and August on the Sea Breeze Avenue-Wyndemere Bluffs Road 
"loop". As you know, the beach located at the end of these two streets is a Harwich 
public beach with no parking. Much of the traffic that exists on these streets in the 
summer is for beach drop off and pick up of passengers and gear. The vast majority 
of the traffic is made up of people who do not live in the area and may not realize 
that the neighborhood is filled with young children. During the summer months 
there have been as many as 20+ children under the age 10 and additional children 
over the age of 10 that reside on the Seabreeze-Wyndemere Bluffs "loop". We, the 
residents of this area, all hold enormous concern for the speed in which some cars 
travel through our neighborhood and have witnessed too many "close calls" with 
cars driving to quickly and abruptly stopping when they see kids. We are proposing 
that six speed bumps be placed throughout the loop and are willing to share the cost 
of this project. Please contact Lynn Schweinshaut (contact information below) with 
any questions. We look forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 

Lynn Lynn Schweinshaut 
2 Seabreeze Avenue 
(508) 942-4131 
lynnms20@gmailcom 

cc: Michael MacAskill, Lincoln Hooper 



May 28, 2018 

We, the undersigned, agree with this proposal. 

x-:" a rem .n717 
n 	ct 	cl s 

3 	550-i3h.erz e 4 tie. 

K(.) 	6C14 (1) lk 01-11?or 

A, 	-y9 -no fe-GaZ 
do e e4-4 >1e) rij 

ot-1-/-1 
z Ve- 

7-2 

2(/ tiyikA 

(3f3 0 

6 

em,DANL Lic*  

-6-U) 
317 1/1/ 

	

/s/-'1, 494k/ 	eot/7zi4e- 

- 4re e t  

) (36-bq 	L),(41,1 1.  

ewe 

	

a,,it,fr u 	eiLe 



May 28, 2018 

We, the undersigned, agree with this proposal. 

l<0 	1-3-0 Yt, 0-1 tir- 

jeb' 

r i  

Le-i4 	iT  19 

././A. /ex' 
a)9 

Hai,/ 64k1 a aLk7  

5 Sekh fteezt} 

-gc toe ill 	,61 

Se6, r-ce2_Q 

„e;x:: 

ia 4/41 fiJ4//i 

adaye 

bk Ze /X' 
/Midi ice Ai 

CcLif 	 1,1 911e._.5 

(ue-trkai a pi-600.1) 
/)--se 



TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

Purpose 

Provide a forum to discuss resident, business and staff safety concerns, and provide recommendations 

and potential solutions. The Committee will provide citizens the opportunity to voice concerns and bring issues 

to the attention of town staff, and if appropriate, to the Board of Selectmen. 

This Committee will report to the Town Administrator. 

Scope 

The committee shall undertake the following: 

1. Assist with the planning and design of improvements to roadways, intersections, sidewalks, bikeways and 

other transportation facilities, including streetscape improvements. 

2. Review building site plans for public safety issues and concerns. 

3. Address public safety issues that fall beyond the scope of or cannot be addressed by a single Town 

department. 

4. Review for compliance to ADA regulations 

5. Recommend priorities for improvements 

6. Submit recommendations for changes to Harwich Traffic Regulations. 

Procedures 

The Committee will hold periodic (at least monthly) meetings as necessary to accomplish the purposes set 

forth above. 

Conduct 

The Committee shall post meeting notices and maintain minutes as required under open meeting law. 

Interpretation 

The Selectmen may, from time to time consistent with law, confer on the Committee additional responsibilities 

relating to the work of the Committee. Any questions concerning the nature or scope of the Committee's 

authority shall be clarified by instructions from the Selectmen, and the Selectmen's directives in this regard 

shall be determinative. 

Committee Composition 

The Committee shall consist of 5 or 7 members. The Town Administrator shall appoint three members, 
representing the public safety and other town departments as appropriate. Additionally the Board of 
Selectmen shall appoint two or four members of the public for three year terms. The first appointees by the 

Board of Selectmen shall be appointed for staggered terms. 

Reports 

The Committee shall make periodic reports consistent with agreed milestones and action items from the work 

of the Committee. At appropriate times the Committee shall provide a status report to the Board of 

Selectmen. 

Dissolution 

Upon recommendation from the Town Administrator, the Selectmen may declare that the Committee's 

functions have been fulfilled, and upon notice by the Selectmen to the Committee members, the Committee's 

responsibilities shall terminate. This Committee is formed for the exclusive purpose identified above. 

Date Adopted: June 30, 2014 



PHONE (508) 430-7513 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 	 FAX (508) 432-5039 

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

TO: 	Board of Selectmen 

FROM: 	Donald F. Howell 
Michael D. MacAskill 

RE: 
	Annual Committee/Board/Commission Re-appointments 

DATE: 	June 25, 2018 

Committee Expiration Member First Name Last Name 

Agricultural Commission 2021 Full Wayne Coulson 

Bikeways Committee 2021 Full Shanna Neal 

Bikeways Committee 2019 Full Francis Salewski 

Bikeways Committee 2021 Full Bruce Pa'se 

Board of Appeals 2021 Alternate Meghan Mahieu 

Board of Appeals 2021 Full David Ryer 

Board of Assessors 2021 Full Richard Wa stack 

Board of Health 2021 Full Pamela Howell, RN 

Board of Health 2021 Full Matthew Cushing 

Brooks Academy Museum Commission 2021 Full Barry Knowles 

Brooks Academy Museum Commission 2021 Full Peggy Rose 

Brooks Academy Museum Commission 2020 Full Sandra Hall 

By Law and Charter Review Committee 2021 Full Anita Doucette 

By Law and Charter Review Committee 2021 Full Sandra Hall 

Capital Outlay Committee 2021 Full Christopher Harlow 

Cemetery Commission 2021 Full Cynthia 

Angela 

Eldredcie 

Community Center Facilities Committee 2021 Full Chilake 

Community Preservation Committee 2021 Full David Nixon 

Conservation Commission 2021 Full James Donovan 

Conservation Commission 2021 Full Carolyn O'Leary 

Conservation Commission 2021 Full Bradford Chase 

Constables 2021 Full Gerald Beltis 

Constables 2021 Full David Robinson 



Council on Aging 2021 Full Richard Waystack 

Cultural Council 2021 Full Tina Games-Evans 

Forest Committee 2021 Full Hugh Millar 

Golf Committee 2021 Full John Wheeler 

Harwich Housing Committee 2020 Full Julia Eldredge 

Harwich Housing Committee 2021 Full Arthur Bodin 

Harwich Housing Committee 2019 Full Cindi Maule 

Historical/Historic District Commission 2021 Full Mary Maslowski 

Historical/Historic District Commission 2021 Full Jeanne Steiner 

Planning Board 2021 Full Mary Maslowski 

Real Estate and Open Space Committee 2019 Full Elaine Shovlin 

Real Estate and Open Space Committee 2021 Full Marcia Thorngate-Smith 

Real Estate and Open Space Committee 2021 Full Carol Porter 

Real Estate and Open Space Committee 2020 Full Katherine Green 

Recreation and Youth Commission 2021 Full John Mahan 

Recreation and Youth Commission 2021 Full Michael Hurley 

Registrars 2021 Full Raymond Gottwald 

Shellfish Constables 2019 Full James Coyle 

Shellfish Constables 2019 Full Ronald Saulnier 

Shellfish Constables 2019 Full Dean Knight 

Traffic Safety 2021 Full Jerry Scannel 

Treasure Chest Committee 2021 Full Eric Fahle 

Treasure Chest Committee 2021 Full Mark Koopman 

Harwich Energy Committee 2021 Full Charles Czech 

Voter Information Committee 2021 Full Emily Milan 

Voter Information Committee 2021 Full Peggy Rose 

Waterways Committee 2021 Full Mort Terry 

Waterways Committee 2021 Full Joseph Johnson 

Youth Services Committee 2021 Full Brooke Canada 

Youth Services Committee 2021 Full Julia Eldredge 



2018-2019 Miscellaneous Re-Appointments 

To the Harwich Board of Selectmen: 
	

June 25, 2018 

The Selectmen's Interview/Nomination Sub-committee submits the following list of annual "Miscellaneous" re-
appointments. The terms of the following appointments will expire on June 30, 2019. 

Organization Name 
Barnstable County Waste Management Advisory Lincoln Hooper 

Barnstable County Regional Emergency Planning 

Committee 

Lee Culver 

Barnstable County Regional Emergency Planning 
Committee (Alternate) 

David LeBlanc 

Cape Cod Regional Transit Authority Representative Robert Cafarelli 

Cape Cod Joint Transportation Committee 

Representative 

Lincoln Hooper 

Cape Cod Joint Transportation Committee 
Representative (Alternate) 

Chris Nickerson 

Director of Emergency Management Lee Culver 

Forest Warden Norman Clarke 

Hazardous Materials Coordinator Norman Clarke 

Health Officer Carol Topolewski 

Local Emergency Planning Committee David LeBlanc 

Local Organizing Committee On Hazardous Waste Meggan Eldredge 

Municipal Coordinator for Toxic Waste Norman Clarke 

Right-To-Know Coordinator for Hazardous Materials Brian Coughlin 

Oil Spill Coordinator Norman Clarke 

Shellfish Constable Heinz Proft 

Tree Warden Lincoln Hooper 



2018-19 BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
Liaisons to Town Committees 

Donald F. Howell 
dhowell@townofbarwich.us  

Michael D. MacAskill 
mmacaskillfct)townotharwich.us 

Ambulance Waiver Administrator 
Library Trustees 
Planning Board 
Harwich Energy Conservation 
Chamber Of Commerce 
Housing Committee 

Council on Aging 
Community Preservation 
Brooks Academy Museum Commission 
Real Estate and Open Space 
By Law And Charter Review 
Community Center Facilities Committee 
Capital Outlay Committee 

Water Commission 
Historic District/Historical Commission 
Voter Information Committee 
Traffic Safety Committee 
Youth Services Committee 
Recreation and Youth 
Waterways Committee 

Julie Kavanagh, Chair 
jkavanaohownofharwich.us 

May 2019 

May, 2020 

May, 2019 

May, 2020 

May, 2021 Edward McManus 

Board of Appeals 
Wastewater Implementation Committee 
Harwich Accessibility Rights Comm. 
Monomoy Regional School District 
Board of Health 
Finance Committee 
Conservation Commission 
Town Forest Committee 

Cultural Council 
Bikeways Committee 
Treasure Chest Committee 
Cemetery Commission 
Golf Committee 
Board of Assessors 
Agricultural Commission 
Housing Authority 

Larry G. Ballantine, Clerk 
lballantine(cP,townotharwich.us 



Premises: 
31 & 33 Lake View Drive 
Harwich, MA 

DEED IN LIEU OF FORECLOSURE 

Nancy M. Bailey ("Grantor"), having an address of 	  
	 , for consideration of 	  
Dollars ($ 	 ) paid and of taking the property described below subject to 
the outstanding real estate taxes, charges and assessments and other non-monetary 
consideration paid, hereby grants, with Quitclaim Covenants, to the Town of Harwich 
(the "Town"), a Massachusetts municipal corporation acting by and through its Board of 
Selectmen pursuant to the vote under Article 46 of the May 7, 2018 Annual Town 
Meeting, a certified copy of which is attached hereto, and having an address of Harwich 
Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645, the following parcels of land: 

Parcel 1:  

The land in Harwich (East), Barnstable County, Massachusetts, bounded and 
described as follows: 

NORTHWESTERLY by the sideline of Lake View Drive and by a private beach, 
one hundred twenty (120.00) feet, more or less; 

NORTHERLY by Aunt Edie's (formerly Josiah Bassett's) Pond, seventy (70.00) 
feet, more or less; 

EASTERLY by Lot 25, one hundred fifteen (115.00) feet, more or less; 

SOUTHEASTERLY by the sideline of Forty Foot Way, sixty-eight and 61/100 
(68.61) feet; 

SOUTHERLY by the sideline of Forty Foot Way, along an arc to the right with a 
radius of twenty (20.00) feet, thirty-one and 42/100 (31.42) feet; 

SOUTHWESTERLY by the sideline of Forty Foot Way, eighty-nine and 21/100 
(89.21) feet; and 

WESTERLY by the sideline of Forty Foot Way and the sideline of Lake View 
Drive, along an arc to the right with a radius of twenty (20.00) feet, thirty-one and 42/100 
(31.42) feet. 

Containing 18,300 square feet of land, more or less. 



Said premises are shown as LOT 8 on a plan of land entitled "Lake View Estates 
Subdivision of Land in Harwich, Mass." made for Paul J. Lynch, dated November 1961 
by Nickerson & Berger, Civil Engineers, Orleans, Mass., which plan is recorded in 
Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 167, Page 31. 

Together with all right, title and interest of the grantor in so much of any private 
ways or ways as adjoins any of the land herein granted to the center line thereof, and 
subject to the right of other owners in the subdivision to use said ways for all purposes 
for which the same may be used by the owner or owners of the land granted herein. 

Together with a right of way appurtenant to the land herein granted, over and 
along all private ways shown on said plan, for all purposes for which public ways may be 
used in the Town of Harwich. 

Together with an undivided two twenty-fifths interest in the are marked on said 
plan "Private Beach, Foot Traffic Only", which area shall be held in common with the 
owners of other lots in the subdivision. 

And subject to the drainage easement as set forth in the deed from Nanly Homes, 
Inc. to John J. Dolan, Sr. dated August 2, 1962 and recorded with Barnstable County 
Deeds in Book 1168, Page 596. 

Being the premises conveyed to Grantor by deed recorded with the Barnstable 
County Registry of Deeds in Book 6175, Page 104. 

Parcel 2:  

The land in Harwich (East), Barnstable County, bounded and described as 
follows: 

NORTHERLY by Aunt Edie's (Formerly Josiah Bassett's) Pond, ninety (90.00) 
feet, more or less; 

EASTERLY by land now or formerly of Vincent C. Bassett, one hundred eighty-
five and 01/100 (185.01) feet, more or less; 

SOUTHERLY by Lot 24, one hundred (100.00) feet; 

WESTERLY by the sideline of Forty Foot Way, eighty and 01/100 (80.01) feet; 
and again; 

WESTERLY by Lot 8, one hundred fifteen (115,00) feet, more or less. 

Containing 18,000 square feet, more or less. 



Said premises are shown as LOT 25 on a plan of land entitled "Lake View Estates 
Subdivision of Land in Harwich, Mass." made for Paul J. Lynch, dated November 1961 
by Nickerson & Berger, Civil Engineers, Orleans, Mass., which plan is recorded in 
Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 167, Page 31. 

Together with all right, title and interest of the grantor in so much of any private 
ways or ways as adjoins any of the land herein granted to the center line thereof, and 
subject to the right of other owners in the subdivision to use said ways for all purposes 
for which the same may be used by the owner or owners of the land granted herein. 

Together with a right of way appurtenant to the land herein granted, over and 
along all private ways shown on said plan, for all purposes for which public ways may be 
used in the Town of Harwich. 

Together with an undivided two twenty-fifths interest in the area marked on said 
plan "Private Beach, Foot Traffic Only", which area shall be held in common with the 
owners of other lots in the subdivision. 

And subject to the drainage easement as set forth in the deed from Nanly Homes, 
Inc. to John J. Dolan, Sr. dated August 2, 1962 and recorded with Barnstable County 
Deeds in Book 1168, Page 596. 

Being the premises conveyed to Grantor by deed recorded with the Barnstable 
County Registry of Deeds in Book 6175, Page 102. 

This deed is an absolute conveyance of title, the Grantor having conveyed said 
premises to the Town for fair and adequate consideration, such consideration, in addition 
to that above recited, being full satisfaction of all real estate tax obligations related to the 
subject property owed to the Town through the date of this deed, and given in accordance 
with the terms and provisions of G.L. c.60, §77C. 

The Grantor declare that this conveyance is freely and fairly made, and that there 
are no outstanding encumbrances, agreements, oral or written, other than this deed 
between the Grantor and the Town with respect to said property. 

The Town acceptance of the forgoing premises, and a certified copy of the Town 
Meeting vote authorizing said acceptance, are attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

[Signature Page Follows] 



WITNESS the execution hereof under seal as of the 	 day of June, 2018. 

Nancy M. Bailey 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Barnstable, ss. 

On this 	day of June, 2018, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, 
personally appeared Nancy M. Bailey, who proved to me through satisfactory evidence of 
identification, which was 	 , to be the person 
whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me 
that she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 

639008/1-IARW/0001 



ACCEPTANCE OF DEED 

On this 25th  day of June, 2018, the Town of Harwich, acting by and through its 
Board of Selectmen of the Town of Harwich pursuant to the authority granted by G.L. 
c.60, §77C and the vote under Article 46 of the May 7, 2018 Annual Town Meeting, a 
certified copy of which is attached hereto, hereby accepts the foregoing deed from Nancy 
M. Bailey. 

TOWN OF HARWICH, 
By Its Board of Selectmen 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Barnstable, ss. 

On this 25th  day of June, 2018, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, 
personally appeared 	  
member of the Town of Harwich Board of Selectmen, as aforesaid, who proved to me 
through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was 	 , 
to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and 
acknowledged to me that he/she/they signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf 
of the Town of Harwich. 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 

639008/HARW/0001 





Town of 
Anita N Doucette, MMC/CMMC 

Town Clerk 

Harwich 
732 Main Street 

Harwich, Massachusetts 02645 
Tel. 508-430-7516 

TOWN OF HARWICH  
ANNUAL TOWN MEETING 

MAY 7, 2018  

DEED ACCEPTED IN LIEU OF FORECLOSURE — 31/33 LAKEVIEW DRIVE 

ARTICLE 46: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to accept 
a deed in lieu of foreclosure pursuant to M.G.L. c.60 § 77C for 0.42 acres at 31 Lakeview 
Drive and 0.41 acres at 33 Lakeview Drive owned by Nancy Bailey. The parcels are 
identified on Assessor's Map 83, Lot P8 and Assessor's Map 83, Lot P25, and to act fully 
thereon. By request of the Board of Selectmen. 

Explanation: An elderly resident owns two parcels and has not been able to pay taxes. 
Both are in foreclosure. The resident has offered the deeds in lieu of foreclosure. The 
statute allows Town Meeting to accept in lieu of taxes owed. 

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE ACCEPTED AND 
ADOPTED. VOTE: YES-5, NO-O. 

MOTION:  (Jack Brown, Chairman-Finance Committee) I move that this article be 
accepted and adopted as printed in the warrant. 	 Duly seconded 

ACTION: It was a unanimous vote, so declared. 

A true copy: 

Attest: 
Anita N. Doucette, MMC/CMMC 
Town Clerk 

JUN 21 201g 



31 Lakeview Dr. 
Nancy Salley 

0.42 acre 
tax map 83, lot P8 

lot 8 on plan 167-31 
assessed as 
unbuildable 
821,68927 

properly tax owed 
as of 6.0c12017 

33 Lakeview Dr. 
Nancy Salley 

0,41 acre 
tax map 83, lot P25 

lot 25 on plan 167-31 
assessed as 
unbulldable 

$28,307.83 in 
properly tax owed 
as of 6.0ct,2017 

Quetti Anne Ro Rd 

Map of 2 Lots Proposed for Donation by Nancy Bailey 

Legend 

Pond 

I:3 Lots proposed for donation by Nancy Bailey 

Town conservation land 

1116 Residential home 

A 
0 	300 	600 Feet 

Background: 

In the fall of 2017, Nancy Bailey 
communicated to the Tolt,m Real Estate 
& Open Space (RROS) Committee 

an Interest in donating her two 
lots on Aunt Edle's Pond. The lots 
am assessed as untallidable. 
The Issue of owed property tax needs 
resolution before the donation of the 
lands to the Town or HCT can be 
completed, 



Phone (508) 430-7513 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 
	

Fax (508) 432-5039 

Christopher Clark, Town. Administrator 	 732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

MEMO 

To: 	Board of Selectmen 

From: Christopher Clark 
Town Administrator 

Re: 	Signage Installation Beach Road 

Date: 	June 21, 2018 

Administration has been researching with our Town Surveyor the best way to install or acknowledge the 
location of town owned property at the end of the Beach Road Easement. Under surveying rules, only a 
30 inch high concrete marker can be placed with the majority of the marker underground and only 
several inches above ground. The location of the town owned property at the end of the easement and 
going into lot 37 and Lot 36 of town property would be underwater during high and mid-level tide. The 
concrete bounds would create a trip and fall hazard in the surf. To install any other features of 
significance in the water would require a Chapter 91 permitting process and approval. 

During one of my site visits, I met with Mr. Morris who is the owner on one side of the easement, he 
indicated a distinct preference that any signage be located on the easement only. The town surveyor did 
identify and highlighted on the attached diagram as a witness location to boundary markers at the end of 
a post and rail fence designating the width of the 40 foot easement. Administration will request the 
Department of Public Works to install signage at this location indicating edge of easement on each 
respective side and that the signage would point town property 65 feet. By locating the signage in this 
location it stays out of the water and should not create a hazard. Mr. Morris did further request that 
Administration can put together an information sheet that shows the easement to the water and access to 
the town owned parcels is primarily available only during low tide times. The information sheet could 
identify the two town owned beaches with available parking in close proximity and encourage residents 
to use one of those beaches. 

I believe for the summer this may be advisable course to take. 



Ann Steidel 

From: 	 Sandy Robinson 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:25 AM 
To: 	 Ann Steidel 
Subject: 	 FW: Cold brook & sewer 

Sandra Robinson 
Selectmen/Administrator's Qffice 
srobinson6),town.harwich.ma. us 
(508)430-7513 ak-t. 3320 

   

    

From: Larry Ballantine 
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 8:51 AM 
To: Christopher Clark <cclark@town.harwich.ma.us>; Sandy Robinson <srobinson@town.harwich.ma.us> 
Cc: Julie Kavanagh <jkavanagh@townofharwich,us> 
Subject: Re: Cold brook & sewer 

The two agenda items I've requested for next BOS meeting: 

- Discuss CWMP Phase 2 implementation following affirmative votes of annual town meeting and ballot. What 

are plans to move for forward on the — $25M project. Specifically: 

- Discuss advantages a employing a consultant Communication Coordinator to aid Wastewater 

Support Committee and town staff communicate with residents to listen and inform on plans, actions, 

decision points, etc. 

- Discuss how best to manage this project - a project of this magnitude would likely benefit from a single 

project manager. e.g., building and highway project managers. 

- Cold Brook mitigation update to discuss current status of negotiations with Harwich Conservation Trust. 

Negotiations have been lengthy. My interest is that any plan moving forward not only improves environment 

but gets us as close as possible to CWMP/Mass Estuary estimate of reducing sewering needs in the watershed 

to save — $6M. 

Larry 

From: Julie Kavanagh 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 11:45:22 AM 
To: Larry Ballantine 
Subject: Cold brook & sewer 

Hi Larry, 

I have added Cold Brook & the sewer to the agenda would you email Chris & Sandy with a brief overview on both so they have the 

1 



info for the agenda? 

Thanks, 

Julie 

Sent from my iPhone 

2 



Smith 
260 West Exchange Street, Suite 300 

Providence, Rhode Island 02903 

ten 	401 751-5360 

fax: 401 274-2173 

Harwich Sewer Collection System — Phase 2 

Progress Report No. 11 
Services from April 15, 2018 to May 12, 2018 

▪ CDM Smith costs incurred during this period are $51,840.25 

▪ Previously, CDM Smith invoiced the Town $494,209.36 

▪ This invoice (No. 11) will bring the total invoiced amount up $546,049.61 

▪ The total contract amount is $2,020,000 per the agreement dated June 2, 2017 

• Contract balance remaining is $1,473,950.39 

CDM Smith Activities During This Reporting Period 

1. Continued development and refinement of detailed design drawings including sewer profiles 

for the Phase 2 collection system. 

2. Developed final listing of streets and parcels to be served by the Phase 2 collection system. 

3. Developed presentation and supporting materials for, and presented at, public meeting on 

April 19, 2018. 

4. Prepared for and attended meeting with Harwich and Chatham representatives on April 27, 

2018. 

5. Prepared for and conducted Progress Meeting No. 5 with Town officials on April 27, 2018, 

including identification of potential Phase 2 pumping station locations. 

Work Planned During Next Invoice Period 

1. Continue development of design drawings of pipelines and pumping stations. 

2. Begin procurement/coordination of geotechnical drilling program. 

3. Prepare letter to utility companies providing information on Phase 2 and the sewer program. 

4. Conduct monthly Progress Meeting with the Town on May 30, 2018. 

5. Prepare for and attend meeting with Harwich and Chatham representatives on May 30, 2018. 

iii 

WATER + ENVIRONMENT +TRANSPORTATION + ENERGY + FACILITIES 



Ann Steidel 

From: 	 Amy Usowski 

Sent: 	 Thursday, June 14, 2018 9:47 AM 
To: 	 Ann Steidel 

Subject: 	 FW: Red River Beach_brood range_100618.pptx 

Attachments: 	 Red River Beach_brood range_100618.pptx 

Can you forward this to the Selectmen please Ann? Thanks! 

Amy 

Hello all, 
As of today, Audubon is letting us decrease the size of closed-off parking area at Red River Beach, as the plover chicks 

are tending to stay closer to the east end. Please see attached image. The concrete barriers will be moved to where the 

blue-shaded area starts. Low silt fence will be installed across the openings again from the parking lot area that is open 

to the beach, but people can easily step over it. Beach raking is occurring 3x per week with monitors from the west end 
up to where the dunes start. People can still walk to the east end, just please stay out of the fenced area. Hopefully the 

plovers will fly by July 4 or a bit sooner, and we can resume business as usual. 

Amy Usowski 
Conservation Administrator 

Town of Harwich 

(508)430-7538 

1 





OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 
Phone (508) 430-7513 

Fax (508) 432-5039 

Christopher Clark, Town Administrator 732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

MEMO 

To: 	Department Heads 

From: Christopher Clark, Town Ai ministrator 

cc: 
	

Julie Kavanagh, BOS Chair 
Evan Melillo, Assistant Town Administrator 

Re: 	New Board of Selectmen Agenda Process 

Date: 	June 13, 2018 

Effective July 1, 2018, I am instituting the following new process for placing items on the Board of 
Selectmen agenda. 

Agenda items must be submitted to our office complete with back-up for the Board's packets by 
Wednesday at noon. Items received after this deadline will be placed on the next Board of 
Selectmen agenda. It is preferable that you submit your items as early as possible in the week. 

Contracts in the amount of $50,000 and over must be approved for placement on the agenda. 
Attached is a checklist of procurement requirements and all items must be in order to get approval. 
Please bring checklist and all associated documents to our office for discussion and approval on 
Wednesday mornings at 8:45 a.m. If you have procurement questions, please contact Evan Melillo 
at extension 3315. 

Thank you for your cooperation during this transition period as we try to streamline the agenda 
process. 



Procurement Checklist 

Please provide contracts requiring Selectmen signature* with all of the following material before Wednesday 

morning**  in order to get sign-off approval on the Procurement Checklist from the Town Administrator or the 

Assistant Town Administrator. 

*Note: contracts (not grants) below $50,000 can be signed by Town Administrator. 

❑ 1. Please provide a brief narrative\overview of the project. 

a. Include how many bidders there were, the range of bids, the winning bidder and identify the funding source. 

b. Include what you feel is pertinent, but keep this section to 1 —4 sentences. 

❑ 2. Please provide a single copy of the bid packet a ong with all supporting documents. 

Construction? Use this list. 

❑ ci. Please show Prevailing Wage was used. 

❑ C2. If construction is near $10,000 you also need: 

Written spec sheet. 
Advertised for two weeks on Central Register, 

Town website, and COMMBUYS. 

1-1  C3. If construction over $25,000 you need Cl, C2, 

as well as: 
a. Show project was in the Capital Plan. 

b. Show that 50% payment bond was in bids. 

C4. If construction over $50,000 you need C1, C2, 

C3, as well as: 

a. Bid Bond of 5% of total value. 

b. Sealed Bids. 
c. End of non-building construction requirements. 

C5. If Building estimated construction costs are 

over $100,000 and estimated design costs are 

over $10,000 you'll need to follow Designer 

Selection RFQ process: 

a. Advertise in Central Register and local 

newspaper for two weeks. 

b. Set a designer fee or price ceiling. 

c. Use Standard Designer Application Form 

C6. if Building construction over $150,000 you'll 

need Cl, C2, C3, C4, as well as: 

a. 100% payment bond was in bids. 

b. 100% performance bond was in bids. 

c. DCAMM certified bidders. 

i. 	DCAMM certified sub-bids if over $25,000 

C7. If Building construction over $10,000,000 

you'll need Cl, C2, C3, C4, C5, as well as: 

a. 	Solicit statements of qualifications prior to 

sealed bids. 

Goods or Services? Use this list. 

GS1. If procured using the State Bid List: 

a. Over $25,000 please show project was on the 

Capital Plan. 

b. Step 1, 2, and GS1 is all you need to complete 

for State Bid list items. 

GS2. If project is over $5,000: 

a. Please provide written spec sheet used and 

who it was sent to. 

b. Maximum contract length is three years. 

GS3. If project is over $50,000: 

a. Show project was advertised for two weeks in 

a newspaper and on COMMBUYS. 

b. Show project utilized sealed bids. 

GS4. If project is over $100,000: 

a. Show project was advertised for two weeks in 

COMMBUYS and Goods and Services Bulletin. 

b. Show project utilized sealed bids. 

Note 1: If lowest bidder was found to be either not 

responsive or not responsible, the Town may begin 

negotiations with next lowest bidder. 

Note 2: Bids may be negotiated downwards but 

never higher than original quote. 

Note 3: Municipalities may not provide a down 

payment, deposit, or provide funding before 

possession of purchased item. 

Signature of Town Administrator or Assistant Town Administrator: 	  

**Note: Failure to gain sign-off approval on the checklist before Wednesday at noon  results in the contract 

being delayed to the next meeting. 



Harwich Planning Board Agenda 
Griffin Room, Town Hall - 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 

Tuesday, June 26, 2018 - 6:3.0 PM 

Call to order - Recording & Taping Notification: As required by law, the Town may audio or• video record this meeting. 
Any person intending to either audio or video record this open session is required to inform the chair. 

Public Hearing 
L New Business* 

A. PB2018-17 Richard S. Boskey 2012. Revocable Trust and Richard S. and Cathy S. Boskey, 
owners, do William. Crowell, Esq., seek approval of a Use Special Permit, with waivers, pursuant to the 
Code of the Town Harwich §325-14.Q and Article V Use Reghlations for one bedroom in a detached 
two-story residential accessory structure to be constructed. The property is located at 2 and 10 Lake 
Shore Drive, Map 110, Parcel A2 and A4, respectively, in the R-R and W-R Zoning Districts. 

B. PB2018-18 Cape Cod Regional Technical. High School District Committee, do David J. 
Michniewiez, RE., seeks approval of a Site Plan Review Special Permit, with waivers, pursuant to 
§325-55 (for construction of a new regional technical high school, including building(s), reconfiguration 
of parking, athletic fields and other site improvements) and Use Special Permits pursuant to §325-51 
(for structure(s) with floor area greater than 7,500 s.f. and 20 or morenew parking spaces) of the Codes 
of Harwich. The property is located at 351 Pleasant Lake Avenue, Map 82, Parcel Al, in the R-L Zoning 
District. 

C. PB2018-20 Peter & Marsha Malone, owners, seek approval of a Use Special Permit, with 
waivers, pursuant to the Code of the Town Harwich §325-14.Q and Article V Use Regulations for two 
bedrooms ill a detached two-story residential accessory structure. The property is located at 27 Sea 
Street, Map 7, Parcel D9, in the RH-1 Zoning District. 

D. PB2018-21 Main Street HP LLC., as owner, Sea Street Productions LLC, d/b/a Salt BlOck 
Food Truck, Douglas J. Rainier, as applicant, seeks approval of a Use Regulations Special Permit 
(Restaurant, Fast Food/Take Out) pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §325-13.111V, 32A, to 
operate .a mobile food vending operation for property located at 575 Route 28, Map 14 Parcel V15 in the 
C-V district. 

Public Meeting 

IL New Business 
A. PB2018-22 3137, LLC, as owner, do Matthew P. Kelley, Esq. seeks approval of a Waiver of 

Site Plan for exterior expansion of the existing. Restaurant for an outdoor bar on the front patio. The 
property is located at 600 Route 28, Map 14, Parcel Z15 in the C-V Zoning District and is more 
commonly known as Ember Pizza. The application is pursuant to the Code of the Town Harwich §325-
55.F. as set forth in M.G.L c. 40A §9. 

B. PB2018-23: 541-543 Main Street Condominiums Trust, as owner; do Matthew P. Kelley, 
Esq. seeks approval of a Waiver of Site Plan for exterior expansion of the existing Restaurant for an 
outdoor bar on the back patio. The property is located at 541 Route 28, Map 14, Parcel U6 in the C-V 
Zoning District and is more commonly known as the Port Restaurant and Bar. The application is 
pursuant to the Code of the Town Harwich §325-55.F. as set forth in M.G.L c. 40A. §9. 

C. PB2018-25 Town of Harwich (Selectmen), as owner, seeks approval of a Waiver of Site Plan 
to extend the existing municipal parking lot-at School House Road. The property is identified as 0 
School House Road, Map 14, Parcel F3 in the R-M and. C-V Zoning Districts. The application is 
pursuant to the Code of the Town Harwich §325-55.F. 

(OVER) 



D. PB2018-13 Eastward Homes Business Trust - Planning Board Signatures - Agreement &. 
Covenant and Bascom Hollow Definitive Plan 

E. Advisory Opinions - Board of Appeals June 27, 2018 
F. Minutes - April 10, 2018, May 10, 2018 

MOM Business 

N. Briefings and Reports by Board Members 

Adjourn,  

*Per the Attorney General's Office: Boards/Commissions may hold an open session for topics not 
reasonably anticipated by the Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following "New Business": 

Subject to Change /Next Plannhag Board Meeting — Tuesday, July 10, 2018 

Requests for accommodations for any person having a disability can he. made by contacting .the 
Administration Office at 508,430.7514:Authorized Posting.Officer: Elaine Banta, 

ebankatown.harwich.ma.us  508.430.7511 



Christopher Clark 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Christopher Clark 
Tuesday, June 12, 2018 2:59 PM 
scarpenter@monomoy.edu  
Julie Kavanagh; Sandy Robinson; Ann Steidel; Evan Melillo; Paul Sweetser 
Monomoy Elementary School — Harwich Cultural Center Exclusive Use Line 
12 Ownership of Fields behind Cultural Ctr .pdf 

Scott, 

At a recent Board of Selectmen's meeting, I was requested to prepare a designated exclusive use line to differentiate the 

authority of the Monomoy Regional School District and the Harwich Board of Selectmen. In discussions with the Town 

Surveyor, he has put together the attached rendering for discussion purposes. It is recommended term of art was an 

exclusive use line to differentiate the Monomoy Regional School District area associated with the Grammar School and 

the new Harwich Cultural Center and related fields. Back in 2014, Monomoy Regional School District turned over the 

former Middle School to the Harwich Board of Selectmen. The turnover did not include a formally agreed upon line of 

demarcation of the use of the property. I would like to request that you and the school committee review the attached 

and if an agreement vote the same. I will then request the board of selectmen to vote this line. I believe this will then 

clear up any future questions in regards to the field operations in the rear of the Harwich cultural center. 

Chris 

I. 



r 4,d. 	/ 	, OWPIER/PE11110NER- 
TOWN Of MARNICH 
732 MAIN STREET 

HARWICH, MA 02645 

LOCUS ADDRESS- 
2$3 SOWN STREET 

i 

8-5.1.1 4464.• 

	

54.  It,' 	, 4. 	44 	2 . 
c20natd"°.  ; 	AL., 	 i 	.-. 	i.kSP 

CFNIN 	491,..,ck-. 	,f 	41, 	. 	• jr 	.....:- z  
;..., 	 Thit. 	S7"71, , 

".•In,  26''' 	 1 , 	''' • 1 	 i /-4.,_ , 	18. 	 0: 	 f 	 6- I 	. • - r :: .1 fy , . . . w 	 I 	 q' ft 	• 
-. ...2e 4. 4. 	 / / 	 II  1 - 	11,  '.." 	I , 

1  1. 	 1,4;" 

	

------ 	%./ 	. 	It , 	' 	,,#-4,--,e 	! 
FOR REDISTRY USE ONLY 	[ 

1 	4,4- cfr. 	
I / 

`, 1=M=C; 

AIHWITO7 IT 15  . 

PLAN REFERENCE- 

r 	 '•" 	 1 	 . 

...-" 	%..2,.. . 	 4-$, 	I 	 PARCEL& Ta. 
4, 	 20Nura CLASSIFICATION: 	RI 

.../ 	 4, 	 i 	 SMACK RENAIDOMEENTS- 
PLEA. 070 PG. 125 
RAF. 108 PG, 553 

EROS& AREA- 

yea 	I 	
. 	 nalat 	se' 

1 
	 e 	i 	 .... I 	SIN 	20' 

O.4 ..4.. 	 1Y 	 REAR 	SO' 4, 
i 	-• 	1 	 I 	e6 	 AMA RESICIPLINENY- 

110.5021./- SO. FS. 
10.491./.- ACRES 	 5... 	 • 

04 

ji  
Ok 
OR 

G  , AMMAR 

•
I SCH ■ aL 

• 

I. 	
5, 	i 	 - 	i 	/ 	

40.1100 511.1T- 
1` 
	4'2°•I+, 

I 	• I  I 	. ..,,,, 	ir " ...S..............T .......z 0.  

.-..7.' li 	

,...4. 	

...1. 

; 	k.. 	 / 
J. 	4.: p•  i 

••I 	

111 / 

"..0 
---, „;-FF.,„._ 

-040.,,,,,--":•!°8°-..„.  w 	 // 
;

1.1211M1171 	 --, 

	

,ft,„.:........ 	
"0"1%* •,..Q"' 	̂ 

.I 

1 

. i 

	

.,.... 	I 	F "s• 	, 

. 	,, Fe11°  
/ 1094.3,4, OP  

	

.. ' 	4" 
/ 

* 	' --- • --. 	• 

	

- 	- • --i_ 

APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED UNDER 
THE SUBDIVISION CONTROL LAW 

1 
APPLICATA CATE 

°wog: 

Fas 

/ 

araOk  
pap340X  
. 

-........ 
j 	 .33.61 	mass= 

• Al 

\ AL...1MM 

	

--""' 	 „i&IIPIP  lij  LII 
°J.  	) 	 1111111116.t, 	 7 

FIELDS ..'"-....---""L"....."---.."- 	I 

	

;:j 	 - 

	

6.2\%'' "' 	 Sr 	 it,  

..4111111W 	1:411111111lPiPr 	IS 	 20' 4: _.:;,..• 1 .1, \ 
t 	..• - - k 

	

. , 	8 
Alm.912FIED LaA011.44 111134043 

VI  \ I 
S 	, 	 Fp4 	 CIF)I lL 	 -2_37 ..1,,„,. 

	

2 	4.00' 	., 	 j2or.• 	̀'''‘ 

1 	... 

i 	' 	

'CI  

I 	. 	9,1  

4  

1 	•F 4,..,.. 
' ,-zia:,  - * 

1. 	
IR 

..,,, 5, 
7,  
4616:06 

pr-- 
SAO 

_ 	 ,.3 	 , 

	

,.-.' 	 ...1 
ENDORSED DATE 	 _J 	co 

41 	4 	 ,II4F4. 430" fOg' 	 .. I   

36I50k  8' 	
f
/ 

' 0  fl33%. 449 PG. 500 	 .7. / 	 / 	m 	;....- 	
' 88"5.LSC  I f 	 1 

.....................................................or  

. --. • -- ---- 	0/° 	\ ill 
	 11%4°1*  

II 	
"T0h;"----...! /. 

1  
.; 	I .'  il  

'1112 	
• 

ill  

la,,,,. 	, 

?. 
.._, 

% 	- • --.. 	 diCejai,%°  
1.1'. 	 4., I 

III'  , KP 	• 	"-- 
ti% 	‘ Ames ,.. ,,,,,Apc,ii" .-- 	__ _ I 

,., PrnY  1 	
4* / 	

, 	p 	 I WAIPott 
...' 	\ ...., I 

0 

4 
• 4 " 	 t 	 I - 	4.<% 	\ 

133 	
i 	 I 	2 	 PLAN OF LAND IN HARWICH (CENTER), 

S4 
' 5  

	

g 	. i 	puo. 12o PC. 	 E5 

	

S. g Q 	 MASSACHUSE'iTh klieR 	 .°4,4 	N  ,Fo• 	is 	-----,.....---. 
HARWICH PUNNING BOARD 	.....---. 

NO DETERMINATION OF COLIPUANCE MN ZONING 
NEOLIREDEM5 NAS BEEN MME OR IS INTENDED 

W4FROS SR 	'1,-2r. 	------- 	 t 
0 	1,..c!46 	 AS PREPARED FOR 

TOWN OF HARWICH ..,013,..,...tP 
ii ..,7 4?, 	SOL3' j.  

• sit .. 	053081FF 	"8-71-;"-.14--- 	 - ey,S, 	,S,' 	 ..., 	..,, 	A4. 	air 

CERTIFY VAT THIS PLAN CONFOF0.15 TO THE 
1.076 IMES AND REGULATIONS OF 0-16 FELIsTER5 
OF DEERS 

----- i 	 7-L. 	Sq.' 
	1.'59 	Pc%ro  slc-t`f., . gf...-7- • - - "r ' 	

'2' 	 / 	--'' 	,„A ,;O' 
y....„,--- 25' 

OCTOBER 13, 2015 	 scAM r-00' 
:0
0 	

15;MaT 

.-----2..-L-- 	144  ' 	0 	
- 	. 	 Cl/AP.1 	 ,3O4k4. 	 TOM OF RAM% / 	pG. 53 	 of I.-  • -.- . 	 ..:\---1---.A.'.-"- 	

--...., 	
EXCIEWEGRONO DEPARTMENT 

/ 	 -77-2— im.214. 3445PG' 8° 	\ 	
\. 	

< rica 	 TOR RAIN =Lau 
Ir 	 Rd.R1rtal ILI, DATE 	 PROFESNONAL LAND SuPWTOP ,Are 
; 	 I 	 / 	/ 	 1 	

• , 
	 0- 	 0.46 WO OWL IAN ,,,,4111 TM. 	0ze43 	 1200-DO 



BROOKS ACADEMY MUSEUM IMPROVEMENTS
  

bertaux + iwerks architects | proposal 

March 28, 2018



bertaux + iwerks architects 

OUTCOME • DRIVEN design™                  118 South Street    Boston    MA   02111  |  617.423.6500

April 18, 2018

Mr. Da vid S pitz, C hair
Brooks Academy Museum Commission
80 Parallel Street 
Harwich, MA 02645

Re: Architectural Services for Brooks Academy Museum Improvements, and Construction - Request for Proposal

Dear Mr. Spitz,

Thank you for showing us through the Brooks Museum and answering our questions about the Museum’s operations 
and existing conditions. Our visit has given us an appreciation of the unique challenges and opportunities facing 
the Museum. In reponse to your RFP,  Bertaux + Iwerks Architects (BIA) is pleased to provide our proposal for 
architectural services and decsion-making guidance. Following is an overview of our capabilities in direct response 
to the RFP’s 6 main Evaluation Criteria areas found on page 5:

A. Experience and Quality of Like Work
Recent Cape Experience.  We have a long-term design relationship with the Steamship Authority in Woods Hole 
where we are redesigning the entire terminal facility, including three new ferry slips, currently under construction. 
As part of the 10-year long project, we have just completed the planning and design process for new office space, 
culminating in a new office building the Authority has just occupied. In the initial steps we conducted a wide-
ranging study of several potential existing properties in Falmouth and Mashpee, as well as an evaluation of SSA’s 
properties for potential new construction options. While this project did not involve restoration of an existing 
building, we did create a design that fits in with the historic character of Falmouth, creating a new “public barn,” 
reminiscent of an original barn on the selected site.  Steve Sayers, General Counsel for the Steamship Authority, 
wrote to me shortly after moving into the new office building:

“Dear Chris: 
I have been remiss in not telling you what a success I think the new administrative office building is.  I personally 
enjoy the working spaces tremendously, and do so more and more each time I return to work.  I also find all of the 
details impressive, but don’t believe they result in a fussiness or extravagance that would be inappropriate for a 
public building.  The light throughout the second and third floors is also uplifting for everyone inside.  Overall, 
everything about the building just seems spot-on and makes sense.  It creates a wonderful working environment for 
all of us, and is a work of art as well. Thank you and everyone else at Bertaux + Iwerks Architects who contributed 
to this, and in particular Sela, who undoubtedly deserves as much (if not more) of the credit for it as you.   
  - Steve Sayers”      February 21, 2018



bertaux + iwerks architects 

We would be happy to give the Brooks Academy Museum Commission a tour of the final building we designed if 
there would be some value in seeing the quality of our design and detailing work (there is a full basement by the 
way).

Experience in similar pr ojec t t ypes . A s a firm, and as individual pr actitioners , we ha ve extensiv e back ground 
in the planning and design of c ultur al institutions . As one of our c ore focus ar eas, we ha ve worked with man y 
of N ew E ngland ’s high pr ofile c ultur al institutions , including the N ew E ngland A quarium and Z oo N ew E ngland  
(Franklin P ark and S tone Z oos). Lian Da vis has e xtensiv e experienc e with all t ypes of museum pr ojec ts, and most  
directly r elev ant to the B rooks A cadem y Museum, w e ha ve just been r etained b y the F itchbur g Hist oric al S ociet y to 
under take a master planning study f or the F itchbur g Hist oric Museum ’s new building .  

Our pr oposal c ontains e xamples of similar pr ojec ts, ranging fr om Hist oric al S ociet y Museums and c ultur al 
institutions , to mor e tar geted pr ojec t experienc e in volving sur gical inser tions of elev ators in to existing str uctures, 
exterior en velope analysis , and asset assessmen ts of hist oric str uctures.

B. Staff
Our t eam has w orked suc cessfully t ogether on similar pr ojec ts en tailing ev alua tion of facilities , concept design  
studies , feasibilit y repor ts, and full design and c onstr uction phase ser vices. We off er individuals with e xceptional  
creden tials t o under take your pr ojec t: C hris I werks , AIA and Lian Da vis, AIA of B ertaux + I werks A rchit ects will lead  
the pr ojec t, suppor ted b y R ichmond S o for str uctural engineering and C harles McG rory for quan tit y sur veying and  
cost estima ting. Chris and Lian ar e both w orking in Woods H ole no w and ha ve demonstr ated a c onsist ent abilit y to 
add v alue t o the design pr ocess and final pr oduc t of ev ery pr ojec t they w ork on.

C. Public Sector Knowledge
The majorit y of the pr ojec ts under taken b y BIA ha ve been f or Massachusetts public sec tor clien ts, subjec t to 
Massachuessetts C hapt er 149 public bidding la ws and pr ocedur es. We ar e also k nowledgeable about ho w codes and  
regula tions aff ect public pr ojec ts and w e ha ve an outstanding r ecord for managing pr ojec ts tha t ar e deliv ered on  
time and on budget . We ha ve included an illustr ation of numer ous publicly bid pr ojec ts w e ha ve complet ed in the  
proposal under the P rojec t Approach sec tion.

D. Schedule
We believ e tha t the initial st eps of this pr ojec t can be ac complished in a fairly shor t period of time . We ha ve included  
a detailed schedule sho wing the pr obable time fr ame f or this initial study as w ell as a f ollo w-on eff ort for design  
and c onstr uction ac tivities .  A shor t dur ation f or fundr aising is also indic ated, but the ac tual dur ation is not k nown a t 
this time .



E. Approach
Bertaux+Iwerks Architects views effective communication with clients and stakeholders as the foundation of a 
successful project. To maximize the potential for successful outcomes, we have developed a unique methodology, 
called Outcome-Driven design (ODd), for managing client and stakeholder decision-making. We utilize this tool on 
most of our projects, including most recently for the Steamship Authority’s office building. Our clients find it to be 
both clarifying and a great time-saver in the decision-making process.

Our proposal describes in detail how we envision the steps of existing conditions assessment, analysis, concept 
design and documentation of the overall process. Our approach is collaborative, focused on the discovery of solutions 
that optimize stakeholder objectives.

F. Capacity
We have recently reached final completion on projects for Zoo New England and the Steamship Authority’s Offices in 
Falmouth; as a result, we are able to give the Brooks Academy Museum our full attention. We are a service-oriented 
design practice that places the goals of our clients first. With this proposal, we are dedicating our senior team to your 
project who will work closely with you to help ensure that your objectives are met.

Two other areas we would highlight are funding and sustainable design:

Funding
An additional area of added value is our experience with public sector grants in Massachusetts. We recently 
aided Zoo New England in securing a MassWorks grant that funded approximately $5,000,000 worth of physical 
improvements to the Stone Zoo, including a BIA designed new entrance facility and an education building. The 
Brooks Academy Museum may want to investigate this and other sources, such as the Massachusetts Preservation 
Projects Fund and the Mass Cultural Council Grant Program (including the Cultural Facilities Fund, Cultural 
Investment Portfolio, and Local Cultural Council Program).

Sustainable Design
While sustainable design may not be a primary focus of this project, we wish to point out that, wherever possible, 
we work with clients to create high-performance, energy-effecient buildings. This means creating solutions that 
optimize human comfort, well-being and productivity. Our human-centered focus results in buildings that are 
responsive and tailored to the desired outcomes of the people who use them. We also develop strategies to minimize 
any negative impacts on the environment.  We have found that this approach can minimize operating costs and 
energy expenses which is often highly advantageous for our clients.

BIA is excited about this project and very interested in helping the Brooks Academy Museum succeed. The remainder 
of this proposal summarizes our project approach and detailed qualifications. Should any questions arise as you 

bertaux + iwerks architects 



review our proposal, please contact us and we will respond promptly.

Thank you for your consideration, and we look forward to an opportunity to be of service to you on this important 
next step in the Brooks Academy Museum’s future.

Yours truly,

Chris Iwerks, AIA, LEED AP
Principal, Bertaux+Iwerks Architects

 

bertaux + iwerks architects 



1

References      02

Bertaux+Iwerks Architects     03

 The Firm

 Relevant Experience

Design Team      18

 Organization

 Resumes

Project Approach      25

 Key Issues

 Process

 Schedule

Forms       34

 Designer Selection Board Application

 Certificate of Authority

 Certificate of Non-Collusion

 Revenue Enforcement and Protection Statement

 W9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number 

 and Certification

Contents



Brooks Academy Museum   |   Architectural Services Proposal  

bertaux + iwerks architects 2

References

Rober t Davis

General Manager

Steamship A uthor ity

(508) 548-5011 x205

Steve Sayers

General Counsel

Steamship A uthor ity

(508) 548-5011 x301

Bill Cloutier

Projec t Manager

Steamship A uthor ity

(508) 548-5011 x 429

Jay Br y

Vice Presiden t Admin. & F inanc e

Fitchbur g State Univ ersit y

(978) 665-3131

Jim D uffey

Director of P rojec t Managemen t & 

Design (former)

New England A quar ium

(617) 877-2676

John Linehan

Presiden t and CEO

Zoo New England

(617) 989-2054

Scott S tropkay

Principal

Essen tial D esign, Boston

(617) 338-6057 x 12

Richar d Hadley

Exec. Dir. Of Facilities & C ampus P lanning

Massasoit C ommunit y College

(508) 588-9100 x1168

Jim Remar

President & CEO

Cosmosphere

(800) 397-0330



3

Firm Background

Bertaux+I werks Architects, loca ted in the L eather Distr ict of do wntown Boston, M A, has  

a long hist ory of par tner ing with public sec tor clien ts like the Br ooks A cadem y Museum 

to deliv er high- qualit y facilities . We understand the na ture of public pr ojec ts and ar e 

adept a t leading the planning and desig n process t o suc cessful c ompletion. Clien ts 

choose B ertaux+I werks Architects for our e xceptional r eputa tion in manag ing the end-

to-end pr ocess and deliv ering highly r esponsiv e desig n solutions .

Clients for whom w e have provided planning and desig n ser vices include the M artha’s 

Vineyard, Nan tucket and Woods Hole S teamship A uthor ity, New England A quar ium, 

Fitchbur g State Univ ersit y, Zoo New England , Univ ersit y of M assachusetts M edical  

Center, Univ ersit y of M assachusetts L owell, Unit ed States Postal S ervice, Dar tmouth  

Hitchcock M edical C enter, and the Dar tmouth M edical S chool , among man y others .

Bertaux+I werks Architects has div erse e xper tise which has been applied t o a br oad 

spec trum of pr ojec t types. In addition t o architectural desig n, the fir m also pr ovides  

services in mast er planning , exper ience desig n and w ayfinding desig n. Our pr ojec ts ar e 

primar ily f or municipal and civic plac es, academic facilities , transpor tation t erminals , 

and infr astruc ture of man y types. 

Outcome-Driven design - Tools for Collaborative Decision-making
Bertaux+I werks Architects ar e the or iginators of O utcome-Driven desig n™ (ODd), a  

framework for including div erse stakeholder perspec tives in the desig n process. ODd 

has emer ged as a t ested and eff ective tool f or engag ing stakeholders and enabling  

group decision-mak ing. 

Drawing on inno vation t echniques dev eloped in other cr eative industr ies, Outcome-

Driven desig n equips pr ojec t par ticipan ts with a methodology f or maximizing pr ojec t 

potential . Understanding stakeholders ’ desir ed out comes pr ovides the key insigh ts 

needed t o create truly r esponsiv e desig n solutions .

Outcome-Driven desig n has been fully in tegrated in to our pr actice and is an  

indispensable par t of the desig n process. The concept of distinguishing out comes 

from ac tions has pr oven a po werful fr amework for seeing mor e options and r esolving  

differences. 



Brooks Academy Museum   |   Architectural Services Proposal  

bertaux + iwerks architects 4

With over 40 years of experience each, Leonard Bertaux, AIA and Chris Iwerks, AIA have 

collaborated with clients and communities to deliver projects of uncommon functional 

and aesthetic value. They leverage the power of integrated design thinking to create 

high performance buildings and environments that enhance human experience and 

preserve the natural environment.  The Bertaux and Iwerks practice is known for 

bringing a high level of creativity and thoughtfulness to each project and for tailoring 

their design solutions to each project’s context.

Senior A ssocia te, Lian Da vis AIA, also br ings o ver a decade of e xper ience in museum  

specific planning and desig n.  Sinc e joining the fir m in 2016 he has been in volved in  

numer ous pr ojec ts, including the S teamship A uthor ity’s Terminal R econstruc tion in  

Woods Hole .

The following pages provide project examples of our work for cultural and academic 

institutions as well as our ongoing projects for the Martha’s Vineyard, Nantucket & 

Woods Hole Steamship Authority.

Relevant Experience



5

Overview:  The Fitchburg Historical Society 
is headquar tered in the P hoenix Building , 
a nationally r egistered hist oric place in 
downtown Fitchburg.  

Through a g rant fr om the M assachusetts 
Cultural C ouncil, BIA was r ecently hir ed b y 
the F itchburg H istorical S ociety f or mast er 
planning services with a goal of enhancing the 
facility’s collections storage, program facilities, 
and exhibition spaces.

Client:   Fitchburg Historical Society
Location: Fitchburg, MA
Size:  35,000 SF
Cost:  TBD

Fitchburg Historical Society - Phoenix Building



Brooks Academy Museum   |   Architectural Services Proposal  

bertaux + iwerks architects 6

Overview:  This concept desig n f or the 
Wellesley H istorical S ociety was de veloped in 
response to deteriorating curatorial and exhibit 
storage spaces that w ere inadequate to safely 
house the precious collections contained 
within. 

The solution de veloped involved moving the 
historic carriage house from its existing position 
and construc ting a ne w flexible exhibit and 
support wing.  This new wing offers accessible 
circulation to both floors of the hist oric house.  
In addition, efficient compac t st orage and 
curatorial spaces met the str ict r equirements 
needed f or the S ociety’s sensitiv e collec tion 
while allowing the collection to grow over time.

Client:  Wellesley Historical Society
Location: Wellesley, MA
Size:  8,000 SF
Cost:  $4M (estimated)
Design: Lian Davis while at Verner Johnson

Wellesley Historical Society Museum

Verner Johnson MUSEUM ARCHITECTS & PLANNERS

Frutiger LT Std  11 pt

Wellesley Historical Society Museum
8 June 2011

Meeting Room /
Lecture Room

Lobby

Denton Butterfly
Exhibit

Tix /
Info

Coats

Men

Women

Changing
Exhibits

Perm
Exhibit

Jan.

Storage Holding
Room

Service
Entrance

Elevator

Storage

Toll House
Shop

Stor.

Main EntranceLibrary /
Members' Room

Secure
Lobby

Stor.

Donor
Recognition

Wall

Members
Recognition

Display

First Floor Plan

Verner Johnson MUSEUM ARCHITECTS & PLANNERS

Frutiger LT Std  11 pt

Wellesley Historical Society Museum
8 JUNE 2011

Lobby

Shop/
Storage

Meeting
Room

(Library
Above)

Toll
House
Shop

Exhibition
Gallery

Toilets

BF

Holding

Site Plan Diagram

Verner Johnson MUSEUM ARCHITECTS & PLANNERS

Frutiger LT Std  11 pt

Wellesley Historical Society Museum
8 June 2011

Elevator

Intern
Office

Storage
Director's

Office

Rooftop
Mech.
Units

Second Floor Plan

First Floor Plan

Second Floor Plan



7

Overview: Edgerly Hall, built in 1909, is an 
historically important building and centerpiece 
of the FSU main quadrangle. Over a span of 
years, BIA has undertaken numerous phased 
renovation projects at Edgerly. 

The initial two phases converted classrooms 
on the 3rd floor into faculty offices for the 
Mathematics and Computer Science Depts. 
New openings were made in existing masonry 
bearing walls to facilitate interconnections 
between offices. All new lighting, HVAC system, 
fire protection, alarms, and exterior windows 
were installed throughout the floor.

The third phase provides accessibility upgrades 
including a new elevator and restroom and 
entrance renovations.

Client:   Fitchburg State University
Location: Fitchburg, MA
Size:  7,700 SF
Cost:  $2.215 M

FSU Edgerly Hall Renovations

2 - SECOND FLOOR
13' - 3 3/8"

3- THIRD FLOOR
25' - 7 7/8"

B - BASEMENT LEVEL
-12' - 10"

1- FIRST FLOOR
0"

4 - ATTIC LEVEL
38' - 7 7/8"

A501
1

A612
7 A612

8

MASONRY INFILL SEE DETAIL 2/A200 

A612
11

A612
10

A

12
' -

 1
0"

AIR DIFFUSER, SEE MECH

2 - SECOND FLOOR
13' - 3 3/8"

3- THIRD FLOOR
25' - 7 7/8"

1- FIRST FLOOR
0"

4 - ATTIC LEVEL
38' - 7 7/8"

1
A300 A501

2

A300
6

A300
6

A300
9 200S-1

A300
5

2 - SECOND FLOOR
13' - 3 3/8"

3- THIRD FLOOR
25' - 7 7/8"

1- FIRST FLOOR
0"

9'
 - 

0"

9'
 - 

0"

9'
 - 

0"

2'
 - 

8"

2 - SECOND FLOOR
13' - 3 3/8"

3- THIRD FLOOR
25' - 7 7/8"

1- FIRST FLOOR
0"

9'
 - 

0"

9'
 - 

0"

2'
 - 

8"

A300
7

A300
8

WALL SURFACE

6" 20 GA STEEL STUD @ 24" O.C. W/ 4" 
WIDE STEEL STRAP AT CENTER OF SPAN

(3 LAYERS) OF 5/8" TYPE C GWB

1/2" MAX ACRYLIC FIRESTOP

7/8"  24 GA STEEL HAT 
CHANNELS @ 16" O.C.

5/8" TYPE C GYPSUM BOARD

3" CAST-IN ALUM NOSING

EXTG STAIR

LGMF ANGLE

(4 LAYERS) OF 5/8" TYPE X GWB

1/2" MAX ACRYLIC FIRSTOP

2"

EXTG DOOR

EXTG THRESHOLD

CUT BACK EXTG 
CONC SILL

EXTG WALL

STEEL ANGLE 
LEDGER, SEE 
STRUCTURAL

1/2" STONE TILE W/ 
THINSET MORTAR

COMPOSITE CONC SLAB, 
SEE STRUCTURAL

2 HR RATED PARTITION

1/2" MAX ACRYLIC FIRESTOP

2 - SECOND FLOOR
13' - 3 3/8"

EXTG STAIR STRINGER

LGMF ANGLE

EXTG STAIR TREAD

2 HR RATED PARTITION

LGMF RUNNER

WALL SURFACE

6" 20 GA STEEL STUD SPACED 
AT 16" O.C. W/4" WIDE STEEL 
STRAP AT CENTER OF SPAN

(3 LAYERS) OF  5/8" TYPE C GWB

EXTG STAIRS TO BE PAINTED

NOTE

architects
118 South Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02110
t: 617.423.6500    w: www.bi-arch.com

Issue / Revision Schedule

No.                    Revision                       Date

160 PEARL STREET            FITCHBURG, MA

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date:

Scale:

Seal:

EDGERLY ELEVATOR 
INSTALLATION 

& RENOVATIONS

bertaux    iwerks+

63 Pleasant Street, Suite 200 
Watertown, MA 02472

RSE Associates, Inc.
Structural Engineer

30 Faith Avenue
Auburn, Ma 01501

Seaman Engineering Corp
Mechanical Engineer and Plumbing Engineer 

38 Front Street
Worcester, MA 01608

ART Engineering
Electrical Engineer  

Project Number: C-1706

ISSUED FOR BID

As indicated

A300

SS , TM

LB

09/18/17

BUILDING SECTIONS & WALL
DETAILS

 1/8" = 1'-0"
   CROSS SECTION      1

 1/8" = 1'-0"
   LONGITUDINAL SECTION - ELEVATOR      2

 1/8" = 1'-0"
   STAIR 1 200S-1 SECTION      3 1/8" = 1'-0"

   STAIR 2 200S-2 SECTION      4

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"
   2 HR FIRE RATED CEILING UL DESIGN K506      6

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"
   2 HR FIRE RATED SLOPED CEILING UNDER STAIRS      7 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

   NEW LANDING AT DOOR SILL  ABOVE EMR      8

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"
   1 HR RATED TOP OF WALL @ STAIR STRINGER      9

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"
   1 HR FIRE RATED CEILING UL DESIGN I501      5



Brooks Academy Museum   |   Architectural Services Proposal  

bertaux + iwerks architects 8

Overview: R ecently complet ed as par t of 
the 7-year long, phased r econstruction of the 
Woods Hole F erry Terminal, this first pr oject 
replaces the St eamship A uthority’s existing 
cramped offices abo ve the existing industr ial 
Woods Hole t erminal building with ne w, 
purpose-built offices. The building is comprised 
of two main sections – a smaller 2-story public 
barn facing P almer A ve ( containing SSA ’s 
meeting spaces), and a lar ger 3-story working 
barn behind (housing the SSA ’s administrative, 
operations, engineering and technology staff ). 
The t wo bar ns ar e link ed with a 2-st ory glass 
enclosed lobby that also serves as the building’s 
public entrance. 

Client:   Steamship Authority
Location: Falmouth, MA
Size:  32,000 GSF
Cost:  $12.7M

Steamship Authority Administrative Offices



9

Overview: C urrently under construc tion, 
BIA de veloped a comprehensive plan to 
completely r ebuild all landside and wat erside 
components of the Woods Hole Ferry Terminal. 

The pr oject is cur rently mo ving f orward 
with P hases 2-4 which include the complet e 
reconstruction of the wat erside bulk head, 
passenger piers , and v essel ber ths. This 
will be f ollowed in subsequent y ears with 
Phases 5 and 6, co vering landside sit e and 
building construction of the ne w terminal and 
support buildings . The desig n of the pr oject 
was preceded by three years of feasibility 
studies, en vironmental per mitting, and the 
construction of a ne w administrativ e office 
building in near by F almouth, as w ell as a 
modular int erim passenger t erminal locat ed 
on site.

Client:   Steamship Authority
Location: Woods Hole, MA
Cost:  $70M over 6-1/2 years

Steamship Authority Ferry Terminal Reconstruction



Brooks Academy Museum   |   Architectural Services Proposal  

bertaux + iwerks architects 10

Overview:  Franklin Hall - a national hist oric 
landmark locat ed within the F ranklin I nstitute 
science museum, was in disrepair with a host of 
issues threatening the important space.  

The restored space has dramatically impr oved 
acoustic qualities f or e vents and lar ge groups 
of visit ors, and f eatures a pr ogrammable 
lighting system that transforms the space from 
a serene memorial to an engaging multimedia 
show about science and B enjamin F ranklin’s 
life.  All of this was achie ved with minimal 
impact on the ar chitectural charac ter of the 
historic landmar k thr ough close collaboration 
with J ablonski Building C onservation.  The 
project w on the Grand Jur y A ward fr om the 
Preservation Alliance for Greater Philadelphia.

Client:   Franklin Institute
Location: Philadelphia, PA
Size:  10,000 SF
Cost:  $3.2M
Design: Lian Davis while at Verner Johnson

Franklin & Jordan Hall Restoration

PROJECT NO:

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

A4.1

DATEMARK DESCRIPTION

Construction
Documents

329

1/8"   =    1'-0"

Acoustic Engineer:

Lighting Designer:

Mechanical/Plumbing Engineer:

Structural Engineer:

Architect:

Project Manager:

Client:

PHASE A
CONSTRUCTION

The
Franklin
Institute

Building

Section

Conservation Consultant:

Norwalk, CT 06854

144-A Washington

Jaffe Holden

Salem, MA 01970

10 Derby Square #3

Available Light, Inc.

Johnstown, PA 15904

1407 Scalp Avenue

H.F. Lenz Company

Boston, MA 02115

300 Massachusetts Avenue

E. Verner Johnson and Associates

Philadelphia, PA 19102

1500 Walnut Street, Suite 1910

Becker & Frondorf

Philadelphia, PA 19103

222 North 20th Street

The Franklin Institute

New York, NY 10001

40 West 27th Street, Suite 1201

Jablonski Building
Conservation, Inc.

4/2/08

Ammann & Whitney

2300 Chestnut Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103

9
A6.1

1
A6.1

2
A6.1

2
A4.1

6
'-
6

"

4
'-
0

"

8
A6.1

8
A6.1

8
A6.1

 2

 2

 2

 2
 2

 4

 3

 5

 6

 7

 8

 8

 9

 10  10

 11

 12

 13

 1

 15 15

 16

 14

 17

 18

EL = 71'-0"

EL = 47'-0"

3RD FLOOR

4TH FLOOR

EL = 87'-2"

2ND FLOOR/
ATRIUM

FRANKLIN HALL

EL = 44'-6 1/8"

TYP.

TYP. FOR 44 COFFERS TOTAL

EL = 42'-8 1/2"

JORDAN HALL

JORDAN HALL

FRANKLIN
HALL

5TH FLOOR

EL = 101'-2"

EL = 73'-6"

ATRIUM

SIM.

T
Y

P
.

SCAFFOLDING: GENERAL CONTRACTOR MUST HAVE A COORDINATION
STRATEGY FOR SCAFFOLDING AND LIFTS FOR ALL SUBCONTRACTORS.
PLAN MUST BE APPROVED BY OWNER.  CRITERIA FOR APPROVAL ARE
EFFICIENCY, SCHEDULE, COST, AND SAFETY.

SCHEDULE:  GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OVERALL
SCHEDULE AND SEQUENCING OF SUBCONTRACTORS' WORK.  DETAILED
SCHEDULE AND COORDINATION PLAN WILL BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE
SIGNING OF THE CONTRACT.  COORDINATION PLAN MUST INCLUDE
STRATEGY FOR USE, DELIVERY AND RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
SCAFFOLDING AND LIFTS.

1.

2.

3.

5.

6.

REMOVE ALL EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURES AND AUDIO EQUIPMENT
TO BE ABANDONED IN FRANKLIN HALL AND ABOVE OCULUS LAYLITE.

9. COMPLETELY REFURBISH ALL EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURES IN JORDAN
HALL, INCLUDING CLEANING, REWIRING AND NEW LAMP SOCKETS.
SEE INTERIOR CLEANING SPECIFICATIONS AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS.

ONE COMPLETE ARCHED CLERESTORY WINDOW OF EXISTING GLASS
REMOVED MUST BE PROFESSIONALLY PACKED AND WOOD CRATED
FOR STORAGE.  CONSIDER GLASS ARCHIVAL MATERIAL AND USE
APPROPRIATE SPACERS AND CRATING PROCEDURES TO INSURE
AGAINST BREAKAGE DURING MOVING OF CRATES.  CLEARLY MARK
IN A PERMANENT WAY EACH CRATE AS TO SPECIFIC CONTENTS
(NUMBER AND ORIGINAL LOCATION).  VERIFY IDENTIFICATION
METHOD WITH OWNER PRIOR TO CRATING.

7.

8. THE FRANKLIN INSTITUTE IS ON THE NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC
PLACES.  FRANKLIN HALL IS A NATIONAL MEMORIAL. SPECIAL CARE
MUST BE TAKEN DURING DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION.
DESTRUCTIVE WORK OR PENETRATIONS, WITHIN FRANKLIN AND
JORDAN HALLS, ARE NOT PERMITTED.

GREY TONE INDICATES AREA OUTSIDE OF
ARCHITECTURAL SCOPE OF WORK.

CLEAN ALL STONE AND METAL SURFACES IN FRANKLIN HALL (INCLUDING
ENTIRE DOME & OCULUS) AND JORDAN HALL (DO NOT CLEAN PLASTER
CEILING OF JORDAN HALL).  THE LIMIT OF CLEANING IS, INCLUSIVELY,
THE INTERIOR FACE OF THE FRANKLIN AND JORDAN HALL PERIMETER
WALLS (INCLUDING DOORS) LEADING TO ADJACENT SPACES AND ALL
SURFACES BETWEEN FRANKLIN AND JORDAN HALLS. CLEAN ALL METAL
SURFACES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO BRONZE GATES, DOORS,
ADA RAMP DOORS IN FRANKLIN HALL, WALL GRILLES, MAIN ENTRY
VESTIBULE GRILLES, HAND RAILS, WINDOW FRAMES AND JORDAN HALL
ELEVATOR DOORS.  SUBCONTRACTORS MUST BE QUALIFIED AND
EXPERIENCED IN SIMILARHISTORIC CLEANING. USE CLEANING
PRODUCTS AND METHODS AS SPECIFIED.

MARBLE FLOORS AND STAIRS IN FRANKLIN HALL AND JORDAN HALL TO
BE CLEANED AND REFURBISHED.  SEE RESTORATION SPECIFICATION.
FOR ALL ABANDONED ELECTRICAL DEVICES, FURNISH AND INSTALL
BLANK BRASS COVER PLATE FLUSH WITH MARBLE FLOOR.  SEE
ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR LOCATION OF FLOOR OUTLETS TO BE
REUSED.

4.

BUTT JOINT BETWEEN
ADJACENT PANELS, TYP.

HALF BEVEL, TYP.HALF BEVEL, TYP.

SQUARE EDGE ON
ACOUSTIC PANEL

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

 10

 11

 12

 13

 14

 15

 16

 17

 18

FURNISH AND INSTALL 2" THICK RIGID FIBERGLASS ACOUSTIC
WALL PANEL WITH 1/2 BEVELED RESIN HARDENED EDGES; FACTORY
PAINTED ACOUSTICALLY TRANSPARENT FINISH ON FACE AND
EDGES. MOUNTED WITH VELCRO ONLY (NO MECHANICAL
FASTENERS).  SUPPLY IN CUSTOM COLOR TO MATCH EXISTING
WALL COLOR. MOUNTED WITHIN EXISTING RECTANGULAR
LIGHT COLORED STONE LINES ABOVE DOOR OPENINGS WITH
THREE INCH CLEARANCE AT PERIMETER.  SEE DETAIL 8/A6.1.

FURNISH AND INSTALL 1" THICK RIGID FIBERGLASS ACOUSTIC WALL
PANEL - SEE KEYNOTE #2 FOR DESCRIPTION; MOUNTED WITH
VELCRO ONLY (NO MECHANICAL FASTENERS).  SEE DETAIL 10/A6.1.
CONTRACTOR TO FURNISH SIX (6) PAINTED SAMPLES TO MATCH
COLOR OF EXISTING DOME (AFTER CLEANING HAS BEEN
COMPLETED).  COLOR OF PANEL TBD BY ARCHITECT UPON
SUBMITTAL OF SAMPLES.

REFURBISH ENTIRE SKYLIGHT.  REMOVE COPPER BATTENS
BETWEEN GLASS (DO NOT REMOVE GLASS).  REMOVE OLD
SEALANT MATERIAL BETWEEN EACH GLASS LITE.  CLEAN AND
RESEAL JOINTS.  APPLY 2" WIDE NEOPRENE STRIP OVER GLASS
AND JOINT.  SUPPLY AND INSTALL NEW COPPER BATTENS TO
MATCH EXISTING.  ALL WORK REQUIRED TO PRODUCE A
PERMANENT WATERTIGHT SKYLIGHT.  SEQUENCE PARTIAL
REMOVAL OF EXISTING SKYLIGHT WITH PARTIAL INSTALLATION
OF NEW SKYLIGHT SO AS NOT TO EXPOSE INTERIOR TO WATER
PENETRATION.  IN ADDITION, APPLY COMPLETE PROTECTION
DURING OFF HOURS SO AS TO PREVENT WATER INFILTRATION
INTO THE INTERIOR.  REPLACE FIVE (5) CRACKED GLASS
PANES TO MATCH EXISTING.

THREE (3) CRACKED WIRE GLASS IN EXISTING LAYLITE TO BE
REPLACED WITH  WIRE GLASS THAT PRECISELY MATCHES THE
ORIGINAL.  CLEAN ALL EXISTING GLASS, CLEAN AND REFINISH
BRONZE FRAMING.

ENTIRE AREA BEHIND CLERESTORY WINDOWS TO BE CLEANED.
REMOVE ALL RUBBISH AND MISCELLANEOUS STORED MATERIALS.
VACUUM AND CLEAN ALL SURFACES (PLASTER/MASONRY) AS
PREPARATION FOR PAINTING.  PAINT ALL WALLS AND CEILING
SURFACES WITH PRIMER AND 2 COATS OF WHITE LATEX PAINT.

ANY EXTERIOR WIRE GLASS WINDOW PANES THAT ARE BROKEN
OR CRACKED ARE TO BE REPLACED WITH WIRE GLASS TO MATCH
ORIGINAL WIRE GLASS.

FURNISH AND INSTALL 1-1/2" DIAMETER STEEL PIPE RAIL FOR
MOUNTING LIGHT FIXTURES.  SECURE TO EXISTING MASONRY -
SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS AND DETAIL 9/A6.1.   PAINT COLOR
TO MATCH EXISTING STONE.

NO ACOUSTIC PANELS ABOVE THIS LINE.

REPAIR/REPLACE PLASTER AND FINISH TO MATCH EXISTING
GOLD LEAF FINISH.  SEE SPECIFICATIONS.

FURNISH AND INSTALL 1-1/2" PTD. STEEL PIPE 14 FT. DIA CIRCLE
SUSPENDED FROM EXISTING STEEL STRUCTURE ABOVE FOR
LIGHT FIXTURE ATTACHMENT.  SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR
DETAIL.

REMOVE THREE (3) EXISTING WOOD FRAME AND GLASS EXHIBIT
CASES PRIOR TO CLEANING OF FRANKLIN HALL.  EXHIBITS WILL
BE REMOVED FROM CASES PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF
CONSTRUCTION.  REPAIR ANY DAMAGE TO FLOOR BELOW.

FURNISH AND INSTALL 34'-0" LONG (IN 3 SECTIONS) BY 17'-0" HIGH
MOTORIZED SHADES.  SURFACE MOUNT TO MASONRY ABOVE
WINDOWS TO COVER ENTIRE WINDOW WHEN LOWERED.  SHADES
TO BE CONTROLLED FROM MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL ROOM 2017
ON SECOND FLOOR.

AT FOUR CLERESTORY LOCATIONS: RELOCATE EXISTING
SPRINKLER LINE.  RAISE LINE TO ABOVE MOTORIZED SHADE
LOCATION SO AS NOT TO CONFLICT WITH INSTALLATION OR
OPERATION OF SHADES.

THOROUGHLY CLEAN HORIZONTAL LEDGE PRIOR TO INSTALLING
NEW COVE LIGHT FIXTURE.  SEE DETAIL ON SHEET L1.2.  DO NOT
CLEAN JORDAN HALL CEILING.

FURNISH AND INSTALL PERMANENT FALL PREVENTION TIE-OFF
SYSTEM AT SHELF AROUND ENTIRE BASE OF DOME.  USE SYSTEM
AS SPECIFIED.  A NCHORS TO BE SECURED TO EXISTING
STRUCTURE AND LOCATED SO NOT VISIBLE FROM FLOOR OF
FRANKLIN HALL.  SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DETAIL.

FURNISH AND INSTALL FIVE (5) GUTHRIE DOUGLAS - TESS 100
MOTORIZED SHADES, APPROXIMATE SIZES: 19'-0" x 5'-0";
17'-6" x 8'-6"(2); 17'-6" x 6'-0"(2).  MOUNT TO STEEL.  SHADES TO BE
CONTROLLED FROM MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL ROOM 2017 ON
SECOND FLOOR.

CUSTOM J-BOX AND COVER FOR PORTABLE LIGHT FIXTURE.  SEE
DETAIL 7 / A6.1

REMOVE EXISTING GLASS FROM CLERESTORY WINDOWS
WITHOUT DAMAGING EXISTING BRONZE MULLIONS OR GLASS
ITSELF.  CLEAN INTERIOR (FRANKLIN HALL) FACE OF MULLIONS
ONLY.  BRONZE GLAZING BEADS ARE SECURED BY SMALL
SCREWS.  CARE SHOULD BE TAKEN TO REMOVE SCREWS
FOR RE-USE.  WHERE NECESSARY REPLACE SCREWS WITH
IDENTICAL MATCH.  REPLACE GLASS WITH "CLEARSORBER"
ABSORPTIVE POLYCARBONATE AS MANUFACTURED BY RPG
DIFFUSOR SYSTEMS.   FOR DEDUCT ALTERNATE NO. 1,
PROVIDE FROSTED GLASS IN LIEU OF ABSORPTIVE
POLYCARBONATE.

Scale: 1/8"   =    1'-0"
1

Building Section
GENERAL NOTES

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"2
Acoustic Panel Detail @ Doorway

KEYNOTES

JK/LD



11

Overview: Facing the Town Hall acr oss an 
Olmsted Br others desig ned par k, the librar y 
addition was planned in cont ext with the 
original 1892 Librar y and the adjacent hist oric 
landscape. The built addition with its two story 
articulated windows overlooking the park 
is set int o a ne w, lush landscaped edge that 
integrates it int o the existing setting . Where 
it had pr eviously tur ned its back on the par k, 
Robbins Library now completes this important 
civic space and gives cohesion to Arlington 
Town Center.

In addition t o r estoring the spec tacular M ain 
Reading R oom and domed entr y f oyer, the 
original library was renovated with ne w HVAC, 
electrical, lighting and fir e protection systems. 
A new elevator and exterior ramp provide ADA/
MAAB compliant access throughout the facility.

Client:   Town of Arlington
Location: Arlington, MA
Size:   50,000 SF

Robbins Library



Brooks Academy Museum   |   Architectural Services Proposal  

bertaux + iwerks architects 12

Overview: BIA desig ned the r enovations and 
additions t o con vert an existing dilapidat ed 
2-family r esidential building int o academic 
office and r esearch laborat ory space f or the 
Department of Ex ercise and Spor ts S cience. 
The work was completed in phases over 2 years. 
The building ex terior maintains the r esidential 
character and scale of the neighborhood. New 
office space, conference rooms and laboratory 
space provide needed program facilities, 
and a ne w 3-st op h ydraulic ele vator pr ovides 
access t o all floors . The building f eatures a 
high-performance insulation package and a 
new g round source heat pump that pr ovides 
a highly sustainable solution f or heating and 
cooling. 

Client:   Fitchburg State University
Location: Fitchburg, MA
Size:  9,100 GSF
Cost:  $1.9M

FSU Exercise & Sports Science Department

pre-existing condition



13

Overview: A complex ex terior and int erior 
renovation of the historic Woonsocket Depot to 
accommodate multiple func tions and t enants 
including National Park Service offices, a visitor 
center, an ar cheological curation facilit y and a 
bus transit facility. 

The c . 1882 Queen Anne st yle train depot 
is par t of the M ain Str eet H istoric Distr ict in 
Woonsocket, which is list ed in the National 
Register of H istoric P laces. Ear ly phases of 
the pr oject in volved compiling hist oric data, 
analyzing paint samples, and working with the 
Rhode Island Historic Preservation and Heritage 
Commission t o cr eate a compr ehensive 
report. This inf ormation was used t o desig n 
a historically accurate exterior renovation 
including new roofing, stained glass and ocular 
window r epair, or namental br ick/terra cotta 
repair, restoration of the clock t ower, and ne w 
exterior lighting.

Woonsocket Depot Archeological Resource Center

The ar chaeological curation facilit y f or the 
Rhode Island D epartment of Transportation is 
a specially designed, climat e-controlled area 
allowing for the consolidation of ar tifacts from 
the state.  The new Rhode Island Public Transit 
Authority facility provides a bus waiting room, 
restrooms and lobby on the ground level. 

Client:   RI Department of Transportation
Location: Woonsocket, RI
Cost:  $1.7M



Brooks Academy Museum   |   Architectural Services Proposal  

bertaux + iwerks architects 14

Overview: The new Welcome Plaza for the 
26-acre Stone Zoo provides guest ser vices for 
individual and group admissions, information, 
stroller rentals, gift shop and restroom facilities. 
These entr y accommodations ar e ar rayed 
around a ne w landscaped plaza with paint ed 
steel and w estern red cedar per golas fronting 
each of the new buildings. 

The Welcome P laza cr eates a sense of spatial 
enclosure and connection to diverse collection 
of animals and habitats t o be exper ienced 
inside. The modular buildings ar e clad in 
thermally modified poplar wood, which blends 
effectively with the per gola mat erials and 
landscaped grounds of the zoo

Client:   Zoo New England
Location: Stoneham, MA
Size:  3,000 GSF
Cost:  $1.7M

Zoo New England - Stone Zoo Welcome Plaza



15

Overview: Over a 4-month per iod, BIA 
performed a compr ehensive sur vey and asset 
evaluation study for Zoo New England.  During 
this pr ocess BIA document ed and or ganized 
data on all 116 of the buildings, exhibits, and 
infrastructure elements of the Franklin Park Zoo 
and St one Z oo, including asset evaluations, 
field inspec tions, cost modeling , and saf ety 
alerts.

The resulting report provided actionable 
recommendations that enabled Zoo New 
England t o pr ioritize its funding f or def erred 
maintenance and mast er plan pr ojects.  With 
BIA’s assistance , ZNE utiliz ed the study t o 
secure funding thr ough a M assWorks g rant 
that has enabled the r ealization of the study ’s 
recommendations.

Client:   Zoo New England
Location: Stoneham & Boston, MA
Size:  98 Acres
Cost:  $51.2M

Zoo New England - Asset Evaluation Study



Brooks Academy Museum   |   Architectural Services Proposal  

bertaux + iwerks architects 16

Overview:  The Folger Shakespeare Library is 
a unique institution with a mission combining 
scholarly research, performing arts, and 
education.  The historic building houses 
countless rare and delicate books and artifacts, 
including one of the few remaining first folios 
of Shakespeare’s work, dating to 1623.

This visitor experience plan was developed 
to address numerous issues of the aging 
building.  Foremost among these concerns 
was accessibility, given that the facility 
regularly hosts large events and theater 
performances and had no accessible public 
entry.  Additionally, the need for environmental 
controls in both exhibit and curatorial spaces 
was a key challenge.

Client:   Folger Shakespeare Library
Location: Washington, DC
Size:  60,000 GSF
Cost:  N/A
Design: Lian Davis while at Verner Johnson

Verner Johnson MUSEUM ARCHITECTS & PLANNERS

Frutiger LT Std  11 pt

Folger SHAKESPEARE LIBRARY 19 November 2013

Folger Shakespeare Library

Verner Johnson MUSEUM ARCHITECTS & PLANNERS

Frutiger LT Std  11 pt

Folger SHAKESPEARE LIBRARY 19 November 2013

FIRST 
FOLIO

21

3

4

5 5

7

1

2
2

4

2

4 6

6

Standard Height Exhibit Case

Full Height Exhibit Case

1. Exhibit Introduction
2. Bench
3. Event Podium
4. Theater Bar and Tables
5. Event Bar
6. High Mounted Banners
7. Event Storage

Exhibit Template A

Great Hall - Exhibit Plan



17

Overview:  The Cosmosphere holds the largest 
collection of space ar tifacts outside of the 
Smithsonian, and pursues a unique mission of 
science education thr ough their space camp 
programs.

Having expanded thr ee times since its 
founding in 1962, the museum had sig nificant 
accessibility and wa yfinding issues .  I nitially 
approached b y C osmosphere about y et 
another expansion, thr ough the mast er 
planning pr ocess the t eam r ealized that the 
revitalization goals could be achieved without 
expansion.  A cost effective renovation solution 
transformed under -utilized spaces int o 
engaging new exhibits while simultaneously 
addressing the most common complaint of 
museum visitors - difficult wayfinding.

Client:   Cosmosphere SciEd Center
Location: Hutchinson, KS
Size:  105,000 SF
Cost:  $15M
Design: Lian Davis while at Verner Johnson

Cosmosphere SciEd Center & Space Museum



Brooks Academy Museum   |   Architectural Services Proposal  

bertaux + iwerks architects 18

Design Team

Our pr oposed multidisciplinar y core desig n team is c omprised of the f ollowing fir ms 

who ha ve all w orked t ogether on pr evious pr ojec ts en tailing ev aluation of e xisting  

facilities , feasibilit y studies and full desig n and c onstruc tion phase ser vices and br ing 

complemen tary sk ills and talen ts to this pr ojec t:

RSE Associates - Structural Engineering
RSE A ssocia tes, Inc. was established in 2001 and has sinc e expanded in to a multi-

disciplinar y international fir m. With offic es acr oss the Unit ed States and in L ondon, RSE  

has suc cessfully c omplet ed award winning pr ojec ts thr oughout A merica, E urope and  

Asia. The pr incipals and eng ineers ha ve extensiv e and div erse e xper ience in c omple x 

and demanding pr ojec ts.  RSE pr ovides the t echnical abilit y of a lar ge in ternational fir m 

with the personal service of a small fir m.

RSE has e xtensiv e exper ience in a wide r ange of pr ojec t types including public/civic  

buildings and r enovations and r epairs . Recent relevant projec ts include:

•	 Silver Spr ing Town S quare - O ffices, Silv er Spr ing, MD

•	 Davenpor t Central Fire Station - R enovation/A ddition, Da venpor t, IA

•	 Franklin R egional C ounty Transit C enter - O ffices, Greenfield , MA 

•	 Topsfield Housing A uthor ity - R enovation/R epairs , Topsfield , MA

•	 Boston Housing A uthor ity Cathedr al Developmen t - R enovation, B oston, M A

•	 313 Washingt on Street - R epairs , Newt on, M A

•	 18 Tremont Street - R estoration/R epairs , Boston, M A

•	 Franklin C ounty Justic e Center - R enovation/A ddition, Gr eenfield , MA

DG Jones International  - Cost Estimating
DG Jones has a long w orking hist ory with BIA. The fir m provides C ost Estima ting 

services dur ing all phases of the c onstruc tion desig n process as w ell as ev aluation 

of Change Or ders dur ing c onstruc tion.  Eff ective cost c ontrol is a t the f orefront of 

the fir ms’ priorities . A detailed and r ealistic fr amework for exercising this c ontrol is  

established a t the outset and str ict procedures set up and f ollowed thr oughout the  

desig n and c onstruc tion phases t o ensur e tha t the Clien t obtains v alue f or money and  

that the c osts ar e main tained within budget .  An impor tant elemen t of the c ost c ontrol 

process is g iving advic e as t o the most appr opriate and c ost eff ective manner in which  

to procure construc tion w ork.  The fir m is w ell plac ed to provide sound advic e in this  

regard with its e xtensiv e exper ience of the v arious f orms of c ontract and pr ocurement 

procedures. All of DG Jones ’ projec ts ar e assig ned a P rojec t Cost C onsultan t who r epor ts 

to the P rincipal-I n-Charge on a daily basis .



19

Design Team Organization

Project Manager/PIC

Chris Iwerks, AIA, LEED 
Reg #5052

Bertaux+Iwerks Architects

Lian Davis, AIA
Reg #50521

Bertaux+Iwerks Architects

Structural EngineerArchitect

Town of Harwich & 
Brooks Academy Museum

Project Representative

Richmond So, PE
Reg #42696

RSE Associates (MBE)

Cost Estimator

Charles McGrory
Chartered Quantity Surveyor

DG Jones International



Brooks Academy Museum   |   Architectural Services Proposal  

bertaux + iwerks architects 20

Chris Iwerks, AIA, LEED, Principal
Bertaux+Iwerks Architects

Chris I werks is a c o-founder and principal of B ertaux + I werks A rchit ects with o ver 40 y ears of e xperienc e as an  

archit ectural pr actice and design leader . O ver his c areer, Mr. Iwerks has adv anced out come -driv en methodologies  

to help clien ts and user gr oups ar tic ulate essen tial goals and e xplor e inno vative design solutions . His c ollabor ative 

appr oach has been applied t o a wide v ariet y of pr ojec t t ypes , enc ompassing ar chit ecture, marine en vironmen t design,  

experienc e design, en vironmen tal gr aphics , mast er planning , sof tware design, and the cr eation of out come -centered 

methodologies t o aid in decision-mak ing.

Chris I werks ’ por tfolio includes na tionally r ecogniz ed pr ojec ts f or civic institutions , tr anspor tation, educ ation, and  

resear ch. His eff orts ha ve been r ecogniz ed na tionally and loc ally f or design e xcellenc e, including r eceipt of the highest  

archit ectural achiev emen t in B oston—the Harlest on Parker Medal f or “the most beautiful building in B oston”—

awarded f or the design of Vent Building N o. 7 a t Logan In terna tional A irpor t.

As an educ ator, Chris I werks has taugh t design studios a t the B oston A rchit ectural C ollege , R hode I sland S chool of  

Design, and Har vard Gradua te S chool of D esign.

Professionally , Chris I werks has ser ved on the B oard of the B oston S ociet y of A rchit ects, and w as elec ted t o terms as  

the BSA C ommissioner of D esign and the H onors and A wards C ommitt ee. He also c o-chair ed the BSA Ex ecutiv e D irector 

sear ch in 2012.

Registration  Massachusetts #5052 

  New Hampshire, Maine, and Rhode Island 

  NCARB Certification 

  LEED Accredited Professional

Education Harvard University Graduate School of Design, Master of Architecture, 1979

  Cal Poly College of Architecture and Environmental Design, BS Architecture, 1976

Faculty Positions Harvard Graduate School of Design, Urban Design Studio, 1985-1986

  Harvard Graduate School of Design, Architectural Core Design, 1984-1985

  Rhode Island School of Design, Architecture Design Studios, 1981-1983

  Boston Architectural Center, Architectural Design Studio, 1980

 

Resumes



21

Chris Iwerks, AIA, LEED, Principal
Bertaux+Iwerks Architects

Affiliations AIA – American Institute of Architects since 1993

  BSA – Boston Society of Architects since 1993

 Commissioner of Design 2011

 Chair of Executive Director Search Committee 2010

 Moderator of “Exploring Design” Lecture Series at BPL 2009

 Nominating Committee 2007-2009 (Chair 2009)

 Honors and Awards Committee 1999-2001

 Harleston Parker Jury 1997 

Relevant Experience
•	 Woods Hole Ferry Terminal Feasibility Study, Woods Hole, MA

•	 Steamship Authority New Administration Offices, Falmouth, MA

•	 Woods Hole Temporary Ferry Terminal Phase 1, Woods Hole, MA

•	 Woods Hole Ferry Terminal Reconstruction Phases 2-4, Woods Hole, MA

•	 Woods Hole Ferry Terminal Reconstruction Phases 5-6, Woods Hole, MA

•	 Zoo New England – Stone Zoo new Entrance, Stoneham, MA

•	 Zoo New England Facilities Assessment, Boston, MA

•	 Zoo New England Capital Re-Development Program, Boston, MA

•	 New England Aquarium, 2007 Exhibit Master Plan, Boston, MA 

•	 New England Aquarium, East Wing Expansion, Boston, MA 

•	 New England Aquarium, 2000 Master Plan, Boston, MA  

•	 Woonsocket Depot Archeological Resource Center, Woonsocket, RI

•	 Ottawa Embassy (US) Renovations, Ottawa, Canada

•	 Suffolk County Courthouse Studies, Suffolk County, MA

•	 MBTA Norwood Station - historic restoration, Norwood, MA

•	 MBTA System-wide Wayfinding Project – redesign of entire 280-station wayfinding signage system 

•	 MBTA Pilot Projects for new Wayfinding System: Government Center Station, Science Park Station, Wonderland Station, 

Orient Height Station, & South Weymouth CR Station

•	 South Station Transportation Center Air-rights/Bus Terminal Expansion, MBTA Boston, MA 

•	 Westport Commuter Rail Station Upgrades, CONNDOT, Westport, CT  

•	 Carnegie Mellon University East Campus Expansion, Pittsburgh, AP

•	 Temple University Paley Library, Renovation & Expansion, Philadelphia, PA  

•	 Forsyth Institute Laboratory Expansion Project, Boston, MA

•	 Harbor Islands Pavilion Project, Boston, MA

•	 University Cork College Boole Library Expansion, Cork, Ireland



Brooks Academy Museum   |   Architectural Services Proposal  

bertaux + iwerks architects 22

Lian Davis, AIA, Senior Associate
Bertaux+Iwerks Architects

Lian Da vis is a r egist ered ar chit ect and gr adua te of the B oston A rchit ectural C ollege .  With 12 y ears of e xperienc e, 

Lian has w orked on a div erse mix of c ultur al and institutional pr ojec ts thr oughout the US.  In addition t o his e xtensiv e 

cultur al e xperienc e, Lian ’s most r ecent work has been f ocused on c omple x tr anspor tation and w aterfront infr astr ucture 

projec ts.  A s Projec t Archit ect for the Woods H ole F err y Terminal Rec onstr uction pr ojec t, Lian has dev eloped  

consider able e xperienc e with r esilien t design and c ommer cial w aterfront constr uction. Thus far in his c areer, Lian  

has pursued demanding and complex projects while placing an emphasis on design, sustainabilit y, and ma terialit y 

in ar chit ecture.  Ha ving led numer ous design and c onsultan t teams thr ough all phases of planning , design, and  

constr uction administr ation, Lian has a c ompr ehensiv e understanding of wha t it tak es t o mak e each pr ojec t a suc cess 

while of ten meeting challenging budget , schedule , and design c onstr aints.

Registration  Massachusetts #50521

  NCARB Certification 212253

Education Boston Architectural College, Master of Architecture 2011

  Boston Architectural College, Bachelor of Design 2009, Valedictorian

Affiliations AIA – American Institute of Architects

  BSA – Boston Society of Architects

Relevant Experience 

•	 Woods Hole Temporary Ferry Terminal Phase 1, Woods Hole, MA

•	 Woods Hole Ferry Terminal Reconstruction Phases 2-4, Woods Hole, MA

•	 Woods Hole Ferry Terminal Reconstruction Phases 5-6, Woods Hole, MA

•	 Iron Workers Local 7 Headquarters Expansion, Boston, MA

•	 New England Aquarium - Visitor Experience Master Plan, Boston, MA

•	 Cosmosphere SciEd Center – Master Plan, Renovation / Expansion, Hutchinson, KS

•	 Museum at Prairiefire, AMNH Affiliate, Overland Park, KS

•	 Discovery Park of America, Union City, TN

•	 Flint Hills Discovery Center, Manhattan, KS

•	 Franklin Institute – Franklin Hall Restoration, Philadelphia, PA

•	 MIT Museum - Learning Lab, Cambridge, MA

•	 MIT Museum - Exhibit Renovations, Cambridge, MA

•	 Folger Shakespeare Library Master Plan, Washington DC

•	 Louisiana Art & Science Museum Master Plan, Baton Rouge, LA

•	 Tampa Bay History Center, Tampa, FL

•	 Wellesley Historical Society Master Plan, Wellesley, MA

•	 Frick Art and Historical Center Campus Master Plan, Pittsburgh, PA

Resumes



23

Richmond So, PE, Principal
RSE Associates

Richmond S o is a str uctural engineer with o ver 30 y ears of e xperienc e in design pr ojec t managemen t, str uctural 

engineering design, analysis and c onstr uction administr ation. R ichmond has e xtensiv e experienc e in the design  

and pr ojec t administr ation of a wide r ange of building pr ojec t t ypes , including museums , univ ersities , schools , high  

rises , commer cial dev elopmen ts and r esiden tial buildings .  H e is also an e xper t in hist oric r estorations and str uctural 

investiga tions . R ichmond ’s par tic ular str ength is his abilit y to focus on the underlying engineering issues in or der t o 

provide a design tha t is sensitiv e to owner r equir emen ts, ar chit ecture, building ser vices as w ell as c ost eff ectiveness  

and ease of c onstr uction. H e is familiar with design in str uctural st eel, reinf orced c oncr ete, masonr y, timber and  

composit e ma terials . 

Prior to establishing RSE A ssocia tes, Inc . in 2001, R ichmond established and managed A rup’s B oston offic e. Arup is  

a pr ominen t in terna tional engineering firm r esponsible f or some of the most inno vative and pr estigious buildings  

in the w orld . R ichmond has w orked in the N ew York and H ong K ong offic es of A rup.  H e has also w orked in O ttawa, 

Ontario wher e he managed the str uctural design depar tmen t of a small str uctural engineering firm.

Registration  MA, ME, NH, MD, VT, CO, RI, NC, SC, KY, MT, NY, VA, Ontario

  Chartered Engineer: United Kingdom, Hong Kong

  Massachusetts #42696

Education BSc (Hons), Civil Engineering, University of Birmingham, United Kingdom, 1986

Publications The Arup Journal, 1998 - Structural Engineering of the Manshantucket Pequot Museum and  

  Research Center, Ledyard, CT

  The Arup Journal, 1999 - Structural Engineering of the Renovation and Addition to the Whitney  

  Museum of American Art, New York, NY

Academics Harvard Graduate School of Design Thesis Critic

  Massachusetts College of Art Guest Lecturer

Service  2008 Boston Society of Architects, Harleston Parker Medal Juror



Brooks Academy Museum   |   Architectural Services Proposal  

bertaux + iwerks architects 24

Charles E. McGrory, President
D G Jones International, Inc., Boston

Charles McG rory has e xtensiv e experienc e in monit oring the financial aspec ts of c onstr uction pr ojec ts thr ough the  

constr uction phase , e.g. appr oving mon thly pa ymen ts t o the c ontractor, negotia ting and agr eeing change or ders , 

upda ting c osts f or pr ojec t to ensur e the bid amoun t is not e xceeded , pr eparing and upda ting c ash flo w forecasts , and  

negotia ting and agr eeing final pa ymen t to the c ontractor.

Also e xperienc e in monit oring c onstr uction pr ojec ts during the c onstr uction phase on behalf of o wners or lending  

institutions t o ensur e correct amoun ts ar e disbursed t o the c ontractor.

Education: 12 years Junior and High School (UK equivalent)

  4 years Glasgow College of Building 

Registration: Fellow of the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors

  (Elected Fellow 1983)

 

Professional  

Background:  49 years experience in providing cost consultancy/cost estimating services

  (including the United Kingdom and United Arab Emirates)

Prepar ed c ost estima tes f or pr ojec ts fr om C onceptual S tage thr ough t o Constr uction D ocumen ts. 

Samples of types of pr ojec ts wher e cost estima ting has been pr ovided ar e:

  Marine Works 

  Laboratories 

  Transportation 

  Institutional, e.g. courts, libraries, police, banks, prisons, etc.

  Educational

  Industrial

  Sports/Recreational

  Telecommunications and Broadcasting  

  Pharmaceutical/Bio-Technology  

  Military

  Prisons

  Hospitals and Health Care

  Residential both low and high rise

  Commercial, e.g. offices, malls, stores, etc.

  Hotel and Leisure

Resumes



25

Project Approach

Key Issues
Based on our cur rent understanding , the f ollowing ar e key issues w e see t o be 

addressed in this c oncept desig n.  A dditionally , we anticipa te the O utcome-Driven 

desig n process will gener ate additional out comes thr ough discussion with Br ooks 

Academ y Museum stakeholders .  

Chapter 149 - P ublic Bid P rocess
Bertaux and Iwerks have completed numerous projects under the Commonwealth’s Chapter 

149 provisions. We understand the implications of filed subbid construction and we tailor our 

construction documents so that subbid scopes are clear and unambiguous. The following 

partial list of Chapter 149 projects were executed under the leadership of Bertaux or Iwerks.

Chapter 149 Projects - BIA Performance Record
Updated: 9/18/17

Project Name Location Client Occupied Size Client Objectives Satisfied  

  SF Mo. Dur. Budget Bid Varaince %

General Office Building Falmouth, MA Steamship Authority N 33,000 Oct 16 Jan 18 15 12,930,629$   12,687,000$  -2% Ready to enable Phase 2 terminal project to commense on 2/2018

Temporary Ferry Terminal Woods Hole, MA Steamship Authority Y 3,700 Nov 16 Jun 16 7 3,128,000$     2,591,182$    -17% Ready to enable Phase 2 terminal project to commense on 2/2018

South Station Restroom Renovations Boston, MA MBTA/Avison Young Y 1,900 Feb 15 Dec 15 11 249,864$        271,997$       9% Improve visual appeal of restrooms while maintaining operations

Conlon Hall Elevator Fitchburg, MA Fitchburg State Univeristy Y 1,500 Apr 16 Sept 16 5 353,650$        394,350$       12% Improved, secure elevator access along with a fully compliant bathroom additions

Conlon Hall Phase 3 -  Computer Lab Fitchburg, MA Fitchburg State Univeristy Y 7,150 May 14 Sept 14 4 1,150,000$     1,290,000$    12% Upgraded classrooms and studio spaces to create a high quality environment for the program

Conlon Hall Phase 2 - Forensics & Repairs Fitchburg, MA Fitchburg State Univeristy Y NA Nov 13 Dec 13 1 51,500$          59,500$         16% Investigated, diagnosted and repaired extensive  leaks caused by failed through-wall flashin.

Conlon Hall Phase 2 - Game Design Program Fitchburg, MA Fitchburg State Univeristy Y 21,660 May 13 Sept 13 4 2,767,500$     2,920,000$    6% Fast paced design and construction delivered space for entire new degree program

Conlon Hall Phase 2 - Roof Replacement Fitchburg, MA Fitchburg State Univeristy Y 50,750 Feb 12 Apr 12 2 952,000$        973,000$       2% New TPO membrane with  tapered rigid insulation corrected ponding and leaks

Conlon Hall Phase 1 - Lobby/Lounge Renovation Fitchburg, MA Fitchburg State Univeristy Y 2,200 May 11 Sept 11 4 376,900$        387,000$       3% Renovated entry lounges established new identity for the Communication Media Dept.

Edgerly Hall Phase 2 - Computer Dept. Fitchburg, MA Fitchburg State Univeristy Y 2,340 May 12 Sept 12 4 389,700$        327,000$       -16% Provided fully renovated office space for Computer Science faculty

Edgerly Hall Phase 1 - Renovations Fitchburg, MA Fitchburg State Univeristy Y 6,600 Dec 09 Apr 10 4 1,048,000$     820,000$       -22% Provided fully renovated office space for Mathematics Dept. faculty

156 North Street Renovation Phase 2 Fitchburg, MA Fitchburg State Univeristy Y 2,260 May 12 Aug 12 3 384,100$        400,000$       4% Added laboratory and conference space as Phase 2 Work

155 North Street Renovation Phase 1 Fitchburg, MA Fitchburg State Univeristy N 8,350 Feb 10 Sept 10 7 1,727,900$     1,600,000$    -7% Added faculty office space for Exercise Science faculty

Saunders Hall Roof Replacement Fitchburg, MA Fitchburg State Univeristy Y 16,000 Aug 08 Oct 08 2 260,000$        268,000$       3% Corrected leaking roof

Anthony Hal Roof Replacement Fitchburg, MA Fitchburg State Univeristy Y 14,000 May 09 July 09 2 264,100$        238,000$       -10% Renovated space to incorporate expanded staff in university development program

McKay Hal Roof Replacement Fitchburg, MA Fitchburg State Univeristy Y 35,000 May 08 Aug 08 3 385,000$        390,000$       1% Corrected leaking roof

Canton Campus Roof Replacement Canton, MA Massasoit Community College Y 77,708 Dec 11 Apr 12 5 1,741,632$     1,635,000$    -6% Corrected leaking roof

North Campus Parking Garage Lowell, MA Umass Lowell N 178,600 Nov 11 Oct 12 11 15,973,081$   14,209,220$  -11% Achieved major relief to parking shortage and created a campus icon

UMMC Cogen Expansion Worcester, MA Umass Medical Center Y 75,000 Jan 10 Oct 12 20 37,570,289$   37,570,289$  0% Skanska CM process, No interuptions during construction, successful completion

Average

OLD:
Amesbury Middle School, City of Amesbury, MA  
Newman Middle/Elementary School Town of Needham, MA  
Norwood Commuter Rail Station, MBTA, Norwood, MA  
Raymond Elementary School, Town of Royalston, MA  
Robbins Library Addition and Renovations, Arlington, MA  
Six Lexington Public Schools, Town of Lexington, MA  
Wareham Middle School, Town of Wareham, MA 

Cost

Start Complete

Schedule

Chapter 149 Projects Performance Record



Brooks Academy Museum   |   Architectural Services Proposal  

bertaux + iwerks architects 26

Accessibility - 521 CMR
We understand ho w impor tant accessibilit y is t o hist orical societies such as the Br ooks 

Academ y Museum, as the v ery nature of y our belo ved hist oric building can be a  

barrier t o visit ors’ abilit y to be w elcomed and engaged .  As evidenc ed in our r elevant 

exper ience, we have per formed numer ous ac cessibilit y renovations within hist oric 

struc tures, man y of which ha ve included elev ator and lif t retrofits .  This e xper ience has  

given us an in timate understanding of the challenges and oppor tunities inher ent with  

this t ype of w ork.

We have dev eloped a t ool f or documen ting ac cessibilit y issues , referenced to 521 CMR  

and AD A 2010, pot ential r emedies , quan tities , and c osts.

Project Approach

bertaux + iwerks architects 

Ber taux + Iwerks Architects developed a concise 
dig ital in ter fac e for assessing all ac cessibilit y 
complianc e issues for MIT’ s e xisting facilities on  
campus . The A t- A-G lanc e t ool tr acks:

•	 12 P rimar y A ccessibilit y A reas
•	 Detailed E lemen ts within the A reas
•	 Sta te M AAB and F eder al AD A r egula tions  
•	 Ph ysic al loc ation of elemen t
•	 Complianc e issues obser ved
•	 Complianc e r emedies , 
•	 Documen t r efer enc e
•	 Quan tit y and siz e da ta for dev eloping c ost  

estima tes b y c omponen t.

MIT B uilding 35

At-A-Glance Accessibility Compliance Evaluation Tool

MIT	  Accessibility	  Tool.xlsx	  |	  9/2/15 1	  |	  4

MIT	  ACCESSIBILITY	  ISSUES	  REPORT	  |	  BUILDING	  24

NO ELEMENT 521	  CMR ADA	  2010 LEVEL COMPLIANCE	  ISSUES REMEDIES REF QUAN UNIT UNIT	  COST COST SUBTOTAL

1.0 EXTERIOR	  ENTRY $10,000

1.1 North	  entry	  path	  of	  travel 20.2,	  22 403,	  405 G Sidewalk	  exceeds	  1:48	  cross	  slope Remove	  existing	  sidewalk	  and	  driveway;	  
regrade	  to	  meet	  slope	  criteria

A1.1 1 LS $4,000 $4,000

1.2 South	  entry	  path	  of	  travel 20.2,	  22 403,	  405 G Not	  observable	  due	  to	  consstrucion TBD A1.2 1 LS $0 $0
1.3 North	  entry	  door 26.0 404 G Door	  hardware;	  threshold;	  signage 1 EA $3,000 $3,000
1.4 South	  entry	  door 26.0 404 G Door	  hardware;	  threshold;	  signage 1 EA $3,000 $3,000

2.0 INTERIOR	  ACCESSIBLE	  ROUTE	  -‐	  HORIZONTAL $20,400

2.1 Projecting	  objects 20.6 307 G Fan	  drives	  -‐	  6.5";	  elec	  panel	  -‐	  6.25";	  2	  
hose	  cabs	  -‐	  6.5";	  FA/Vesda	  panels	  -‐	  9"

Add	  tap	  rail	  to	  27"	  high A2.1 5 EA $1,200 $6,000

1 Folding	  table	  -‐	  24";	  FA	  panel	  -‐	  6.5";	  elec	  
panel	  -‐	  6.25"

Add	  tap	  rail	  to	  27"	  high A2.1 3 EA $1,200 $3,600

2 Elec	  panel	  -‐	  6.25" Add	  tap	  rail	  to	  27"	  high A2.1 1 EA $1,200 $1,200
3 Elec	  panel	  -‐	  6.25" Add	  tap	  rail	  to	  27"	  high A2.1 1 EA $1,200 $1,200
4 3	  Elec	  panels	  -‐	  6.25" Add	  tap	  rail	  to	  27"	  high A2.1 3 EA $1,200 $3,600
5 Elec	  panels	  -‐	  6.25" Add	  tap	  rail	  to	  27"	  high A2.1 1 EA $1,200 $1,200

	   6 2	  Elec	  panels	  -‐	  6.25";	  elec	  panel	  -‐	  5" Add	  tap	  rail	  to	  27"	  high A2.1 3 EA $1,200 $3,600
	  

3.0 INTERIOR	  ACCESSIBLE	  ROUTE	  -‐	  STAIRS $216,000

3.1 Stair	  1	  defeciencies 27.00 504 G-‐5 Handrails	  too	  low	  (32");	  required	  
handrail	  extensions	  missing;	  stair	  
nosing	  shape

Replace	  handrails	  with	  compliant	  
configurations,	  seek	  varience	  on	  stair	  
nosings

10 EA $5,000 $50,000

G-‐6 Inside	  handrails	  not	  continuous Modify	  railings	  to	  achieve	  continuous	  
railing	  

12 EA $3,000 $36,000

6 Handrails	  too	  low	  (32");	  required	  
handrail	  extensions	  missing;	  stair	  
nosing	  shape,	  open	  risers	  not	  
permitted

Replace	  handrails	  with	  compliant	  
configurations,	  seek	  varience	  on	  stair	  
nosings;	  renovate	  risers	  per	  sketch	  
referenced

2 EA $5,000 $10,000

	  
3.2 Stair	  2	  defeciencies 27.00 504 G-‐6 Handrails	  too	  low	  (32");	  required	  

handrail	  extensions	  missing;	  stair	  
nosing	  shape

Replace	  handrails	  with	  compliant	  
configurations,	  seek	  varience	  on	  stair	  
nosings

12 EA $5,000 $60,000

G-‐6 Inside	  handrails	  not	  continuous Modify	  railings	  to	  achieve	  continuous	  
railing	  

12 EA $5,000 $60,000

3 push	  side	  is	  recessed	  6.5"	  -‐	  only	  6"	  
allowed

seek	  varience

4.0	   ELEVATORS $0

4.1 Public	  elevator 28.0 407 G $0
1 $0
2 $0
3 $0

MIT  ADA/MAAB Compliance Tool    Cambridge, MA



27

2 - SECOND FLOOR
13' - 3 3/8"

3- THIRD FLOOR
25' - 7 7/8"

B - BASEMENT LEVEL
-12' - 10"

1- FIRST FLOOR
0"

4 - ATTIC LEVEL
38' - 7 7/8"

A501
1

A612
7 A612

8

MASONRY INFILL SEE DETAIL 2/A200 

A612
11

A612
10

A

12
' -

 1
0"

AIR DIFFUSER, SEE MECH

2 - SECOND FLOOR
13' - 3 3/8"

3- THIRD FLOOR
25' - 7 7/8"

1- FIRST FLOOR
0"

4 - ATTIC LEVEL
38' - 7 7/8"

1
A300 A501

2

A300
6

A300
6

A300
9 200S-1

A300
5

2 - SECOND FLOOR
13' - 3 3/8"

3- THIRD FLOOR
25' - 7 7/8"

1- FIRST FLOOR
0"

9'
 - 

0"

9'
 - 

0"

9'
 - 

0"

2'
 - 

8"

2 - SECOND FLOOR
13' - 3 3/8"

3- THIRD FLOOR
25' - 7 7/8"

1- FIRST FLOOR
0"

9'
 - 

0"

9'
 - 

0"

2'
 - 

8"

A300
7

A300
8

WALL SURFACE

6" 20 GA STEEL STUD @ 24" O.C. W/ 4" 
WIDE STEEL STRAP AT CENTER OF SPAN

(3 LAYERS) OF 5/8" TYPE C GWB

1/2" MAX ACRYLIC FIRESTOP

7/8"  24 GA STEEL HAT 
CHANNELS @ 16" O.C.

5/8" TYPE C GYPSUM BOARD

3" CAST-IN ALUM NOSING

EXTG STAIR

LGMF ANGLE

(4 LAYERS) OF 5/8" TYPE X GWB

1/2" MAX ACRYLIC FIRSTOP

2"

EXTG DOOR

EXTG THRESHOLD

CUT BACK EXTG 
CONC SILL

EXTG WALL

STEEL ANGLE 
LEDGER, SEE 
STRUCTURAL

1/2" STONE TILE W/ 
THINSET MORTAR

COMPOSITE CONC SLAB, 
SEE STRUCTURAL

2 HR RATED PARTITION

1/2" MAX ACRYLIC FIRESTOP

2 - SECOND FLOOR
13' - 3 3/8"

EXTG STAIR STRINGER

LGMF ANGLE

EXTG STAIR TREAD

2 HR RATED PARTITION

LGMF RUNNER

WALL SURFACE

6" 20 GA STEEL STUD SPACED 
AT 16" O.C. W/4" WIDE STEEL 
STRAP AT CENTER OF SPAN

(3 LAYERS) OF  5/8" TYPE C GWB

EXTG STAIRS TO BE PAINTED

NOTE

architects
118 South Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02110
t: 617.423.6500    w: www.bi-arch.com

Issue / Revision Schedule

No.                    Revision                       Date

160 PEARL STREET            FITCHBURG, MA

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date:

Scale:

Seal:

EDGERLY ELEVATOR 
INSTALLATION 

& RENOVATIONS

bertaux    iwerks+

63 Pleasant Street, Suite 200 
Watertown, MA 02472

RSE Associates, Inc.
Structural Engineer

30 Faith Avenue
Auburn, Ma 01501

Seaman Engineering Corp
Mechanical Engineer and Plumbing Engineer 

38 Front Street
Worcester, MA 01608

ART Engineering
Electrical Engineer  

Project Number: C-1706

ISSUED FOR BID

As indicated

A300

SS , TM

LB

09/18/17

BUILDING SECTIONS & WALL
DETAILS

 1/8" = 1'-0"
   CROSS SECTION      1

 1/8" = 1'-0"
   LONGITUDINAL SECTION - ELEVATOR      2

 1/8" = 1'-0"
   STAIR 1 200S-1 SECTION      3 1/8" = 1'-0"

   STAIR 2 200S-2 SECTION      4

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"
   2 HR FIRE RATED CEILING UL DESIGN K506      6

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"
   2 HR FIRE RATED SLOPED CEILING UNDER STAIRS      7 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

   NEW LANDING AT DOOR SILL  ABOVE EMR      8

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"
   1 HR RATED TOP OF WALL @ STAIR STRINGER      9

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"
   1 HR FIRE RATED CEILING UL DESIGN I501      5

Elevators in Historic Buildings
Having retrofitted elevators into many historic buildings, we have experience with 

the possible challenges and pitfalls associated with both construction and regulatory 

requirements.  One notable consideration is the MAAB trigger that requires a facility to 

have a fully accessible bathroom once an elevator is installed. 

Project Approach

Elevator  insertion into Edgerly Hall, FSU

Elevator  insertion into Sports 
Science Dept. Building, FSU



Brooks Academy Museum   |   Architectural Services Proposal  

bertaux + iwerks architects 28

Project Approach

Basemen t Construc tion - C ape C od H igh Water Table
Our recent exper ience construc ting a lar ge basemen t for the S teamship A uthor ity’s 

new genar al offic e building g ives us dir ect insigh ts in to belo w grade desig n and 

construc tion near C ape C od’s waterfront.  Giv en the Br ooks A cadem y Museum’s 

storage needs , we know how to cost eff ectively e xecute this t ype of c onstruc tion while  

addressing high water table and f ounda tion per imeter water managemen t issues .

Visible C ollec tion S torage
It is clear tha t impr oving the Br ooks A cadem y Museum’s storage capabilities is a key  

need.  Our objec tive will be t o addr ess this need in cr eative ways tha t maximiz e the 

effectiveness while enhancing staff and visit or deligh t in y our facilit y.  One possible  

avenue of e xplor ation is visible c ollec tion st orage, which can be an engag ing w ay to 

show visit ors a “behind the sc enes” look a t your impor tant archive.  Numer ous str ategies 

can be emplo yed for ca talog ing and or ganizing y our c ollec tion in to func tional y et 

visibly in teresting st orage displa ys.



29

Repairs and Historic Restoration
Our team has experience with the unique construction challenges associated with 

historic buildings.  In addition to reviewing the 1999 Conservation Assessment and 

related existing documents, we will bring our own expertise in historic preservation 

work.  Our goal is to design solutions that are appropriate to both the architectural 

character of the Brooks Academy Museum while considering the requirements of 

potential funding sources.

Project Approach

FSU - Edgerly Hall Renovation

Robbins Library FSU - 155 North Building



Brooks Academy Museum   |   Architectural Services Proposal  

bertaux + iwerks architects 30

Project Approach

Process
We tailor our ser vices to meet each clien t’s unique mission and needs .  The following 

outline is the pr ocess w e anticipa te as best suit ed to the Br ooks A cadem y Museum’s 

needs .

Kickoff Meeting
The first st ep in the pr ocess is t o sit do wn with stakeholders t o lear n about y our needs , 

goals and objec tives.  We will be par ticular ly in terested in understanding the out comes 

that you as a g roup f eel ar e cr itical t o suc cess. Our Outcome-Driven desig n process will  

be in troduced to sho w how we struc ture decision-mak ing ar ound the Br ooks A cadem y 

Museum’s unique cr iteria. TUFTS UNIVERSITY    |    Campus Energy Plant Options & Concept Design 21

SCHEME 2

MAX 1 

MAX 2 

MAX 3 

MAX 4 

MAX 5 

MAX 6 

MAX 7 

MAX 8 

MAX 9 

0 
0.5 

1 
1.5 

2 
2.5 

3 
3.5 

4 

SCHEME 1

MAX 1 

MAX 2 

MAX 3 

MAX 4 

MAX 5 

MAX 6 

MAX 7 

MAX 8 

MAX 9 

0 
0.5 

1 
1.5 

2 
2.5 

3 
3.5 

4 

SCHEME 3

MAX 1 

MAX 2 

MAX 3 

MAX 4 

MAX 5 

MAX 6 

MAX 7 

MAX 8 

MAX 9 

0 
0.5 

1 
1.5 

2 
2.5 

3 
3.5 

4 

 PRIORITY TARGET

 SCHEME RATING (Weighted)

OUTCOME

MAXIMIZE OUTCOMES

MINIMIZE OUTCOMES

Tracker ™ SETTINGS     STAKEHOLDER INPUT    CLIENT PRIORITIES     OUTCOME SCREEN     CHART SCREEN

UML NORTH CAMPUS MASTER PLAN                                                 

DIRECTION METRIC OUTCOME O
W

N
ER

U
S

ER
S

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

S
C

H
EM

E 
1

S
C

H
EM

E 
2

S
C

H
EM

E 
3

ACTIONS

MAX 1 maximize number of new parking spaces (500 target) up to 750 car garage capacity

MAX 2 maximize perception of arrival -  University / Briand ID opportunities to convey UML mission/values in architecture

MAX 3 maximize positive quality of user experience improve pedestrian experience at all touch points of travel paths

MAX 4 maximize convenience of vehicular access improve layout of roadway from Riverside to garage entry

MAX 5 maximize level of sustainable initiatives incorporate sustainable measures in material selection and power generation 

MAX 6 maximize flexibility for expansion up to 750 car garage capacity

MAX 7 maximize likelihood that Phase 1 can stand alone siting to consider implications of development over time

MAX 8 maximize ease of finding way out of garage keep configuration simple and optimize opportunities for orientation

MAX 9 maximize ease of finding a parking space improve pedestrian experience at all touch points of travel paths

MIN 1 minimize cost per parking space optimize efficiency of layout and balance cut and fill requirements

MIN 2 minimize need for maintenance incorporate low maintenance finishes; minimize surfaces

MIN 3 minimize chances of pedestrian accidents attention to pedestrian/vehicle interfaces along the travel paths

MIN 4 minimize risks to personal safety consideration of visibility and potential hiding places 

MIN 5 minimize cost of operations initial capital costs in relationship to cost of operations and maintenance

MIN 6 minimize disruption of existing parking find ways to keep as much of existing layout as is feasible

MIN 7 minimize amount of traffic congestion consideration of area traffic patterns; develop mitigation measures

MIN 8 minimize disruption of athletic fields siting to optimize playfield requirements

MIN 9 minimize disruption of views to river front consider siting and orientation in relationship to neighbors

PRIORITY      DESIGN RESPONSE

critical excellent response

high very good response

mod good response

low poor response

none not responsive

OUTCOMETracker ™ SETTINGS     STAKEHOLDER INPUT    CLIENT PRIORITIES     OUTCOME SCREEN     CHART SCREEN

UML NORTH CAMPUS MASTER PLAN                                                 

Owner Priorit y Rating:
Indicates which outcomes ar e critical to pr ojec t success

Design alternativ es – evaluation scor es

Stak eholders Gr oups:
Identifies which stakeholders are directly impacted by an outcome or parameter

Minimize Outcomes: optimized by reducing impact

Maximize Outcomes: optimized by increasing impact



31

Project Approach

Existing Facility Evaluation
We will beg in our desig n process with a thor ough r eview of all e xisting documen tation 

on hand , as w ell as a tar geted ev aluation of the facilit y as it per tains t o the c oncept 

desig n scope.  I ncluded in this ev aluation, w e anticipa te the f ollowing assessmen ts:

Functional Assessment 

Evaluation of the pot ential “fit ” bet ween the e xisting facilit y, program, and desir ed 

outcomes discussed with Br ooks A cadem y Museum stakeholders . 

Code Assessment

Evaluation of e xisting building and sit e for complianc e with applicable lif e saf ety 

building c odes and ac cessibilit y standar ds.

Historical Building Assessment 

Prepare an assessmen t which includes the S ecretar y of the I nterior ’s Standar ds for 

the pr eser vation of Na tional Landmar k sta tus buildings .

Robbins Library, Arlington MA: New exterior access ramp integrated with 
historic front entry to library; interior expansion includes strategically 
located elevator and stairs to accommodate differential floor heights 
between existing floors and new addition.

Paine Music Building Expansion, Harvard University: New brick planting 
wall facilitates the grade transition to allow for universal access at main 
entry.

1  Information Services
2  Lobby
3  Circulation Workroom
4  Circulation Desk
5  Main Entrance
6  Reading Room
7  Fiction



Brooks Academy Museum   |   Architectural Services Proposal  

bertaux + iwerks architects 32

Project Approach

Concept Design
Our design team looks to uncover solutions that are responsive, constructable, 

affordable, sustainable and long lasting. We typically investigate several options or 

approaches in order to reveal important opportunities and constraints.

Evaluation of Options
We use OutcomeTracker to help distill the pros and cons of each option in comparison 

to Brooks Academy Museum’s priorities and stated “desired outcomes” gathered earlier. 

We will aid in weighing the pros and cons and determining the best value option to 

act upon. The process is clear and transparent, and is an excellent way to navigate the 

decision-making process in an inclusive and consensus building way.

Concept Design Report
Once a clear consensus has been reached, BIA will document the process as well as the 

recommended concept in a design report.  The report will also yield specific project 

requirements in the form of refined quantitative and qualitative design parameters. 

Deliverables:  Conceptual Plans, Outline Specifications, Cost Estimate, Code Report

Schedule
We anticipate a 3-month total schedule to complete the concept design process. This 

schedule anticipates decisions will be made with reasonable promptness.  (See next 

page for fold-out Schedule).

Robbins Library Concept Plan - Arlington, MA



33

Brooks Academy Museum Schedule 

Exisitng Building Evaluations

Initial Meeting 

Review Past Evaluations and Planning Studies

Exisitng Conditions Assessment (arch, structural)

Program Confirmation

Outcome Criteria Defined

Study of Design Issues

Study of basement expansion options at crawl space

Study of exterior conditions and foundations

Study of vertical accessibility options

Cost estimate and Draft Report development

Presentation of Draft report

Refinement of Report

Submission of Final Report

Fundraising Period - Length TBD

Design Phases

Schematic Design

Schematic Design Estimate

Schematic Design Review/Approval

Design Development

Design Development Estimate

Design Development Review/Approval

Construction Documents

Construction Documents Estimate

Construction Phase

Bid Phase

Contract Award

Construction

Completion

Title

Brooks Academy Museum Schedule 

Exisitng Building Evaluations

Initial Meeting 

Review Past Evaluations and Planning Studies

Exisitng Conditions Assessment (arch, structural)

Program Confirmation

Outcome Criteria Defined

Study of Design Issues

Study of basement expansion options at crawl space

Study of exterior conditions and foundations

Study of vertical accessibility options

Cost estimate and Draft Report development

Presentation of Draft report

Refinement of Report

Submission of Final Report

Fundraising Period - Length TBD

Design Phases

Schematic Design

Schematic Design Estimate

Schematic Design Review/Approval

Design Development

Design Development Estimate

Design Development Review/Approval

Construction Documents

Construction Documents Estimate

Construction Phase

Bid Phase

Contract Award

Construction

Completion

Q1 / 2018 Q2 / 2018 Q3 / 2018 Q4 / 2018 Q1 / 2019 Q2 / 2019 Q3 / 2019 Q4 / 2019
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Schedule



Updated July 2016 

Admin. Personnel             1
Architects   
Acoustical Engineers
Civil Engineers
Code Specialists
Construction Inspectors
Cost Estimators
Drafters   

Ecologists
Electrical Engineers
Environmental Engrs.
Fire Protection Engrs.
Geotechnical Engineers
Industrial Hygienists
Interior Designers
Landscape Architects

Licensed Site Profs.
Mechanical Engineers
Planners: Urban/Reg.
Specification Writers
Structural Engineers
Surveyors

Other

Total    

2. Project #

This space for use by Awarding Authority Only

3e. Name of Proposed Project Manager:
 For Study: (if applicable)  
 For Design: (if applicable)  

3c. Federal ID#: 

3d. Name and Title of Principal-In-Charge of the Project (MA Registration Required):

5. Has this Joint-Venture Previously Worked Together         Yes           No

Telephone No: (617) 423-6500  Fax No: (617) 423-6502

4. Personnel From Prime Firm Included in Question #3a Above By Discipline (List Each Person Only Once, By Primary Function - Average Number of Employed Throughout the Preceding 6 Month  
 Period. Indicate Both the Total Number in Each Discipline and, Within Brackets, The Total Number Holding Massachusetts Registrations): 

3a. Firm (Or Joint Venture) - Name and Address of Primary Office to Perform the Work:
 

3b. Date Present and Predecessor Firms Were Established:

 Present firm:  
 Predecessor: 

3f. Name and Address of Other Participating Offices of the Prime Applicant, if Different from 
 Item 3a Above: 

 

3g. Name and Address of Parent Company, If Any: 

 

3h. Check Below if your Firm is Either
 (1)   SDO Certified Minority Business Enterprise (MBE)   
 (2)   SDO Certified Woman Business Enterprise (WBE)
 (3)   SDO Certified Minority Woman Business Enterprise (M/WBE)
 (4)   SDO Certified Service Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (M/WBE)
 (5)   SDO Certified Veteran Owned Business Enterprise (VBE)

1. Project Name/Location for Which Firm is Filing:Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts
DSB Application Form
Municipalities and Public Agen-
cies not within DSB
(Updated July 2016)

Chris Iwerks, AIA, LEED  MA Reg # 5052

Email Address: ciwerks@bi-arch.com

Architectural Services for the Brooks Academy Museum

June 2006

NA

Bertaux + Partners Architects - August 2004
NA

NA

bertaux + iwerks architects
118 South Street, 4th Floor
Boston, MA 02111

  

Chris Iwerks, AIA, LEED
Chris Iwerks, AIA, LEED 

86-1169274

4 (4)

4 9 (4)



Updated July 2016 

6.   List ONLY Those Prime and Sub-Consultant Personnel Specifically Requested In The Advertisement. This Information Should Be Presented Below In The Form Of An Organizational Chart. Include Name       
      Of Firm and Name Of The One Person In Charge Of The Discipline, With Mass. Registration Number, As Well As MBE/WBE Status, If Applicable: 

Project Manager/PIC

Chris Iwerks, AIA, LEED 
Reg #5052

Bertaux+Iwerks Architects

Lian Davis, AIA
Reg #50521

Bertaux+Iwerks Architects

Structural EngineerArchitect

Town of Harwich & 
Brooks Academy Museum

Project Representative

Richmond So, PE
Reg #42696

RSE Associates (MBE)

Cost Estimator

Charles McGrory
Chartered Quantity Surveyor

DG Jones International



 

Updated July 2016 

7. Brief Resume of ONLY those Prime Applicant and Sub-Consultant personnel requested in the Advertisement.  Include resumes of Project Managers. Resumes should be consistent with the      
 persons listed on the Organizational Chart in Question # 6.  Additional sheets should be provided only as required for the number of Key Personnel requested in the Advertisement and they   
 must be in the format provided.  By including a Firm as a Sub-Consultant, the Prime Applicant certifies that the Listed Firm has agreed to work on this Project, should the team be selected.

a. Name and Title Within Firm:

b. Project Assignment:

c Name and Address of Office in Which Individual identified in 7a Resides:

d. Years Experience: With this Firm:    WIth Other Firms:

e. Education Degree(s) Year/Specialization:

f. Active Registration: Year First Registered/Discipline/MA Registration Number

g. Current Work Assignments and Availability for this Project

h. Other Experience And Qualification Relevant To The Proposed Project: (Identify Firm By   
 Which  Employed, If Not Current Firm):  

MBE
WBE
SDOVBE
VBE 

Chris Iwerks, AIA, LEED, Principal

14 27

Principal-In-Charge/Project Manager

1980 / Architecture / MA Reg #5052, NCARB Certification

BS Arch, California Polytechnic State University 1975
MArch, Harvard University Graduate School of Design. 1979

Steamship Authority Phase 2-4 Construction - 20%
Plymouth County Retirement Association - 10%
Mr. Iwerks is available to start on this assignment immediately.

Architectural College, Rhode Island School of Design, and Harvard Graduate School of  
Design.   

Professionally , Chris Iwerks has served on the Board of the Boston Society of Architects,  
and was elected to terms as the BSA  Commissioner of Design and the Honors and  
Awards Committee. He also co-chaired the BSA  Executive Director search in 2012.
       
 Representative Projects

• Woods Hole Ferry Terminal Feasibility Study, Woods Hole, MA
• Steamship Authority New Administration Offices, Falmouth, MA
• Woods Hole Temporary Ferry Terminal Phase 1, Woods Hole, MA
• Woods Hole Ferry Terminal Reconstruction Phases 2-4, Woods Hole, MA
• Woods Hole Ferry Terminal Reconstruction Phases 5-6, Woods Hole, MA
• Zoo New England – Stone Zoo new Entrance, Stoneham, MA
• Zoo New England Facilities Assessment, Boston, MA
• Zoo New England Capital Re-Development Program, Boston, MA
• New England Aquarium, 2007 Exhibit Master Plan, Boston, MA 
• New England Aquarium, East Wing Expansion, Boston, MA 
• New England Aquarium, 2000 Master Plan, Boston, MA  
• Woonsocket Depot Archeological Resourse Center, Woonsocket, RI
• Ottawa Embassy (US) Renovations, Ottawa, Canada
• Suffolk County Courthouse Studies, Sufflok County, MA
• MBTA Norwood Station - historic restoration, Norwood, MA
• MBTA System-wide Wayfinding Project – redesign of entire 280-station wayfinding signage 

system 
• MBTA Pilot Projects for new Wayfinding System: Government Center Station, Science 

Park Station, Wonderland Station, Orient Height Station, & South Weymouth CR Station
• South Station Transportation Center Air-rights/Bus Terminal Expansion, MBTA Boston, MA 
• Westport Commuter Rail Station Upgrades, CONNDOT, Westport, CT  
• Carnegie Mellon University East Campus Expansion, Pittsburgh, AP
• Temple University Paley Library, Renovation & Expansion, Philadelphia, PA  
• Forsyth Institute Laboratory Expansion Project, Boston, MA
• Harbor Islands Pavilion Project, Boston, MA
• University Cork College Boole Library Expanion, Cork, Ireland

Chris Iwerks is a co-founder and principal of Bertaux + Iwerks Architects with 
over 40 years of experience as an architectural practice and design leader. 
Over his career, Mr. Iwerks has advanced outcome-driven methodologies to 
help clients and user groups articulate essential goals and explore innovative 
design solutions. His collaborative approach has been applied to a wide variety 
of project types, encompassing architecture, marine environment design, 
experience design, environmental graphics, master planning, software design, 
and the creation of outcome-centered methodologies to aid in decision-making.

Chris Iwerks’ portfolio includes nationally recognized projects for civic  
institutions, transportation, education, and research. His ef forts have been  
recognized nationally and locally for design excellence, includ ing receipt of the  
highest architectural achievement in Boston—the Harleston Parke r Medal for “the  
most beautiful building in Boston”—awarded for the design of V ent Building No. 7  
at Logan International Airport.

As an educator , Chris Iwerks has taught design studios at the Boston 

Bertaux + Iwerks Architects
118 South Street
Boston, MA 02111



 

MBE
WBE
SDOVBE
VBE 

Updated July 2016 

7. Brief Resume of ONLY those Prime Applicant and Sub-Consultant personnel requested in the Advertisement.  Include resumes of Project Managers. Resumes should be consistent with the      
 persons listed on the Organizational Chart in Question # 6.  Additional sheets should be provided only as required for the number of Key Personnel requested in the Advertisement and they   
 must be in the format provided.  By including a Firm as a Sub-Consultant, the Prime Applicant certifies that the Listed Firm has agreed to work on this Project, should the team be selected.

c Name and Address of Office in Which Individual identified in 7a Resides:

a. Name and Title Within Firm:

b. Project Assignment:

d. Years Experience: With this Firm:    WIth Other Firms:

e. Education Degree(s) Year/Specialization:

f. Active Registration: Year First Registered/Discipline/MA Registration Number

g. Current Work Assignments and Availability for this Project

h. Other Experience And Qualification Relevant To The Proposed Project: (Identify Firm By   
 Which  Employed, If Not Current Firm):  

Lian Davis, AIA

2 10

Project Architect 

2012 / Architecture /  #50521, NCARB certification

Boston Architectural College, BA 2009
Boston Architectural College, M Arch 2011

Woods Hole Ferry Terminal Phase 2-4 Construction Administration (50%)
Mr. Davis is available to start on this assignment immediately.

       
Lian Davis is a registered architect and graduate of the Boston Architectural Col -
lege.  With 12 years of experience, Lian has worked on a divers e mix of cultural  
and institutional projects throughout the US.  In addition to his extensive cultural  
experience, Lian’ s most recent work has been focused on complex transportation  
and waterfront infrastructure projects.  As Project Architect for the W oods Hole  
Ferry Terminal Reconstruction project, Lian has developed considerable experi -
ence with resilient design and commercial waterfront construction.

Thus far in his career , Lian has pursued demanding and complex projects  
while placing an emphasis on design, sustainability , and materiality in architec -
ture.  Having led numerous design and consultant teams through all phases of  
planning, design, and construction administration, Lian has a comprehensive  

Bertaux + Iwerks Architects
118 South Street
Boston, MA 02111

understanding of what it takes to make each project a success while often meeting 
challenging budget, schedule, and design constraints.
       
Relevant Experience 

• Woods Hole Temporary Ferry Terminal Phase 1, Woods Hole, MA
• Woods Hole Ferry Terminal Reconstruction Phases 2-4, Woods Hole, MA
• Woods Hole Ferry Terminal Reconstruction Phases 5-6, Woods Hole, MA
• Iron Workers Local 7 Headquarters Expansion, Boston, MA
• New England Aquarium - Visitor Experience Master Plan, Boston, MA
• Cosmosphere – Master Plan, Renovation / Expansion, Hutchinson, KS
• Museum at Prairiefire, AMNH Affiliate, Overland Park, KS
• Discovery Park of America, Union City, TN
• Flint Hills Discovery Center, Manhattan, KS
• Franklin Institute – Franklin Hall Restoration, Philadelphia, PA
• MIT Museum - Learning Lab, Cambridge, MA
• MIT Museum - Exhibit Renovations, Cambridge, MA
• Folger Shakespeare Library Master Plan, Washington DC
• Louisiana Art & Science Museum Master Plan, Baton Rouge, LA
• Tampa Bay History Center, Tampa, FL
• Wellesley Historical Society Master Plan, Wellesley, MA
• Frick Art and Historical Center Campus Master Plan, Pittsburgh, PA



Updated July 2016 
Updated July 2016 

 
7. Brief Resume of ONLY those Prime Applicant and Sub-Consultant personnel requested in the Advertisement.  Include Resumes of Project Managers.  Resumes should be consistent with the 

persons listed on the Organizational Chart in Question # 6.  Additional sheets should be provided only as required for the number of Key Personnel requested in the Advertisement and they must 
be in the format provided.  By including a Firm as a Sub-Consultant, the Prime Applicant certifies that the listed Firm has agreed to work on this Project, should the team be selected. 

a. Name and Title Within Firm: a. Name and Title Within Firm: 
 Richmond So, President   
b. Project Assignment: b. Project Assignment: 
 Principal-in-Charge; Structural Engineering 

 
  

 
c. Name and Address Of Office In Which Individual Identified In 7a Resides: c. Name and Address Of Office In Which Individual Identified In 7a Resides: 
 RSE Associates, Inc. 

63 Pleasant Street, Suite 300 
Watertown, MA 02472 

MBE X    MBE q  
 WBE 

SDOVBE 
VBE 

q 
q 
q 

  WBE 
SDOVBE 
VBE 

q 
q 
q 

 

            
d. Years Experience:  With This Firm: 16 With Other Firms: 15  d. Years Experience:  With This Firm:  With Other Firms:   
            
e. Education:  Degree(s) /Year/Specialization e. Education:  Degree(s) /Year/Specialization 
 Bach. of Science (Honors), University of Birmingham, UK/1986/Civil 

Engineering 
  

f. Active Registration:  Year First Registered/Discipline/Mass Registration Number f. Active Registration:  Year First Registered/Discipline/Mass Registration Number: 
 2000 / Structural Engineering / Massachusetts P.E. 42696 

2000 / Structural Engineering / New Hampshire P.E. 11390 
2002 / Structural Engineering / Vermont P.E. 8146 
2004 / Structural Engineering / Maine P.E. 10615 
2005 / Structural Engineering / Colorado P.E. 39049 
2006 / Structural Engineering / Rhode Island P.E. 8248 
2006 / Structural Engineering / Maryland P.E. 32827 
2006 / Structural Engineering / South Carolina P.E. 25268 
2007 / Structural Engineering / North Carolina P.E. 033637 
2008 / Structural Engineering / Kentucky P.E. 25933 
1990 / Structural Engineering / Ontario P.E. 9022-5012 
2008 / Structural Engineering / Montana P.E. 18851 
2009 / Structural Engineering / New York P.E. 086849-1 
2009 / Structural Engineering / Virginia P.E. 402046711 
 

  

g. Current Work Assignments and Availability For This Project: 
Lowell Courthouse, URI Whitehorn Brook Student Housing, WIT Academic Building – 
20 % of time available for this project 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

g. Current Work Assignments and Availability For This Project  
 
 
 
 
 

Updated July 2016 

h. Other Experience and Qualification Relevant To The Proposed Project: (Identify Firm By 
Which Employed, If Not Current Firm): 
 
Richmond So is a structural engineer with over 30 years of experience in design 
project management, structural engineering design, analysis and construction 
administration.  He is familiar with design in structural steel, reinforced concrete, 
masonry, timber and composite materials. Richmond has extensive experience in the 
design and project administration of a wide range of building project types, including 
museums, universities, schools, high rises, commercial developments and residential 
buildings.  He is also an expert in historic restorations and structural investigations. 
Richmond’s particular strength is his ability to focus on the underlying engineering 
issues in order to provide a design that is sensitive to owner requirements, 
architecture, & building services as well as cost effectiveness & ease of construction.  
 

h. Other Experience and Qualification Relevant To The Proposed Project: (Identify Firm By 
Which Employed , If Not Current Firm): 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
 
 
 
 



Updated July 2016 

 

Updated July 2016  DSB Sub-Consultant Form 
    

 
7. Brief Resume of ONLY those Prime Applicant and Sub-Consultant personnel requested in the Advertisement.  Include Resumes of Project Managers.  Resumes should be consistent with the 

persons listed on the Organizational Chart in Question # 6.  Additional sheets should be provided only as required for the number of Key Personnel requested in the Advertisement and they must 
be in the format provided.  By including a Firm as a Sub-Consultant, the Prime Applicant certifies that the listed Firm has agreed to work on this Project, should the team be selected. 

a. Name and Title Within Firm: 
Charles McGrory, FRICS 

a. Name and Title Within Firm: 

    
b. Project Assignment: b. Project Assignment: 
 Principal in Charge 

 
  

 
c. Name and Address Of Office In Which Individual Identified In 7a Resides: c. Name and Address Of Office In Which Individual Identified In 7a Resides: 
 D G Jones International Inc 

3 Baldwin Green Common, Suite 202 
Woburn, MA 01801-1868 

MBE q    MBE q  
 WBE 

SDOVBE 
VBE 

q 
q 
q 

  WBE 
SDOVBE 
VBE 

q 
q 
q 

 

            
d. Years Experience:  With This Firm: 42 With Other Firms: 9  d. Years Experience:  With This Firm:  With Other Firms:   
            
e. Education:  Degree(s) /Year/Specialization e. Education:  Degree(s) /Year/Specialization 
 Diploma in Quantity Surveying/1972 

 
  

 
f. Active Registration:  Year First Registered/Discipline/Mass Registration Number f. Active Registration:  Year First Registered/Discipline/Mass Registration Number: 
 Fellow of Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors (1982) 

 
  

 
 

g. Current Work Assignments and Availability For This Project: 
Lighting Upgrades, Dana Building, Dana Farber Cancer Institute, Boston, MA 
Case House, Adaptive Re-Use & Renovation of School Admin Building, Weston, MA 
Campus Heating Implementation Project, American University, Washington, DC 
Hemodialysis, VAMC, Providence, RI 
 
Mr. McGrory will be available for this project 
 

g. Current Work Assignments and Availability For This Project  
 
 
 
 
 
 

h. Other Experience and Qualification Relevant To The Proposed Project: (Identify Firm By 
Which Employed, If Not Current Firm): 
Since being transferred from one of D G Jones’s international offices to their Boston 
Office in 1986, Mr. McGrory has prepared or supervised the preparation of over 1,200 
projects with a combined value of circa $12 billion. 
Mr. McGrory has provided estimating services for over 15 FSU and 3 MCC projects with BIA 
over the past 9 years. 

h. Other Experience and Qualification Relevant To The Proposed Project: (Identify Firm By 
Which Employed , If Not Current Firm): 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
 
 
 
 



Updated July 2016 

8a.  Current And Relevant Work By Prime Applicant Or Joint-Venture Members. Include ONLY Work Which Best Illustrates Current Qualifications In The Areas Listed In The Advertisement 
 (List Up To But Not More Than 5 Projects). 

a. Project Name and Location
    Principal-in-Charge

b. Brief Description of Project and Services (Include Reference 
to Relevant Experience)

c. Client’s Name, Address and Phone 
Number. (Include name of Contact 
Person)

d. Completion   
Date (Actual or 
Estimated)

e. Project Cost (In Thousands) 
Construction 
Costs (Actual, Or 
Estimted If Not 
Completed)

Fee For Work 
For Which Firm 
Was Respon-
sible

(1) Fitchburg Historical Society
Fitchburg, MA
Leonard Bertaux P.I.C

1) Master planning for the historic Phoenix building in  
downtown Fitchburg to enhance the collections stor -
age, program facilities, and exhibition spaces.

Fitchburg State University
160 Pearl Street
Fitchburg, MA
Jay Bry Vice President Admin. & Finance
978-665-3131

1) 2018 (E) $2,000(E) $40

(2) Woods Hole Ferry Terminal 
Reconstruction and SSA’s New 
Offices
Woods Hole and Falmouth, MA
Chris Iwerks P.I.C

1) Feasibility Study for New Ferry Terminal (2013-16)
2) New SSA Office Building in Falmouth, MA (2015-2018)
3) Complete reconstruction of Woods Hole Ferry Terminal 
(2018 - 2023)
Services include full architectural, MEP/FP, structural engi-
neering, site/civil, environmental and landscape design

Steamship Authority
208 Palmer Ave
Falmouth, MA 
Bill Cloutier, Owners Project Manager
508-548-5011 x 429

1) 2016 (A)
2) 2018 (A)
3) 2023 (E)

$70,000(A)
$13,000 (A)
$57,000 (E)

$300
$1,346
$3,655

(3) Edgerly Hall, Fitchburg, MA
Leonard Bertaux P.I.C

4 phases of work, 3 renovations and 1 DCAMM study for 
interior renovation of classrooms into departmental and faculty 
offices, study for adding hydraulic elevator. Services include 
full architectural, MEP/FP and structural engineering.

Fitchburg State University
160 Pearl Street
Fitchburg, MA
Jay Bry Vice President Admin. & Finance
978-665-3131

2018 Renov. (E)
2016 Study (A)
2013 Renov. (A)
2010 Renov. (A)

$2,600 (A) $292

(4) Franklin Park and Stone Zoos:
1) Asset Assessment Project
2) Capital Redevelopment 
Project
3) Stone Zoo Welcome Plaza
4) Stone Zoo ADC Facility
5) New Caribbean Coast Exhibit
Chris Iwerks P.I.C

1) Asset Assessment of major facilities at each zoo
2) Redevelopment Study merging major masterplan projects 
with deferred maintenance projects over a 20-year period
3) Stone Zoo - new entrance project, including ticketing ser-
vices, gift shop and restrooms
4) Animal Discovery Center whole building renovation conver-
sion of former elephant holding to exhibit space, other misc 
renovaitons and a new projects.
5) Stone Zoo - new Caribbean Coast exhibit featuring new 
atrium for flamingos and other tropical birds
Services include full architectural and civil engineering.

Zoo New England
1 Franklin Park Road
Boston MA
Jennifer Golden
Operations Project Manager

1) 2014 (A)
2) 2015 (A)
3) 2017 (A)
4) 2018 (A)
5) 2018 (A)

$51,200 (E)
$120,600 (E)
$1,700 (A)
$800 (A)
$2,700 (A)

$60
$16
$185
$65
$43

(5) Cosmosphere SciEd Center and 
Space History Museum
Hutchinson, KS
Lian Davis, Project Architect 
(while at Verner Johnson 
Architects)

1) Master planning services including feasibility study , 
facility programming, economic planning, and exhibit  
planning.   
2) Full architectural design services through construction 
documents including structural engineering for historic building 
deficiencies, MEP/FP system replacement and refurbishment

Cosmosphere
1100 N Plum St
Hutchinson, KS
Jim Remar
President & CEO
800-397-0330

1)2014 (A)
2)2016 (A)

$N/A (A)
$15,000 (E)

$50
$1,000



Updated July 2016 Updated July 2016 

 

8b. List Current and Relevant Work By Sub-Consultants Which Best Illustrates Current Qualifications In The Areas Listed In The Advertisement (Up To But Not More Than 5 Projects For Each Sub-
Consultant).  Use Additional Sheets Only As Required For The Number Of Sub-Consultants Requested In The Advertisement and They Must Be In The Format Provided. 

Sub-Consultant Name: RSE Associates, Inc. 
a. Project Name and Location 

Principal-In-Charge 
b. Brief Description Of Project and 

Services (Include Reference To 
Areas Of Experience Listed In DSB 
Advertisement) 

c. Client’s Name, Address and Phone Number 
(Include Name Of Contact Person) 

d. Completion 
Date (Actual 
Or Estimated) 

e. Project Cost (In Thousands) 
Construction 
Costs (Actual, Or 
Estimated If Not 
Completed) 

Fee for Work for 
Which Firm Was 
Responsible 

(1) African Meeting House 
Boston, MA 
 
 
Richmond So, P.E. 
Principal-in-Charge 
 
 
 
 

Structural Engineering for the 
restoration of the historic structure 
built in 1806. Work includes structural 
repairs, accessibility upgrades and 
the addition of an elevator tower 
requiring extensive underpinning of 
the existing foundation. 

Reference: 
J. G. Waite Associates 
384 Broadway 
Albany, NY 12207 
Clay Palazzo 
518-449-5440 June 2006 $8,000 $50 

(2) Martha’s Vineyard Museum 
Tisbury, MA 
 
Richmond So, P.E. 
Principal-in-Charge 
 

Structural Engineering for the 
addition and extensive renovations to 
the existing buildings built in 1895 
and 1938 and construction of a 5,000 
sf Pavilion and 4,000 sf Large 
Objects Building. 

 

Reference: 
Oudens Ello Architecture 
46 Waltham Street, Suite 4A 
Boston, MA 02118 
Conrad Ello 
617- 422-0980 

 

March 2019  
$6,000 

 
$48 

(3) Provincetown Art Museum 
Provincetown, MA 
 
Richmond So, P.E. 
Principal-in-Charge 
 

Structural Engineering for the 
renovation and addition of 40,000 sf 
of museum space. The addition is 
located on top and adjacent to 
existing buildings dating back to the 
1800’s.  This building is the first art 
museum in the U.S. to qualify for a 
LEED rating with a LEED Silver 
certification. 
 

Reference: 
Mary Ellen Brown 
Machado & Silvetti Associates 
560 Harrison Avenue 
Boston, MA 02118 
617-262-2760 

 
September 2005 

 

 
$3,000 

 

 
$23 

 

(4) Peabody Essex Museum 
Salem, MA 
 
Richmond So, P.E. 
Principal-in-Charge 
 

Structural Engineering of the 
renovation and addition of one of the 
oldest museums in the country, with 
buildings dating back to the 1600’s. 
Work included extensive renovations 
to the existing historic building as well 
as the addition of spaces. 
 

Reference: 
Schwartz Silver Architects 
75 Kneeland St. #303 
Boston, MA 02111 
John Traficonte 
617-542-6650 

 

October 2013 $1,000 $8,500 

(5) Bowdoin College Walker Art 
Museum 
Brunswick, ME 
 
Richmond So, P.E. 
Principal-in-Charge 
 

Structural Engineering for the $18M 
renovation and addition to a historic 
building built in the late 1800’s. 
Structural work included an addition 
and reconfiguration of the existing 
structural framing with extensive 
underpinning of the existing 
foundations. 

Reference: 
Mary Ellen Brown 
Machado & Silvetti Associates 
560 Harrison Avenue 
Boston, MA 02118 
617-262-2760 

 
 
 

May 2007 

 
 
 

$18,000 

 
 
 

$83 



Updated July 2016 

 

Updated July 2016  DSB Sub-Consultant Form 
    

 

8b. List Current and Relevant Work By Sub-Consultants Which Best Illustrates Current Qualifications In The Areas Listed In The Advertisement (Up To But Not More Than 5 Projects For Each Sub-
Consultant).  Use Additional Sheets Only As Required For The Number Of Sub-Consultants Requested In The Advertisement and They Must Be In The Format Provided. 

Sub-Consultant Name: D G Jones International, Inc. 
a. Project Name and Location 

Principal-In-Charge 
b. Brief Description Of Project and 

Services (Include Reference To 
Areas Of Experience Listed In DSB 
Advertisement) 

c. Client’s Name, Address and Phone Number 
(Include Name Of Contact Person) 

d. Completion 
Date (Actual 
Or Estimated) 

e. Project Cost (In Thousands) 
Construction 
Costs (Actual, Or 
Estimated If Not 
Completed) 

Fee for Work for 
Which Firm Was 
Responsible 

(1) Performing Arts Center 
Addition/Renovation 
Fitchburg, MA 
Charles E. McGrory 
 
 
 

Cost Estimating Fitchburg State University, Fitchburg, MA 
(sub-consultant to Architect, Ms. Kaffee 
Kang, tel # 978 443 6383) 

2012 (A) 3,900 (A) 3.50 

(2) IDQ Contract 
UMass 
Lowell, MA 
Charles E. McGrory 
 
 
 

Cost Estimating UMass, Lowell  
(Ms. Deborah Poodry, tel # 978 934 4891) 
 

Ongoing (E) 25,000 (E) 25.00 

(3) South Campus Landscaping 
Lowell, MA 
Charles E. McGrory 
 
 

Cost Estimating UMass, Amherst, MA  
(sub consultant to Architect, Ms. Deneen 
Crosby, tel # 617 399 7000) 

2016 (A) 5,200 (A) 8.41 

(4) Four House Dr. Projects 
Fitchburg State University 
Fitchburg, MA 
Charles E. McGrory 
 
 
 

Cost Estimating Fitchburg State University, Fitchburg, MA 
(sub consultant to Architect, Mr. Len 
Bertaux, tel # 617 423 6500) 
 

2012 (A) 1,600 (A) 10.00 

(5) Classroom Building 
Providence College 
Providence, RI 
Charles E. McGrory 
 
 
 

Cost Estimating Providence College  
(sub consultant to Architect, The S/L/A/M 
Collaborative, Mr. Richard Polvino, tel # 
617 357 1800 x 5138) 

2012 (A) 20,000 (A) 20.00 



Updated July 2016 

9.  List All Projects Within The Past 5 Years For Which Prime Applicant Has Performed, Or Has Entered Into A Contract To Perform, Any Design Services For All Public Agencies Within The 
 Commonwealth.

# of Total Projects:            # Active Projects:           Total Construction Cost (in Thousands) of Active Projects (excluding studies): 

Role
P, C, JV*

Phases
St, Sch, D.D., 
C.D., A.C*

Project Name, Location and Principal-in-Charge Awarding Authority (Include Contact Name and 
Phone Number)

Project Cost (in Thousands) 
(Actual, or Etimated if Not)

Completion Date
(Actual or Estimated)
(R) Renovation or (N) New

P All 1 Woods Hole Ferry Terminal Reconstruction
Woods Hole, MA
Chris Iwerks AIA, LEED, Principal-In-Charge

Woods Hole, Martha’s Vineyard and Nantucket 
Steamship Authority
Steve Sayers, General Counsel
508-548-5011

$57,000 (E) 2024 (E) (N)

P All 2 Steamship Authority General Office Building
Falmouth, MA
Chris Iwerks AIA, LEED, Principal-In-Charge

Woods Hole, Martha’s Vineyard and Nantucket 
Steamship Authority
Steve Sayers, General Counsel
508-548-5011

$13,000 (E)  2018 (E) (N)

P All 3 Fitchburg State College On-Call Design Projects
Fitchburg, MA
Leonard Bertaux AIA, LEED, Principal-In-Charge 

Fitchburg State University 
Jay Bry, VP Administration
978-665-3131

$500 fee (E) 2018 (E) (R)

P All 4 South Station Bus Terminal Restroom Renovations
Boston, MA
Chris Iwerks, AIA, LEED, Principal-In-Charge

Avison Young, Bus Terminal Manager (MBTA)
Jeffery Jackman, PM
617-737-8040

$282 (A) 2016 (A) (R)

P All 5 MBTA System-Wide Wayfinding & Pilot Projects:
Science Park, Wonderland, Government Center, Ori-
ent Heights, and South Weymouth Stations
Chris Iwerks AIA, LEED, Principal-in-Charge

JAMS
Judge Patrick King
Independent Monitor of BCIL Settlement 
Agreement,  617-220-0200

$2,100 fee (A) 2013 (A) (R)+(N)

C All 6 UMass Medical School Power Plant Expansion
Worcester, MA
Leonard Bertaux AIA, LEED, Principal-in-Charge

UMass Building Authority
Patricia Filippone Executive Director
617-287-3200

$37,500 (A) 2012 (A) (R)+(N)

P All 7 Massasoit Community College On-Call Design
Brockton, MA
Chris Iwerks AIA, LEED, Principal-in-Charge

Massasoit Community College 
Richard Hadley, Exec. Dir. Facilities & Campus 
Planning
508-588-9100 x1168

$300 fee (A) 2012 (A) (R)

P All 8 UMass Lowell North Campus Garage
Lowell, MA
Leonard Bertaux AIA, LEED, Principal-In-Charge 

UMass Building Authority
Patricia Filippone Executive Director
617-287-3200

$16,500 (A) 2012 (A) (N)

8 3    $70,500

*P = Principal; C = Consultant; JV = Joint Venture; St = Study, Sch.= Schematic; D.D. = Design Development; C.D. = Construction Documents; A.C. = Administration of Contract



Updated July 2016 

10. Use This Space To Provide Any Additional Information Or Description Of Resources Supporting The Qualifications Of Your Firm And That Of Your Sub-Consultants For The Proposed Project.  If 
Needed, Up To Three, Double-Sided 8 ½” X 11” Supplementary Sheets Will Be Accepted.  APPLICANTS ARE REQUIRED TO RESPOND SPECIFICALLY IN THIS SECTION TO THE AREAS OF 
EXPERIENCE REQUESTED IN THE ADVERTISEMENT.

11. Professional Liability Insurance: 

Name of Company                                       Aggregate Amount                                  Policy Number                                           Expiration Date

12. Provide A List Of All Projects On Which Monies Were Paid By You, Or On Your Behalf, As A Result Of Professional Liability Claims Occurring Within The Last 5 Years And In Excess Of $50,000 Per 
Incident. Please Include Project, Client Names And Explanation. (Attach Separate Sheet If Necessary):  

13 Name Of Sole Proprietor Or Names Of All Firm Partners And Officers:
Name                               Title                         MA Reg #         Status/Discipline  
     

                                                                                                                                                
14. If Corporation, Provide Names Of All Members Of The Board Of Directors:

Name                                  Title                              MA Reg #                     Status/Discipline    
  
a.                                                                                                                                                    
b.                                                                                                                                                   

15. Names Of All Owners (Stocks Or Other Ownership):
Name And Title             % Ownership      MA Reg.#       Status/Discipline
     
             

16. I hereby certify that the undersigned is an Authorized Signatory of Firm and is a Principal or Officer of Firm.  I further certify that this firm is a “Designer”, as that term is defined in Chapter 7, Section 
38A1/2 of the General Laws, or that the services required are limited to construction management or the preparation of master plans, studies, surveys, soil tests, cost estimates or programs.  The 
information contained in this application is true, accurate and sworn to by the undersigned under the pains and penalties of perjury.

Submitted By:         Print Full Name and Title:      Date:
(Signature)

The following forms MUST be attached to only ONE (ORIGINAL Copy) application: 1. SDO Certification required for MBE/WBE Firms;   2. Sub-Consultant Acknowledgment. 

Chris Iwerks, Principal 4/17/18

Axis Insurance Co.     $2,000,0000                                            DP002231022018                                            March 1, 2019

 NA

a. Leonard J. Bertaux     50%                           5175               Current/Architecture             
b. Chris M. Iwerks               50%                           5052               Current/Architecture

a. Leonard J. Bertaux      Principal                  5175                  Current/Architecture               
b. Chris M. Iwerks               Principal                  5052                Current/Architecture

See Proposal - Relevant Experience, Design Team and Project Approach Sections

None



Updated July 2016 

This page intentionally left blank



bertaux + iwerks architects 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 
(Corporations Only) 

 
At a duly authorized meeting of the Board of Directors of ________________________ 
                                                                                                  Name of Corporation    
           
it was VOTED that ________________ _____________________ of  this company is  
                                                         Name and Title 
 
authorized to execute contracts and bonds in the name of and on behalf of this  
 
company, and affix its corporate seal hereto; and such execution of any contract  
 
obligation in this company’s name and on its behalf, said obligation to be valid and  
 
binding upon this company. 
 
 
A True Copy Attested, 
 
Company Name: _____________________________  
 
Address: _____________________________  
 
    _____________________________  
 
Name & Title of Signatory: _____________________________  
 
Date: _____________________________  
 
 
 
I hereby certify that I am the clerk of  _______________________________ ;  that the  
                                                                          Name of Corporation 
 
above vote has not been amended or rescinded and remains in full force and effect as  
 
of the date of this contract. 
 
 
Name of Clerk: _____________________________                        C orporate Seal                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bertaux + Iwerks Architects

Chris Iwerks

Bertaux + Iwerks Architects

118 South Street

Boston, MA 02111

Chris Iwerks, Principal

4/17/18

Bertaux + Iwerks Architects



bertaux + iwerks architects 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-COLLUSION 
 
 
 

The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that this bid or proposal has been 
made and submitted in good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person.  

As used in this certification, the word "person" shall mean natural person, business, 
Town, corporation, union, committee, club, or other organization, entity, or group of 

individuals. 
 
 
 
___________________________________________  
Signature 
 
___________________________________________  
Typed name 
 
___________________________________________  
Title 
 
____________________________________________  
Name of Business 

 

 

Bertaux + Iwerks Architects

Chris Iwerks

Principal



bertaux + iwerks architects 

REVENUE ENFORCEMENT AND PROTECTION STATEMENT 
 

 
“Pursuant to M.G.L., Chapter 62C, §29A, I hereby certify under the penalties of perjury that 

___________________________________________________, to my best knowledge and Belief, has filed 

all Massachusetts tax returns and paid all Massachusetts taxes required Under law.” 

 
________________________    ______________________________________  
    Social Security Number        Signature of Individual or Corporate Name 
                     OR 
Federal Identification Number 
 
 
By: _____________________________________  
                  Corporate Officer (if applicable) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Chris Iwerks

Bertaux + Iwerks Architects

86-1169274



bertaux + iwerks architects 

Form    W-9
(Rev. December 2014)
Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Request for Taxpayer 
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the  
requester. Do not 
send to the IRS.

P
ri

nt
 o

r 
ty

p
e 

S
ee

 S
p

ec
ifi

c 
In

st
ru

ct
io

ns
 o

n 
p

ag
e 

2.

1  Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2  Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

3  Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxes: 

Individual/sole proprietor or   
single-member LLC

 C Corporation S Corporation Partnership Trust/estate

Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership) ▶  

Note. For a single-member LLC that is disregarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box in the line above for 
the tax classification of the single-member owner. 

Other (see instructions) ▶ 

4  Exemptions (codes apply only to 
certain entities, not individuals; see 
instructions on page 3):
Exempt payee code (if any)

Exemption from FATCA reporting

 code (if any)
(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

5  Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

6  City, state, and ZIP code

Requester’s name and address (optional)

7  List account number(s) here (optional)

Part I Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid 
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a 
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other 
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a 
TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for 
guidelines on whose number to enter.

Social security number

– –

or
Employer identification number 

–

Part II Certification
Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

1.  The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2.  I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue 
Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am 
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3.  I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding 
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage 
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and 
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the 
instructions on page 3.

Sign 
Here

Signature of 
U.S. person ▶ Date ▶

General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. Information about developments affecting Form W-9 (such 
as legislation enacted after we release it) is at www.irs.gov/fw9.

Purpose of Form
An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an information 
return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) 
which may be your social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification 
number (ITIN), adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer 
identification number (EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to 
you, or other amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information 
returns include, but are not limited to, the following:

• Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

• Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)

• Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)

• Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by 
brokers)

• Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

• Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

• Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest), 1098-T 
(tuition)

• Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

• Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to 
provide your correct TIN. 

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject 
to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding? on page 2.

By signing the filled-out form, you: 

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number 
to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If 
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of 
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the 
withholding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income, and 

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are 
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is FATCA reporting? on 
page 2 for further information.

Cat. No. 10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2014)

Bertaux + Iwerks Architects LLC

✔ P

118 South Street

Boston MA 02111
Town of Harwich, Brooks Academy
Museum

8 6 1 1 6 9 2 7 4



bertaux + iwerks architects
118 South Street 4th Floor
Boston, MA 02111
(617) 423-6500



HARWICH 
ASSESSORS 

OFFICE 
508-430-7503 

Memo 

To: 
	

Sandy Robinson 
Aim Steidel 

From: 	Donna Molino 

Date: 	June 13, 2018 

RE: 	Assessor's Department Weekly Report (w/e 6/9/18) 

1. Processed and reviewed abutter's lists. 
2. Processed and reviewed weekly deeds. 
3. Processed address changes. 
4. Motor vehicle abatements. 
5. Board of Assessors meeting. 
6. Requested record retention. 
7. Attended a Data Collection Workshop. 

-'t."- ....1VI (.. ) N I Ft L.. \ REPORT 



Brooks Free Library Information 
for Board of Selectmen 6.25.18 Meeting 

Summer Reading Program 

The Summer Reading Program will officially begin at our kickoff event, "Summer Reading and 
Recreation!" This event will take place on the field behind the Community Center on June 21st 
beginning at 5:00, with a special show at 6:00. This is the second year we are partnering with 
the Harwich Recreation Department on this event. The Library is sponsoring a rocket-themed 
show by the Mad Science company, one of our favorite "edutainment" performers. The 
Recreation Department will be providing refreshments for a cookout, leading games and 
activities and signing children up for their summer programs, 

The Friends of Brooks Free Library are once again paying for a number of fun and educational 
programs, with something almost every day and multiple programs on some days. Some 
programs feature paid performers or presentations while others are craft, activity and STEM 
programs. The full calendar of programs is on our website, www.brooksfreelibrary.org. 

As in past years, every time a child 18 or under reads for 2.5 hours, they will receive a free book, 
generously provided from the donations given to the Friends of Brooks Free Library, and a 
small prize provided by the Harwich Elementary School Parent Teacher Organization. New this 
year, we will have several "activity kits" as prize choices to go along with our usual selection of 
small plastic toys. The activity kits will include things such as sensory experiences, science 
experiments, and make-your-own stuffed animals. This is part of a move away from small 
plastic toys. Next year we plan to phase the plastic toys out of the program entirely. 

CLAMS System Unavailable on June 27th  

The data for our automated system, Sierra, is being migrated from local servers to the cloud on 
Wed., June 27th and this will mean we will not have access to the Integrated Library System for 
most or all of the day. We will be able to use the Offline Circulation module to check materials 
out to patrons who have their library card with them but we won't be able to check in or renew 
items or place holds that day. We will be open and have normal operations — all programs will 
still take place, the public and staff Internet will be working, we just won't have access to all 
the normal features of the CLAMS catalog. 

Network for public computers  

The Internet connection for Library staff computers is provided as part of our membership in 
the CLAMS consortium and has been on OpenCape for several years. The network for our 
public computers was switched from a residential Comcast connection to OpenCape in May. 
This will provide improved speed for users of the adult public computers and the Homework 
Center and the CLAMS catalog stations, though internal wiring within the building will need to 
be improved to take full advantage of the faster connection. OpenCape provides more 
redundancy, which means our public computers are more likely to be connected to the 
Internet following a major storm when other networks are down. To ensure faster speeds for 
both wired computers and our wireless service we are keeping our public wi-fi service on the 
free residential Comcast connection, at least for the summer. 



Exterior Preservation Project 

Assistant Director Emily Milan attended Facilities Manager Sean Libby's pre-construction 
meeting with McGinley Kalsow architects and Campbell Construction, the contractors, last 
week. The timeline and plans still being finalized but work is anticipated to begin in July. 

Pedestrian Safety - Crosswalks Adjacent to Library 

We submitted a letter to the Traffic Safety Committee regarding concerns for pedestrian safety 
at the crosswalk at the top of Bank St and at the Oak St and Main St. intersection. (Copy in the 
packet for the June 20t1 Trustees meeting www.brooksfreelibrary.org/trustees,asp  or direct 
link:www.brooksfreelibrary.orgickfinder/userfiles/files/BFL%20Trustees%20Meeting%20Ju 
ne%2020%202018%20Agenda%20%26%20Packet.pdf) Committee member DPW Director 
Lincoln Hooper plans to refer the issue to the Cape Cod Commission for the assistance of their 
traffic engineers. A 2009 "Harwich Center Technical Assistance Report" from the Cape Cod 
Commission reviewed pedestrian and bicycle safety in Harwich Center and recommended a 
crosswalk be added across Bank St. just north of Parallel St, going from the sidewalk on the 
west side of the street across to the Library parking lot on the east side. http://harwichma.vt-
s.net/planning/fllesiharwich-center-technical-assistance-cape-cod-commission-feb-2009)   
Adding that crosswalk would greatly assist pedestrians coming up Bank St from the south as 
they already cross in that location, even without the crosswalk, to avoid the dangerous 
crossing at the top of Bank St. Adding this crosswalk is one improvement that can be easily 
accomplished while other solutions may be longer term and require more funding. The safety 
concerns were discussed with the consultants who have been hired by the Harwich 
Accessibility Rights Committee (HARC) to do a survey of accessibility issues in the town. Since 
these intersections are difficult for people without disabilities to safely cross they are even 
more hazardous for anyone with mobility problems or in a wheelchair. HARC also discussed 
these crosswalks at their meeting on May 30th when they reviewed the preliminary findings of 
the Accessibility survey. 

Town Accessibility Self-Evaluation  

Assistive Technology Coordinator Carla Burke and I met with the consultants hired by the 
Harwich Accessibility Rights Committee to conduct a self-assessment of Town buildings, access 
routes and programs and services on May 17th. Issues were noted with emergency exits -
except for the entrance doors to the parking lot no entrance or emergency exits are accessible. 
The main doors to Main St do not have an automatic door opener. The other ground level 
emergency exits have too much of a drop to the walkway or have stairs. We also requested 
their assistance in determining whether the elevator battery back-up, which takes the carriage 
to the basement if it's occupied when power is lost, is acceptable. The consultants' preliminary 
report reflected only some of those issues but we were informed at the HARC meeting on 
5.30.18 that the final report will be much more detailed and should include all those issues. 

Emergency Preparedness 

I've prepared a Disaster Response Pocket Plan for the Library, completed as part of my 
participation in the "Finding Common Ground" series of workshops for first responders and the 
cultural heritage community. Since larger, more lengthy disaster plans are often too complex 
and aren't consulted when a disaster strikes, this one page, front and back, pocket plan is 
designed to provide the information needed in the minutes and hours after a disaster occurs, 
with contact information for the response team, other responsible Town officials, utility 



companies, etc., and some basic information needed to communicate with the public and begin 
developing an Incident Response Plan. 

This month Assistant Director Emily Milan and I participated in a great Harwich Emergency 
Management tabletop exercise as part of the Town's emergency management team, walking 
through preparation for a hurricane, responding to the needs of vulnerable seniors and a 
hazmat incident in a harbor following the hurricane. 

School Visits 

With the end of the school year, school visits by Youth Services Librarian Ann Carpenter have 
ended. This school year Ann visited 17 classrooms on a regular basis. She went to Harwich 
Elementary School 32 times, seeing an average of 12 classrooms during each visit. Ann shared 
1,920 books with the students of the school, which for most classrooms was about 150 
individual books throughout the year. 

Summer "Beach Bags" 

Staff Librarian Emily Carta is putting together a number of "beach bags", aimed at summer 
residents and tourists. The idea is that patrons in a hurry will be able to check out a bag filled 
with "beach read" type books. The bags are made of mesh so they do not accumulate sand. Each 
beach bag will include three paperbacks from donations to the Friends, a map of Harwich 
beaches, and information about where to purchase a beach sticker. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Virginia A. Hewitt 



Channel 18 Weekly Report 

w/e June 16, 2018 

• Filmed weekly updates with: 

o The Harwich Children's Fund 

o Chase Library 

• Filmed Board of Selectmen 

• Filmed Community Journal 

• Filmed Conservation Committee 

• Assisted Council on Aging set up for Skin Cancer Seminar 

• Posted Job Openings to town website 

• Additional Website updates 

• Finished New Passport Camera set up for Community Center 

• Agendas and Minutes posted 

• All clips and meetings transferred and posted to YouTube 

• Video file maintenance 

Please Follow Channel 18 on YouTube for frequent video updates/meetings 

www.voutube.corn/harwichehanne118 

And Facebook for additional info 

www.facebook.comiharwichchanne118 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Jamie Lee Goodwin 

igoodwingtown.harwich.ma.us  508-430-7569 



Weekly Update for the Community and Cultural Centers 
June 10 —June 16 

I am pleased to provide a report on my work at both the Community Center and the 
Cultural Center for the week running 6/10 to 6/16. 

• I worked with the Channel 18 director to get the hearing assistance and the new 
passport camera system up and running. We have used the equipment before but 
realized we needed to have instructions and policies on how to utilize the 
equipment to the best of its ability. 

• I am working on the necessary paperwork needed to close out the fiscal year. 
This included an inventory of the products and paper work needed by the Chief 
Financial officer. 

• I prepared the Facility Committee minutes for the next meeting. The Committee 
does not have a meeting in the month of July. Our next meeting is scheduled for 
August, 10th. I posted the approved minutes from the Facilities Committee 
meeting. 

• The gym floor is back up and operational we are however receiving information 
on how to care for the floor to maximize the life of the surface. 

• The new seasonal employee for the weight room will begin work on June 18th. I 
put together a training packet for the individual. 

• I wrote my self-evaluation for my position and set up a meeting for my annual 
evaluation review including future goals for the Community Center. 

• I booked two additional programs in the Cultural Center auditorium for the 
upcoming year. 

• I forwarded the job description for the event staff position at the Cultural Center 
to the Assistant Town Administrator so we can post on the website. The 
increased bookings in the center require an additional 19 hour a week person to 
oversee night and weekend events. We continue to grow both the inside and 
outside areas of the building. 

• I worked with the COA director on upcoming information regarding the 
Community Center programs and events for the COA newsletter. 

• Did publicity and sign- ups for the annual Community Yard Sale held at Brooks 
Park on Saturday August 4th. 

Should you need further information on these weekly activities, please do not hesitate to 
get in touch with me. 

Carolyn Carey, Community Center Director 



Weekly Update for the Community and Cultural Centers 
June 3 —June 9 

I am pleased to provide a report on my work at both the Community Center and the 
Cultural Center for the week running 6/3 to 6/9. 

• I participated in the first ever field trip to the Cultural Center from the Harwich 
Elementary School. Three kindergarten classes visited the Cultural Center to 
learn about world Ocean Day. The Classes each had an art project, sang songs, 
had a talk on water and enjoyed a story. This was a very successful event. 

• I attended a meeting with the Town Administrator, Assistant Town 
Administrators and Union president to discuss contract issues and concerns for 
the next contract. 

• I prepared the Facility Committee packets for the meeting on Friday. We went 
over the Directors goals for next year and reviewed last year's goals to make sure 
we remain on target for the Community Center. 

• The gym floor was completed on schedule and we hosted our first event on 
Saturday. The Wild Care Yard sale draws a large crowd of individuals for its 
annual event. 

• I received the contract back for the Meals on Wheel program from the Town 
Administrator for next year. 

• The new seasonal employee for the weight room will begin work on June 18tH  
Our next year memberships will go on sale starting June 18t11. 

• The new counters for the doors where installed at the three main entrances. I 
along with the Channel 18 director received training on the new equipment. This 
will help to give a more accurate count on the individuals using the Community 
Center. I began working with this system to learn important data available with 
this software. 

• I did an article for the BEACON magazine on the Cultural Center. 

• I am looking to post the job description for the event staff position at the Cultural 
Center. With the additional bookings in the center we need an additional 19 hour 
a week person to oversee night and weekend events as we try to continue to grow 
both the inside and outside of the building. 

• I wrote a letter to the IT department for the Facility Committee regarding the 
WIFI in the building. 

Should you need further information on these weekly activities, please do not hesitate to 
get in touch with me. 
Carolyn Carey, Community Center Director 



TOWN OF HARWICH 

732 Main Street 
Harwich, MA 02645 

CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
	

(508)-430-7538 FAX (508)430-7531 

June 20, 2018 

To: Harwich Board of Selectmen 
From: Amy Usowski, Conservation Administrator 

Weekly Report of the Conservation Department 

• Met with potential applicants both in the office and onsite to discuss conservation issues on 
properties, visited sites currently under construction, issued permits, worked on meeting 
minutes. 

• Conducted site visits in preparation for 6/20 Cons Comm meeting. 
• Completed site summaries and Conservation Commission packets for 6/20 Cons Comm 

hearing. 
• Reviewed all building and health permit applications to ensure they had nothing to do with 

Conservation. 
• Issued violation for new dock without a permit in the Great Sand Lakes. 
• Conducted a site visit at the Bells Neck bogs for the new commissioners. 
• Monitored plovers at 5am on 6/15. 
• Made a brochure for the Harwich Habitats for Wildlife Initiative with the Garden Club. 
• Took MIAA webinar. 
• Attended Community Development Team meeting on 6/14 
• Amy staffed the 6/20 Conservation Commission meeting. 
• Assisted with phone calls and walk-ins at Community Development window. 



 

Town of Harwich 

 

 

COUNCIL ON AGING 

 

Harwich Community Center * 100 Oak Street • Harwich, MA 02645 

Tel: 508-430-7550 Fax: 508-430-7530 

WEEKLY REPORT 

TO: 	 Chris Clark, Town Administrator 

FROM: 	Judi Wilson, Director, Council on Aging 

RE: 	 COA REPORT - for week ending June 9, 2018 

In addition to our regular activities below is a summary of our work last week: 

Programs/Service: 
■ Arranged and provided 26 rides to medical appointments 

■ Prepared and served 149 meals to seniors which included one Supper Club, three Senior Dining Lunches, 

and the monthly Men's Breakfast attended by 80 individuals 

■ Conducted 26 nursing visits and appointments with clients to conduct assessments, provide care, and 

offer teaching to them and their caregivers and provided numerous follow-up communications with 

agencies, pharmacies, doctors, family members, and clients 

■ Served 16 clients at the Community Center Wellness Clinics 

• Coordinated and hosted the Men's Book Group 

• Conducted collaborative in-home visits with Harwich Police Department to address behavioral concerns 

regarding seniors coping with mental health issues and dementia 

■ Resumed the "Intro to Ukulele" program 

■ Assisted clients in their homes, over the telephone, and in the office providing counseling regarding 

SNAP food assistance, durable medical equipment, end of life planning, skilled nursing care, homecare 

services, emergency food, transportation resources, and dementia care 

■ Provided hearing screening, legal services, dementia caregiving program, drop-in walking group, Balance 

Boosters classes, Healthy For Life chair fitness classes, yoga, Mahjongg, SHINE health insurance 

counseling appointments, Diet & Nutrition Support Group, cribbage group and more 

Administration: 
■ Attended state Elder Affairs meeting regarding required reporting requirements and grant 

documentation 

■ Held COA Team meeting to discuss program updates, use of accrued time, cash handling, program 

registration, and database transition 

• Attended bi-annual meeting with Cape Cod Regional Transit Authority to discuss issues regarding vehicle 

lease program, new vehicle, transportation safety, and reporting requirement 

■ Met with Friends and vendors to discuss options for furnishings 

■ Overhauled staff Reception Desk coverage plan and met with staff to discuss schedule and related 

responsibilities 

■ Held monthly COA Board meeting 

■ Met with mobile dental clinic representatives to discuss future collaboration 

■ Continued transition planning for retirement of Social Service Coordinator 

■ Met with Community Center Building Committee to discuss climate complaints from public, volunteers 

and staff 

Respectfully submitted, 

Judi Wilson 



TOWN OF HARWICH 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

273 Queen Anne Road • P.O. Box 1543 • Harwich, MA 02645 
Telephone (508) 430-7555 

Fax (508) 430-7598 

DPW Activity for period of June 10, 2018 through June 16, 2018 

Highway Maintenance 

• Beach cleaning 5 days 
• Trash pick up 5 days 
• Catch basin digging 3 days 
• Street sweeping 4 days with both sweepers 
• Roadside mowing 4 days with two mowers 
• Clearing of vegetation around street signs 2 days 
• Received 29 new work orders and completed 16 work orders from backlog 
• Chip Sealed 23 roads (54,343 sq yds) using 10% Rubber via contractor 
• Continued coordinating with RH White and National Grid 

Vehicle Maintenance 

• Performed one routine maintenance on a Police vehicle 
• Performed 17 repairs on vehicles, small and heavy equipment 
• Prepared Fire Department vehicles for State Inspection 
• Performed pre-inspection repairs to DPW vehicles 

Cemetery Maintenance 

• Mowed Island Pond, North Harwich, South Harwich, and old half of Evergreen 
Cemeteries 

• Pruned entrance to Island Pond Cemetery to improve sight line issues with bike trail 
crossing 

• Mowed town buildings, Wychmere Overlook, and Roundabout 

Parks Maintenance 

• Mowed and prepped 7 ball fields for games 
• Continued irrigation repairs and tum-ons at ball fields 
• Weedwacked fence lines at ball fields 
• Mulch deliveries for the Garden Club 

Facility Maintenance 



• Received 26 new work orders and completed 23 work orders from back log 
• Power outage and spike on Monday created numerous problems with computer operated 

and high amperage equipment requiring repairs and adjustment through the week at 
Police & Fire Headquarters, Town Hall, Community Center and Library 

• Completed rebuilding the beach stairway on Wah Wah Taysee Road 
• Fielding numerous calls for HVAC due to the varying seasonal temperature swings 
• Continued working with contracts for the Fire Station roof, Library generator, Library 

restoration and Brooks Park bathroom. 
• Continued coordinating with Rise Engineering for the Energy Management Systems 

within the Fire and Police stations, Town Hall, and Community Center 
• Contract for roof replacement on Fire Headquarters began 
• Held the Pre-construction meeting for the Brooks Library exterior renovation that has an 

anticipated start date of July 91h 

Disposal Area 

• C&D: 16 loads, 274.75 tons 
• MSW: 10 loads, 221.44 tons 
• Recycling: 8 loads, 34.22 tons 
• Vehicles Recorded: 7,460 
• Revenue: $52,308.25 

Reception 

• Walk ins: 21 
• Telephone calls: 83 
• Work orders processed: 53 



TOWN OF HARWICH 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

273 Queen Anne Road P.O. Box 1543 • Harwich, MA 02645 
Telephone (508) 430-7555 

Fax (508) 430-7598 

DPW Activity for period of June 3, 201.8 through June 9, 2018 

Highway Maintenance 

• Beach cleaning 5 days 
• Trash pick up 5 days 
• Catch basin digging 4 days 
• Street sweeping 4 days with both sweepers 
• Hot mix patching 2 days using 4 tons of hot mix 
• Received 23 new work orders and completed 10 work orders from backlog 
• Continued coordinating with RH White and National Grid 

Vehicle Maintenance 

• Performed twenty-six repairs on vehicles, small and heavy equipment 
• Repaired tarp system on C+D trailer - replaced tarp frame, screen, roller, and switch 
• Road call to Mount Pleasant to repair leak on Unit 29 
• Concluded sander repair and maintenance 

Cemetery Maintenance 

• Mowed Mount Pleasant, Kelley, new half of Evergreen, and Pet Cemeteries 
• Mowed Police / Fire HQ, Library, Town Hall, Exchange, Albro House, Landfill, Brooks 

Academy, and Fanner's Market area 
• Remove oak tree from Pine Grove Cemetery 

Parks Maintenance 

• Mowed and prepped 7 ball fields for games 
• Installed pump in the fountain at Brooks Academy 
• irrigation repairs at several ball fields 
• Welding repairs to C&D trailer 

Facility Maintenance 

• Received 21 new work orders and completed 8 work orders from back log 
• Community Center gym floor resurface completed 



• Began rebuilding the beach stairway on Wah Wah Taysee road 
• Fielding numerous calls for HVAC due to the varying seasonal temperature swings - hot 

one day cold the next 
• Working with contracts for the Fire Headquarters roof, Library generator, Library 

restoration project and Brooks Park bathroom install 
• Began coordinating with Rise Engineering for the Energy Management Systems within 

the Fire and Police stations, Town Hall, and Community Center 

Disposal Area 

• C&D: 12 loads, 211.98 tons 
• MSW: 11 loads, 25239 tons 
• Recycling: 8 loads, 28.28 tons 
• Vehicles Recorded: 6,811 
• Revenue: $42,312.75 

Reception 

• Walk ins: 14 
• Telephone calls: 100 
• Work orders processed: 36 



Harwich Fire Department 

Fire Suppression 	Prevention 	Emergency Services 

Norman M. Clarke Jr., Chief of Department 
	 David J. LeBlanc, Deputy Fire Chief 

Fire Prevention — Inspections 

Week of June 10 - 16 

Inspection Type 
Resale 16 
Annual 1 
Final 1 

Lockbox 
Liquid Propane 1 

Oil Burner 2 
Oil Tank 1 

Pre-Inspection 
Re-Inspection 

Safety Inspection 
Town Hall — Plans (hours) 2 

Town Hall — Meeting (hours 1 
Tank Truck 
Fire Drills 1 

Meetings — Misc 
Joint Inspection 

175 Sisson Road, Harwich, MA 02645-2616 
	

Tel 508-430-7546 
	

Fax 508-432-5685 



Incident Type Report (Summary) 	 Page 1 of 2 

1:1IMAGETR END 	 From 
de

06110/1
nt Typ

8 To 
Report  (

06/16/16
Summary) 

F 
 E M 5 SERVICE BRIDGE Report Printed On: 06118/21318 

Incident Type 	 Count 	%of InCidents 	Est, Property Loss 	Est. Content Loss 	Tatar Est. Loss 	IS, of Losses' 

1 Fire 	 1 
0.00% i 

	

2 	 2.00% 	
$2,000.00S000 

	

$2,000.00 	

$4,000.00$0.00 
100.00% 

Building lire {111) 	 1 	 1.04% 	 $0.00 

1Water vehicle fire  (134) 	 1 	 1.04% $2,000.00 100.00% 

	

$Z000.00 	$4,000.00 

13 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident 	
, 

6.9.79% 	 0.00%; 

Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident NV Ped) {323) 

i 4 Hazardous Condition {No Fire) 	
71 
1 

73.96% 
1.04% 	

$0.00
$$$$0000..:00000000 	 $S0010000  

	

$0.00 	

$$00:0000 

	

$0.00 	0.00%1 
0.00%1 

:EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury {321) 	 07 	 $0.00 . 

Motor vehicle accident with injuries (322) 	 3 	 3.13% 	 0.00%i 

Gas teak (natural gas or LPG) (412) 	 2 	 2.08% 	 $0.00 	 $0.00$0.00 	0.00% 

Power tine down (444) 	 1 	 1.04% $0.00 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	0.00%1 

	

3 	 3.12%  $0.00 0.00% 

	

6 	 6.26% 	

$0.00$$00..0000 

	

$0.00 	0.00% 

	

3 	 3.13% 	

$0.00 

$0.00 0.00%1 

	

3 	 3.13% 	
$0.00 

	

$0.00 	 0.00% 

	

1 	 1.04% 	

$0.00$0.00 

0.00% 

	

2 	 2.08% 	

$500..0000 

$0.00 

	

2 	 2.08% 	

$$00..0000 

	

$0.00 	
$0.00 

	

$0.00$000 	0(1.0000%f: i 

	

5 	 5.20% 	 $0.00 	
$0.00 

	

$0.00 	0,00% 

$0.00 

	

1 	 1.04% 	

$0.00 

	

$0.00 	 $0.00 	0.00% 

$0.00 

1 

	

2 	 2.08% 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	0.00%; 

.0 

	

5 	 5.21% 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	0.00%! 

	

9 	 9.37% 	 $0.00

$00  

	

$0.00 	 $0.00 	0.00% 

Total Incident Count: 	96 

	

Total Est. Loss: 	$4,000.00 

	

1 	 1.04% 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	0.00%  

Search  Criteria 
Dates 	 From 06/10/2018 To 06/16/2018 (mmicidiyyyy) 

: Service 	 Harwich Fire Department 
Staff 	 All 
Apparatus 	All 
Station 	 All 
Alarm Type 	All 
Zone/District 	All 

1)  Report Description 

5 Service Call 
Service Call, other (500) 

:Lack-out (511)  

, 6 Good Intent Call 
Goad intent call, other {600) 
Dispatched and cancelled en route (611) 
Authorized controlled burning (631) 

7 False Alarm & False Call 
:CO detector activation due to malfunction {736) 
Unintentional transmission of alarm, other {740) 
Alarm system activation, no fire- unintentional (745) 
Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO (746) 

https://ma.emsbridge.conalarwich/resource/Intranet/RePorts/RePortineidentType_Action.cfm 	 6/18/2018 



Incident Type Report (Summary) 	 Page 2 of 2 

https://ma,emsbridge.com/Harwich/resource/Intranet/Reports/Report_Incidentlype_Action.cfm 	 6/18/2018 



Page 1 of 1 

I Incident liO;iyanXiinie Analysis 
Date Range 00/10/2018 to 06/16/2018 

Total # of Runs Fitting Criteria 121 runs 
Average Response Time 4.8 mins 

Service(s) Hanvich Fire Department 
Incident Tyee(s) All 

Response 
Time 

0 of Incident 
Responses 

% of Incident 
Responses 

0 
PR %{Q of IncidOnts 

0 mins 6 5% 16 

1 mins 

2 mins 

6 

15 

5% 

12.4% 

3 mins 15 12.4% 

to 

4 mins 23 18% 

5 mins 12 9.9% 

6 mins 12 9.9% 

7 mins 12 9.9% Percent 

8 mins 5% 

mins 6 5% 

10 mins 5 4.1% 

11 mins 1 0.8% 

12 mins 1 0.894 

13 mins 1 0.8% 

14 mins 

15 mins 
1.0 	F0 	30 	4 	8.0 0.0 4.0 	0,0 	8.0 	8.0 	10.0 	11,0 	136 	13 	0 	58. 

Response Time (mins) 

Report Description 

Rack To Filters 

https://ina.emsbridge.com/Harwieft/resource/intranet/reports/IneidentResponseTimeAnalysis_Results.cfm 	 6/18/2018 



Harwich Fire Department 

Fla Supprssion 
	

Prevention 	Emogoncy Services 

Norman M. Clarke Jr., Chief of Department 
	 David J. LeBlanc, Deputy Fire Chief 

Fire Prevention — Inspections 

Week of June 3 - 9 

Inspection Type 
Resale

?  
13 

Annual 9 
Final 1 

Lockbox 
Liquid Propane 2 

Oil Burner 
Oil Tank 

Pre-Inspection 
Re-Inspection 1 

Safety Inspection 
Town Hal — Plans (hours) 2 

Town Hall — Meeting (hours 
Tank Truck 
Fire Drills 

Meetings — iqise 1 
Joint Inspection 1 

175 Sisson Road, Harwich, MA 02645-2616 
	

Tel 508-430-7546 	 Fax 508-432-5685 



Count 

1 

% of Incidents 

0.97% 

Incident Type Report 
From 06/03118 To 
Report Printed On: 

(Summary) 
06109118 

06/11/2018 
Est. Content Loss 

$0.00 

Total Est. Loss 

$0.00 

% of Losses 

0.00% 

MAG ETREND 
EMS SERVICE BRIDGE 

Incident Type 
1 Fire 
• Building fire (111) 

Est. Property Loss 

$0.00 

1 0.97% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident 
EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury (321) 81 78.64% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

Motor vehicle accident with injuries (322)  2 1.94% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

83 80.58% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 
Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) (412) 1 0.97% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%' 

Chemical hazard (no spill or leak) (421) 1 0.97% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

Carbon monoxide incident (424) 1 0.97% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

Electrical wiring/equipment problem, other (440) 1 0.97% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

Power line down (444)  2 1.94% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

6 5.82% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

5 Service Call 
Service Call, other (500) 1 0.97% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

Unauthorized burning (551)  1 0.97% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

2 1.94% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

6 Good Intent Call 
Dispatched and cancelled en route (611)  3 2.91% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

3 2.91% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

7 False Alarm & False Gall 
Smoke detector activation due to malfunction (733) 2 1.94% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional (745)  5 4.85% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

7 6.79% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

Not Recorded 
Not Recorded  1 0.97% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

1 0.97% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

Total Incident Count: 103 Total Est. Loss: $0.00 

Search Criteria 
Dates 
Service 
Staff 
Apparatus 
Station 
Alarm Type 
Zone/District 

From 06/03/2018 To 06/09/2018 (mm/dd/yyyy) 
Harwich Fire Department 
All 
All 
All 
All 
All 

) 
Report Description 



incident Response Time Analysis 
Date Range 06/03/2018 to 06/09/2018 

Total # of Runs Fitting Criteria 130 runs 
Average Response Time 4.5 mins 

Service(s) Harwich Fire Department 
Incident Type(s) All 

Response 
Time 

# of Incident 
Responses 

% of Incident 
Responses 

0 mins 7 5.4% 

1 mins 12 9.2% 

2 mins 9 6.9% 

3 rains 20 15.4% 

4 mins 19 14.6% 

5 mins 17 13.1% 

6 mins 19 14,6% 

7 mins 13 10% Percent 

8 mins 8 6.2% 

9 mins 2 1.5% 

10 mins 3 2.3% 

11 mins 0.8% 

12 mins 

13 mins 

14 mins 

15 mins 0.0 1.0 2.0 30 4..0 6.0 6.0 7.0 50 0.0 10.0 11.0 120 13.0 14.0 15.0 

Response Time (mins) 

Report Description 

Back To Filters 



Ann Steidel 

From: 	 John Rendon 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, June 13, 2018 12:01 PM 
To: 	 Ann Steidel; Sandy Robinson 
Cc: 	 William Neiser; Michelle Morris 
Subject: 	 Harbormaster Department Weekly Report 3-9 Jun 

Operations: 
- Investigated a report by a boater that they had struck a submerged object in the Round Cove Channel. Got underway 

on 77B and searched the bottom with a long pole and located a solid object believed to be a sunken dinghy. Unable to 

raise it with a boat hook; will need to return and dive on it to raise it. 

- Responded aboard Marine 77 to a request by USCG Station Chatham to investigate a report of an unmanned and adrift 
rigid hull inflatable south of Monomoy Island. Located the boat and returned to Saquatucket (SAQ) with it. 

- Underway on Marine 77 to support "Reel Hero's" fishing tournament; local harbormasters gathered at Bass River Buoy 

2 to send off close to 50 participating boats with veterans on board for a day of fishing; CG Airsta Cape Cod conducted 

fly over. 

Admin: 
- Requested carryover of FY18 balances for Dredging and Round Cove Ramp Articles. 

- Requested for all PO's to be carried over to FY19 for Capital Projects and Barnatable County Dredge. 

- Notified Accounting that PO #23 was fully liquidated in FY18. 

- Provided Accounting with CO #2 for BIT Marine to update PO #2. 
- Submitted final FY18 reimbursement request for CVA Grant. 

- Set up account, ordered Buoy hardware and reflective tape from Gilman Corp. 

- Submitted signed Seaport Landside Grant to Accounting. 

Meetings: 
- Meeting with Harwich FD and PD, Chatham PD, Wequassett Inn Management, and a representative of the fireworks 

company that will be doing a fireworks show on July 3&4. Discussed logistics, safety, and the need for details by the 

Harbormaster, Fire and Police Departments. 
- Met with IT Director and TelCom rep (BTT Marine subcontractor) to go over installation details for the wireless Internet 

system at SAQ Marina. 

- Met with TA, Conservation Agent and MA Audubon Director to discuss bird monitoring responsibilities/operations 

during dredge nourishment and active plover activity. 

- Union negotiations with TA and Asst TA. 

- Met with CG Sector SE New England Commander and staff, Barnstable County Sheriff's dispatch personnel, Hyannis 

Fire Chief, State Police and MEP rep, and Chatham Harbormaster to discuss Cape Cod Maritime Response System 

notification procedures. 

- Met with reps from Eversource, Verizon and Eastward Co. to finalize install of power for SAQ Landside operations... 

separate power utility from the marina. 
- Provided presentation to the Monomoy Yacht Club at the Chatham Community Center on update of Harwich 

waterways and facilitities. 

Maintenance: 
- Prepared 2 new channel buoys for SAQ to be set to mark the east side of the channel near the new docks. 

- Backflows tested for East/West pits at Saquatucket Harbor. 

- Routine harbor facility maintenance. 

John C. Rendon 

I 



Health Director Weekly Report 
Week ending June 16, 2018 

Projects- 
Attended the monthly meeting of the Board of Health. Groundwater Protection Regulations were 

approved as amended. Discussion regarding Code Compliance and Health involvement took place-BOH 
members do not want to stretch staff too thin. 

Responded to the Fourth Quarter Emergency Operations Drill. 
Drafted a letter for the Wastewater Support Committee to send to Phase II residents. 
Staff developed a "Rat Brochure" we have been getting an influx of rodent complaints and this 

brochure should be helpful to residents. It outlines prevention and recognition of an infestation. 
REAL ESTATE TRANSFER INSPECTION FOOD INSPECTIONS 
REPORTS Salt Block Food Truck (Pre-Opening) 

Monopati's (Farmers Market) 
Fiona's Scottish Scones (Farmers Market) 
Elixir Confections (Farmers Market) 
Sweet Daisy's (Farmers Market) 

Harwich Athletic Association 
A&W Restaurant 
Follow up Hot Stove 
Dr. Cavity's 
Inn on the Beach (penny) 
Cape Life Gifts 
Christ Church Episcopal (penny) 
Royal at Harwich Village (penny) 
Cove Clubhouse (penny) 

I Johnson's Landing 
15 Nehoiden Road 
790 Queen Anne Road 
4 Novotny Lane 
3 Fourth Street 

SEPTIC SYSTEM PERMITS CERTIFICATES OF COMPLIANCE 
6 Crocker Rise Rd. 
25 Grey Neck Rd. 
27 Sandpiper Rd. 
45 Lake View Dr. 
18 Hall Ave. 
127 Depot Rd. 

88 Main Street 
9 Herring Run Road 
675 Route 28 
96 Queen Anne Road 

FINAL SEPTIC INSPECTIONS BUILDING PERMIT REVIEWS 
13 Deer Meadow Rd. 
49 Glenwood Dr. 
22 Ryder Rd. 

10 Lake Street 
49 Glenwood Drive 
715 Route 28 (x3) 

6 Crocker Rise 
21 Indian Trail 
556 Depot St. 
77 Pleasant Rd. 
14 Walker Woods Dr. 
527 Long Pond Rd. 
177 Forest St. 

COMPLAINT INSPECTIONS CONSULTATIONS 
3 Fish & Game Dr. (Rats) 
177A Main St. (Mold) 
5 Sterling Road — case closed 
17 Bay Road — violation notice 
8 Skippers Drive- non-violation notice sent 
908 Queen Anne Road- large clean-up, case 
closed 

Met with Sharon and Noreen regarding the wastewater 
Phase II letter to mail to residents. 

74 Sisson Road-decommissioned bathroom 
87 Capt. Bearse-walk through post construction 

POOL INSPECTIONS INTERDEPARTMENTAL REFERALS 
Wychmere Beach Club(3 pools) 3 planning board referrals 

Meggan Eldredge 

1 



Health Director Weekly Report 
Week ending June 9, 2018 

Projects- 
Attended the Wastewater Support Committee meeting. Drafted a letter that will be sent to property 

owners in Phase II alerting them of what they need to plan for. The wastewater support committee would like 
this letter to address the timeline and contacts for key staff that can assist with the process. 

Our MDPH intern began here project this week. She has come up with some great ideas for healthy 
living initiatives. She would like to engage farmers market vendors to start taking SNAP cards for low 
income families to access healthy fresh food. She would like to start a weekly blog/social media posting to 
share healthy recipes, recreation opportunities and tips to prevent chronic illness. She would also like to 
attend the town nurse's weekly walk in clinic and provide helpful information on healthy living. 

The Barnstable County Summer Sanitarian began this week. She will assist with food service and 
swimming pool inspections. 

REAL ESTATE TRANSFER INSPECTION FOOD INSPECTIONS 
REPORTS Villa Roma 

Hot Stove @ Cranberry 
Ruggles 
Seven-eleven 
Harwich Port Dairy Queen (Penny) 
Schoolhouse Ice Cream (Penny) 
Harwich Elementary School 
Pleasant Lake Farm 

767 Route 28, Wychmere Condos, system 2 
509 Long Pond Drive 
57 Schooner Drive 
18 Charles Road 
21 Indian Trail 

SEPTIC SYSTEM PERMITS POOLS 
22 Ryder Rd. 
159 Pleasant Lake Ave. 
6 Crocker Rise 
49 Glenwood Dr. 
15 Channel Hill Rd. 
13 Deer Meadow 

Wychmere village condo 

FINAL SEPTIC INSPECTIONS BUILDING PERMIT REVIEWS 
88 Main Street Extension 
632 Route 28 
10 Sandy Shore Way 
13 Deer Meadow Rd. 
675 Route 28 
129 Route 28 
23 Route 137 

18 Indigo Ln. 
15 Ships Haven Rd. 
28 Scotlin Dr. 
15 Channel Hill Rd. 
6 Crocker Rise 
11 Vineyard Ln. 
7 Old Treasure Way 

COMPLAINT INSPECTIONS CONSULTATIONS/OTHER 
Jake Rooneys-odor in bathrm- case closed 
908 Queen Anne- site visit 
5 Sterling Road- site visit no one home 
17 Bay Road- piles of stuff, no one home 

611 Route 28-bedroom count 
Belmont Condos TH 23 and TH8-bedroom counts 
Dave Clark-septic plan questions 
Jim from Harwich Inn and Tavern-license 
questions 

Meggan Eldredge 

1 



Ann Steidel 

From: 	 Heinz Proft 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, June 19, 2018 12:00 PM 
To: 	 Ann Steidel; Sandy Robinson 

Subject: 	 Natural Resources Weekly report of 06/20/18 

Natural Resources Weekly report 06/20/2018 

* Shellfish patrols completed on Open Days — WED and SUN are open days now. 

Over 250 Shellfish permits have been sold YTD. 

*Assisted with water sampling training for volunteers of the Pleasant Bay Alliance program. 

* Herring count with electronic counter >882,000 fish have passed — that already 

exceeds both the 2016 and 2017 totals. Mass. DMF has now removed electronic counter for 

the season. 

* Shellfish lab seed has arrived. (More to come) — Shellfish lab running well, need to replace 

back up water pump — it was ordered — should arrive this week. 

* Continued work on setting up 2018 water sampling kits. 

* Hinckley's Pond benthic samples for Alum RFP scheduled for June 19th. 

*Contacted UMASS Dartmouth, SMAST. Bottles will be delivered in time for July 3rd  sampling 

date. 

* Conducted Center for Coastal Studies CEC's — contaminants of emerging concern water 

sampling. 

3 of 10 completed. 

Heinz Proft 

Nat. Resources Director 

1 



Ann Steidel 

From: 	 Heinz Proft 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, June 13, 2018 1:19 PM 

To: 	 Ann Steidel; Sandy Robinson 

Subject: 	 FW: Natural Resources Weekly report of 06/13/18 

Natural Resources Weekly report 06/13/2018 

* Shellfish patrols completed on Open Days — WED and SUN are open days now. 

Over 240 Shellfish permits have been sold YTD. 

*Monthly meeting with Shellfish wardens — set patrol schedule. 

* Herring count with electronic counter >880,000 fish have passed —that already 

exceeds both the 2016 and 2017 totals. Run almost over. 

* World Oceans day celebrations—Shellfish lab tours given on Friday 6/8 and Saturday 6/9. 

* Began putting together 2018 water sampling kits. 

* Secured sampling boat for June 19th/20th  Hinckleys pond benthic sampling. 

*Shellfish lab interns selected for 2018 aquaculture internship program starting first week of 

July. 

* Shellfish lab water pumps and hoses installed. Needed to use back up pump and new "back 

up" 
pump was ordered. 

* Continue to reach out to 2018 water sampling volunteers for Harwich water quality program 

and the Pleasant 

Bay Alliance program. 

Heinz Proft 

Nat. Resources Director 



tIARWICHPolice 
DEPARTMENT 

183 Sisson Road, Harwich, MA 02645 

Tel 508-430-7541 	Fax 508-432-2530 

 

  

DAVID J. GUILLEMETTE 
Chief of Police 

 

THOMAS A. GAGNON 
Deputy Chief 

WEEKLY ACTIVITY REPORT FOR WEEK OF 6/10/18 THROUGH 6/16/18 

PATROL 

• 310 Calls and patrol-initiated activity logged 

a 	8 Arrests 

• 20 motor vehicle stops resulting in: 

o 13 Verbal warnings 

o 7 Written warnings 

12 Motor vehicle accidents investigated 

COMMUNITY POLICING 

• Lt, Considine attended the Special Olympics Cape Cod School Day Games and assisted with 

presenting medals to participants 

• Officer Larivee and Officer Clarke attended field day at Harwich Elementary 

a 	Lt. Considine attended a welcome dinner fort-1 students and spoke on bike safety and police 

assistance 

ADMINISTRATION 

• Chief attended graduation of basic SWAT school, 12 new members of the regional team, 

including two Harwich officers, graduated. 



   

HARWICHPolice 
DEPARTMENT 

183 Sisson Road, Harwich, MA 02645 

Tel 508-430-7541 	Fax 508-432-2530 

DAVID j. GUILLEMETTE 
Chief of Police 

THOMAS A. GAGNON 
Deputy Chief 

WEEKLY ACTIVITY REPORT FOR WEEK OF 6/3/18 THROUGH 6/9/18 

PATROL 

• 319 Calls and patrol-initiated activity logged 

o 6 Arrests 

o 1 Protective Custody Alcohol 

o 2 Drug Overdoses — non-fatal / narcan deployed in both 

• 24 motor vehicle stops resulting in: 

o 19 Verbal warnings 

o 2 Written warnings 

o 2 Investigations 

o 1 Arrest 

• 10 Motor vehicle accidents investigated 

COMMUNITY POLICING 

• Lt. Considine attended the Special Olympics Cruiser Convoy to Harvard University 

• Officer Larivee visited the Holy Trinity Pre-K class and spoke on stranger danger and being safe 

ADMINISTRATION 

• Chief attended Southeast Region Homeland Security Advisory Council meeting 

• Written promotional exam administered for rank of Sergeant 



Total: $452,989.89 $534,017.30 

Weekly collections 6/10-6/16 
FY 2018 FY 2017 

Tax/Water Collections: 	$94,082.90 i $80,957.17 

Departmental turnovers: 	$358,906.99 $453,060.13 

TOWN OF HARWICH 
OFFICE OF THE TREASURER/COLLECTOR 

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

TEL 508-430-7501 FAX, 508-430-7504 

Amy Bullock 
	

Nancy Knepper 

Treasurer / Collector 	 Assistant Treasurer/Collector 

Weekly Report to the Board of Selectmen 

Week ending June 16, 2018 

Along with our regular weekly duties and responsibilities, which include but are not 
limited to processing payroll, receiving, reporting and depositing tax/water payments and 
departmental receipts, processing accounts payable checks, assisting Taxpayers and 
Employees with any requests and other various customer service, the following took 
place: 

lAccounts Payable 

Weekly  Disbursements 6/10-6/16 
FY 2018 	FY 2017 
$127,091.80 $228,750.78 

:Payroll 

. Total 

Respectfully Respectfully submitted, 

Amy Bullock, Treasurer/Collector 

$339,270.08 $314,425.00 

$466,361.88 $543,175.78 



TOWN OF HARWICH 
OFFICE OF THE TREASURER/COLLECTOR 

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

TEL 508-430-7501 FAX, 508-430-7504 

Amy Bullock 
	

Nancy Knepper 

Treasurer / Collector 	 Assistant Treasurer/Collector 

Weekly Report to the Board of Selectmen 

Week ending June 9, 2018 

Along with our regular weekly duties and responsibilities, which include but are not 
limited to processing payroll, receiving, reporting and depositing tax/water payments and 
departmental receipts, processing accounts payable checks, assisting Taxpayers and 
Employees with any requests and other various customer service, the following took 
place: 

• Customer service orientation for sticker sellers, two returning from last year and 
two new 

• Review of sticker sales procedure with Cyndi at the Chamber of Commerce 

Weekly collections 6/3-6/9 	 
FY 2018 	FY 2017 

Tax/Water Collections: 
	

$80,417.59 i $95,399.39 

Departmental turnovers: 	$569,536.17 $229,845.85 

, • 

Total: 
	

$649,953.76 $325,245.24 

Weekly Disbursements 6/3-6/9 
FY 2018 	FY 2017 

Accounts Payable 	 $2,127,284.68 	$170,466.03 

Payroll $490,107.15 $451,405.86 

$2,617,391.83 $621,871.89 Total: 

Respectfully submitted, 

Amy Bullock, Treasurer/Collector 



Harwich Water Department 

Weekly Activity Report 

Dan Pelletier, Superintendent 

For Week Ending: 	June 9, 2018 Quick Stats 

+11.16% 
in Pumping 	YTD Change in 

Pumping 

the first and last week of each month 

Markouts 	 8 

Meter Replacement 	7 

Meter Installation new 	1 

Service Repair/Site Visit 	6 

Water Service Installation 	2 

2017 	2018WTD 	2018YTD 

Please see the following highlights from the previous week: 

• Convert Fluorescent lamps to LED @ 196 Chatham Rd office 

• Complete Well 6 hatch replacement 

• Replace Telephone service @ Station 5- Trench & install conduit 

• Renew water service @ 1559 Route 124, 21 Holmer Rd, & 27 Sea 

Street 

• Reground electrical services @ Earl Rd & Kendrick Rd. 

• Repair vehicle gate @ Station 4 

• Backwash filters @ Bruce Cahoon Water Treatment Plant 

• Calibrate Cl2 analyzers 

• Replace box @ Saquatucket Harbor 

• Relocate flushing signs 

• Conduct medical alarm testing & High pH/CL2 alarms/plant 

shutdown alarms 

• Continue distribution system flushing 

• Department grounds maintenance 

• 6/5/18- Attend Wastewater Support Committee meeting 

• 6/7/18-Attend PeopleGIS voice broadcast/work order training 

• Develop maps for conservation land purchases for MassDEP WMA 

permit mitigation credits 

Ongoing/Upcoming Items: 

18 	 +0.79% 
*Water Samples 	Weekly Change 

Taken 

*Off-season bacteria sampling is reduced to 

Activities Last Week 

Confirm Read 	 1 

Final Read 	 20 

Hydrant Meter Set 	1 

Leak at Meter 	 1 

Leak Investigation 	2 

Leave Shut Off Card 	18 

Activities Statistics 

Curb Stop Repair/Renewals 
Final Read for Property Transfer 

Frozen Water Meter/Services 

Hydrant Maintenance/Repairs 
Hydrant Installation/Replacement 
Markouts 
Meter Replacement 
Meter Installation new accounts 

Seasonal Turn On/Off 

Water Main Repairs 
Water Service Installation new 

Water Service Renewal 
Service Repair/Site Visit general 

	

5 	0 

	

394 	20 

	

2 	0 

	

1 	0 

	

2 	0 

	

365 	8 

	

461 	7 

	

39 	1 

	

1126 	0 

	

5 	0 

	

40 	2 

	

47 	0 

	

194 	29 

1 
142 

25 
0 
3 

184 
105 
14 

575 
2 
9 
6 

186 

• National Grid Crossover project bid preparation 

• PeopleGIS Map Manager Training 6/7/18 

• Union Negotiations 6/14/18 

• BOWC Meeting 6/19/18 8:30am 

• Building Maintenance @ Station 3 

• Wireless Communications RFP prep 

• Hydrant Flushing Continues 



Harwich Water Department 

Weekly Activity Report 

Dan Pelletier, Superintendent 

For Week Ending: 	June 16, 2018 Quick Stats 

+11.19% 
in Pumping 	YTD Change in 

Pumping 

the first and last week of each month 

Meter Replacement 	23 

Meter Head Replacement 	7 

Service Repair/Site Visit 	4 

Troubleshoot 	 3 

Turn Off/Non-Payment 	6 

Turn On Service/Fire Svc. 	7 

Water Service Renewal 	1 

2017 	2018VVTD 	2018YTD 

Please see the following highlights from the previous week: 

• Station 5 & 10 Generator maintenance- Replace monitor card & 

water pump 

• Mill down PVC clapboard for roof Hatch @ Station 3 

• Install 4 corp-to-curb water service crossovers on Earl Rd 

• Replace hydrant that was struck on Bank Street 

• Install new water service @ 41 Archibald Circle 

• Cut & Cap water service on Route 28 

• Calibrate Chlorine analyzers @ T3 & T11 

• Backwash filters @ Bruce Cahoon Water Treatment Plant & 
Station 10 Treatment Plant 

• Receive Potassium Hydroxide delivery — 5 locations 

• Department grounds maintenance 

• 6/13/18 — Attend PeopleGlS map manager training 

• Develop maps for conservation land purchases for MassDEP WMA 

permit mitigation credits 

• Attend Union Negotiations 

• Attend CSL License renewal training 

Ongoing/Upcoming Items: 

20 	+28.77% 
*Water Samples 	Weekly Change 

Taken 

*Off-season bacteria sampling is reduced to 

Activities Last Week 

Demo/Remove All 	1 

Final Read 	 9 

Flush Service 	 1 

Hydrant Replacement 	1 

Leak Investigation/Repair 	3 

Leave Shut Off Notice 	11 

Markouts 	 12 

Activities Statistics 

Curb Stop Repair/Renewals 
Final Read for Property Transfer 

Frozen Water Meter/Services 
Hydrant. Maintenance/Repairs 

Hydrant Installation/Replacement 
Markouts 
Meter Replacement 
Meter Installation new accounts 

Seasonal Turn On/Off 
Water Main Repairs 
Water Service Installation new 

Water Service Renewal 

Service Repair/Site Visit general 

	

5 	0 

	

394 	9 

	

2 	0 

	

1 	0 

	

2 	1 

	

365 	12 

	

461 	23 

	

39 	0 

	

1126 	0 

	

5 	0 

	

40 	0 

	

47 	1 

	

194 	48 

1 
151 

25 
1 

3 
196 
128 
14 

575 
2 

9 
7 

234 

• National Grid Crossover project bid preparation 

• Union Negotiations 6/14/18 

• BOWC Meeting 6/19/18 8:30am 

• Building Maintenance @ Station 3 

• Wireless Communications RFP prep 

• Hydrant Flushing Continues 



Harwich Water Department 

Weekly Activity Report 

Dan Pelletier, Superintendent 

For Week Ending: 	June 2. 2018 Quick Stats 

+9.20%  
in Pumping 	YTD Change in 

Pumping 

the first and last week of each month 

Service Repair 	 4 

Site Visit 	 1 

Troubleshoot 	 1 

Turn on Service 	 1 

2017 	2018WTD 	2018YT0 

Please see the following highlights from the previous week: 

• Celebrated Memorial Day Holiday, Monday May 28, 2018 

• Water main break 5/31/18 @ 196 Chatham Rd. - 10" Cap blew off, 	  

Shut down Station T1, T2, and Bruce Cahoon Treatment Plant to 

make repair & return to service. 

• Water main break 6/1/18 on Woodland Rd. — Broken collar 

• Repair Handicap door @ 196 Chatham Rd. office 

• South Shore Generator on site to perform maintenance 

• Wire 110v heater in SCADA panel @ Rt. 39 tank 

• Verify Static/Pumping water levels & flow rate at wells 1, 2, 3, & 11 

• Backwash filters @ Bruce Cahoon Water Treatment Plant & Well 

10 Treatment Plant 

• Repair sump pump @ station T-2 

• Calibrate Cl2 analyzer @ Station 10 

• Seasonal staff painting hydrants 

• 5 Corp-Curb stop service renewals on Earl Rd. 

• Continue distribution system flushing 

• Repair C12 leak @ Station T-3 

• 5/29/18 Harwich Emergency Management Table Top Exercise 

• 5/30/18 Board of Water Commissioners meeting 

• IAMAW Union Negotiation 

Ongoing/Upcoming Items: 

0 	 +27.95% 
*Water Samples 	Weekly Change 

Taken 

*Off-season bacteria sampling is reduced to 

Activities Last Week 

Final Read 	 7 

Leak Investigation 	1 

Markouts 	 11 

Meter Replacement 	7 

Activities Statistics 

Curb Stop Repair/Renewals 

Final Read for Property Transfer 
Frozen Water Meter/Services 
Hydrant Maintenance/Repairs 
Hydrant Installation/Replacement 

Markouts 
Meter Replacement 
Meter Installation new accounts 

Seasonal Turn On/Off 
Water Main Repairs 
Water Service Installation new 

Water Service Renewal 
Service Repair/Site Visit general 

5 
394 

2 

1 
2 

365 
461 
39 

1126 
5 

40 
47 

194 

0 
7 

0 
0 

0 
11 

7 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
9 

1 
115 

25 

0 

3 
165 

91 
13 

575 
2 

7 
6 

148 

• National Grid Crossover project bid preparation 

• PeopleGIS Work Order Training 

• Union Negotiations 6/14/18 

• Wireless Communications RFP prep 

• Hydrant Flushing Continues 



Sheila House, MS, LMHC 
Town of Harwich • 728 Main Street 

Harwich, MA 02645 

WEEKLY REPORT-Board of Selectmen Sheila House, LMHC June 20, 2018 

• Current caseload of 17 individuals. Clients receive mental health 
counseling, case management, mentoring, and wellness referrals as 
needed. 

• Administrative block time (closing files, curriculum planning, update 
email lists, generate and distribute information to school administrators) 

• Yoga-thon fundraiser. The yoga-thon will take place on Saturday June 23rd 
from 11:30-1:30 at the high school. Proceeds will go to the 
RECOVERYBuild initiative created by Duffy Health Centers and 
Behavioral Health Innovators. Go to 
http:/ /www.bhinnov.org/work.html#recovery  to find out more about 
this amazing program. 

• Starting Friday July 6th, there will be 6 dances each Friday from 7-9 p.m. 
These dances are open to incoming 7th and 8th graders from the towns of 
Harwich and Chatham and will provide a safe place for tweens to hang 
out. The $5 admission will benefit the Harwich Children's Fund/Friends 
of Harwich Youth. 

• Harwich Children's Fund will have a table at home Tuesday Mariner's 
games, as well as Harwich Port Strolls on 7/11, 7/25, 8/8 and 8/22 

• Harwich Youth Services Committee is losing 2 valued members at the end 
of June, Julia Eldredge and Brooke Canada. If you know of anyone 
interested in working with HYSC, which collaborates with other town and 
regional agencies to promote a healthy lifestyle for teens, have them fill 
out a town volunteer form or call me if they have any questions. 

http://www.capecodtoday.conVarticle/2018/06/16/240221-Yogis-United-Support-
RecoveryBUILD   

Great article by actor Wil Wheaton about depression and anxiety: 
ht-tps://medium.com/@wilw/rny-name-is-wil-wheaton-i-live-with-chronic-depression-
and-generalized-anxiety-i-a  m-not-ashamed-8f693f9c0a f 1  

Best, 

Sheila © 


	01 Agenda.pdf
	02 May 21, 2018 Minutes.pdf
	03 May 29, 2018 Minutes.pdf
	04 Police Appointment.pdf
	05 Resignation of P. Scarnici.pdf
	06 Resignation of D. Tworek.pdf
	07 T.A. Vacation Carryover.pdf
	08 Road Race ALA.pdf
	09 Road Race MS Society.pdf
	10 Pet Burial Ground Report.pdf
	11 Retiree Health Insurance Policy.pdf
	12 Community Center Director Job Description.pdf
	13 Water-Wastewater Supt 01.pdf
	14 Water-Wastewater Supt 02.pdf
	15 Water-Wastewater Supt 03.pdf
	16 Town-Wide Radio Equipment.pdf
	17 Ambulance.pdf
	18 Food Truck Licenses.pdf
	19 Beer & Wine License.pdf
	20 Donation.pdf
	21 Speedbumps Request.pdf
	22 Annual Committee Reappointments.pdf
	23 Annual Miscellaneous Appointments.pdf
	24 Liaison Assignments.pdf
	25 Lakeview Drive Deed Acceptance.pdf
	26 Public Beach 22 Memo.pdf
	30 Sewers-Cold Brook.pdf
	31 Piping Plovers.pdf
	32 New Agenda Process.pdf
	33 Schoolhouse Parking Lot Hearing.pdf
	34 Ownership of Fields.pdf
	35 Brooks Academy Improvements.pdf
	36 Weekly Reports.pdf

